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(CSR After Process)

13N+ WianudrAtyiunisatiuayuianssuansnsailsslamiienauunudenn fadl
The Company places the importance on the supports of the public interest activities in order to return gratitude to the societies as follows:

QIULYIDBU, MISANUNILA=AWN
s lditidouianlunisdananssn neuyunnafnm viseatiuayulagenis an1iiunis@ne asdnanianaa vizeyails s ity 1BanaRulinesu
wAnnw¥1 The Family, wanaesadayinnT TsaBeauluguanlndiAes, Reemsnanedusn

The Aspect of Youth, Education and Sports
The Company plays its role by jointly participating in the organizations of the activities on the presentations of scholarships or providing supports
on the projects of educational institutes, charitable organizations and foundations such as money donation to The Family Orphanage Fund, giving

away gifts to the children of the schools in neighboring communities, as well as feasting the children with lunch.

Tasenainnasadeiauurgeaguau (aduayuanlasaman wianlndesadngliiunisguaw), Tassnisansenfuas Inavaues
Project on adding lights to Futsal Ground (providing support on steel structure poles with lights to light up community area), projects on national
flag pole and football goal.

AudvAlua:zaolldaaoy . .
131 dananssuiiandasiuanusudinuwazdsnandan el o
neuRuatuayuyatisauiniglne yalisauinis na Tasesnisniagidnsal, Tasanisuanadeansuagennty, Tassnnsdgniinihin Tasenisugnianeian

The Aspect of Society and Environment

The company organizes activities related to social work and the environment as follows:

Money donation to support Thai Disabled Development Foundation, Prosthesis and Orthesis (PO) Project. Rice Donation to the underprivileged project,
reforestation and water preservation project and mangrove reforestation project.

awumaun
13N Adausaslunisvingihgernawn 1aun Tassnsysazaataiundseasfuaznszanguiana, 1assnsmadaniiunes qnesnns

The Aspect of Religion
The company is involved in the preservation of religion such as in the multi-purpose hall and Phalaikham Relic restoration project and temple
painting project at Wat Thanangroeng, Suphanburi Province.
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Table 4: Public and Private Construction Investment

Construction 2013 2014 2015 1H15 1H16
Total Construction Value (THB, bn) 1,053.7 1,038.7 1.161.9 578.9 622.6
Total Construction Growth (%) 1.7% -1.4% 11.9% 13.1% 7.6%
Public Construction Value (THB, bn) 498.7 494.8 629.1 310.9 352.7
Public Construction Growth (%) -2.6% -0.8% 27.2% 27.6% 13.4%
Private Construction Value (THB, bn) 555.1 543.9 532.7 268.0 269.9
Private Construction Growth (%) 6.0% -2.0% -2.1% -0.1% 0.7%

Source: NESDB

mo:gaamnssulnsauuAl

anunsoianan Jawmzieuliisnig Tns@nviAaaui (Vobile Subscribes) i ltiuiALInataraiiing taqifutlszinalng
Siaamnelnsdriinaeuiniaonses 188 &uuaamune doyaan dilinen nana. daya w. Heuraiay 2559) sznauiy
nsUENe ﬁamwé’wmmaﬂs:uﬂam?q'umm?wl 900 MHz. Ua% 1800 MHz. %@Lmiﬁaquﬁ%mﬂu 2558 AUDa NenAL 2559 Tuilaqiiu
Igldisn1s 46 N1 22 Ausne wazllfld Mobile board band fiaL 62 A1Us1E AMUIETIAIAR sLumsu?mmgjﬁl 25 Mbps 84N
AnLadeaslan %aaammé’aqﬁumﬂmiamumaqQﬂ?:ﬂauma‘iuﬂhqa‘:ﬂ: 1 Hidusdulnging 3 sest 2558 nsamuluduning
sauuegUsznaunis nslnsdiladeuiiasnenangiu 3 s8Iy 100264 &1uunm doyaan unduniwel 1@u18n1s
nany. Umeans Telecom 4 Innovation Journal Al 1 w.e. - 15 W.8. 2559)

TeinMsEngfAINaangsznaunisliey 1inen 2 @umans An nealusn Aasvgunsal AN ulaseai

De

a dd‘ v Vv Q‘y o v ﬂy QI kA z d‘y q o v G I 4 < I 1
WuguAL uaznsilnaes asnlaseassiugilndlviasaupquivuild el lunstlusnazvinlueneinsenglnginig unetndls
=3 dd‘ 1 U Y o Vv 4‘/ |d| &’ o :: | IS ql ] 2 v
iy netinans azasuananisldanuiulaseadranugulvafiunnay Aty Turaed 2559 Ailiunn Bunaniaseasng
wugildazdsluunn wmezinisenefuiuiiy nglsznaunisazluuulenslassainiiugiuatnnaiiinsninnisal antunisal
nenseanlull 2560 panalnsautAuuuYlians ariinisweneiinit ferar 46 fadeunanmnainnislisnisdeansdoya

A a | o I~
N RRRNG IDGN ImﬁlllLLi\"]WL‘Lulm'aqﬂ

13



SCI Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

1. nezuannuilen lunnsld Mobile board band intemet HNUATRNE 3G/4G
2. nsldnagnimanismannetadudurasdlsznounis
3. genainlni Digital Tech Start up

dayaan guiidandnsing 2 woAInieu 2569

mo:gaannssumswadiwwh

weuiRnids@aiihatuiaqiu A wuimuiidwdnlniheslszina we. 2565-2573 (PDP 2010) atiudfuigs
A¥aft 3 InensznsrandsanulFR e san el fe wuimaiSaa i eslssinelng w.e. 2558-2579
(PDP 2015) uaziileuil 14 WOHNAL 2558 ﬁﬂi:ﬂ;uﬂm:nﬁumiu‘tamﬂwé’NﬁuLmea ) lAtuATiuseLse PDP 2015
s Fedra POP 2015 ManufgudnsnissquiLinuacrsugia (GDP) T 2556-2579 1ndtfifanaz 3.94 sell WieufLuaAy
7 241 seil Tnesne POP 2015 TAnudnAAuAuuAsas Ly inluszma Taeifunanszansunaauazatiniaimas
Tunisuaniiiin dauwu PoP atilniliarandndiunisianninoessualrivasldifudesas 40 uil 2579 anfesas 65
waaLFuAUARINT I gegaluaqiiy yana Ntz iiunsan il nidemdduiiuazanaantszuiudenas 19
uSaeas 20-25 uaiudndwnesLTeIimEnha sz maiteutuiusesas 15-20 Snisne POP 2015 gialvipnudnAty
fannsdaaiunisaniniinannidiemase g LLazﬁ'w?nmwLﬁaa%qﬂi:‘iwﬁémﬁumwmﬂma:ﬂgmu’l,ummﬁ'ﬂn;mw:
duiiaq T,mm:Lﬁ'uﬁmé’:umimam“lvxlﬁflmnwﬁqmummLmuw?awé’qmumguﬁaumnﬂs:mm%’ama: 8 fusenaz 15-20
i NeENINEN, vilsdanuringunngsia

Mawant
48 2,199 226 3,016 220 1,570 - 7,279
2557
Anaauant
501 5,570 600 3,282 3,002 6,000 680 19,635
2579
22,000
20,000
18,000
16,000 awdaanu
14,000 Funa
12,000 T
10,000 _-_-_-_-j HEN [ || ] . . . . s
8,000 [ ] [ | -—- - - -
6,000

4,000

uase g

2558 2561 2564 2567 2570 2573 2576 2579

v

FrunuiLnindaantniveslszing we. 2588 - 2579 Ihanunuinasnisudn i lnadluaast 2558 - 2579 agulladail

QU autl 2557 37,612
+ maananlny luae 2558-2579 57,467
- nas@niitaneanaingzuy luanell 2555-2573 (24,669)

14



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

[

Tnernasu@n il Tuaaeil 2558 - 2579 Nl 57,467 wnzdnm uaneulszinnlsalnin fail

fndanan Inn wnzinm
1. Taslindsanunyuieu 12,250
2, Iﬁ‘ﬂWW’]WﬁQ‘&’]QUﬂﬁU 2,101
3. lsalnihonuituazeanns 7,365
4. TaalWihfingessuans 17,478
5. laalindeutumdes 2,000
6. TaalnWinieiuuna 1,250
7. Tl T uialsdu 4,052
8. SUFaansalazmne 11,016
39U 57,467

NNunuiRmidesan iihatiudag i Mﬂaamuua:qiﬁaﬁlﬁmsﬁaﬁqﬁLqué’mmwé’mu“LV\lﬁﬁLLa:Lﬁuﬁﬂé’qmmamivxlﬁﬁ
dl s >3 v a 1 v a Qs s QI é’
1B989FUNNTIENEAIIB9ANUARINTHANUINAN dsnalvigrairnssunisndn ininuenadm naesiamnlsslnfuiuunnay

2 ¥ z
mmﬁmmsamﬁiﬂﬂmmqq anerdginin LaﬂV\INWLLNQQLLa:LmTﬂNmgﬂamﬁiWWwdamwumﬂmu Tneluszazinanmaumil
1 ©° = = v QI A’ v a

WA, 2552 - 2557 Anugaedslihuazauuaniiiniusegelutlssmatunliuiiuiunuanusemis iiiuaznisugn

4
TlAnnunau

o 1 | @ | o = = v a a A g

a i nne.egszminnisiannsruuasadunanzuseniasumilelilusuin 500 w3 anuiuaun 230 kv

Tu 3 Tasams Ae 1) asdesesiulasanisleezys 2) aedesedulasmisitiy war 3) awdudeuledaiisudueiaiu
s a =1 1 dJ 1 1 Vv v (3 :i 11 = Qs QI v

AARZTUABNIREALENDUANN TIATAINAZNLDENDASIILANATIAILALINT] 2561-2562 wazazsulndnnylalszunnl 2,000
wninA Ingazuduadanaundszunul 2567 ansiunAMuFLHATeLaInn. (MustmAsniungunnuniuAsuaz s uuma)
wdaAuausnataasL i anndsnunygutsulaiies 2,000 wnzinanelull 2561?ﬁqm@ﬁmmﬁmﬂuﬁmammﬁmau
FuLL PDP 2015 Huuunisamulaseaiiugiuszuulnin Tngasimmnsruudaarszuudnmingiifiniiasadu ASEAN
Economic Community Wi AEC LLa:ﬂi:mﬁsLuneju Greater Mekong Subregion (GMS) wazWaLnszuUlAgeang Smart Grid
4‘ vV a s IS0 a a &I Vv s a o ] 4‘ &I
Walvinistanmsdnnisinindds sangnmuinlunasniausasfundsnunaunuludndiungeau

M NITnermdsnu, vildanuingamgsia, nik@eiuidszanaigsiia

vwsuiniodasiv (EPC) nazlsvlwwwavviunannuluaud.ard

Fpunaaill.an ladmuaulsuawuamisnaslidssimaussnuenily Battery of Asia” Antfuunasmdsnuuasoide
nelut] w2563 Aatiunneigunaathl andsliaudAyralassnnsnasnu lnsams Inimasnu uazissimuumramasny
4' A < I s [ 4' 2 4' ° v v I a
wanisusinanalutlszing sauiensaseanndsnullivlsmanauirwnetseladnglszina Tne 80% amasnulnii
nuanlatuazgnaseenidunedudszmeaiiautiu vinlisigldanmsdweniiihaes adl. ann Jumelivdnusalszna alu

1 N o dl A’ | 1 4‘ % :: a s =K | = dJ a s ql v yﬂl o (%3 |
uwnaztliansadsgeruagneidio AiufaniendsnuasfaiiugnrilgsiandniadweglindAymeatil.an
%3 1
N9 AaunIsasaan iniuasatil.ann

12464 11.936
I 0P Grid PP «=@= Total Export 10617 10.363
6,672
2,506 2,487 2,230 2315 2193
| | — — || —— || —
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

N1n: Electricity Statistic Yearbook 2014 of Lao PDR N9¥NINWANIULAZLALAILT

15



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

. . P 4, - - ¥ . ¥

AINFAVVRINTENT NN ULAZ I TaduT Aunedaull 2559 Anuunluadl.a178lnsan1snan lifinaannndainuas
NEIAMLEDY NOASIUAIETY FUNTInUA 42 TAg9n1s AEINEaRTILTUNNAY 6,300 nzima atunsonantidnla 35 Wudnu
Aladnadiluasell wasinndsazudiasasn 9 lasannslull 2560 1 Feazvinlvanideundnluin fulselninauirusruiudu

s R T . v d A

N1 90 wnidlutl 2563 TpafndanisnanaziiuAuiuiarus 14,000 WNIRA A UTAaUANMAELINANAIALTUNISNaA51
4J | IS a YR s L3 o % Sl 1
manInlutl 2573 atlilaazarunsnndnliilnlang 20,000 WNZTAA ANUUNLNALENEYBINTENTNNANIULATINIBILTANI

Tutfaqifulnedinsasunudulegivald.anilunisiugalvit 9.000 wnzind luaunannisheigunaatil.anliiauaiaz1
Tnefudaananludnenzinuszuuasdanidnunaiy (Grd to Grid) tiagann dtl. flasanisisalndnuunaidnanuiuunn
el ndwmaanazdsnelviuing anpunnnszaneliinty adianiiu uwuuyindyandelnensaldnliaganislsalnin
s :; (% < va dl s 1 Y v = % Qs QI v 1 Y
Aatiuneiguna alhil.an aslaiinsamuiieiaunszuuansasiiihliiaunnuazuinsguaeaiuiuing inalianunsoasni
mmaé’qﬂi:mﬂimN'ﬁui:uumﬂa'qLLa:Lﬂuﬂﬁ’;‘a%’wqmﬂiﬁlﬁﬁﬁgmaaﬂﬂ.a’n

a o 1 [ ,: o D o ] 4‘ z = «

navsEnuanisauluiiiandainluadd. anddAnaningeag uinidasainadl.antduiinugauauysainig
s a al dl 1 (3 QI 1 1 <) | va s
n¥nenesssueng dlasanisliauaunalig aunnan mnadn fegluszninanisAnmanuduldidnvaialasenig uazigua
== 49/ < ﬂlql L2 a v ] ] Z: [~ dlq o % o (=l 3 s
Addunenyuruinazlvinwnadidamu aulassnisamuangasiufifulasinisiiinnuddguazdndudmivall.an
Tunsfazdsduninludmunsng g ludssimananauaaulvin saudansTeanalniriulneg uaznisdeeantnilnllfislszine
4‘ v dJ 4 s 1 Qs :; a o 1 a Qs I v Qs a val QI a
iWeuthugarasendassunasinin Aslunieidtnanaingsiafumuineaie €pC) luathl.aniaaaulnlsian asinmeigna

“ v \ D " d. g
anavrausiamulasinIsateadlnglannzatadan (Backbone) tailvisassudyangoueliiviniulnauazlssinagus

vuwadianiwwinsogonazisninsauunaunus:inAIGauns
= a‘:: :: v = L a 2 QI a ] (=3 @ 1 |dld dl ]
nsasuludeuundtuiundeniauazanuiome fwdinlsuundaziiaadszimastnafuailuriglundnuiuun
| o ﬂI/ | v ﬂl (=3 (=3 =< 4‘ = a v 1 11 [~ 4‘” 4‘
watinasuatnimnnyulanaadaliawuiiasnidaiuidania lesnnileunniianliFouats qagne luaneziduinui
dlu/ S s a I e o 1 QI 1 %3 QI a Qs QI v 1 | s Qld
‘umﬂi:mﬂwmumwmm‘ﬁia‘mmmamﬂummumﬂ mmevl,:ummﬂummmamuﬂi:mﬂ“l,vm'wmumumLLi\mmﬁmmuﬁ%wu
ransznulunisvingsia @ ﬂmnwmmwuwmmmumamwﬂjﬂm NI BULAE U UaY L’r]L‘]]F;Im Yupanieala w,ﬂmmmﬁmam
lunrsuenanainannllgis: Aa LTy uanmnmsmamaumam@ ;Jm'iwrmmwuwwmmmmwmmnwmmm Vi
N8 AR LR LLa:LﬂJmLﬂmgﬂ@muwmmuqiuﬂa‘:mmmuma‘
ﬂl a o | Al v a I8 &l =l v v % ] 4‘ = a
WersEnsnanalianuaulsamuludsuunsuiniu deauundladsmaldngnuianisamuativlndidemsung Ainieu
2655 ngaugatirneiaisadnamulasenisli 100% slifanslidnausslaadnieiuniinne g annisdsznisld
ngUINENsamUmNg1  mndnazdinamunmaauladiidamuludeuindinauegdideddy Taalull 2567 Fquna
= UQ‘ L2 a v a I 1 | a
dguundlasueenlusyginlinanadiduenegsiaassylnauunalnglulasanissngg i Tasenisgsialnsauunay
anauasuazlag Tasenisimunassgiaiiasiatnlasnisaisauuduuiuiaanidemesandalasinisimun i
Tnesunanslan Tasemaiamnsruilszihlugnaielssnundnmjugiuudlng UFEm Juduudlneg $1in @niaw Tasennsfundanu
a3t Unan.drsrauazudnilingdasy 97de @) wazlaseniswaunssuuso luwdauung {usu
@ guianideu angramnssuuviadszinelng)
digunnFliszniununisUfudssinadiuanasyiinn Inaamnzszuulinliddnanwunniunudl 2556 wasasdu
ﬂﬂiamuﬁqmﬂ"luﬂi:wlmLa:m'fmﬂi:mﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁwmﬁﬁqaﬂmmmfn ualilasannilsuunsiavmunlldininneunn vdsanntleadszina
lduny Meueneazsedddinannlusziunildunisairiiugiuussszuuansisyistinavesdszine Malludaqiudaumng
1danusandnnszua Wi laneswatuanusesnisludssma Taewud 2 lu 3 wasdszimeldaludininlduas s sannsines
| z dl v K v Y = aal o @ a |d| @ L3 %3
35% wntiunanusainnensyniala dagiudeuunsidasinisnaniniiegnsni s 5000 wnzind uazluaurnnniedsung
Weunnseatlntinazean i 1w lsoe 15,000 wnzdnd waziuilasiFuanisidndalninvaadszanngflu 100% Tilalull 2573
dln/ 1 a v a Qs v v v Qy v a U QI @ o
uananFununszualiiandsluaunsondalaieaneiuanusainisludssinauds Taseasrenugiusunisinnadaansids
ldanunsn sesfuanusiaanisresdisinalinwnfiaes el sunuatnsdniuazaldanensnisaeudiegs daussuunsauinay
wuaf U lAFUN s AN iR Asg e we
a o QI 1 v =1 o IQI é’ 1 dl =1 | dy v dy
nutEEndanlanauazanufainsamululisuiniaziiuluradaslignvanstani Insanznisamulaseaiieiugu
fiasanidsuundrindeeglugafeuntlaemnisimuazidalszing Astiulaseaiaiuguuazszunansisayszlnanig g
Tnglavznsdndaliih felfudwsniaseanssuanuniouiiesadunisuenefniussegia evrinilaqtunisinunay
nezualiifugiassauazdeadninranisuenanisasmuluiouns Aspmdneuangsiainaidosiulnih Wiy nasnau
Tageadneiiuguluiaunndazaenafioenisinigy

16



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

| i 1 = '3 =
A9 ANUeNIaedduazan it iningeslulleuuns w LABUNGEHNIAN 2559

500 - -
230 4,189.94 5,865.0
132 2,199.45 2,193.0

66 4,883.75 2,622.1

dl a IS (3
nu: neznarananulninlssmaiiounns (Ministry of Electric Power: MOEP)



SCI Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

sel

USuUn wadl dlanasA dna (UKBU)
SCI Electric Public Company Limited

18



19



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

[asvasivmsdams

ANIZNTTUNNT

1ATIAT1NNNITANITURILIEEN UT2nNaLAIE ANZNITUNITLIEN ANIZNITUNNTATIAADL AMZNITUNITATIVILAZNANTUN
ANMBLILYIU AUZNITUNITLETNISUAZELEINT

Fafleveazidan Fail

ANZNFTUNITLTEN
1SN INTTUNNTUFEMNINUAIIUIL 10 YINU Usznaumie

318198 AN

1 weunwa Jaunens 19287UNFIUNNT / NTTUNTRATS

o 4 15281UNFIUNTATIAEDL / NTTUNTTDATY / NFTUNITATINN
2. ulsnl ANlua - .
LATNANTUIANADLILNL

3. UNEAINEY NNENZAU NITUNNTATIAABL / NITUNNTDATY

4, WAL ITAINUANA N99UN1IATIAADL / NITUNTDATE

5. wegus Taldinlana U9287UN9TUNNTATIVUAZNANTUNAIABLUNY / NTTUNTDATE
6. UNAMGUUAT WOAILITINT N99UN1T / N9FUNTATIVUAZNANTUNANABLLNL

7. wensedlng esInenana N99UN"3

8. wesuTanl gdlasAna N991N"9

9. uEAsYE WoAluI9INg N93UNTT

10. wedde godlaseAna N991N19

Tnedl wnllan wedlusang viwmthiduaannisussm

nssumswidonoavuy
NITUNITLUEMUNAMUNULNAULTEN AB UNAIGUUAT WOAIUSING vige weAsTE WoAlusng vee wieinseslng
Wesingnana nesuntsaadluaual avareleTasiuiuarssiiunsndndnuasissn

UALLUR Wﬁqﬁ AMUTLRAYAL ABIANIZNTTUNITLTEN

mm:ﬂaimmimaqﬁﬁmﬂ?:ﬂaué’aaﬂﬁumi‘ﬁ'ﬁmmi ANNUANUNID LLﬁ:ﬂ?:ﬂUﬂ’]’iﬂﬁUﬂﬁﬁ‘ﬁ'}Lauﬁ;iﬁ’i}ﬁLﬂuﬂiziﬂﬂjﬂﬁuu?ﬁﬂ
Tmﬂﬂm:niiumﬂmu?ﬁmmmmmmh%ﬂ@ﬁﬂﬁﬂi:ﬂ;uéﬁaﬁu Usznaumeauzngsunigauin 10 vy Ieenflunssunnsdass
5 vy uarihnsynnassesnunbiasnay 3 1 uavnssunnadasy msinsznssnssiumtsaiiedliiifiu o T Tneiewnauas
i fluazanuiuiavenlunsdanisidem Wduldmungmuns TnsrasAuazdeivAvunssinmennuszinszTsaunay
LLa:ﬁaﬂmm%ﬂﬁméq@?m Tmﬂaa;ﬂﬁwmwﬁwﬁLLa:mnﬁuam}auﬁéﬂﬁmlﬁﬁqﬁ
1. Anlidnsdszaugdtevu unsdszguandydsrantnnelu 4 ey ﬁfuLwi’fu?:ufgmam:mLaaﬁﬁm%mﬁﬁw
2. Anlilinnsdszquanznssunisagnatios 3 Pousoasa LLﬁZLﬁﬂLﬂuvLﬂmﬁjJWﬁﬂﬂ’ﬁﬁ’]ﬁuQLLaﬁ’i)ﬂ’]iﬁla vsEmlAnnnue
nsdszguAnznIsuNsLsEnattiaalas 6 ﬂ%?qLLa:ﬁmum‘tﬁﬁﬂwﬂizﬂ;umm:m‘ium? Tmﬂvl,aiﬁﬂﬁumiﬁlﬂuéu?mi
iingautlszuaan 1 Axasid]

v
a

3. Anlilnmevinvugauazuilsnauuetidim o Tuduanseuszazinaniydueusin %qgaau TYTRTIRAALUAD
LLﬁ”ﬁwLauarﬁiaﬁ'ﬂ?”muﬁﬁaﬁmﬁaﬁmmma”auﬂa

4 AnuznasumsanauaLsunaliinssunisaunile vidananeau maummaauimﬂgummaammmamq‘lmmumm N99UN"T
InlatatnngliinsninuLedAnEngsUNIg wiamwaummmwﬂwummamﬂmwmuwmmmmynﬁumimuaumi
LazmelusTeznaANZNSTUNNIIILAYY TeAnrnssunnsenaen@niinaewasuula mmmimuﬁmaﬂmumu

° = ° :; v 4‘ =1
27U UTBRTUNIUU TAllaLiuaumg

20



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

10.

12.

uanantl AnznssuNIsaNaueLELNA ANzNssuNIsLEMsHd At lunisliiRnume g Inslisneaziden
NNFUALBNUNAMILLALLUABIUNY ULNTUBIANZNTTUNITLIVNG 119U NMguaLaunatiusesluddnsuzfunsuausuna
v iALNITUNNILEMNS vigagsLLaLE1UNAaUNTONANTUILAZIRENNIN AN NTTUNITLENINTRLTLLBLIENUA
visayppaiiiedas visalidwlnds visallanudautminalslorituladuisinvsersindes anduiunisoyds
e . o - A 4 .
sraneiulmuulenne wazvndaninunnauznssunsiasuuazeyd@liudy Ailddullauingrunaiimun
fvuadvung wumne ulgung Wiy azeulssannaesusem

'
=

AILAN NLRUANTLEMTLATNITInNITIasAnNssUnsLEs AUl muulaunenladuneumune Buunluizad
a 1 dy v Vo a o dl vy v | o a s v 1 ﬂl dl ) L4
mnallil AnznssunsdedlafuuReydRanmlszguitaunaunesuliunsaulaun Fasingrunariunlisas
InFuuRsulAaniidszgugeniu iy nmaiunuy n1sannuy n1seantiug nisnevseleufianisresusEmiamun
visausaundAyliunyarady vsennsTeviseiulaufanisvesusEmauniulenssn nsunlaniidersauviaus
= v o o | v
visadatiany usu
Qy v v ql o s v a o a wva | Vv a @ "

uananil auznssunistudvauianninnlunisirfugualiusnlgiAnungruiginstendnninduaz
AANANANNINE  darrunvesAaIAnannIng ety n1evingnanisiinealasiu uaznnsTavisnnanindaundnAny
puninuTuasmaavanninduviadszinalng  vsengurunemifendesiugsiave s
N9190011ASIAFINTUTNITU WANAYARIZNTTUNITLEVIS NTTUNITHIANTT UAZALIZNTTUNITAUAUAMUNLNZAY
Anaunanigabunulmiullanuiauanunazauls sunuasnanaiiing
aydAnnila/dadyddulinyndsziandusuinie viseanunisitu wiaududmuadeulalunisidnoeuiuy
wavnlAngsuaayIRudnAINan?
auliAnis e Ruamuiidrdn o Aladmualiluswlszuusmeanedlszdnt
fvunlassaieasAns vrauaumineliamznssunisLsvisifuganitiunig
Widgunalunisuansiualiingsunisaunil visanataau ‘vﬁa‘ummaau"lmﬂgummiamwuqamﬂm Imﬂaﬂmﬂm
N1TATLANTBIANIENTTUNITLFEN mamwaumuwLwa‘lwmmamﬂmammuwmwmm N39UNTLTENAUALAT
ez UT TSN ANENITUNTLREMIILALANT T9AMENTTUN9LSINeNeeniAn Winney wasuutlas visaudle

dl Vo o Gl o :: Vv dl < :; ﬂq, IES] o A% 1 ﬂl a [ v
yaraillasutaudue visedunatiug Iaauiiiuauass Netlazlulinnsusugrunaliunyanaianaanudnuds
manatszlenilunigaiunis

4 ] a o 1 = a [~ 1 Qs o a a o <~ vV [~ Vv 1
nesunngazAaslulsznaufanisduianinednaumeaiu uazilunisudsduivianissessim viadnduiudily
vierudauandny videdujudiuludrfinanuiuinluieiudiudnia vidaunssunisuesidinianau viseusimau
Alsznaunanisulianinetnamendy waziflunisuaedunufanisuaeussmlydnazviniets s leaminuvsaiatlszTaal
Vlﬂl v 1 v v ‘Ud‘ Yy v 1 dl =1 a 1 ::
o Liuuwnazlauddlvindszqudferiununeunas TuRunes
QI a o o A’ Gl =l v

nesunngpacla LT ulagludndt winddulmdsluinleensviselnedeuludyyinuseninau virananu
VviavEnnindau S eanadluB IR eI luASe

AUSNTTUNITATIADL

AUZNITUNNTATINaEL Hathatios 3 viu illunssunisastiiavun Tntaensilas 1 vu finslianugludulid wazlszaunisal

Wieane  vimtiNaaunIuANLLIIeNeIeNLNITRY ANLNTUNITATIFaaLitlunfeinduguanisAuiufan1sIe TN

Wiiuldpumannisinduguaianisiaaui dtinau nan. uaz

panandnnsngunalssinalnasivun sruneivauiansunantinianunlasuuaunuigaInAuzngsuN1sUsEN Taed

unaTuing) Unguuny’ viwmthindusnunisauznssunisnsisaay

1./

MeFnENAen : USRS UEM9gSNa (@19IN19HL) UNTINENAENgINN
UszTngvine s faqtiu - WnthdiunsRdauLssm wadla Blanmam 971n @A)
HUNN9ALTY : - qAitiRsenuNITAsIRaaLNely JUn 14 @nanandiyD

- coso NFALLUINNTZLLNNTAILANNIETY TUT 2/2550@n 3TNy
- NMINTINABUNATA @NHATIFanLIN L)

2




SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

ANALTIRUBINITUNITATIRAEDL

AZNITUNNIATIARaLIeNLEENATuasmuteuanuiudaszaningsunisdass ne

1. Devuldifiu 1% maﬁmauﬁuﬁlﬁ%w%aam%m%mmmmﬁﬁw Ussmlvn) Udumees 19EMIIL viia ﬁﬁqmaﬁ'awﬁ
ANUTALLEN ‘[mﬂﬁﬁmauﬁuﬁﬁa‘ima@ﬁtﬁlmﬁmﬁw

2. ldiflunssunnsifidausaslunistsmeanu 7 wilnau / anany/ B Tlas SuReutszan / fdunanIA
WILFEM UTEmlvg) USEees USEMsIN UsEmeasanALIAeaiy m?aﬁﬁqmmaﬁawﬁmmﬁmé’q diunazine 2 1
Aeulsunisusaie

3 lflanuduiugneanelafisvidelaennsannzdeuludnenusiiduien wsm AALTA fitas uazYAs muﬁv’q@jama
veeyRs TUEUSe foevusielval Hlaunaniunu vﬁaqmmaﬁfaﬂﬁ%’umimua%Lﬂuéu?mw?aﬁﬁémwmuqu
YAILTENVTALITEMEDE

4. ldianuduiuginsgsiiaiuussn usEnlvg) USEndes UFEMeaw w?aﬁaqﬂmaﬁm@ﬁmmﬁmﬁq Tudnuauzionaifiu
nnadnaens ldang g e 19B AT IR muﬁgﬂmﬂuﬁﬁaﬁumﬂm nssunsdelalldngsunnsdass VisRELTINS
sum63171'53'mmﬁuﬁuémqqiﬁ@ﬁuﬁﬁw usEniveg UsEmees UTENTIL w?aﬁaqmmaﬁawﬁmmﬁmﬁq

5. llilufaeuiavecsin usinlng USEneen UTEMs m‘%aﬁﬁqmmaﬁawﬁﬂmwﬁ’mué’q ludnwauzitenaifiunns
daunans 4T uatnsBdasaaInU mmﬁgﬂmﬂuéﬁaﬁumﬂmﬁ nssuns e liifunssunnsaass VISRELTNG
sum63171'53'mmﬁuﬁuémqqiﬁ@ﬁuﬁﬁw usEniveg UsEmees UTENTIL w?aﬁaqmmaﬁawﬁmmﬁmﬁq

6. lufluglivdnisnisinanie Fesaudannsiuinaduiiinsngnuneviiefiinemenisidu. TeldFudinig
NunInaasdnuumeellanudsm usuning UiEvdes UIENTIL w?aﬁaqmmaﬁm@ﬁmmﬁmé’q sauialiiu
Hfaviuse vy nssunnsaalaflinssunsaasy HL3VNS viserudug AN U IHLFN1smn R ansae

7. ldifunssunisildFuussaduitefusunusenssunnsue s Qﬁﬂﬁumﬂimjm‘%a%ﬁaﬁu%qLﬂuﬁlﬁlﬂﬁmﬁu
Afeviuse v uneLsEn

8. lifdnwuraulaivinli Taunsalfpnufiuedhadudass s

o. iflunssunsiildFuneumuneannanznssunisidtn WWasaulalunssniiufannssenidim 135ning 13theos
USHNFIL LS Emenad AL AEAAU w?aﬁﬁqmmaﬁm@ﬁmmﬁmﬁq LLa:11]Lﬂuﬂiiumimmﬁﬁmmmﬁauﬁlﬂuﬁﬁﬂmj
USumeing UFEN9IU LsEmMeaadiuAeaiu

10. ﬁmﬁﬂﬁ'slué‘nmmzLﬁﬂ’aﬁuﬁﬁﬁwuml’ﬂuﬂa‘:mﬂmmmwé’nw%‘wﬁumﬂ?zmﬂlm’hﬁm@mauﬁaua:maumem?m,ﬁumu
YDIANUZNITUNNTATIAADL

YALLUA NN ANUTUARYIDL U89ANZNITUNITATIAEDL

a v QI v a a | q'i/

ANIZNTIUNSATIAEEL Juauium i uazanusuiinvevlngaqUAsmeliil

1. aaumulALFEminIssenunnsRuatNgnAaLaz e e

2. asumulyiusEmilszuunisaiuaunelu dntemal Controh) wazsruLNMsneraaungly (nfemal Audity Mimunzaw
waziitsz@nsua waziarsumnuiudaszaaantisanunsadauniealy naanauliainuiuseulunisnasun
upanalanging 1Idnanarvtinuiieaunsaaauniely wseriisanuaulanSuiareunelTun1snsdauneluy

3. asumuliusEnLRIRnunguuenmenanninduarnaiandnnings darvuareinaiananninds uazngvuie
AiNeadesiugsiavedsmm

4. AOUMULAZUIIRNUHNEAANITINEINUANULALNNAAYIRILEEN wazu1nInsndadanis laRITduN1TINaRARAIL
LAZAILANANUAENAINATT
a s = | :: dJ a a QI o v QI v L% =) a o U

5 Wasan Anden uaslauawasisyaramailanuiugastiveviomihiugasuiyivesEn waziauenmauwn
1eNYARAAINENT auadinsulszguiugaeutiyd Ineliidhednnisdhsudszguiaegtoetas 1 A%
a QI dl s = QI =1 a v g v v °

6. Warswnsansiinealasiursasanisianatinnudaudamnanalsslsud Widuldaungrunsuazdadmunaes
parandnnind Ml e liduladnsenisamnananmvnaunauaziulssloviaqnansin

7. Apvinsnsanuaadanzngsunisngiaaaulaeilae i lusiaaiuilsrantaequdtm  T9gne9nusanaidIfatadunulng
UszauanznssinIsnsRaaLLafnslsznaumedeysatnetianinaliil
(M ANuALREILANUNAa Asudiu HundenelAvreseaunInIs RuueLTEm
@ ANUTUAEITLANLRENN BT ILATLANNNE TUIBILFEN

27



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

@ AnuRwAgIfuNIs§IRnunguuIensEnannintLazna1anannindy dadinusussnaianannine
visenguuneneIeaiLgsNaTeLsEm
) ANUALREINLANIWINZalUeyaa Uyl
(=3 dl Qs dl =1 o v g
(?)  AMUTUINENUTIENNTNNA L AN ALENanaLlsz T
@  AUIUNTLTZYUTBIAUZNTTUNITATINABL UANTIdNTINSZIUURINTTUNITATIFABLIUARTINY
@  Anuuvsetedunalaasiunaunssunsnsaastlafuannisliavtnay ngiing (Charter)
M enstuniugterulargamunildasesiy aeldrennntiuazanuiuiarenlafuLeLmuIEan
ANZNITUNNTLTEN
U Ansaulam Ui AL NI TUNTLTEMUALINLEAIEANULTAUTBLIIBIAZNITUNNIATIFAAL
TunsUfiantdnNuedAnzNssuNITATIAdl MInnunselnsalldaasdainlisnanisvsanisnszyinlademalylil
TonaduansznuadeltodAynegiuznistiuuaznanisanduanuaeldsm WaugnssunisnsIadauseuy
ABAMNTTUNITLTEN iNaAutunstiudgeuilanialunaniiaunssunisnsaaeniiuaunis
M FensiinaANuTAian1enals s leam
a <~ qﬂl a a A IS0 | QI o %
@ neasn viselAdinUnsAvisainnuunnsasidndnylussuumupunely
@ mghlungruisInsananninduaznaananning 1 danimunasinaiananning vsanguunainedes
AUgTNAIBILTEN
a o Gl v a 1 o a v a a Y 4J v
MINAUZNTTUNITLTEN v3ag uinisludniunisiiinisufudgaudlannaluainiuissanialy
ARTNITUNIIATINADLY FDITIENNUARATINY N.A.0. Wsanavanmind naluaminguunaninue
Tun 19U ITANTG I NUBIANZNITUNITATIAADY  ALZNITUNITATIAADUDINUDATNHIAINTIUTNEBATZNBUAN
Bl v QI a = 4‘ < | a o <) aQ o [~ Vo a | L7 ql NI v ::
visagiienmyuindnau s wmnwiui danudndusazinunzan Ineussndudfuiaveumldaneniesdesioun
lunsUdiAnTNIesAnznssLNITAFIRFALAUTINANTNGY ANZNITUNIIATIAAALTANLTURATELADALZNITUNIG
U5 Enlnemga u,a:mmzmmmsﬁﬁwé’qmﬁmm%’uamjausl,um?mLﬁumumam?ﬂ’wm'aqmmamauan

ANIZNTTUNTATINIULASNANTUIAIRALUNY

dl a @ Kl Vv :j dl dl a dl IS Qg v U :: a 1
Vlﬂﬁ‘z‘l;l.l’lﬁ’]ll@alaﬂ’rJHUWNVl 1/2558 LURIUN 22 LUMNEIU 2558 HUAALAYAIANZNTTUNNTRTTNUATNRANTUIANABLIUNY

o 1 v
U 3 MU Usznaumig

1.
2.
3.

wegius feidmniina 1/9281UNTTUNNTATIVNUATNANFUIANADLILNL
el nniua N3TUNIFATIUILAZNANTUNARALLNU
UNEAIQUUAT WOAILNTING  NITUNNTATTVIUAT AU AMELUNY

UALLUA NN ANUTLUARYIEL 489ANZNITUNITATINILATNANTUIAABLILNY

ANUNIFATIVIY

1.
2.

numulaseainaasamznssunts Willanuminzaufiuanudniuinagniue s
AVUAVENNUTIIEN1TATINIUAZANIRENYAAATIATIAUNLINITUNITLEEN nesunsluAiznssumsynties Uszsu
N99UNNTLEVIT NTTUNTTLIUNT ‘ﬂi‘:‘ﬁ’]uL%ﬁMﬁ’]ﬁU?‘Mﬂié‘}ﬁWﬁizﬁ‘]_@\‘i LLa:Lamqmiu?ﬁmﬁaLauaﬁiamm:ﬂiimmiﬁﬁm
uaz/visaiaunleaylinnatsryutavuldunnsd

- . B 4 n od 4 ce
HasunasTIARRanuaTnAUNTasTeTauazlsziRuesdnaziauadaiunssunisidim unssunisluaniznssunis
ﬂ;mm'aﬂ Usz81UnIsUNIsUEIg UszsnudminiLamns {LsmsssAugauasiaunynIsLissm Tunsdindsuriaingag
Lﬁaﬁ’nauarﬂ'aﬁﬂi:ﬂ;umm:nﬁumiu?ﬁmﬁmimﬁaqﬁ
Wangulagunenassneaidenwndng UIUNIsassvn luse ULz antangLssm

) % L3 a a wa a o v v QI a o s QI
AmuandninaminisdszidunanisdfiAnulesanznssunisisen waztszaudmtnuemsidulszdmniliie
FIENNUARANZNTTUNITLF M

I va a aoa a o v v a a & ° | a
nndlssidunanisliRnuledanznssun1sLsEMLas sy s UamTNLENg \urlszdmntuazaanunaniatsnsu
ADANZNITUNFLIEN

Fpliiniedsziliunanisdfiaviinuesanznssunsassmuaziansaunmnauun manuauiudszdmnuazsenu
HANTUs I N UADADIZNTTUNTLTHN

23




SCl Electric Public Company Limited

ﬁﬂunﬂﬁﬁ@wmm’mﬂmmu

1.

fmusulgunauazndninusinsnaAmeuwulaznalszlanidulessaunssunIsLdin  AnznssuNsYRtivauaT
v a % = Qs e’dln/ 1 3 1 QI a o = dl vy v
Husmsszivgs Tnefvdninusindaau Tsela uasinauesefidszyuanuznssunsussn waz/vse Ndszyuionu
iaiasuBulRUAMANT

2. AUBUUZAINBLUNUTBIANZNITUNITLTEN uazANENITUNISYRtal uazgLUTnIssziuge Inlnanauunuivuzay
funtiniuaz ANUSURATaU

3. Auflunsassmuaninauedeyarandauauifviuzasdmiunisidamseiuviinssunsifuadusn uaziianson
HANTU ANIANTIR UAZAMUIMINZALRINTTUNSINUMWLIA WIS ZuazauAIs InFLEaNAlN auafaAmUzNITUNTs
a o 4‘ a v < 1 dl vy L% QI | :; | aQ o 1
13 ieiansanlianuiiurey wazliauaneilszyugnaiuinewnsiaiiunssunisussmeaaly

4. warswnazliAnufiuneauznssunIsUSENLAT AR uauanisAiunisifeafuidefiatuaznagninieiou
w?wmnmmmammu?ﬁm ﬁuﬁqLLNumuﬁmeu?mﬂmu?ﬁw

a a o dl o Y % é’ a = o = :; a o v o

5 dszifiunalsznaunisaestsEmiietivuanis Wiludauaznisaudunaulssantuaaiaussn Ineliinusiuinsgiu
lugmamnssunmunzanlunisiansundsznay

6. auauuzlasvaiRuifeuuensEn sutatszlsrinauunuau g

ANIZNTTUNITLSNNG

a qz | AJ | A4 a wva | Qs ISl o v QI ql Vo
ANZNTTUNITLTUIT Tiavum 10 vy aeiielinisdjinnwiuldingaassidlaeiveviungiurantinniunindy

UAUNMINEANNANLNITUNNTLE BN 2 NaLAYE

318198 AL
1. UNAMQUUAT WOAIUTING 19281UNFIUNTLINNG
a =1 a v v QI a
2. wengeslng Wesinenana YT SIURIMUNINLTYNG
@ L a 2 v v dl a
3. wesuianl gialaseAna 19281 NUNNNF R L
aa o a v Vv dl 1 a e
4. WeAITE womlungINg dszauanutndedinnig (SCh
a o a '3 v v dl U a oA
5. WElde YasNAa dsranuamtine el innis (AG&SCIMT)
6. uagilled Ulny Qa"m’mminﬂm’mLLmuLLa:aaﬂm_m

7. UNE@MNTNE SRRy anselneToyd

@3°e

8. Ulan weAuIng AnNNsHnENIT R

E>2d

9. WU 1aeFdE

@3°e

’%\ﬂ’ﬁﬂj’]ﬁl‘]ﬂﬂ e Zﬁ;iﬁ‘v

10. YNANBIAN Lﬂﬂﬁ‘%‘ﬂﬁl’mﬂ‘ﬂ TANN9AIUNTAAIA

E>2d3

v
o o

vunene) . usEmlmiusiuauznssunsuFsynvuagne Aty gunee vevussmiiaiuntsiiuguanavesnanig el guinag

]

nogneldideugusnis 1aun waguuat woduieang wennfaslng tigsingiana wiesudand gidasvApa

WIBATTE WOAILNTING UAz WIEITE QIslasNADa

YALLUA NN ANUTUARYIDL U89AMZNITUNITLEYNG

ANZNTTUNITUTNITLAIUNG UL LLa:mmﬁ*uammaﬂumiﬁmmm‘luﬁmLﬁmﬁummﬁLﬁumummﬂﬂﬁqima:

NULFMURILFEN fvuauleung ulugsia wwidszunn TaseainisuEmsng uaza1unaNIILEINIANG ¢« UBILTEN NANINUTM

lunisantiugsialiaenndesivaniniasegia inaiauslindssguanznssunisvasusEniasuwazeuldd waz/vse

WiAMUTALADL $IUAABATNNITATIRADLLALAAANLNANISAITLUURNLE A LUlELNe Nt LA

Tngagtdunaniihiuaz anuuinreuidAny A

24

Annual Report 2016



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

Auulenesialy

1.

m’wLﬁuﬁ@mma:u?miﬁ@mwmu?ﬁwmm’frﬂqﬂizmﬁ dailedy ulaune sxiiley danivun ANEY LATUAUDS
dl =~ Qd‘ vy v a o < Qs a A =l v o
Alszyuanznsuns waz/vive uAnUszgudfaurasFinynlszng lnstandnljianuszidey/danmun
mmmﬁmﬂi:ﬂ;mﬂm:ﬂiiumiu?mi‘umu?ﬁw

NaTuNmrUALlELNg NANY LLﬂ:ﬂaqm'E MEANTUETAAIBILTEN UNUFINT MvuALEUNITRUILszuNNNTLTNg
NINENIYAAA LLNuLLa:LmeqLﬁmﬁumiamuua:mﬁ:mﬂqu nngueneany nsdszanduiusimiiduldanunseu
fiAnzNssuNIsLEEMRANseYdR wazatuauitdugualinisdiunulesausiuiuaeisssgauiiimung
fasouiFaanisdnasseutlszannilszantanuithednnisiauanaunazinaualinuznssunisLdEniansuuazaydn
& o v =< a wa P a a | o Ay I Ay i
musl,m'mmm?wmimu,a:amqtm mimaﬁuuﬂama:mummuﬂa‘:mmmmﬂaﬂi:mﬂuizmwwlm:,Jma‘ﬂi:‘];u
AzNssUNITLEEN warlvitnausamuznssunisusBnivensiuluiivsryuasimely

NANTUMITZAN ) NOULAUDTBBUITAAINANZNITUNITLSEN

ﬁvua”'luwayﬁ’ﬁ

5.

@gﬁamﬂﬁ’fﬁhﬂﬁﬂumim’mﬁumﬁm?ﬁa%uﬁﬁ N7AAT9AAN Madyindynlutumesanisliifu 50 duun
NAUAULN)

n evi A A 3 4 A caa e e 44 . C A A - -
auifinslineRulunisditunisdeairseslegUnsaivsedunindnnds Mifgiunisatiugsianulnilutu
Aas18n9 1 50 Auun (ﬁﬁuﬁmmm
audAnIsiauasIAIuay wﬂammwaﬂmﬂ N1l uEnisanulng a‘ﬁw,a:ﬁimauq UDILTEN LU n1saydAnig
LAUATIAN ma‘mﬁmmmimmy:ymﬂmmum nsaydA ivindgyynFudneiues Fesrennedananniuldmnulng

a

ﬁiﬁmm”ﬁiﬁﬁ)ﬁ'uq wa9u3En (Tlusu Tuaqﬁuﬁimmmiﬁ@m@é‘m 1 1aiAU 200 AL (@a9FaBauULINT)
audAnIe] Huidu AsfPmtuAude niseannsansuil Ay ﬁﬁ'mnmumuumm videAuldeaulnannsunans
3aann1iuN19u m‘ﬂymmamlﬂuuﬂuhmmﬂﬂmqam visatianssulaeg fiReadasinismm luraiudesenis
Uiy 50 A1uum GANadudnuuin) muﬁqmﬁmiﬁﬁmmiaaﬂmﬂfﬁ@gwﬂi:ﬁulﬁaﬂiﬂmﬁﬁ{@mm’ﬁLﬁugiﬁ@
289158 luetumasnanis Ly 50 AMuum (auanuumn)

¥ ]

A Y o % aa a o o o ° 4‘ (% aa a o Qld v Bl Qé/
audA i mindduressem daues 9 Welulssiuniidulewsinnnlssianidegudvizaardaulusuian
Turakumasnenisluinu 50 UL GAuanuunm)

AL [t

10.
11.

Hupaifiinminedansludeafeaiulamefunsdu NIAANANITUTVNTULAAR wazdrumsFiFnnsaue
ﬁémwagﬁﬁmmméiv’qﬁﬂ?ﬂmﬁﬂﬂ sy FiBnwmnenisiu Ailinwmennienns dusu lustunawiieniiu sauis
ATUASASANRELILNLUALALNE AL %qﬁmaf;}'mﬂ‘lmqﬁuéﬁuwmﬁam'amﬂmsmﬂﬁﬁﬁamﬁm%@%uﬁw nsdnte
R4 N9dvIdyn Aenanadnedu

ﬁéﬂm@)auﬁﬁmiLm'w%qﬁﬂ?ﬂmimmmimum’mmmvau Turakumesenisldiiu 10 druun @uaiuuin)
fr}ﬂmamuLLNumiawﬂuqumma wautlsy mmwimumiﬂuummmm*“ma‘umﬂ'mm

AMUATATIES909ANE BNLNANNILEINIDIANE TILTINNEUASAT Nn39131e naslandng nrervuARLANS1S ANRELILNL
TudaniniuszAugisnig waznaidandng ANUTALNISUNNTBENUELNINY  Aaanduiisau1aRensuntianun
adarnisninaulimunziuanimnis dezndl uazasnadesiunguuie (fﬁqwﬁﬂmu?:ﬁuéu?mfmmﬂﬁqwﬁfm’m
SLALANTAANANZNTTUNNTLEYTAe L)

o A < I P =
Atun1saule i ANUNAZNTTUNNTLTENUaLVLNELTuATIY i 14

el mm:ﬂﬁumiﬁmﬂ:ﬁmamﬁLLa:agﬁﬁiwmiﬁmm:mimmiﬁmiﬁéaﬂﬁlﬁa visalianudantanianatls ol

dl s aQ e v v v <3| L o dl | s ﬂ’dl aQ o G dl v 4
aulaiuusunlule ﬂﬂnumumiaqummﬂm‘mLﬂu“l,ﬂmuuiamﬂuazmaﬂmmmwmmzma‘mmsmwmawﬂi:ﬂ;uQmmqu

y - o . s s - o =
farsanuaraulinliudy waniuldmuiinguinedmun Tneanznssuniststnenaanidn winoeu wWasuulas visaurla

BIUNAANZNTFUNITLENNG LA ALILA AUZNTTUNTLTEM

25




SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

UANANT ANZNTTUNITUFNNTRNALAUB UM 19281UNT9UNTLEVNT 15192 81ULANMTNNLFYSUTENTINIULFTEM
fduaninlunist§iRenunng pumaninuinauznssunsuimsiasuarayd@liugs Mell nisuaudunatiu
v IS ) YV o ﬂl ﬂl v Gl | v o Gl Sl [ v f4| s a o
povluiifneuziunisuaudunalifuyanaiifieades vselldlides vsadanudaudamimadssloniduladuusdm

nlszauiandydneuaien 172558 1WaTui 22 e 2558 SalluAnisivuavaLirauAantinazANLTLEATaL
984 1FZEIUNTTUNITUINNG UATUTEENULANNTNTLFING ATl

YAULUABIUNIA YU UAZANUTURATaLA8UTZE1UNTIUNNTLTNNG

N - .

AL [2]
o s mﬂl ql s o a a a o o A% Vv v ql a v o a

1. fiu gua wazeulAFeufedfunsAiuumuLnATesEn uazueud e lvilsrsnudmihiuavns gusnig
visayaraduladdunsifgdiunssntivnunulnAtszanfuresnssm iweddiantiunudszsunssunistisng
wnzisas nelinisaiuauueslszsunssun1sLsng waznneluszazinanlszeunssunisLEnisiiuaunls
wazilsrsunssuNIsUETNsenaenidn innau wWasuwlas viseudladunatiug 1a

2. antlunmsvredfiaeuldmiiduldmuulemie uwueu wazsudszununlafueyd@anannssunis uaz/vse
AUZNTTUNNTLSVNFUDILITEN

3. uffueudunsvesssEnlunisusmsianisvessEniniluldmuinglsras detedu ulewne suley dedwmun
ANAY wANLszuDeu uaz/MIauAnLleryuALINITUNIT WAL /VYTANZNITUNTLTITIBdLIEENY N zNe

4. Wididwalunsueudunern waz/vsaueumunaliyanaduljifnuanizediunuls lnanisuaudiue 4

&l s 1 v ] Vv 1 o <~ YV @) a v o Bl o 0'/

uaz/visanmsuaunineAsnanetnalAvauinuianistatdung wazvseliiullnussiey derdwvun viseA1ds
NANUTNFTUNITURILIEN waz/viausimlaimuald Asmiuuazilszidunanisaidudnuuadusimagneainigun
atloafiuanuidssainiadanie g lunnalulazneuaniisim

AEIU90 LR

5, auﬁﬁmi"l‘ﬁ@'mLﬁu‘l,umafm“']Lﬁum?%ammﬂﬂﬁfqiﬁwam‘éﬁm Tmmmﬁm%@’imqaﬂuwL“qum'amﬂm?“l,u't,ﬁu
25 EULN @ALTEL)

6. agﬁ?\mﬁm%amaLm?'aqﬁaqﬂﬂiﬂiﬁ?aauﬁwfiﬂ’mmmumimLﬁumumuﬂﬂﬁ TuRumesenisluiiuy 10 auun
@uEu) uazdedmunindsesanisuaaduldiAu 10 §uun Eudnm

7. aydRnnTae mﬂﬁiﬁmimuﬂnﬁqaﬁwmu’%ﬁmLLazqiﬁfﬁlu6] VBNLSEN 19U N9euTANeEUAT NsauliR Iivindynn
%u%’wiwaqmuﬂnﬁqaﬁwua:q@ﬁwﬁuq vasu3sm fusu lunnturasanisvsanadyunluiiu 150 a1uun
wid¥eenAuSuLm)

8. audAniefEulu nadametuAuie nseanasanIi &y DnRuiuyd videduideaulasnsunans
YTaANTIUNITIIL vﬁaqmmaﬁﬂﬂuﬁaﬂmmuﬂﬂaﬁﬁﬁ@ vieianssulag Mfeadesiudsm lusadusesanis
LAy 25 &wunm @auidunm iﬁuﬁﬂﬂﬁiﬂjﬂiﬁﬁu’]ﬂ’]ia‘ﬂﬂwﬁ\‘i%ag’]ﬂi‘:ﬁmﬁaﬂiﬂﬂ‘]}ﬂﬁf@ﬂ’ﬁﬁ’}Lﬁuﬁ;ﬁ‘ﬁ"v‘ljﬂd
13 lunadusesanisluifiu 25 Sutnm @aunduuam)

9. ﬂgummmmuq UL ULALNLNEANN AN N9 UNN LT/ AR ﬂﬁumimmﬂﬂummq 1

il U9281UN99UNNTLTMNTAZNANT LAY auummmfmﬂi s wih s ms tduldde videilanudaud
nanatlsrlaadauladunsemlaly ﬂﬂLquLﬂumiaqumwmwLﬂuiﬂmwu‘l‘,amml,amaﬂmm‘mwmmmfiiumi
UTEY w?aﬁlﬂi:ﬂ;uEjﬁaﬁuﬂmamua:aqﬁﬁﬁuﬁ’s wazduldmufinguuneiue Tagauznssunist3inena

a a dl <~ k% ° a Ve a aQ o
gnlan nnau iaauulas viseunlagunatssaungsun1sLsmis lAlAEURANZNTTUNITLTEN

PALLUABIUND UENT LATANUSUE AN LADILTEEIURALINALTNNT

20

v - .
AUNIULIFN592 (1]
1. mumumLLamim"ﬁLﬁuﬁ*«amil,l,a‘“/M?au?mimuﬂa%iﬁummu?ﬁm

2. sudunsvielSideulhdullsuuleme wuueu wazsudszauilaFuey WIAIINANINTIUNNT UAT/1TD
ANIZNTTUNITUTING UAT/¥TD UsZEIUNTTUNITLEVNTURILSEN



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

dugFuuaudiunaaesuzimlunisusnisiianisvesudinliidulumuinguszasd detvAy ulaune szideu
Tarmun A1dY wAndszyudferu waz/vTauANLszquANINITUNIT UAZ/MTRAMZNITUNITLINITUAL/1TE
ﬂizﬁﬂuﬂﬁumiu?mi‘uaw?‘ﬁmﬂﬂi:ma
Wifidualuntsusudunare uaz/vsaueumunaliyanaduljifnuanizediunuls nansuaudiuie 19
= a 1 Vv ] v 1 o <~ Y ) = v o = o nI/
waz/vsanisuaLneAina iegneliuaiunuienistaudua uaz/vseliiullmussitey dadwmun vivednd
ql a o <~ a o Y o Vv :: Qy 1B ° | v U ql IS0 Qs v
NAUZNITUNTUBILTEN uaz/vsatsEmladmunall il arlulinsuevudunadwlviunynnainataiinnnudnu
manatszleanilunigaiunisg
AnmnuuazlssiiunanisaniiuauresusEmegvadnave atlasiuanudassandadunieg luanielu
LAZNNEUBNLTEN

1
a 1% a

Aansunsdvindygneatugsiavesdim wasdynaieg Tuflunalsslanisenanisuesmm s

o ]
o [ |

TURBULAZITNITTAYINAYYIAINENT INBLNAUAABAMINTIUNITLINT LLaz/M?‘ﬂﬂmZﬂ?ﬁ‘lJﬂ’]iU?ﬁVl LL@S/‘V@T@

o

19287UN9IUNNTUTUNS

AEIUI0ULR

7.

aulianisldanedulunisditiunstenulnfgsfiavesin Inanisdngaingavluratusesenislifiu 10 & uum
@uauun)

a % dw lﬂl ~ ¢ A a % e dl KA o a a a U I a
auilAn1sdndeurainTasdaginsaivadunindonsildlunisantuauniudngd luredunesienislifu
10 21ULW @UATULNN)
auliAn1sne NslLFNsmunAgsiaresLdtnuazgsnagu q UeusEm (i nsauliRunedudn niseyd#lvivindynn
FudnevinaesnulnAgefauazgeiaau g veewsEm dudu lursduresanisvisanadyyilufiv 100 d1uum
wileSaaduumn)

a o 4

audAnIsAEuRY Nedavneliuduida ngeanaatsvil dygndiinduwiutyd vreduredulaainsuinisvse

% a Gl nl/ lﬂl a a = aa a a v Qs a o a 1 I a
anfiunisidu wiseyaraillluReulumunfAgeia viselldnssuln g MAedesiuusin lunluresmenislufu
10 AL (EUA1ULIN) iwﬁqmiﬂm‘lﬁﬁmmiaan‘wﬁﬁaﬁﬂﬂi:ﬁulﬁaﬂi:‘[ﬂﬂjﬁﬁiam?mLﬁugiﬁwmﬁﬁﬂmqﬁu
Aas1en1g 1Ny 10 Auunn @udnuuin)

a1 unITA 'JU@lI\ﬂlJﬂ"lE!?Uﬂ\iﬁ(ﬂ?

11.

Narsaundnass Rudunila Juseda videuamauunusngg T9lAfueydRanaAuznssunsUTEMUAL unninau
visagnaNueILTIn visayanala g inszvinfianislviLai
TANUNANAFUIINRNNTINU LLa:mifgLLmﬁq panAAuUNslau tanfineadinuaneaiu/ens/unun visaniswuainnisilu
WINU NINUAFRIIANSIS ALY Ruluta $2uD9adaAn AT UNINURMLALILTEN  eniuniinaiu
FLALIELENG
o o QIJ Sl o <K 4' v a o [ « a o
fiduna eenAds suilen Uszna duiin ieldnisdgimewduldauulouisuasualssloatuessem was
Wwafnwszidey lensvinaunieluasans
UfiEndnnau g muilafuueunueaINANENSTUNITLEEN/AULNTTUNITLEYNG Uaz/vTelsysunssunIsLsmIg
<)
\Hunsig 1

il dszsudmiiitamsaziansunuazeuliRsenisidszanudntiismsldwlads viellanudnuds
nnadstlaniauladuusdmvsersivaesluls eniiwduntseylfisanismiuldauuleusuazvaninued
ql a o <~ QI v A4 a Ay v Vv | Ql o a o
NANZNIIUNNTUTEN visanLszyuinevuiasanuazeul@ iuds uaziduldauiinguineimun Ineanznssunisusem
aNaEnan Winnau wasuwlas vizaunlag1uiatsseuiantinnusnng lalasuAALZNFIUNNTLEEN

dqj v v dl a ) v % a o A o v dl a oA | = =

uanant Usreruauthnmusmsanasausiua lmdnauisEnaunanthnlunslgimaume o Ineiisieaziden
mmaua"ﬁmwﬁﬂmmsﬁﬁﬂa:muﬁwﬁwﬁﬁmiﬂﬁmsmﬁLLa:aqﬁﬁ”ﬁLLﬁq Wl N1guausIunatuAeallianuue
\lunisuaugunaliiuyanaiifedes veeddwlfide vidalinnudauineatszlanituladuusim

2/




SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

lavymsusuen
ﬂ‘é‘ mmmummwumw 1/2558 Lll’r]'Ju‘Vl 22 LU8U 2558 1@1!1191&91\161\1 mmum Wi]ﬁllu’]i’m‘a‘* stm'NmLmuQmeuﬂqi
‘].Iﬁ‘i:Wl 153+ muan’«maammmm NTTUNIT i"]lJVNﬂT mumﬂwumiﬂgummumﬁm ﬂi‘ﬁ‘llﬂ’]i‘Iﬂﬂll‘MLL’W]ﬁ']WJJi“]_INW]J@‘LIm\‘]u
- e|,‘1/1ﬂﬂLL‘LL:‘LL’]LLﬂﬂﬁllﬂ’h‘LﬂEl’Jﬂ‘Ll‘]Jaﬂ’mum ﬂ{] ?:LUEULLQZ‘]J?JUWTLID’]NG] ‘]J‘N‘]_I‘IH‘V] LLazmmmﬂmmmiﬂgummu
aﬂ'wmﬁmmu@ LL’ﬁ”LL%\m’]ﬁ‘LﬂgEIULLﬂﬁ\iﬁl'sﬂo’]ﬁmiﬁﬂm:ﬂ‘ii‘uﬂ’]iwﬂu

a oa

- Aansdsryugteniu wardszqunssunisliduldmungvane 4 mammu‘ummw wazdaNaimme g

- fuiinsieunisdszguitedu uaznisdszyuanzisnig RINR mmmﬂ‘mumiﬂgummuuﬁﬁﬂi:ﬂ;mé“aﬁuua:
uaﬁlﬂa:ﬂ;mm:nimmi

- QLLaiﬁﬁﬂﬁiLﬂmLmﬂsﬁ'agaLLa:ﬂmmmTaaumﬂiuﬁuuﬁ'%uammumm:l,ﬁﬂuLLa:Sﬁ'aﬁwummmmmwé’nw%’wﬁﬂ
Uaz N.a.;.

- guANAzUsZANUURANTTNIBIANINTTNNNT SN NstgutlinAnssuNTs

- gualenatsdrAguessdinlaun nudounssunis vilsdelnuszquanznssunis seunislezruALZNsTUNIg

o o A s v v vy 4 |l v a -~ Y oa
gneuLszant Muqaaumﬂﬁzﬂ;ugnauu ?WEI\?WUﬂ’]?ﬂﬁ‘Z‘]ﬁ]ﬂJHOﬂWH LL@t‘ﬂENWUﬂW‘IﬂJ?\’)u\lﬂLﬁﬂ‘]]ﬂﬂﬂiillﬂ’]?ﬁiﬂw_liwﬁ

*MIANEFIAn: Wyaas anunetind unninandegsnatuding

UgzARNNIYINL: 91Ty ﬁ;ﬁ ANN3EENNTRAY / NITUNNTLEYNG uay \RUTYNNTUTEN

ﬂﬁuﬂﬂianuwﬁﬂqmi Company Secretary Program (CSP) ”w)’mm.l'lﬂMﬁdLﬁ‘iMﬁﬂﬁuun‘ii‘uﬂ’]iu@ﬁﬂ%ﬂiuﬁ 54/2013
HNUNNTaLTUNANgAS winniedanisAunIsRudnugismg a;'uﬁ 25/2555

IMNAULATHEANART RIAINTOINNTINENSE

ACIUINUNSSUMS
Tutl 2558 uazll 2569 UFEMiNNsaAmaLuntlugtvetels sl ANZN T UNNILTENAYE]

v

1l 2558 1l 2559

tazeu szepu szepu szep

%ﬂ - Ana szeu N39UN"T N39UN"T szepu N95UNNT N9UNNT
NTIUNTT ATIADL AT991 lﬁ'ﬁlﬂi‘z‘qu NTTUNIT ATIADL A9991 tﬁﬂﬂi‘:’qu
UFEN (A5Y) (G (GD) wn 1510 (A3 (P59) (P5Y) )
1. uneunwe Jaunng 717 - - 315000 717 - - 315000
2. W feidmaling 7/7 - 2/2 170,000 77 - 2/2 190,000
3. UNAMGUUAT WOAILUNTING* 7/7 - 2/2 - 717 - 2/2 -
4. wenngenlng WesInenana® 7/7 - - - 7/7 - - -
5. wesuia gnflaseAna” 7/7 - - - 7/7 - - -
6. wEAsdy womunsng 717 - - : 717 - - -
7. weify godlasedna 6/7 - - - 7/7 - - -
8. ULl nina 7/7 5/5 2/2 305,000 7/7 6/6 2/2 330,000
9. UNTAINDY NINENZAU 7/7 5/5 - 240,000 7/7 6/6 - 260,000
10. UNWAMUIUN ATRUWLINA 7/7 5/5 - 240,000 7/7 5/6 - 240,000

28



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

a o o

| Qo a 1 I E v I d"
Tutl 2559 1FEMINITAIEAIRELLNUINERAUlALN AN NITUNTLTEMANT

1. wauwwa Jaunng 3 75,000 12 300,000
2. wegue Teidmalina 3 60,000 12 240,000
3. UNAMQUUAN WOAIUNTING” - - . B,
4. wieinaelng WesInegnana” - - B, }
5. ueauiani gnalasvAna* - . . B}
6. UNBIATYE W AUN9INg - - - -

7. weidy godlasednar - - . B}

8. u9tlsal nnBea 3 60,000 12 240,000
9. UNAMTNDY ANENZAU 3 45,000 12 180,000
10. UNNAAIUN P RUNUING 3 45,000 12 180,000
WMWEL‘VI@ : 1. ﬂl’]mﬂ‘]_lLLVlUﬂﬁ“IJJﬂ’]?U?‘ﬁVIﬁ"]EILaﬂu ﬁ"ﬂim’]"'i’]ﬂﬁﬁf’]LLWﬂ\iQ\?Qﬂ[ﬁ’]LLWﬂQLaE’J

2. AMPBLLNUNTTUNITLEEM lusaunssunisiidugudnig

ACIDUINUYWUSMISUDLUSEN

IMUILLTIS o* o
AABLIYILTILUDELEME (UW) 17,746,820 18,446,672
stlutuAmmaLLNY Runau / Tutla Ruheu / Tulla
Insvaswyiioriu

ﬂl vy 4 o o o A a dl a
i"]EI‘]JﬂQ;IJﬂ‘ﬂ‘Vju 10 2UALILTN U au‘ﬂmaqm MUN 30 FUINAL 2559

1. weAsTy woAlungIng 115,356,300 15.4
2. Wilen weAlusIng 88,521,200 1.8
3. waal noausIng 86,686,800 11.6
4. UAuUUA WOAILTINT 60,633,300 8.1
5. 15 Inalduinens a1in 48,032,101 6.4
6. 135 183 anandn pestaiady §dn 26,404,400 35
7. wailsuiing weRluNgINg 26,169,800 35
8. U nyvlne-uandn Usziudin 411n @wnaw-iauny Tnen

Tne WEnndnninddanisnasmungalng aafin 22,939,700 3.1
9. wennsadlng tasinenana 18,315,500 2.4
10. nawuitla ngdlne Tdanv 30 U 16,853,700 2.2
1. Eluc] 240,087,199 32.0
U 750,000,000 100

29



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

msmAugnanoms

usmmsziinfernudAglunsdfiRmundnussimfunalunisaiiugsia it ANZNITUNNSLEENA IRUTEL e TR
puvdnnisuazdefa AT AdmFunssunedim TaanadesiudeiafTaTiadmiunssunsuiinannzidey Code of Best
Practices for Directors of Listed Company) ANuULLANIIaInaIAnanningduszinalng viaii nsvUALMITYEIARN 9 28R
WTuuumalUfREe3e enainil u?ﬁwiﬁﬂmé’ﬂmiﬁﬂﬁuQLLaﬁ@miﬁlﬁ (Good Corporate Governance) 11 MitiuuuImg
‘lumiﬁﬁumu‘iﬂmﬂﬁmaumqmﬁqam%ua:mmLﬁﬁLﬁﬂuﬁ’ummQaaﬁuuazéﬁéuuﬁlﬁa TAseade Umumnthi AausURseLLaS
Anuudaszansanznssunts msillamedeyauazannuilsdla mm’m@uuazu‘émimqm%m ARBAIUITUEITUNNGINA
iielinn91sms waznisAnilugsiaresEm ullednaldsz@ansnmn uazllsdla ‘[mwé’ﬂmiﬁwﬁ’uQLLaﬁ‘vﬂwﬁﬁiﬁ%’u
nenunILLazfuseslunITls s AN NTTUNITUTEN Afail 1/2560 %qﬂi:ﬂ;mﬁﬁuﬁ 23 qumﬁuﬁ' 2560 fﬁmiaumqu
WANNS 5 YA FaL

huoan 1 anSuovWhohu
a o o v o o XK a a vy v 1 o dl | a = a a a vy v ::
wetnaszvinuazlianuddagtdnsueionu Tneazlunszvinnnsla g ilunsazilinvisednsaudnsasitoru sauind
1 a Yy v Ve va a a Q:.// ﬂy vy v v U Qy =~ Vv | ] o a o
avasasulvigtoiuliliansuesnu InsdndTuiugiuredionu Thun nseuevsenisleuriu nislidiuutaluinlsvasiasm
mﬂﬁ%’u‘ﬁ'auﬂaﬂhumiu?ﬁmaﬂ'wLﬂmwa mmﬁﬁéwﬂfizﬂ;uLﬁaiﬁ”ja‘w%aaﬂLamiuﬁﬂ?:ﬂ;uQﬁaﬁmﬁammauﬂﬁumi R
gaoulyd wazisasilunansznuneusin 1y nisdnassduiuna nisfvuavsaud ladedeAuuaznivdatsauviaus
mmmnuw?mﬂunu LAZNNIaYTRENN LAY Flumu

Wt U5t zAtiunisluEaaRna qﬁLﬂum@a'qLa?ruLLa:a"ﬁmﬂmma:mﬂium?‘lﬁaw%mmQaaﬁu ATl
a o o v s ©° [~ o s vy v va dl = Yy v Qs 1 v

o ustnimualiauznssunsdnvindunilsdeinlszyudteu Inaliliansaumaniiasalvigforuiunsiuarmii
noufudszuladesndn 7 Ju weeliiduldmundrineauanznssunisifundnninduaznatandnning uaz
AAANANNINELILs A nennrue

v v 1 :; dl =l dl ;II dl s o’a‘l Y

o lunadezqugnauunazads Uszarundszyuvtaiauiunislundssyueriuaafedunginusiildlunisdes g
saufelumeunsaanidesaud wazdnassiianlunisdsryuatnuiisme

o dalanaligferuanunsndeanudniiu daiaueuus dednoulfarmineuiudszyulteru

o dalanalvigteruladnony wansmnuAniiuwazdeauauuzaneg thathaaun Taainssunisuazgusnismiiendas
v 1 vy v QI o Ql ﬂl v < a o s o
s zuneviuiianaudnulumlszgn uazillanisdszguudanaia wdEnazdnvinsanunisdszguineuans
dayantnegnaed asudiu ieligfevunsisasuls

dd‘ v v 1 v 1 v a o a vy v s v a =

o lunsaifgfevu Tlarunsndisiutszyuitanues usEnidalanialvigneviuaiusoueuduninssunsdasvise

v 1 v v o N (% 4J dl a o YV o 1 v Qs o A a
yanaln g hsindszguunuls Ineldviv@evaudunzuuumisuuulanudmnladndslinfeudunilsdeinlez gy
Kuoan 2 msufucdoyneruashvininauiu
a o a oea | Yy v 1 1 =l | ::Wﬂ yd‘@' v o a vy QJQI 1 e Y o a Yy v 1 a
L zlianadtevuyneeetraniineuuaziiusesy negtevuiniudusns dhevunlufudisms dhevusini
wazgferuauties Tnslinannisiat
1 QI 1 v YV v v 1 v I o | o s dl vy v

o Anznesun? azlumunsznisdszgulnaliuasiidtaiunsuatmthlsaglusniu lnaawnznszdrdngigneru
ﬁﬂ\‘fL‘i'fnaﬂum‘:ﬁnmﬂ”auﬂaﬁaumsﬁm?u%

o dudSunislians nanisdalantaldidferudiutios (ildnseandastiusudulisiingt 5% sesduiudnsoanidas
TANUATEILEEN) arusaiiuansznistszgunauTulszyu Walantalvigferudiutdesaiunsniauadaynnaiive
vinsssiunienssunisarmiihlunanduaunis ndeudayadsznaunisiansunsunuauimuaznislianugiueay
LB LATLINNTLAUR D
1 a Yy L% v o A s dl Yy v o a a v dl a

o dudsulvidfenu vildeusudunzgluuungteruaunsaimuaiiAnanisasnzuudasdls uaziauatanssunisdass
atistlae 1 Audlumadenlunisueudunzunsgtanu
] a va YV o a Y v ql o s | o QI I3 Vv <~

o dudsulviinnsldinsasazuundsdlunsznisdszgudeuindAn 1wy nsvieienisinesles mevieenisiduvse
° 1 dJ a o o | v dl 1 v aa Y v v Qs
e ldaaduning Wuau maanuldsddanaznsadanla Tunsuildalaueslunianas

o alanalvgterulald@nglunisumsaunssuniaiiusmaau

o rualiinssunisdasy (Hudiiniiguagoeriudiuties Tneffeviudiutiegaunsaiduauus uaRIANUARIAIUYSE
da5aa3aulilfanssun1sdass 1ABNTTUNITDATLATANLUNITATIAADUTDINARTY WATUNIBLEENENNNUITAL 1TD

30



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

'
o ! 1

@ v dl a a v a =1 U [~ dl ° aal vl v o1 a A A
ﬂimLﬂu‘uaLauaLLu:mﬂﬁmmﬁam:W@ﬁﬁmLLmummmmqLﬂuLa‘aammmwumama@umuimmumaimmm NTaUNA

4

'
v S a

AaN19Ll9TNaLgIIAURILTEN N9sUNMIBATEaziauaTasAINAIMel s ugRaviua s Ui iz
lunsdszyugtenu

vy v v oa a o v dl Qs 1 v o1 = 1 dl v

o lunadezyugneviu nrrunisuazguinisuTEmenidaadayaifediuaiulndludssasnuluunazangy ialv

ﬂm:ﬂiiuﬂﬂ?ﬁ’]Mﬁiﬂﬁ@%‘m’]ﬁ;iﬂ?ihﬁﬂ"l"@ﬁﬂ’J’]JJ‘iJlﬂLLEqJ’\Wl’]\‘i nadszlaanl wazarunsadndulainalslalvansem

Tnggau Tnanssumsuazusmsiidulidudadnan azluddnsesnidedunsznisdsryuiiueg
o musuumdlunsiiuinsuasdasiunslifeyanmeluiuaednualings wazudauwumnimnaniinauluasdng
feUfiR wazdmunlvinssunisuazfusnisdninngaeun1sioAsamannIng A ungnuIEdna9T18uAING1)
1AUNAIZNFTUNTLFEN
a o o v Y Qs o vV a . . dl dl v 4J =<
o wEndmualiliuasnisiesiunisihdeyanielulneiivau dnsider rading) UasyAramifeddas desauie nesunsuaz
dLsvnsuesisEninedesiudeys @umgausauazynsidelunssqiinnzuasyanadiinardnie Tunsalindnau
<~ v o a ° v aQ <~ ° vV QI L v 1 Gl v q' v -~ a Vv
visagusisrdeyallidamevethlfldinevidsslavdliunnuewmsedifedes azfaiduninuinfausuas
Qnadinesmeite

huoan 3 ununnuovyiidouldida
a o v o a/ 1 a a val | v a 1 =l aoca | va | v a 1 Idluq/ Q/Qy
watnlianudrAymedniuacdiidwlandennnqu waziiulemnelunsdjifnediawladaunaznquindify Al
H0RYU : UTEMNTUNAATUGIRAMEANMUTUAZTINHZNILEMNIAANT BEednAdLaINTnluNNNTRl fdeANUTadnt
a33n uazifusesy ﬁaéﬁaﬁuaw‘lmmua:iwﬂ'aﬂ Lﬁaﬂ?:‘iwﬂqqqmmQﬁaﬁu‘lﬁmamu ifmﬁqLﬂmmmﬁauuaaa'waﬂmam
wazATUOIUAILANLLTILAS
s a o v QI [~f U %3 s v o va o | aa
wiinew: wEmarlinaneuunuiidusssuwnnidnanu guainmaninwiadadlunisvinnu Wlanulasaseneinuas
nindau WanuddyrenisiamnAnaninuasmilnauetwniaaainale ﬂﬁﬁ‘ﬁmmgwmaua:‘ﬁaﬁqﬁuﬁw 9 NeNtad
fiuwinauetnansaaia sauiananiaasnianssiinle giluiflusssy feenalinansznumanuduasluntdnnnisitnu
waentinau paanquilfiFneninnuieanuanmuazlinnuimannearsuasaiiuuygse
anAn: UsEnyaiuiiaznanduiuazisnisniaunnuaziineg i lusaiininzay SeauaLreIgnAee19esdiuas
L 1 1 1 :: QI QI 6 vV 1 v 1 1 dl a oA dl 1 dld 1 v 1 1 s
adnaue warwngnsetndlimgadsiazinulsslaniliungnaatnnaiiias uazUfiAnuteulun g Nlregnietnunsipsa
1 v v d‘l a o I o a dl a v s v v d‘y 1 HI/ dl a oA ﬂl 1 dld 1 v dy
AR Mazidmil : uFEmazludtiunisinasaluneffiugAtuazianil wazisiunasdfiRauteulunieg nineidmil
] | % [ | 4‘ a '3 YV a ° - s s o 9: > 4‘ 4‘ ql Vv
aghaasanin ldnazifuGesinguszasAreinisflu nsdisziu nisguanmunnndnnindadsziu uazisesdulanla
o YV YV o v dy ﬂl o | Qs
vindamnaslifiudamil tnaussquadszlavdsuiy
1 1 Vv a o a a o 4 a 1 Qs dld ] v QI | s U 1 v
ALINNNNITAT 1 LFEnazszngAlilRnelansauninirasnisuaeiung luuarmndayaiifuanuduuesguamnnisin
peasneiligase visallimunzay uazlinenenuihaneda@asrasguaianeanismenisnanvnlumedialaglfyannuass
daudiugan . UsEnazlingzvinnisle o Nazdmaldamenadiny NENEINIEsININRLATANINLINADY BNTIAFNADILAIIM
. - . - . . - . - X . . '
lamaatiuayufanssuadsassadany ﬂgﬂﬂwmmﬁmmmmmnNmm‘um'ammﬂﬁmmﬂumijumwunﬂi:mumiwm'aLﬁa\‘iLLa:
93999 muﬁqﬂﬁiﬁﬁxﬁamu@u‘lﬁﬁmaﬂﬁﬂ"ﬁaﬂ'wmém?mmmmmmamimmngmmaLLa:ﬂgi:LﬁﬂuﬁaaﬂimwmmmﬁﬁﬁuqLLa

nuoan 4 msilawadoyana:anulusola
wsEnlianudragnanisiamedeyanianugnaes asudau tsdla psanan wanfuldaundninumiaasdriiney
ATUZNITUNITANTUNEN NN LAz AANAUANNSNE CATnun.a.n.") uazaaianannindunalssimalnativun wes189unng
neRuuazdeyanilll naanqudeyaaugidiAgninansznunesamdnning uaziinananszuiunisinaulavesgasuuas
fldulidnvassim inelignineadesiuisinimunlafunsudeysagranuiiaudy Tneusinlameunsdoyariunig
dn1ineun.a.e. wazeaananninduratszmdlng uariumaiulon www.sci-mfgr.com UBILEEN
ANZNTTUNNTATENTNDNAN USRI AUBLIADIIENIUNINITIR U nidayagnaes asutiu usswuaranmvnauna Jun19Eusy
a o s o g/ % lo/ QI/ v % ] Qs v % v
1IUTENARYINAIUANNIRsgIUNIstiynFusesiall Tnadenlduleunedydnmunzay miuuﬁﬂmayjamwm%ﬁmmgﬂmm
v =1 QI o s 9/4J s aa ﬁl L% 1 4‘ Y s a =~ o a QIQ a 1 = 3 s
AUt Wganaazms i lidmindau wazialinsuqnesuietlasiunisyasavsanisduiiunisiiialnietnaanszddy
Tnafadfietwadnaue muivilanedayandrAyetraiiemeluninemnilsznaaunisiduy uanainil Anznssunisla
WANAINSTUNITATIAEEL NBATIAABLIENIUNNNITRY $18n19sendneit uazsruumuAunely Tneaanznssun1snsiaaay
ALIIEUNAADALZNITUNITIUNTUTZYUANENITUNIIYNATY MILINEUTBIAUZNTTUNITLTEN ALUZNTTUNTATIAADL
v % a A =l o
uazeenurasgasuiydl dmeazdandsingluseaulsant

31



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

ludruaasnuauinamuduiuiiu. einldueumunainawuduius vimmilunsinnedeansuazlvdayaiugteru
v a « ‘ZJQI ql v 1 v |
iNAsz wazgmiiendes atnsgnsiadisdla

AU2an 5 ASUWALOUUOLANIENSSUMS
() ANMZNTTUNITUTEN
a o v dlﬂ v L o a a QI [ o
ANIZNTTUNNTURILTEMLTTNaUMENTTUNTNLANLE Auasn uazdszaunisallunissiiugsianiudszlan]
AusEn TngAnznssunsuediEEnuNaINNIsuAsAsInilssuitevu deznaumeamznssunisdnny 10 vy Taedlu
NFTUNNTRATY 5 MU KAZINNTENN9ATIALNLINATI8 3 1] ULazNssUNTRAsY AITTINTENIgAsIsutmaLiiaaliiiu ¢ 1
ANENITUNITLTEN Aevdanaud® warlulidnsuzdasinn auidmualilunguungindieudsmuniaudnin
:.// v IES Y3 QI =3 dl YVa v v o a [ a dld 3| = v
uisnasliidansuziuansfanisnaanumuizay Aazlafuanulingdaliusmedanisianie ndumnuilugiaiu
ANLNAZNITUNITANALVANNSNE LAz AAANANNINERYUA
Usza1unssun1susEm Hungssunnsaass uaz “LJJLﬂuyﬂmaLEmﬁuﬁuﬂa:muﬂﬁm’ﬁﬁma wazlsEaURMTINALEYNG
welvifianisnavgauaznisaaumiunisLsniseu MlusEmladmuaseuian d1une viuezauiuiaTauvad
NFUNITLIEN NFIUNITLINNT  UT¥BIUNTTUNITLINNG  UazUTes1UAIMTNNLTVNsataTAlaY 1R 17iNgsuN19U51NT
1/9Y89UNTTUNTLIVNT 1Az 2E1UANTNNLITVNG ﬁa’ﬁmw?wml,a:wﬁﬁwﬁu“l;i’«hﬁm

@  ANZNITUNNIYREat

ANIZNITUNNTLITHN VLﬁLerhc%qmm:ﬂﬁumaﬂ;mﬂ'aﬂ LﬁaﬂhﬂumiﬁﬁuqLLaﬁﬁ)miﬁa

. AuznssuNNIAeaey fedhatien 3 v Wunssunssasziviun Tasathatien 1 viu AeilALg luAn Uty
uazlszaunsaiiieane vinthiiaeumuanutidedesstaunisiiu AZNSTUNNTASIFABLTIEIUNITINTLALS
N19ANTIUNANNTURILTEN slﬁl,fluvlﬂm’mmé’nmiﬁ’ﬁugLLaﬁ@m’]iﬁﬁmmﬁ AU nam. WaTRANANANNING
whstlszmelnervua SruTSIeLRs UMt LT AT ILALMLNEAN N ALENSTLNNTLT

. ANZNITUNNSATILATTUAAIABLLNL Hedhatine 3 v Tasednaties 2 U 3 aesnssunsiaiuadeaiy
N99UNN98AsE LA iiNasuNNIBATT ANTIUMLLSEaIUNITLNTAT MG IMUAANAB LY LitesuRnTaLlung
AmuananinukazulanglunisassmuasimuAAIRBLUNUNTTUNITLTENUAZNTTUNIT AL D syuTaassI
ﬁmLﬁaﬂLLa:Lauaqmmaﬁ'mm:au"lﬁﬁi’ﬁmﬁhLLmiqmmm'su?iﬁmu,azﬁwumﬂ'wmammuéqﬁmﬁumsﬁﬁm

e AuznesuMnETS Smua 10 vy T lima§ianuihillineedesnlasduemaasiunanthiingitasy
uawmmﬁﬂmmmﬁumiﬁﬁm

o« AN ﬂﬁumimmemmmm Usznaumie NITHMTUAZ HUSYNS 7 My ﬁQLﬂumLmumnwmmﬂumqs] el
gz ﬁmmwu’mmmi s anunuzngsInngT $9LTs ABAABIAUANSTE mumimmimmLam‘[mmaﬂwaﬂu
sefRINzAY LW@iwtﬂuiﬂmﬁmmaﬂﬂﬁiﬂWﬂuQLLammiwmmmm dIneu nam. wazmanaranninduvsdszindlng
AU ANZNSIUNILENsANLIEE a1t LSy ﬁLLmumaaﬁmimmL?ﬂqﬁﬁﬂizﬁmﬁmaLLa:maumqm
AUETanLn Suianieiivua eniiiu anmnudes AnmuanuiEes uazseuanuAEdlianz NI
nsnraaulasunauiutlszamningina

aﬂ'qqiiﬁmuiuammmu?ﬁwawaﬁmmm:ﬂiiuﬂﬁiﬂ;mﬂ'aﬂﬁlus] ﬁumﬂﬁﬁ’ﬁmumuﬁiﬁ%’uuaummmLﬁ'a

WLNILNAN92NTLTMNSNULBIAIZ NI UNITLSEN

(3) UL WA uaTANUSLEATRLURINGTUNIS

vimthidusunuesierudiutien tnaufiRnihnnsieaanuaznieganisLdnisian1emng g wessn el
laeegnies fussen uazienadszlalaeanuasgtioruy auznssunisusEmaelfianiismeanusinszissaunay
warieanudadnd aqsn Tunisrimunuloune el nagns hvune asfia wlugsiia wazsndszunuueesEm
naamauiiugualithednnisusmsnulidulumunlauneidmuall edwidszdnganuazdsz@nsna naldnsauas

s T v o e aQ o Qldl Yy v aQ o Yo va

ngvune Anglszasd derliAuuesin uazuAnlszguiteru InaauznssunsuTEnlAdalid

3.1 A99ENLITUGINA

ustndmvindeieianineaiuassenussugsiaieliauznssunistdin fusmsuarfufiRaulushasig
=] A aea =~ < @ o o Ao aea ¥ A o ¢ a
ﬂmaLﬂuLmeﬂumiﬂgum Tmﬂuﬂi“Lmumaniumiiﬂmmmamaqmw NP AN TaAndgaTe
gnéfasmungring mMelensnarseiukaziy uaz mmLLmn‘mmwmmmmﬂumwLLa Awwandaunisuen

32



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

3.2

3.3

mnnsinnudAyiuasasssulunissuiugsiaasyiiinisdfiRnuieanudedndqisn nsaugunely
o Vv ] a a a 4’ ] YV a ﬂl GI/ Qs v I ﬂl = YV o %
vinlnaeaidsz@ngnmau dwalifiannudeiiuiunainuuazasaanuundenalinuinasu
ulaunenfenfuaudnudanianaisslegand
aQ o Y o dl Qs s v g Qs dl 1 %3 v a A Vv dl dl
weinlafmvuauleunaifesfiuanudaudmradsslamivunannisin sinaunauazdeujirvihinie
radsrlamigeanuasdtnuintu nisnszriuaznisindulale g azfelsAan8ninaredanufinnsUeddILn
1B4ATELATY TENRIRNTIEY ViTrasyAnaaundinduiudunisiany Tnadwmusulaunanaseunqu 2 Fae Ae
o sEnsifealaeiu . WEnariansanANumIzaunaunazinsensineleiuatsatAaLYNNEnIg
sausivuAs A uaRaulrrasanisifenlaiu ialauwisanisiuyaraniguan (Am’s Length Basis)
Tnafiauznssunisnsiraey ludiansunanudndunaramnuaumnaunauedssnts uazillaLsEmvse
vsuneas lavinganisinealeanunds uniflusanismunnivualulssniAauzngsunismatnnannsng
wistlszinalng s madlawedeya waznsfifnisveasinaanidaulusenisiinenlesiu uazdsznia
mm:ﬂiiumiﬁﬁummmﬁquﬁémmé’ﬂmmfﬁ‘lumaﬁwwmsﬁLﬁmimﬁu LN LANTUNIT A UNENLNUT
Jauly wazignis waglszniAsenany sunatlamesenigaananl ilusesnullszeantl wasuuuuandsnenig
v o <l ﬂl YV a 1 o ql dl s a [ v
dayatlszantl wuy s6-1) alifiarullsddalunsvisenisiifeniaeiu uazadnidymanudaudm
ralseland uazanunsaiou s AvihiiReanudaufianneualsslamd
o Ao qva o v < | I
o anunsalau qivinliifaanudaudanaualselant : wseandu
uI/ a o I v a o ql 3| vy v = Vo « a o 1 1 =
1. nsamuimld usEmeszluliyaainsuessEmnilugneviu vialdsunadszlaudanusEnauas vee
AA/HanenusEmaanagsiafie ihunddislunssndulaluFesifesdesiuanuduiuinegsia
Aufiansfinant uualaFunMsayliRaNALNTTUNITLEEN
2. msfursiy yaainsynszivlumisiuuesady Milewans dnsaufivn deiausiienisindeu
AifinFuses visedaiausiliiduntsdiusanie w1 minnisnszvirfananaziinldgnisadredeyniin
WifuusEm vivevilviusnandenadszlad
3. NEFNUMEIINIE udinsatsnsus Hudnenns visanisiusunusle g YasneynszAuuasiaEn
ausnueandRangdrutanisdeniuaiaeu iwefueuluaniiudanis “uuFnisaesuy
\Huinenng vsenissusuvidla o 1 nssunnsusEm mlisnwn Sazahaueneidaied uazilszaunis
Wunyaansgiiu unazfaslinihientddn visasuwsasnuludsn Tliaiudufanssuiviinieuen
GuualAFueud@lvivinautiuladas
nsAruAunely
a o o val 4‘ v a ﬂl uI/ I o 1 a o = o a Qld a a
wsindnlvideruuamuaunigluialifiaanureduuntdnamuinudinazinnesuiununilssansuauaz
a oA Yo a = a o Yo o 1 A a A v
Wuanuaeteiiuewnisdu Tnelull 2569 wsEnladafmenunsrgeunelumniugasy Nlanuiuas
Uszaunisal virumugiugasaasunialuy MusEnladndadiiduinseasunialueginunellBnszaznil
iavimthinsraeuAnnunsfiRnuszuunsauAune UL e IUANUINEN HaURITLULNNTAILANANN 9
UAZTIENUNANNTATIIABL uazAnmUNTiUgaudlamunanisnsiraaLuazeuRalinls T uAnznssunng
nsaaauidudszdmninsuna ielvszuunisaiupquaislusessidnifndss@ngamgegn LsEmazdnlill
nfEnnieuen (Outsource) unsiliuszuunisauaumeluvessinlulenmanaly

() ﬂ’]‘i‘ﬂi‘z‘]!llﬂmzﬂi‘i‘llﬂ’ﬁ‘

o o o o a Ao ae vy a o | v = < o
LW‘ﬂLﬂu‘lﬂm"lMMGﬁﬂWTﬂWﬂUQLLﬁﬂWﬂ"I?Wﬂ mwimmwumm?ﬂi:yumm:ﬂﬁumimwamquﬂﬂﬂa: 6 ATY UAZNINUR

Winsdszguanznssunts tnglulinssunisiidugismsdisandszyudiae 1 a3umetl TunsdindFasdrAgifosanuvse

weaydRnaAuznIsuNITazdnlilnIsUsz sy elvianznssunisaiuisaniiiy AuAuuazguanisufimenuuashy

s v I ! ﬂl o ] o A a Vv U ﬂl a U U Vv v U a
N9 lAaeneAaLlaILaziunIg TWEIW:’d\‘muﬂﬁﬂLﬂ]mwﬂ‘iz‘]amslﬁLLﬂﬂﬁ“i‘lJﬂ’]TLW‘rJW"D’]TﬂJ’mﬂLm’]?ﬂiZ‘l;llﬁ’NMu’]\LlJu‘ﬂEJﬂ’J”l 7 U

I a o =T I 4‘ [ a a A < aQ o v ql ° | QI a v
ﬂﬂu']uﬂ‘i;‘i‘];u Tunstlanfugumunasnunanavisetlsslaaiandtsem ngsunisanungniasaansaumnananiduinummula

NAVIYNITUTEN

U9287UNTTUN1TUAZUTZETULR MTNNLITNNS "0Z‘J‘I’]llﬁuﬂ@’]imﬂﬁ’]ﬂuﬂ’)’]ﬁ‘xﬂ’]iﬂ‘izﬂ;ﬂ Inenalannaliinssunng

| 4‘ v ] v dl q' v DAY a > Vv | Vv 4‘ Vv
LLmaZﬂuﬂqﬂJ’]‘iﬂLﬂu@Li@\iL‘H”lQ’JW‘IZﬂWiﬂiZ‘]‘.‘TN\lﬂ Taglurngzninendag ﬂ”]’%MHU‘EW’]E?Z@UQQLS]JWT’JJJ‘]J‘j‘Z‘].qTJJW’JEILWQGLWHWT’H‘LLLVWI

TusneazieANLLAL

Amualvinssunsuaazniuasidnsulezyulutasnidnfenss 75 2099UUNTU9LYUANNITUNTLTENTINUA

33




SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

ipauluseus elull 2559 15EMINTIAUsZIUANZNITUNNTLTEN 7 ASY LATUSTIUAMINITUNISATINARLLATLEVNS
ANUAES 6 ATY WazUITIUANIZNITUNITATIMILAZNANTUNAIMELUIY 2 AFY TnesiaaziBaanisiingandszyues
NIFUNTUARTYINY LFaTl

ﬂi‘:‘]!llﬂm:ﬂi‘i‘llﬂ’]i‘ai‘i‘ﬂ’]

4 ang 1929UN39UNTUTEN szauANNITUNITIATIAEAL LAZNATUNATRALIUNY
E

2559 2559 2559
1. wEunwg Jauniens 7/7 - -
2. weawe Tadeniang 7/7 - 2/2
3. UNAMGUUAT WOAILITINT 7/7 - 2/2
4. ueingenlng WiesInenana 7/7 - -
5. wesuTanl gdasnAna 7/7 - -
6. UEATYE WoAIUITINg 717 - -
7. wiedde godlasedna 7/7 - -
8. wwisnl nEua 7/7 6/6 2/2
9. UNIANINDY NNENZAU 7/7 6/6 -
10. UNAUIUN ATRUWLLNA 7/7 5/6 -

®)  euLlszantlunsansnsunig

ANLZNITUNNSAIRAEY Yiifiaaumnusieaunanisiy Teefidhariyduaynnaidu warfaeuiyauntsryusaufiu
uazthiauasEn U NNTRUAANZNITINISUTEMN Insua TneanznssunsLsmiulFRaTeLARILINTRUIILTRILEEN
iwl@w’%’mﬁﬁumummfigwumiﬁ’m%ﬁ%’mmﬁl’ﬂﬂ wazlasunisnsisaevinegas Uiyl AFAufureuainauznssunng
sfuvdnning wazaaevdnning edenliuloeiydtmuzaes dufiseniy wazfeliiPatnaiaue sauiha
Inldfnaeitantnezdnezislunsdnrin uazgualiinisidamedeyadrAnetnuieameluninamalsznatsnisQu st
ANTALUNANNNITRU (GIENUANUTLRAYALIIBIANYNITUNTARTIENIUNNNTIRL LLa:%]mﬂa%'luq) ﬁﬂmﬂghmmuﬂi:ﬁﬂ
WelHTulanumannisiinuznasunsinAumanning uaymanandnnsndrinvun

© ARALUNU
U3 iuleunefMuAA AR LLNUYBINITUNNS NTTUNITATIAABY Ltazmm:ﬂssumﬁ;mﬂ'aaﬁ'uﬁ sLﬁagfLusm"uﬁmmm
gﬂ@‘lﬁmmm?“ﬂmﬂﬁumiﬁﬁ@mmwmmﬁ'rﬁmmﬂﬁ ﬂ'ﬂmammu%aqﬂm:ﬁuﬁLﬁﬂmﬁmiﬁﬁumjuqmmmmmLﬁmﬁu
wazidenlaafuranissEunue s ‘Emmaaq:ﬁmmauLmummmmmﬂuﬁﬂi:ﬂ;uQaaﬁu
APALILNLAN9Y8UNITUNNILEMNS 1szs i ntinfLss wazfisvmssziugs dnualianummnzauiugiuna
wiindi mwé’ﬂmmmﬁua:u‘iamaﬁ'ﬂm:ﬂﬁumiﬁﬁmﬁmumLLa:Lﬁaﬂiﬂmﬂgqqmmu@ﬁm szpuAmauunuiutuAau
Tutla uaznanauunuyelalusrazanaenadesiuuanuusaidnuarnsgiRnuusuimsunazse

@) NENAILINITUNTUAL HLFVNIUBILITEN
a a ] a ) va <] v Vv | v QI v ) Qs a
ANZNITUNNTLEEMALAT LAz e WIEANUazaIn insineusuuazlianuiungfesdadlussuunisiriuguaianis
UNLSEN U NITUNITUTEN NIIUNITATIAEEL ANZNITUNNTYALBERU Y war Huswis (Tudu elilinnsdFudgenns
UfiiRnueteraiiias Tansineusuuazlianuienanssrindunsneludsnvseldudnisvesaniiunnsuen
2: dld ql ] a o a v al v dl « | a oA v ql
nnAseninisiasuuainssunising lwaynisusEnazdnlvidienansdeyanduds:laninenisdfimviinues
n93uN"F 1N imﬁﬁmiﬁﬁmmu:ﬁwé’ﬂwm:'qiﬁw,a:LmeqmimﬁLﬁuqiﬁ@'lﬁl,tﬁﬂﬁumﬂwﬂ
ALNTTUNITLTEN AnlrdnsLsziliunanisfiaviimdsrdnuasanznssun1sussn Auznssunsyntas MauLLANE
v ax a v ﬂl o a e a a oA v dl
waraeyana MmelsUstidumenue ethunanisdsziiuunldlunsimunisdgiavion

34



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

AmungFuilnreuuleunaiifiuguaian1sia (Corporate Good Governance)

1384 H5utmey
v o Qs a qld S Vv Vv dl a | a o
guniuulaunaniduguaianisiianni 122 FURINTINALINNG LAURARANIZNTTUNITLEN
nstszgunssunisuaznslsryugeu uazdniuienasnislszyuy IAUYNNTLTEN
(3 s Qs Y YV [~] s @ a o
naifiudneuasilesiunislideyanisluduarednualdnws I@UUNNTLTEN

ﬂii‘llﬂ’ﬁ‘LLﬂ:QU?‘Wﬁ

nIsUNsUAZELEMsintfiseunishianseannEndaungvuie .
Y wuunsusEndugifuienans

nsiaunsdayanulanusim IUYNTLTEN

dlvidayaungfionu dndiaszn LLa:QﬁLﬁ'm*ﬁm aInaayuaLug) UszsuwmiinitEms / tinawuduiug
@LLaﬁ"]F;Iﬂ’]i“ﬁlLﬁlﬂﬁﬂ\iﬁuua.;‘:‘Nilﬂ’]iﬁlLﬁlﬁiﬁ‘i_lﬂ?ﬂmﬁmLLﬁﬂW’NNﬂﬂ?ﬂﬂ‘]}ﬁ Uszsmuminiinnsdu

msRdauszuuAILALNNE Y themsiagaunelu / 1EMesmaauneluanmeuen

NN99AYINIIENIUNIINITIRL AannadneToyd

@3Ce

N199Avingneanulszant] Fpnnsdedyduaziarnisusem

@3¢

dAnfadszauuiunaiandnning uazdeloyanusruy Eleid 1AUUNNILTEN

AJISUWasaucdodvAl

NAULTEN wadle Blaansa 9717 rTL) mi:wﬁfﬂﬁqmméﬂﬁmmmm?ﬁwL‘auq?ﬁ'ﬂﬁLE’\UTmaﬂ'wﬁl'\iaunm‘lﬁmms*uamjau
AodIAL Imazjmﬁumm"wLﬁuqiﬁﬁaﬁlﬁwﬁqﬁqéﬁéuu‘lﬁdawﬁﬂ ﬁqmuLLa:§QLLam§amaéﬁqﬁ@mﬁiauLLam??aﬁiiu wiau e luffunng
wiALTmueLsEmALAiullfae

AuNssUNNTLEEN Asdiulaunanisdiiiugsiamunuinnanuiulinreunedny uaz miﬁﬂﬁuq}uaﬁ@miﬁa Inalaninnun
pusLRareuRedeauudumileraaulanng LAz

duynansiazmaluavrns
a o QI | 3 a o < Vv 1 QI/ -~ 3 = [~ o s o s ql % s A% v 1
15y \retesAnsaziiuinuazdusalieteisiu yaansluasans foilurdsddynazuansuliiussgilvunegliatng
fszAnnmuazlsr@ntua TesineAanug Anuans uar Tinszaneg AulliuiimuARNA vineuetnedianugy uaz
g Ay 1 A .
gilantadudiuniiaunsesdng
1S4 HANANNITLIMNTANIAIEANLTussTL Avusdmns nanauunulitiasnInA1eedusn LATGAATVINTTUEILILAEN

d @ s a i

sniilsaiiuayuduhamvdsuaziuiatanniemieg auis atafnnsaus) 1wy vein nemsasgunwdszant insaauuundnemu
|

Husiu 1By SliianuddgluBemisiansndnsuysesy TazfeslJiRtundnaunausthavinfissiu Tdatduayunis
TTamuldussanu waz madunisldusanuin ialenalintdnaulfuansanuAniiutiiutanssudolauaiue

aumsatussNoNa:zNS:uaUMSsSwac
ae il e sy e 1 4 e A ava e e Y ae - .
Usinlaiunaziuiiugsianigassenussananeguisiuialiiianisuasdumiiuessy wenanil usEmt Tulaunesiiy
a % 1 =X QI/ v 1 s v Vv o < v aa aQ a o A

genameanullsdla tnfuluanugnies Tdatuayuliiinisadeanudiiarasnuaieianismasn ausnssunsusEniuleune
UtiRmungrunasasunisisnaesiliy nedmuauumnedimmuulauanasiiunisnisnaesiidu

Tufunsziaunisuanuaznsatiugsna A input 1audis Output 138N BanAN 3R A N1san (Reduce), NMTLINAL
1141 (Reuse), nudsan wnduunldlvg Recycle) 1au NM2anvad@EaINNIzUIUNNTHER, N9aAnNg MiNgzAmMluNgzLIUNIg
Ay e a o gy v o 1 v % Y & a Ay vy 1 | a [
ludnflu wazinszawilduanduunlaln, nsldinduwnuinlezih a4 uanant waananlaseslunsznuneduinda
iU Uealde, @19l vsatdaainnazuaunianannedlllaasaiunaninanansus

dususu dbAunazaonoaaou
wsin Walanaliindnnuldiusinluianssusieg eaiindriininrediny yuaulndides uazdwndon laanu
TasanngsusealuiFesnn g 1 tasanistlasiuuasutlafiymenaninluaniulsznaunis, sussadnuanasslulsanu, fanssy

35



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

4‘ QI Vv | v Ve v % ° N v =~ v a A v 5

Wedwindey iy wanauldiguru uwaz wineudlllgnituineailandides, neanldndanuliiy muulaoean
uazilszniinndaanun ldsnfluludninau, ﬁ@ﬂﬁm;mjué*uﬁué AununiinoudlliBeudeu yanefuguuuaeus: 1 A
Gl a QI 1 a v o QIQQ v [~ 1 dJ YV o

vise Ampraniveyuay 1y Walanalinineundanetan duiludiuvieresenanddevasguam

ulavniamsoraiuduwa

a o A 1 v | v v o v 1 v ) a o o aa vaa o
wasniiuleneneifunaliungtenuludnalutdeanniesas 40 wesinlsaninaswinnstulatiayana uazdisasmungning
.. - a e - . | ¥ .
dwfusunisRuanizaessEm egslsfinny nisaeRuifunadinanenatinislasundadls Tneazauagiuununisamu
anmaaes ANuIndy wazaruminzanduy Tueuian Mell uAvesAmZNssUNITLTEMNEYIR A e RulunaazAaagn
Unauaiiveveaydfanmlszgugnariu L*Euuriimi'«v"mﬁuﬁummzmdwma%qmm:niiumiu?ﬁwﬁfiﬁm%qﬁawdmlfiuﬁuma
1 Vv yﬂl Yy v (%
szyinnala lnesanulinlszgugneiunsvlunisdszguasidaly

msguana:Jovnumsisdoyamalu

a o %3 (=3 < = 3 %3 | o > Y v YV ) s o s a QIQ <] GI/
wsEmaszyinuazidaiiuieanudraynenisinduguanislddeyaneluliidulnuvannisiiuguaianisia Tnatindu
lundnessuniuna mnuTedndaasn Ausssu uazasasssulunisAniugsiia uazialiduled fhevuressinlafudeys
1 dl QI =l v 1 | =l o 1 a
9412a1s R0 LABENANI e LLAZ LN
a o K Y o a ) Qs v Y a 49/ s a I3 v a % YV o g
wstnaslidmusssifeunisinduguanisliteyaniglu uazsziaunisTemendnninduanssunis guamsuasniinaul sl
1. NITUMIRINTaLSsEhene g dnthinsessenunisiensamdnninduesnu gausa wazymsndeliussqiifnne
ARANINIUAZNTTUNNTANNUNAN NN LAz AaNANaN NSNS wazmatanannsnsuislssmnalng auuIms 59 waz
AULTTNIAETINUANZNITUNIG N.8.A. NdR. 12/2552 1389N199AYINUaILlALEEFIENUNTD e NANNSNEURINTTUNNS
HLEvNe wazfaeutiyd uazunivunadine muung 275 winszsatydRvdnninduaznanavanning w.m.2535
o NIFIENIUNITNBATEINENNINE ASILTN (UL 59-1) Aelu 30 AU TUuATUNLASUNITUASASLARNTIAWAL
NS9UNITVITOLLENNT
2. u?ﬂ’wﬁwum‘lﬁﬂﬁumma:Qu?mi FeUNITAEuLLAaINNINaATRINENNENEAAN TN UANZNIFUNTINNLVNANNSNE
LAZAANANANTNINE MULNATT 59 WAINTZIN YT IAANNINE LazAaNAnannIng W.A.2535 uazmulssniAdntineu
ALIZNITUNT N.8.A. 1A, 12/2552 Faanisdnviuazitlninesieaunisfiondnningaanssunis gLsws uazgasutiod
e TS ENA1NI0ATIAABLINITRUNEVUYBINTTUNITUA T HLIIVNIN NI e
o maenunsasunlasmistiendnning wuy 59-2) Nnasudeinigta e lau vise Sundnniwd nnelu 3 Tu
o e da ¥ ¥, ae A a e L
TuuaTunfinsenisau ndeurndinliauynisissn edundngiunai
3. nesunsuazgudnefidunsudeyaneluiifuatszddy Teinanenmafaeuulasnamanning azsossziunig
TeevanninduassEnluing 1 ey neuivunstuvisedeyanielutiuazidaineneansisnau wasviululiine
£ ql [ o s :: 1 QI :; Qy 1 a Y v IS0 Qﬂl | ﬂl o YV a o
Toyaniduanszdrdyiunayanaau Nidminnudninislddayanialulinnulsengandalilunisnasyinlinsim
visagnanulasuanudenidauazidevie InegnasvinnisiduyaainsssAUAMZNITUNITLING ANZNITUNITLITEN
‘«v:Lﬂuﬁﬂmimmwaﬂwummmmmm:ﬂu LLa:mﬂQm:ﬁqamﬂu%’u?fmﬁ:ﬁmmmiﬂ ANZNITUNITUTNNG
azifugiansaununadinedwdugnezviniiatiu ¢

— - =
n1Sﬂ3UF!Uﬂ1ﬂTU||ﬂ:ﬂ1$US|‘“SOC|ﬂ1Sﬂ31UIﬂﬂ\)
a4 o wa 4 awa 4L e Come A oA da | A - 2 LA
wsndanlidszuumuguneluie lviinAnureduuntinawusEnasinsduiunundlssd@niuauaziiuanuundene
Winuaunisku Taelull 2559 usEmladmmantisaunsraaaunaluniudasy ﬁﬁmmiua:ﬂi:aumitﬂ Vifmumwjﬁu
v dl a o vl v YV @) v 1 a 1 =l dJ QI o v dl a a oA
fdnsaaaunielu MusEminninlniludnssaaunielusdinunalianszazuils eviwmihinseaeuAanunsiAauszy
nsaUANNEluLAZ s HIUAMUINEINEUBNTTULNITATLALANN ) LATSIENTUNANISATIAEEL  wazinnunisUFuUgaud lumiy
wamim’waauLLa:i’mmuwaiﬁﬁﬂi:ﬂ;umm:ﬂiiumimwaamﬂuﬂi:ﬁimﬂimma Lﬁaslﬁi:uumimu@umﬂiumaqu?ﬁw
Wntlez@nsningsan 13TMAaranliTmsnunisuan (Outsource) vihumlszifiuszuunisauaunngluressinlulanianalyl
a o Y o va a '3 ] v | Z: 1 aj va
v lidmualviinistsziliune avAdsznaunismiuaunaly uuy coso esndtiatlazasy Insanadanet] 2559 il
nsaaunulszdnl nisauAungly Mt 5 dw Ae AnTMUIRGaNN1TAILAL (Control Environment) nnsiszifiuanuides
(Risk Assessment) mmim?muau (Control Activities) s:uumaaumﬂua:ma‘%ams‘ﬁmﬂa (Information & Communication)

36



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

LAZIZULNNTAAAIN (Monitoring Activities) UAIMNUINUSENY feasiinnsdfiAnuderinunatnaiiias Tasinisnuniu
doyaluFaenneg museuiidvua 8nie eiinisUfiRenu/anisansiiusy ielidsruunisaununialunaseunqu
Ve waznthinuuniy

Tutl 2550 1U3EMlAARAIANIZNITUNNTLEMITANLLARY Usenaumie ﬂiihﬂ’]i‘LLﬂzﬁgﬂ?‘W%‘ 7 vy ?ﬁuﬂuﬁ’umumnwﬂmmu

a9 Tnedl Uszenudmihivsms Wudszeuaaiznssunns s a@ma'mQLLaﬂi:mumiu?mimmL?wlmimamﬂﬁagﬂui:ﬁu
Fmunzay Lﬁ@iﬁLﬂuMmumﬁﬂma‘ﬁﬁu@LLaﬁ@ma‘ﬁﬁmuﬁ' dtinenu nam. uazmananannindunedssinalnanivun Auznssung
13vnsemuidesazdeiladn st ﬁLLNuﬂ’ﬁu?m?mmLﬁImﬁﬁﬂi‘:av@waLLa:miﬂummmm?{mﬁZ\mm $URINIHINUA
1szifiu anAudes Ananuainudes LLa:iwmummLﬁlm‘lﬁmm:ﬂﬁmmmﬂ%au\lﬁ%’uwmuLﬂuﬂizﬁmﬂlmma

Jodanduidan |

Tutl 2559 AzNgsUNIFUEVITAINLLALY TaLin19tsziiumInuldsuas TnI1syinLauniIsus Ui AN LLasan sz ansua
LAZATALARUANMIALIIaNLA TAETIN 4 AU AB
anwidavlumsus:naussio
J 4 = v {
1. AuEeeannn1enanese an lduduauaneaulasanig
lull 2858 9eliundrutastdBnuanenulasnisditlgsssuunisdigniszazim Tutlssimaanansuiy
Uszanauany @lil.a17) dafunuimunlasanigszazinan 3 1 Fedusuunsas 12555 Tpeusaniiselaanninganig
minan Seeas 26.67 waenelasiy sufludyrvintuigiavialiing leasutulassnisuduadaludeusiunnay
4 X oae oo . 44 o 4 L
2558 MNHAULN UBNANT LEENidsAnmnlasanisaaly szazin2 aaflulpsenisratiasannszeznl  nganninazsu
asuudyaniudgiannialiihandmitlasanisUfudgeszuunisdmhelninlu szezi 2 Ao Tull 2560 Tnediyann
Tasannstszunm 67 dumeaandandy (iguwntszann 2,200 ruum) szezanlATNg 28 Lhnuy
ludurast] 2559 elAvasulasanisfumun aaTeant 58 Adutulassnistfussssuunisdmunginin
Tuszazin aqudnadaliidatanat) 58 vinlwluang lnsunant uaz lesunan2 1 2560 luiiselAannaudumwunignun
vinlvinadszneuntsanaaiiaieuiull 2558 agndlsfinu viinlaasuinludymyinea¥aneddnioussgauas
=) A e =1 =l = =l dl = ) 1
anflvilh aun 500 Alaliad ananiil Wesgu llvn annil Weswnu Wameau womanay 1 2559 yamlasanig
416 SuwiEEyansy (Rauwintszunn 14,500 Suum) srezinanlasenis 46 weunazaiusniuiselianaulasenis
Fumunlasaus lesuna 3 1 2559 dwwalvinadsznaunendunnifurinlslulasuna 3 Snvvussmaieeaaaunuduon
angaslnussgauazannilvil aum s00 flalad du nisliiangnnislasinis Twaadnazanunsnasunuly
dyanlanalul 2560
4' 1 Vv a 1 =< a s =
2. anuidasannisanululasinisnaaiislssnundnianddniiusaguazianinsanuiausunadnisgudnsd
luangsusgureannmauuns (Wi
L e 4 Y - - 4 42 A
nsasulutszimanundiastinnuidamiiunisidotuaziasegna ludszing asnannisindiiiatadszinea
“Lﬁ”l,u'u'muﬁif’_l'qmﬁmmﬁmmiﬁﬁumi:uumﬂéqLLNQQLLazi:UUTwmmmﬁuﬁﬂLﬂuﬂhmumﬂ s uaaiulania
ludszimenain Tnamneuddnsazidnldamuatlssundaiant 1y awensazianuidsduFessnisivimgls
Tuaausnana ldiflulyaudlwuneiinetd
Maiinsasuluanssufgumsanaimeauus i) dviulssundniadddniaussaaaziarinsauuiay
saufausnsgudnzd nuusEnladiiunsiinnaun day fann niauisiiiiunisan
=1 a o dl ] | dl =l Vv v Vo % a v 4‘ ] ° v
nzideursEnnlssnanundunGeuiesuds wazlafunisatuayulugenn suiaisiianisdsaanuazingi
wislszmalng lasanainaziBunaadanialulnsunal 1 2560 wazizuanansuanluautl 2561
J 4 a
3. mnudainnisisisgnaselvgvsatianse
a o 1 = v v 1 Y ﬂl |
Usintes (AG&SCIMD dsgliangnAnguiantniliuseas iandeansinsauuay Inglusunquianiviiusegs
LAADANTINTANUNAL %mg'ma‘lﬁu?ﬁm'aﬂ (AG&SCIMT) %i”mmmné%’ummwé’nﬁmmsmﬂjuzmiﬂizgaﬁnﬂ
VUIENTUSIUNTT 1IU EGAT, PEA WAz MEA visafLnnuannusimglitsnisaaansnsauunay 1w TRUE, DIAC, Als (usu
| v &I |l o QI a | ) [t | ° v | v | ) a o
naugnAaa tiiussas austiununitadsryalunazduasilunusnalvg vinlinqugnAnluwnazdazidnuiu
11R81918 a"mmjuqﬂﬁm,mimmmmmmﬁu Azl Fumumannanese ﬁﬂ,ﬁﬁmiﬂi:mﬂmi%’umu‘luﬂdmQmamm
Tnspuunan Aty viEmasdanu@asludusels vngnAnsieamanldlidunuannisdszyavselafunuunldls
WANUTLLFEN sruulauneaenisaenearindsnisuan i uas mafsumﬂLm%ﬂm‘ﬂmmumﬂmmQﬁﬁ*ué’uﬂmuiuﬂﬂﬁu

37



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

AWIAEDINAIAUMSIWAQ
1 AnudsseningaudiAgiisaduuls lmusaaeigrainainlan
TngavdrAnluntsndnuessitnuazisemedes luandugaugulnin srufuateld wazianlasandn Ae
WANLHEY Wanan wazwiedansd wsemldvanuazunedanza Anfludndiulszunubasas 70-80 1a4989ATILABINNT
doingaunavun el usEmlndstewmdnuazdinz@anngindmenieludssimaniiy unsiamdnuazunedanzd
azidsuutadlimusminaialan Feliu ANUEUNIUIIATMANLAZIINEIN YA Tiuanssnunasie e ﬁu‘lqu LAZAMIN
. o ae . . o A e o~ A . o X
inlsanueusin wnnstinuFEnllansndiusiamduAninuniusaaesingauninisdiudaula
ilasannsadnuazuisdainzdlulstmeagnynuinmegindmuietesss ilAgdndmineausonasesian
lhunndngde etslsfinu gsfiavessdinlaedulvgdevauasiailunslivsnisiduiuniumumned gsfia
wnlasandny IneidusiafidmuanaudFudszyany vEaduanuaunssisnuduaia mluszninaianaidngnn
. ' | ¥ . -
g1ABaVan uliviaguarglnsaidu g anvazinisilasuulasau aznsznumesununisaiiunuluusaziasenis
A‘ { ql Y aQ o o v ql s yﬂ‘v :: QI v
UL INBAANANTINLAINAMUALNT UFEN 192N ANaeIANANEnenauiiaziauas AfLE Ta AT uAY
raennslszyanuuaziumanliasauaquisiieiazndnuazand wazarneneusuulununsdsmnanans o
Vv ol/ a s 4‘ QI ° | 4‘” Vv QI A/ a o IBS] Qs (=3 4‘ < )
lasannsudadaluasuneniu iwaiiuduanesadluniszelaunngeau usnlidulamanisinguivdninaiisinle
UsEmIulaunanisusunsanuasalaaninunsiatne i tdiumnnanilslusssunavanunsasasfunisasunilas
1899171 INQ AL G
o 4 4 TV L T L . Y
TuszAurts TN A UaNLuud It Ul A NLALE A BILAILTENAZNA17UNUF LTI AN LA UALFIAN
*‘meqauvlﬁ UANAINL  UFEMAZAFI@aUTIANMANaENIINATA  IWBANANITNIADIUNITILAZ LU ITLUIRIs ALa T U0l
v 4 (3 :.// 1 a o a o 1 s (3 < v YV QI o «
anuRaansfivanivlulszmanazinalszina LsEnuazusimdaszdnfiumanivtiesnan Tnsandadszaunisl
wazANudLiusAANLETavinanTunsdszneunisin@ulalunsdsteingAuuaznununisuanduslfegnavunzay
{ A a s o > = _ { 3 s
2. ANUAENAINNITNRRERRIMne TR AL naaTidAty
flaqifu wsEnlainsdeeingaudssinnivdnangdndminedszunn 3-4 918 AU MINLFEMENEAAINAT
luanusadnvmanliunisimls azdenanssnunanisuanaadtssm ludiuuasdinza st ladnTadin=aniiun
NUTEN NWANBUAAYS 91AR W) Juandanzd@messeineivedtlszmelng Ay 131MA 9T ANLLAENAINNNS
N dndminemanuazdainzdsiafinann uareraindymaiauraudnuardin:d wingindimunefinans
ldaunsadwauingaulanurimun wazisinluanusodnmingauanuvatudnumaunulaviunisu@n
agdlsfiniy USEmazAnmuaniunisaietelndda uwazinismaununisdsdeingauatmi uazazisade
Hindvtigsgdu g nawwnsadavningaulila lussn wSEndcliiretlszaudymataunauingfvasnaguus
a | v v & a o QI uI/ | I Vo <~ = ul/q'i/ YV o o ] (=3
arafindymartiine musEnaeduiarlulafunansinuvisennuidamiela g annsdeTeanginivuneman
s 1 4‘ Qs < Vv ] s [ dJ 1 a ] qﬂy o s <
mna1d een faqtiunnazmdndunaimiiaziasegmell aluunfatymaiawasulutg 3-4 T dmiunsdl
dinzd wniAniymdnzdnaueauy UFEneSanuNudsadlunsdsTasnaels sinATie1a AU ugenIINIedaTe
dinz@nngludszing waznsznusasuuuazniilsreusem

ANIdEDAUMSIDU
HI a = ]
1 anudssanfununyudsuliieaelunulasinis
u"?ﬁ‘wﬁ'aﬂ“ﬁﬁunuwy‘uﬁauﬁﬁﬁumiﬁﬂmmuimqmi Ineazanadianldanenisvingesuansn A ilull s
nsNnAenlEnanneuen uazazsasdimldaenaulasislafuniseydia Tesdnazsiinsunaaluunyuia
Tdsane uanantl failanulaganisludnensnisimarmasinisataanldansaitinunedin uazuinusemlasuty
ngninadr enaviliusEndsrauiygmduunyudeulsd Tnetsinazfaednnituunyuiauainunastu
Winunan NiuunisimiesununasiimsduanmtminunaingndnuazRundesneliduguneingaunas
Vo ] Vv I | QI a o < | v Vv L v YV o @ & @
Aiumunges et lumanaisEnanusoifiuainelaanngndnsliduiusiu
2. AMUAENAINANLEULIULAR AT LanlAEuRUAS AU TN A
pudtyeundaane WAL EDL imeusim aadiau wiied 4anin naauazamingliun EDL :1u7slAsenienaaing
] ! A e IS0 -~ IS =l :: a o A Y @)
argdalniussgauazaniilnih auia 500 Alalwad 9 nannd Wesgu i aondl Waswnuidy wEmdselaiu
RuanamsaasanigimndnsuaniaeutuananaaandanigilaeuulaclegnedidedAyiazinansenunasals
resLFtuasEndas eendlsfinuisiniisgaedlvaifutuananeaaifaniglu alilaruauneidu vinlvinag

38



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

AtiugsiavesusEnuarusEntd eadn1susnisaudasandnsiunanilasuluiaifeaiu (Natural hedge
a8 1N AULTEMTINNTd198999RU forward PAunsduialunstina iy
dy aQ o ] va a vy aQ « s | QIV ° -~ a k% I a dl
uananil UsEnena lniRuiaululuananeaarfanis lursszaznatindeissaulduaulinsy vndmsuaniaeu
n aunalyidandasundacly ﬁ%ﬁ'qNam:wum'muﬁﬂimmnummu’%ﬁwqﬂLL'a:mma@u‘mmmmﬁuﬁﬁw

a L% s a ° s i dln/ a &I aa
Ingymnnsaiduanansaafanigeaumadiaziinsenisilsandneuanifaeundaliifiniy vsensdliuananeaaans
o & - . | deyia &
anigudennau flazifiasenisuayuanansuanilaeundelufiniu

ANWIdaLAlWans:nutiodnsnSomsavnuvaviionannSwe
1. mflm?ilmmnu?ﬁwﬁﬁﬁaﬁuma’lmﬁ >50%
o Fufl 31 e 2559 nquifatfuselvjtszneudog nquwausng nqudiaedna
nquiesIngnana teuluudsmiiuiu 448,818,100 viu Andufesar 59.84 wouaanzidaudiszudy
ﬂammawumﬂimmmmmmuﬂuumwﬂa‘ ‘]Jmowu“l,mmaummm e sifudeenisuseianssunis mama‘maum
Tudesduiifedldidednivgvesiits: SRRV ety mamumﬁauwm'ﬂummmmmwm Luu@eitonseany
Az mqmammmmnwmw’lmmmua“l,m ﬂﬂnuﬁmwngwmwmﬂmmmumwmmumiwmaﬂmu 3 lu 4 wsaiidss I
Afevu mil;wuwu NNTANTL nsunevielaufansuedauriaeranus ufu
athalsfimy 1S ETnsuAsd Az nssunsmsnaeuFufiunssunnsdasy S1uau 3 vy uavilnssunnsdass
aneendn 2 vusauflu 5 vy AndnunssunsTinun 10 vy Lﬁh’ﬁéaﬂumiﬂﬁﬂ;umm:nﬁumﬂﬁav’hwﬁﬁﬁ
ATIAEELUAZOMNAANITVINIUUDIANNITUNITUATHLTNITLEEN  $2utansiansnaydfisnanisinee neutiaus
ﬁﬂﬁﬂi:ﬂ;uéﬁﬂﬁu yiail Lﬁ@iﬁﬁmmmﬁu‘l’am'aQaﬂ‘ﬁju'ﬂﬁmiu?mimumﬂuu?ﬁm:Lﬂuiﬂaaiwiﬂi'ﬂa

39



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

v .’II7

UsSUn wadlo dlanasa NNa (UKIBU)
SCI Electric Public Company Limited

40



g‘Ju.ri'hsmsmuua Namsmluu\nu

41



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

S1IUVANIZNSSUMSUSIDdoUUS:0U 2559
usun 1oaslo dianasa o9na (umisu)

AENIsNSLAEN 1 usadennuznssunnsnsnaey Fulszneudnanssunisasy 3 viu Faflunssunisiass Viﬁmm{g
ANudugy uaztsraunisallusutyd nnesnliugsiaresianis InsliasAdsznavuaz puauiAnudarimunvasdrineu
ANZNTIUNTTINTUNANNINE LA AN ANANNTNE

lusaul] 2569 ﬁthum mm”ﬂﬁmmimwaaﬁlﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬂﬁ'mmgﬁ’mﬁlmmvﬂimmiﬁﬁwuawmﬂﬁﬁﬁumLLa"lﬁLﬂuvl,ﬂ
mumanmmmmamnumam uazlinnasryuiidu 6 A% Fdlunnaulse PUUsaz mﬂmmmmmﬂmmwm wmwaaumﬂiu
uazganuioyl L‘lJ’]ﬁ"JlJﬂﬁ‘“"]]JJLW@ELWIJ?]J,Jaslu’l’]ﬁ“"ﬂmtl’l‘]m\ﬂmﬂﬂm ﬂaaumimm@aaum 3 Muldieunisszau ol

sl naiua iingutlszuduau 6/6 2
UARINDY ANEN=AU Vingautszudnuau 6/6 A
UNENTIUT ATAIUNUTA vingutszudnuau 5/6 PSS (@lazau 1 AT

aqﬂuamm"wLﬁumuﬁziﬁﬁiymmmm:ﬂiaumamm%aﬂuiauﬂ 2560 fati
1. aaumuiun1sRusalasing wazaunisRutlszantl 2559

AnznasuNNensrdaLlaaunuIuNedumelnsung wazeunstulezantl 2569 4a9UEEM YuNPRusm $auDenenng
sty sennsfienaiianudnudmnesats lamisauiudnedanns gmeraauniely uwarfanutiyd TaelFRansanluides
AMUYNABIATLNIUYBNLNTIRY miﬂﬁﬁﬁrmmmmgwumaﬁm%ﬁﬁ*mmﬁ'ﬂﬂ LLa:mma‘gﬁuﬁluﬁLﬁmsﬁm naliuilgesnanis
Tiydfida samienistsrnmunnemarid

ANHANNTADLIMNUTIENIUNINITRULazNs DA daya muﬁ%ﬁﬁ%meﬂQﬁmma:Qaauﬁ’m%maﬁﬁm 1alANLITAL
aanndasiuinldnulssiuiignvsedeunnsadfuansydndy Viﬂﬁﬁu%'iﬁaHamqmiﬁuﬁmmamugd QnAag Godeld
wazifhilumusnasgumstiyinsusasinty suialdRdRmungvine suifey fediuuasdarmuniiieates
2, aaumumiﬁjmLumqﬂnqﬁ:w’iwﬁ’umaqﬁﬁmLLa:qﬂﬂa/u'%ﬁwﬁLﬁm‘[mﬁ’u

aaumumﬂﬂmmewaﬂﬁﬁ:mdwﬁumaaﬁﬁwLLazqmma/u?ﬁmﬁLﬁ'meﬁu Lazsnensiienaimnudaudannanadsslead
elkiTiladnd s Fsiiunsnungnasiuac fafmuasg g sesdinouiiudnminduialsznelng wazpaandnning
wistlszinelng Tmﬁﬁnﬂmm@‘umul,l,a:maﬁué’umntﬂﬁau?mwﬂniwmwmiﬁmﬂﬂﬁﬁlLﬂumnﬁf]ﬁm sensAenleannanisdn
Lﬂumﬂm?ﬁ'Lﬂu”l,ﬂmuﬂﬂﬁqiﬁwam?ﬁm uaziiAnuALAALNE
3. deumunisumsAnuides

AOUMNUSY ANE ANNLAZANUIMINZ AL UBINITLALNNIRMsANEEe Taadailiailmune waringuszasAracsEm
mm:vi’ﬁmuu?ma‘mmL?ﬁlmvlﬁmﬂmum'amm:m‘a‘umimm%aunﬂlmma Tl 2550 L3EMTlAALENIIUNNTLIMSALIEES
UTENOLAIEELTNTAINMUIENIUAIN desuiarevlumsimsanud@ausazinu

Anzn9suNsasant L FlF e AnTui AL luNsTAvLLUNsTANIsAMLEEY el IRaAN U ausasiuanILNnsal
Auifuldauaanung Aansunanuismeimunzay LLa:ﬂa:%w%mammmﬁmmammL?ﬁlmﬁdﬂﬁmmmmwﬁmﬁuﬁﬁﬁa
wazwuLEENY 1AANTIUNSATUANT ) NEINBLATILZ AL
4. saumutlszAnguaunsszunaiuaunely

AzNIIUNITATaatliAudAyTunisl iR nussaasunelulsesEnul uaziSEmtes Arunisanduenu nngld
ninenns nsguanindau nisilasiuvizaananuianainidae Ms5aiva nsauldes ViTBN15)330 Autdediolfuesseanu
nN9RY MsUfiRnnunguang deiledu Amuznssunisasiaaeuligeuniunisdszidiussuunisauaunielumuannsed
Coso gzani %qﬂ?mﬁu‘imﬂQmmﬁmaumaiuﬁmzmmﬁﬁw dnsraaauniglulninuiiuiinisatuaunialuseusn
dannuiiieawa TilszAnguaniegsia
5. nﬁﬂmimuﬁiqﬁv’qQ’aauﬁ’m%ﬂi:ﬁﬂ 2560

mm:ﬂﬁuma‘m’mﬂaﬂﬁﬁmamﬁmim{q%qéaauﬁm%ﬂa‘:f«hﬂ 2560 a7 InEWANTUNAINANANTR AMUIANLAILITY
ALy ﬁmammﬂuﬁﬁﬁwa%muﬁqlﬁﬁmmmmmﬂu%m:mméaauﬁm%ﬁaLﬁuiwLﬂu“l,ﬂmwé’mnm%ﬂmmmzniiumi
ifAuvdnninduaznanavanning auznssunsnsieaauiinteLlvigaeulindsrant 2560 LAY AINLEE 10 1ea 7 1naned
0 neldl welszAng senaesnnd uaz uwawsw lwwmesaan (ugaeuiiyTasdidsin 41uiu 2,000,00000 UM Uz
usimeorlulng 2 usm dwduusimees w ﬂi:mﬂmmsm%’gﬂizﬂm“ﬁﬂlmﬁﬂizﬂmmumﬂﬁﬂmsmwaaﬁy’qtgaauﬁtﬁlmn
Insframediandniled ;we) ufasutiyTauiutu 1627.641.25 v warlflauelvianznssunisusing iniausuesyln
ﬁﬂi:ﬂ;u%ﬁaﬁu ﬂmmmLLm'qr?lv’qQaauﬁm%ua:aqﬁﬁwaauﬁm%ﬂa:«hﬂ 2560 mall

42



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

6. metszausuiugaauiydlee lilidhedmns

Idsryusniugasutiydesseng Inldidheismsidisiudae elsnsuanidsuanudniuieaiudssiaud Ay
lunsupgunely nsdavinaunsiu nsiawedeyatszinuifygmnisUifau uaz mmmmamndwmmma miuﬂmﬂg
TilssEuinang faeutiydianugass wazlifuamnusudenndieismsuas i

7. WansanglinsauznssunisasIraauLasdiensaaauniely

yumungiipsauznssunsasaaeniiieliiilainsUfiRnulicnussufou wasvihiisufulaveuaensdasiuums
URTRTA LATNLN ALY Tﬁu%ﬂﬁ@ﬁimﬁﬂaﬁmiﬂ’]&l[f]?’)'i)ﬂ’r]‘]_lﬂ’]ﬁlslu Lﬁ@iﬁﬂﬁiﬂﬁﬁmwﬂﬂﬂmummg’]umiwaaumﬂiu
8. nsUfiRmungvunauazdaninun

ﬂm"nﬁumamwaauiﬁaaumumaﬁmﬁumummu?ﬁm dﬂLﬂuvl,ﬂmuﬂgmmﬂdwé’aawé’w%’wﬁua”mmmwé’nm§w§
mammummmmmwaﬂmwmmﬂi welne was ﬂgwmawmmmmﬂuainwaqumm waz iummmﬂﬂaﬂuuﬂaqngmmmm’mq
fifluanszny ABNNTANTILEINAIBLTEN mmnmsaaumumwimﬂgummmgmmﬂLLa dorivusanineidandn

aq1l ﬂmmifiumimwaaﬂmﬂgummwmwLLawmﬁmummmaumiquh‘luﬂgummmmmmiiumsmwaau Inldaanug
ANNANNTD ANNTTIRsEY Anuseusey uazianuiiugas: massaulalianuiiuuazdeiausuusanee aenaaieassa
Lﬁ'aﬂiﬂﬂﬂjﬁﬁiaﬁﬁéau“lﬁlﬁﬂaﬂ'wwhl,ﬁﬂuﬁ’u ANIZNTTUNNTATINADLTAINUAUINTENUTYANINTRURILEENY TA9NY
mmmmamim waz LﬂmLmﬁﬂmuamewammmmsmum?ummmmmmiﬂ mwﬂum‘sﬂgummummngmmg dagniume g
mﬂmmmﬂum?mmuﬁiﬂf«a mummm’mumaﬂ@miwm fin1sdnn1suInisAuIdetetnaiaene Jezuuaiuauniely
waznemsadaLTInzauwaziilszAnioy

AIUD oo T 19281UAUZNITUNITNIIREDL
Watsal nnsna)

43



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

S1EDIUANUSUNABOUYDLNSSIMSdLUMSIDU

AuznITUNITLEEN (TufFuiinreunaiun1siu 1eeistn wale BleAnta 1R @I uazlFEmdas TR
Wazs Ty ALTENUMINAUSINR WA, 2535 wezanTytiAnNeTyd w.A. 2543 wersnatia/Avanninduaznatananning
WA, 2535 wazLlsznAresAnznIsuNsTiLMaNMINELa aaAndIning dnendninug [euly wasigniesenunisdame
‘i'IaHaLﬁ'mﬁugm:mi@uuazwamm"ﬂLﬁumummu?ﬁmﬁaanwé'ﬂw%‘wé fvualiddndarinwunistuiienanigiuznisdu
HANNSANTLIY LLazﬂi:LLaﬁuamﬁﬂuﬁma:ammama uNAsgIUN TRy AT FUs el fiAnugnAed ATLGIY Wiawii
Wulouneiydfmunzasuas el iRedsainaus wazlinaniifiaatierzingsis Tunsdszinunisiieldidudsz e
ﬁaéﬁaﬁuua:ﬁfnamuﬁ"ﬂﬂ

Tunnsil mm:mmmm’%ﬁwﬁwﬁwﬁﬁqﬁu@LmLLa:ﬁmmmiﬁmﬁma sTadalTiuas e i Fesunnnsismeanuides
waznisAuAuely Lﬁ@iﬁﬁmmﬁu%“lﬁiﬁﬁmiﬁuﬁﬂ%Hamaﬁ’m%ﬁgnﬁm AsUBaL Funan uaziiaanatiasssa 3 dmsndau
maamuﬂmﬁubﬂﬁﬁmma‘m’?mm’?‘amimLﬁumiﬁ'ﬁmﬂﬂﬁaﬁmﬁm?:éwﬁm TneAnzNIsuN9L3 NS U AIAENSILNS
A9I9ADL %'qﬂa‘:nau5qaniﬁuﬂqsﬁLﬂuﬁmzﬁlﬂuémq@mg@LLazﬁ@mamﬁmut”numuﬁ?aﬁwummﬁﬁﬂmmmm:m‘mmiﬁﬁﬁ’u
vanmIwdua manananMING iy gua sruunsauAunely uaznsmsraeunglulililsz@nsnn uazilsr@ngug
aaumuquma‘ﬁu‘Lﬁﬁmﬁmmuﬁﬁmmgﬂﬁmﬁ}'aﬁaﬁ finadawedeyalusunisRuagaiesna TngAnuinuesAnznIsung
peradey anglumenuaniznssumsnsadey Telfuanstilusmenulszaiiuge

ANZNITUNITLFENTANUTIUIsTILATLANNNE Y Laznsnsadeuneluteaisansnatreruideiulii swnsidu
13LsE wadle Blanrsa iR @AW uaziSEMeas tsrant] 2559 uAANgIUINITRY NANMSANTLNIY LATNITUARUAR
QNABY ATLIY naonaudenlduletneriydfimunzay mmﬁg\iﬁm‘s@mmﬁ%gaéwﬁtymiw,ﬁmwasluwmslmqﬂi:ﬂamumaﬁu

=<

e aeutyTreeusin ladeuniy uaznsrrasusunisiunfeunisuansanuiiulusasuvesasuiyduuuluiteuly

wgunna Jaunnans YneLn3eing Lﬁﬂﬁwmﬂqa

1/9281UNTTUNTLTHN 192 F1URMTINLTVNG

44



Annual Report 2016

SCl Electric Public Company Limited

600 - - - MerLYRMILEY
- - €8°0 - rneRnILeEY
00'Ge - 00'5¢ - [ERLE[T
[ILLAZS
00'Ge - 00'5¢ - N
BHUBURLALLYY B (CORIN
sﬁ:ngma:z?c?s?cee MM _
SLUTHIULEDBIISN BRI ITLLY £ LURLYULTTELULIBULL L U ) ) i i Lk
[USLURLEMTILLBUBYELUBLELL |  RITUBULSUBE|RY] MLMIILYSLU
_ - g N (%€ BHUBULEYE) ralugnn
TUATTILLWIMBBLLEWELUMELURTOY | M|BLLL|TILIBMINMBUAL 10S =
YLBWLYLEMY TneRe]LUULT
wmg._mcﬁmjnszgrnc%ﬁséﬂ :s:arcrh:nasr@gg UgLEN
nguLLem mz;masﬁmarocn@ Zacmsgzmgmxmrcxaazima
PTLLBUMRALEELUZEN TATLYTLE THAMLLETEING prijeeynheluen
OUNTBEU (] BLENBELLEUIZEL MLz TAT LYngeRIsUTY,
MELLILELYMNE 98MELUN] L] BMI M]BLENBEDLEUUIZEIIELEILE
«._,mrmwmhvrhsc,_uh:_.hm@m_rmmm LYTLEZEN (AoIL 8|G0D) M| BLEMES YgLE YUt BT
:mag\m@w?cx@ormc%?cmrh% ?hscsm:rmzm:@cm%:%:w rw,?cw_\_,rw,_ B1%E1 Ynen
TATTELEWINBRLLEWELUMELURTIY MLIUMLELEILERUYBILEE 135 LSt vLe er'ey oL SLULM/LYNEEL RERUALT LLLULLE UgLET

TURBLLRUILELULUMULELURLE

6SGZ NuLCNg L€ UncoknEaNSULE
(nAwin) puLe USHURIC CJgRCI UASNACRNUALCYUISSLUBLSNSE

45



Annual Report 2016

ELWULNE
rElnNNYRENsLULURTIILYELUN],

e = =4 T < °
L1BM1 108 ULLTMELUBLUNTLMTLE
ELUMLY] P EYNTILLIELLUERER

fade) n ° L 1
b

URAEMULLBTIEHNEBlINERLLY
MKhrcmrhﬂFEJPr_@Cv\@er_mrhr_ﬁ
MATTELLUTETEBLLEYELUNEEUATIY

MMINLEE|LURLYULT
,F@r:mc%:_m:ms%:mam._cag
LEYBL|BYY m@_msmm:v@amw:rc
PLATLLBLEWEBMELYSLUNEEILUTTST
WBELUNTIZET smm::woﬁnww
.
SLUNUNMYYBELUNTIBM SLULNS
ralnymYzen :S:@%n@?w
:ﬁ_bmr?m._h:,_,ﬁ@@,_:@;m@ﬁ 108

K78 6

6eeL gszl - - MELYRMILGY
- - v8'0 [S'€ MeRMILEY
L 86'SS - - [LBLY[L
pLEUZE

G768 - - B} [
(98) TEm
86'SS 86'SS - - [y

%z BIUBYLLYE) NBlUIAN

22

YULL &BLILLM
BERUFSEIT nEiLYLY UFLSTT

SCl Electric Public Company Limited

TURBLLRUILELULUMUELURLE
) " _u _v <

46



Annual Report 2016

SCl Electric Public Company Limited

eMreelnirte
MLLUTINLLLEUNYSLUBLENTINYG
:vamzmsmn%nmj;Emsmnwjm
pLEERRIBIYLURENLEN LBURLAT
UELMLBUALE AL BLLZLIBELUMBAE
[EAURUE[TUARLEMLEUFLETUELU
PR A TR e
MObL 18 ALALNELUZLLUBN]
ALMBIRYIBLALUALBLINTIRLIG]
S 54

WLUTE UL G[T ULBURLBLELULL

LAUETAMHLNELBUNIUALEMALL UL
_ﬂ 12 b 1 ~ IS4 n
By U] LULERLBLEMINLINLEZE

¥ s =4 _v
RLLBELMLEZLUMLUBUPTELLBUNY
WFLEM LLTATELIALTE pjLrtiortbu
wuizeMizLMeIBYy BRIl

YULL SEMIT BYTMET
~ e _U\. B

TUATTILLWIMBBLLEWELUMEEURTOY | DBTLLEM]YLBYRLABLELUNGY [0S 60'LL - - - LAUEMALY | BERUFLTNARLRY BLINET UREM
RUPUIZEINBLY
£]UTALUATILATINMINLY] SLUNTILY | SLUTEUSLAGMNNBILILATIGILYZEN
BELMLBRBRUALMAIBMINILLA | SLULTLEMBNINGLSLUNLIRLLL] LY
SLURLEMIILLBUNIELURLEULLDEIN | BLEUMIBELITLEN]A|LALIMIAIZE]T
b 1 -~ _v 1 = I ° I
BMITBILITTBIILEWIEAELUBLELL UBMUBENMUTISLUTN UL BILTE (LRENBRRED WULE YUl
MUAINLLUTENEELLEWLLUMEEUTOY | ULLDEIIRLLMBLYIMIALLLUTE 108 - Lr's - - RLLMBLYUTMT RERUALT | BUMT B]HEET UFL
LLBUNYRBLLL|LYRLENBELELEY [0S
b
WLMINIING YUINLBBY]ELULY
MILYBELMTLBRERULLLTALBMY
MINY MUNUTMNBYINMIRILE2ET YTULUELULIE
RCLL LY 26LUTIRBRUALMULLNEI WIELTLLELEWBMELYBELITLRIT]
OHPtRUOATTEBMLLUTEASLUBLELL | ZLEMIY]ELULTIBMMUTIBELILINT]
TIATNLLWTENEELLEWLLUMEEUTIY | ULLDBIIRLEMBLYNMIALLLUTE 108 RLLMBLYUTIM
LIUMLERLY
8r'0 LL0 - - BELLILY
YLBYLYLELLULYIT], WLBILLULYIT ULYLEN],
PELULENLUTMILYELUL|TBRIZEN | LLIULLLEILLLZE1RI)18LLZE
LYLEUMUALUELUMLLBUNIELURLELL EETIELBLEMIMIZEINYMLY YLy SeLitLi
MUATTELLUTETERLLIUELUMELUZTIY | TELIYWYY BTUSLUN|L|BMIBELET 108 - - 620 Lo BLLUELLILY RERUALT neLYLY UL

TURrBLLRBUILELULUMUELURLE

47



Annual Report 2016

SCl Electric Public Company Limited

MLMUTLELLILY-
Lo - - nennub
A - . - LyeLunuul
LLULIOME] UYL EMIRLLYLEULLABIS £oslL geLin
Bt ATMILLUTLLBUNIELURLS M]EMLENEE sLureeey ypLy
LLMATNLLUITIBBLLEWELUMEEUZTEY | UUINBITAUUIZEILYNERLL LNIOS - - 20 LUMERLL DELURET | BB SLIgE UALN
600 - - MENLYRMILEY
- - €80 MeRMmuEyY
00'ge - 00'Ge E
[bLLUZE
00'ge - 00'Ge -
RUBURLLL) LWULTIM (COIN
UREIEBUNELIMELUNLUAELUYL
- - - ny
SLUNTIULLABIISNITRIATTBILLY | PMINLBE] LUBLIULMELULIBULLMEY] L
MUSLUBLEMIILLEUNYELURLELL | 10§ URIIUBULLWERL]RY] MLMMIILY
_ _ _ F g . (%€ RIIUEYLLE) rR0W N
MATTELLUTMBRLLOUELUMEEURTOY | SLUM|BLEL|TLIEMINAINRD LNIDS Eaas
YLBLWLEMUNBYIBU] 26T
MUAMGLLULWTE ULYLET UL BT
BNITBURITEILLWIEN B LLeunl n,\,,_:om,q_,rcc@::s:gr@rhg "
- o - LSl vie - LYELUTIAUE
BLEMLELUZEN TLAM|LYTLEWENIBEY | BrLLBUMTR NIDS Mbzen Ty ,_,E:m it
MNUFLLTINBLM]BLENBENLEUUIZEMN | W8N [0S K@@c?;@;rw;? 108
NibgiLpLung UPISLUNIEIBM | REL I BLERBENLEUUIZETNIE 1L
Earm&h?hsga,@:EesrmZ LYnpzen (D1 8900) M]BLENES
:gagnara?czg?@cﬂémrcm% DLEUUIZEILYTLEMBULETLEME YgIYLIe
LUTATILLUTEBELLLUSLUMEEURTIY | MTIUMELILEUYbuLRLL WIS - - ever SLUM/LYNERLT UgEnniABLf SIS

TURBLLRBUILELULUMUELURLE

6SG¢ NULCNS L€ UncbinEansuLe

DULE WUl BUMI G|gRCI DNEIl LCLWUELE UASNACRNUALCUISSLUBLSNSE

48



Annual Report 2016

SCl Electric Public Company Limited

6GGC YLLNG L€
ungubneLsubgenuriLyLisisp

YLBYLYLELLULWI U1
LULEULLDBIIBNIBlMINRLLY

(UL 0GE 28 Tty

LT LNIOS) MEsWBYLIT 007 LEYE
el G/ UNMIMEMLE TIBYIBY
bR =

UL 000°€ LEWBMY TLBYIRLEM[IT
~ =3 12

WML LILTBILELY L LU

&~ Er

GI0s. fouusmen
nhesfnng

Il L 4¢3 12 w
WULL TLEIB[1LEY
LLLULLE &8 URLET
I =~ 4 I

[ACLUBLEMHILLBUBYSLURLELL | MTbLL SLULMLYIERY] LNIOS PELRERULLM) (BULAIZEMD
MUINLLUTENBRLLLYELUMLEUZTOY | NBLRBUTIMESLUNELSUNIUALLT - v0'0 - LBILYYIRLS | MUNBLLRUILURLST | LELULLE bB1 “bI1
655 MYLLNG 1€
ungubrEeLBuNgsLUEnLYLsisp
LlnuLuuLisig
MUM[TFHELUENILYRY] UTYL
TILYMLUL TULEIGIIEEY LLLULLE bBT | LSMBBMLMNIeLuLnLY Lslvey
UM MUAULLTILR]ZE LY ALY | 6LUN|YTYINUYLAULILYIA]ELUN],
ULLDBIISNMIBITBLLBUNIELURLS MBEIBIEEY LLLULLE bRIULT ressuLit
LUTATIELLWTEMBRLLEMELUNELUZTSY ULLBUUIBLLILLWILEW] AFLET - €T 26'C DLUGLUETILY
- - - LYSLUTIALL
YLBYLYLELLULWI] ULYLEMTIRLE
LWLEDE WBTUAUIZEIYNEEE IAIOS - 810 - Lynges
YLBYLYLELLULY . ,
] . o .
M UALYLENIRLLLYLEUL LB YLEBIILYLS £6'e - - LgtLunaue BCGE TABY
PR ATTENELLUTELBUNIELURLELE LLULB T ULBLENTRLLLULENE (08) MEMUALN | YULL TLEIB[ILEY
TATMELLUTEMBELLEWELUMEEULTBY | UOHDISANS ULIZE[ILUNERLL LNIOS - oL 09'9 LYTLERLL MAGURME | LLLULLE 81 ufen

TLURBLLRBUILELULUMUELURLE

49



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

uasmshsSaduaaumsaylamsmsIMSSs=HIvnu

u’iﬁmiﬁﬂﬁﬁamnm']aﬁmumﬂgi:Lﬁﬂummﬁm:ﬂﬁumiﬁﬁﬁ'uwé'ﬂmé'wéua:mmmmé’nw%’wél,l,mﬂimﬂim Aetrnnisnenng
na1adANudaLtanieaal sz laanisngnislaa s ARINILNITRAUTALANN ANZNTTUNITATIAARLUATAIZNFTUNITLSENATE LWa 1A
) a YV @) v ) = =1 :: a v o 1 s o 1 v o &KX K «
atiunsiiulimudedmuavisangsziiauiug Inaniseydanisidvitsanisssmnsiufsnanazfasdnilnelezlenigean
YBILTENANUEAsITUANNaLmRauNavaensasiiulmusmnamauuntsAng uanmnﬁéﬁéau‘lﬁéawﬁﬂﬁam@ﬁ
Anudauiamanatsrlanilusanisssmineiu arlianwsadawsinlunisiatsaneydsanisssmineiuludnenziinannla
weanuflusssuuazinenadszlalaeanuasiasn

nualtivmsmsiamss:agwnuluaunna
ulgtnaniefiansaneydfsanisszninsiuiuiansiinesdesrsiiullmudureundesiansaninganznssunisistnias
AuznssunsnsraaLlnaiidiulidiuderideatadianudaudomamatsrlanilusanissenineiuas luanunsolidausaulunig
auiTFlA 1AELNUNNAUZNITUNTLIENLA T AZNTTUN13Mda LT ULLINIIRAITUNABNANNT AL T ARAUAUB AR UMD
wensnanunsawisdiulanslususmuazaunn lumanduiumnussvliisnisunfansiifendes uFsmazfeaauasaiuas
QI [~{ Bl ] 49/ « a ql ﬂl v 4J 3 YV @) 1 a6 vV |9Jﬂl
Aunnduldmuunsguvsanusanainlugedsrlsniunfianismifendes. wensazviliilunsoamnadsslaniliungm
danudautianianatsslaamiiuusem

o0



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

usun 1oaslo dianasa 9ia (uMmisu) nazusSvngod
bumsIbulazs1ELIUYdLWAdUUIYBSUDUNIA
dwmsuldugadui 31 SucAu 2559

s1wmuvovydauUysSuauma
ldu9 AnzNssuMsla:WioKRuvow usSun l1oablo dlanasa dwa (VML)

AL

Fmdnlimsaadenunislusuues 1390 wadle Baasia e wwaw wazUdinden Talszneufieeuuanigu
nsidusn o Sufl 31 Funnau 2559 aurinlsranuilinadasu \mLLammﬂﬂ?ﬂlﬂuuﬂmémmmQﬁaﬁumuLLa:qmi:LLa
NuangIU éwé"uﬂ??uqm’iulﬁmﬁ'ul,l,a:muwm&;ﬂi:ﬂamumiﬁumu muﬁmmaLmqaqﬂu‘iauqﬂﬂﬁiﬁtﬁﬁéqﬁm wazle
perRdaLILNsSuanzRansues 13 10adle Biaasia A avnaw deduiuddiiiui swnsfuduiangu
Meldu AU 31 Ay 2559 mamiﬁmﬁumuuazmmaﬁuamﬁﬁm”uﬂguqm’?uﬁmﬁwum U3EN 10adla Blanman 911n
(UVNIL) UATLAEMERY LAZIANIZINLEaE 1eaTle Blaansa 1R W) ‘Emag}ﬂﬁmmuﬁma‘Luma:mﬁmmummignu
NN99IERTUNNNTRL

N lUNMTUARIANULIAL
v Vv Vv aQ e s S o a v Vv v 1 Vi 1 o a
didnlalfiRnunsaasumuuinsgunisasuigd anuiudaveuuesdnidnlananiiludiuassnnuiuinreaed
fasuiyasanisnsirgetaunisiulusgnurasddmian dmddanuiiudaszanusEmaudenivunasseussaesgileznay
FrdndyTludiunfesdediunisnsaasnsunstiuidnualasan iyl lunszususyddus uazdmdnlfufiang

o a 1% < £ o v o X Yy A 1 o o aNay Y Yy Yo A
AINUTUNAADLATUITTENLTTUDU € guflulUmudatiiruaivail ﬂﬂWL'ﬁﬂL‘]J’ﬂ']’]ﬁﬁﬂg"]Uﬂ’]?ﬁ'ﬂUUfy‘HVl‘]ﬂWL"J"]\lm’i“uL‘WEN‘WELLEZ
~ v ¢ < v 1%
witnzauine LI un st lun1suansANLIALLa I NIAN

FasdAlunnsnsieany

ﬂl o a = ﬂl U aa o o a a aa QI v a = v v

FavdrAylunienssasuAnFasrne g nledAynaanunaeiidadasgilsznatiadnaasdmidnlunisnsiaaauey
nsuaminenilagriu T tatnFeawmantiuifansun luLdunaeanisnsaaaueuniIsiulass una lun1suandAN LAY
U09ANAN atl drnidnlalAlansAuuLENANSINNd S LIEa ANt

dmanldnmvuaiEasanAylunisnsaday WiaulaNIATRARLAMILLARZITRA A L1l

o YV v v a
nafugnelaannnislvdsnng

]
o Ao Y oo @

iwiﬁﬂmqﬂa;uu?ummugmwmﬂ 2559 lasauselaannaiuliuanisAnfusiuiudesas 36 10998 lA lLIUNIFRUI2L
dwiul mllanszdnAy MellusEmiuisalinuitdnsdiuresnuivingda Tauegunisdstiduduainudiiiresnu

o

3

waznisUsznunsAuuTIuamudyyninatsesAdsznaunielidygdenveddasinis saufsanunuzanyesay
srazinanlunisiudenela LLa:mmL?\Iﬂqmﬂmiﬂi:mmmiﬁ'unuﬁlmﬁ)ﬁmm”lu'LLu'uau mﬁuimﬂiﬁ%qﬁaﬂﬁLﬂuﬁlmﬁﬁ
mmﬁufﬁauua:Lﬁ'm‘ﬁaqﬁumiﬁqaﬂﬂﬁwaqB'J’mu?miaﬂ'wﬁﬁﬂdﬁﬁmmquﬁiﬁLﬂmLwﬂvlfﬂummﬂLmﬂi:ﬂamumiﬁwﬁa 5

33nn9n9I9 AL TN T A Ay Aansdsziduanumunzanaeensiuisalfauesdyyrinduldanuinusinisiug
se A munInsgIunIsTaunenIsiursely saudanisdssiliuanumunzagasinisesniuunisaluAunieluaed
nsfudaalafsnand mwaaumﬂﬁmﬁyuﬁqLLazmmgﬂﬁawaqa’miﬁﬁﬁuﬁﬂiui:mdwﬂ Tnangraadauiudyynlnudnig
LLa:ﬂa‘:LﬁummmezamaﬁumméﬂL%mmmuu‘émaLLa:rfm@aauﬂi:mmﬁunumaqmuu?mmmé’tytm 22uNAaLNNL
gusvnstisdeauudlunistszuiunissuyuaudyyifnann Imﬂsﬁ'wwﬁﬂﬁﬁ@ﬁmﬁqmmgﬂéﬁ'mLLa:mmaﬁﬂLaumm
iammﬁﬁ'Qu‘%mﬂm‘jﬂumaﬂi:uwmémﬁ*uﬁtgmm?miﬁﬁmmmﬁ’mm?qﬁuiuﬂdau6'] Fre usnantudmdnldvinnns

o v

mm@aaummgﬂ favnse lAmusausse ATy ALa

o

o1



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

P
ﬂHa'ﬂu
a @ Yo a | v - < =2 v a I o I Ao o1 = a
U?Wq?LﬂuHTUNﬂﬂ]ﬂUm@sﬂﬂﬂua@u fﬁ\‘lﬁvluﬁ\ﬂlﬂﬂuamiﬁNﬂ%iuﬁ‘qﬂqquﬂizqqﬂﬂJQQﬂ’ﬂqUU?EV] LLmiJJi"JJdeUﬂWiNmLﬁ:i’]mﬁu‘u’ad

2 e E2e

Qs Qd‘ I :: dJ U a Gl Yo Y v o o dl v Qs dd‘v
aauiyinuansaglusmenuiy maniazgninmsadlidudmannenasiunlusmenusesdasutioii
=3 v Vv U a I < v 4‘ v v I Y v v s vV 4‘ QI/
AMIINYaIt g Imesunisuluaseunquistayaauuazdnid bl ideasUludnsuznisianuaeduly
stluuula g radayaduiy
o a Vv Vv dl dl QI o a -~ U a U v ﬂl :: IS [ v Qld
ANNFLRATavasiim AR laeiun1sATIr@eLNLINTRuAY N1Ta uLaT ATt yadululinudnug el
s o a < o Wﬂl Vo v v Gl I <~ I v 4‘ o I v < a
arsrarAyALuNIsRuseiuAuinlnsuannisnseaautesdnidwiseld vedsingindeysdunanidnsadoiiaass
dufluanszdndyvianlu

ﬂl VvV Vv v 1 ° U aQ o dl U v v v Y I VvV a o U Vv < a
LiJ’rJ‘]J’]‘WL‘QW\lﬁﬂ’]uﬁ"]ﬂﬁ’]UﬂiZ‘MﬁﬂJﬂﬂﬂqMU?HVIMWNWT\@W’J‘H’NWULLG’J LLa:mnaa;ﬂ“l,mmmmammazﬂammmamam%iq

s o v Vv 4‘ 4‘ o U YV val A4 ﬂl ° [ 4‘ v ° a v Lol I
ﬂuL‘flumizmmg ‘]J’WWL’Q’W"DZE‘\Q’&\’]?L?Q\?ﬂdﬂa’]’ﬂﬂah%u’]miuﬂ’]i‘ﬂ’mﬂQLLGVI?WULW@SLMJJWW@’]Luuﬂ’]iLLﬂ\l‘lWlLMll’Wﬂij@\Iﬂ

mm%’uﬁm}awmQu?‘mma:Q’ﬁwﬁ']ﬁ"lun']iﬁqﬁ’uquarfimumiﬁu
Q’u?m?ﬁwﬂﬁﬁ%’uamau‘lumﬁmﬁﬂu,a:L‘hLau@NUﬂﬁiﬁuLwa'ﬁﬁImﬂgﬂﬁmmuﬁ'mfimummg’mmammmmqmiﬁu
LLﬁ:?‘uammmﬁ'mﬁ’umsmuammﬂ“luﬁ';;Ju?miﬁmamﬁﬁﬁhLﬂmﬁaiﬁmmin%’mﬁwumﬂfmﬁﬂﬂﬂfaﬂﬂmiuamﬁagaﬁ
dnmedaiasseduiiuanszdrdnyluinaziinnnmasavisadeiinnain

Tun199mvineunIsu Q’u?ma%’uﬁmaﬂumeﬂi:Lﬁummmmmmmmjuu?ﬁm‘lumiﬁmﬁumuﬁfﬂLdm nnaTlawei3a97
Rerfunissniuanudaiiadunsdiifisasienan LLa:ﬂ’h?%?mmsﬁmiﬁ’fﬁﬁw%ﬁamﬁi&i”uﬁumurﬁfmdmszfuLLﬁfﬁ"J:u?Mﬁi
ﬁmmﬁv’ﬂ@ﬁ@:Lﬁﬂmjmu?ﬁw?awqmmLﬁumum?‘avbimmmmLﬁumuﬁfmﬂaq%ﬂﬁaiﬂiﬁﬁﬁmﬂﬂmumiﬁﬁuqLLaﬁmﬂ’rﬁ'
lunisaandesguanszuunislunsanying e U1 RuuenqULEEm

ANUFLEATELIBEARLIYTAINNTATIIADLNLINTRY
v Y Ao 12 4‘ L% k% 4' QI/ ] U a v QI
nsasadauresiimidiTnguszasAimevlaanudedusgvauinaunainsunisdulnasindsiaannisuansdayai
ipredaiiaasedubuaszdrdgvsely ludnazifinannisnisavisedetanann uaziauesenuuseaeulindmsiuanuiu
wevdinidnagfite Anuleiuet wanmnaunaranLlaiulussiugun lulamidunisiudssiudanisUjiRaunsisaey
% S k% qlu/ | k% =3 a % o (% QIQ I v k% qlu/ 1 v =3 a
muuInsgIUNIsasLliyTazaunsonsanudeyandnnedeinasseduiuasedragndodaueld dayandnnedeiiaas
2191finannisnasavisadaianainuaziiaindaszdrdgiianinnisalagaumgaunaliinsenisiinnedaiiaasusas
$18NN5ViTaNNIENNITINiLA s inananisiindulanaAsgiareldiunstuainnisldiunisRumani

o

lunismsreasvrasdnidimiuiinsgunisasuiyd diwmdnldgasilanaznisdunnuazasdeideelssnandman
naanANNIRTIadal wazdnndnlaUfimaudmeliisos

o suuardsziliumnuidasnnnisuansdayandanedeiaafduiuaisrdrdnylusnisduliinaziinannisasn
visedetianann senuuuuaUfiAnunuisnisnsadetiianauausineanuidsuratiu uazldndngiunisaey
tyaniameuazimunzauimaidununlunisuanianuiivaasdimidn amnudaalunudeayandnnadainaess
fuduansrdrdyaaiunauiainnisyisnezainiianudesiiinendetanainiiesinnisyasneiaiieaiunis
anisauAn nistaeuudatenaisuangiu nsaslaaziiunistuiinsianisviseuansdeya nisuansioyailinss
pudaiiaasevizansunsnuaINIsAILALNely

o vianudilaluszuunisaiauaglulifeadasiunisassaey ieeanuuLisnisnsIraeLiivanzauiuaniunisel
waldlieinguszasdlunisuansanuiiuseanuiissansuavainisaugunieluleinguusn

o dsnfiuanumunzavvasulouienistyingusmislduazanuanvnaunavaslssuiunisniatdiyduaznisiame
R P
Tayanmiedasnguiniedavin

o agthifeafuanunuzauseanisldinumnnistyddmiuianisintiunuseiiesesgusms uazagldainndngiu
nsaauigInlasuinianuliuiusuniasrdrAgnifeafiumgnisaiviaaniunisaiterndumniiindeade
agniitfedrAymannnuaiunsnuesnguusEvlunieduiivnusedawsaly vindmdaladeagdininnuluuiuey
qlq o % v v vV v v o Y v %3 S v v XK v QI QI v
nlanszdAny damdnazdeslidedunnlilusenusesfasuiydvesdniddanisidamedeyaiinetdadly
wnsEY samniuinisillamedinanluiiame dndazuansanuiiuiildauudadly daaguaasdinid
é/ | ar s %3 QQI YVar <KX o QI k% %3 S v v 1 < L e
TuatiiumangunsaeLtiydniniuauieiunlusanuresdasuinivesdmidn aenslsinny wanisalvisaaniunisel
luaunanenafumg Winquusemaewmeanisaiivnusaitiala

o2



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

a ° v 49/ a =< a v QIQI v a I
° Uszidunisinaualasainaiazilonianunisiiulnesiu ‘j"]iJﬂ\m’YiL‘ﬂﬂLNEI“]J@ﬂJu’aV]LﬂEJ’JﬂJ@\i AaAAUL9zLLUIN
a IQ &/ VvV dl
QUﬂ’]‘IL\‘]ULLﬂﬂ\ﬁ"]ﬂﬂ’]TLLaSLWQﬂWi‘EﬁﬁLﬂﬂm‘lﬂmﬂQﬂmﬂﬂm’]ll‘l/]ﬂ']ﬁ“lﬂ?"ﬂ\lij

o FusmeNaIANgIUNsasLiyTmMINzauettLeawaineafiutayann1sRuLesiansviFatesfianssunnegsia
nelunguuiniieuanianuiiunesunstiusy FmidnFuinre AN sAIMUALLMIINITAILANALS UaZNSUIR

mumwaamejuu?ﬁm %’WWL%’]Lﬂuéé’uammmwﬁﬂmihﬁawiammLﬁumaﬁﬁwﬁﬁ

v v ‘Vﬂl s Y vV dl o a QI s 1 QI v v =3 qld o
mwLmvl,maamiﬂuguwmw"lumimﬂuquammﬂwam‘umLLa:GHNLaawmmimwaaummwimwuwu%ﬂ?:Lmuwmuﬂ

o A =

dAtyinuannnisesrrasusutiedaunnsasniitedrAnlusruunisaununnglugdmin linulussninanisaseasuuasdmidn
v v Y Y o a lyva v dl o Qs 1 v v v a oA v o dl dl v Qs a
dmdnlaliAfusesung dntihnlunisiiduguadndmidnladfifnuderivunassaussaiinesdesiuanuugas:
v e vm v o e 4 . e o o2 4 4 dv e A4~ 4
wazladaansiugdnthnlunsifuguaifefuanuduiusianunnasnduisasdumednidndandivguanyananieuan
a1aNasuIINgznuAaAUiludas ruasinniduazunsnisndnan e tlaatu N wa N aa i udass
QI :,// QIQI Qs v v dl o s v v va dl 1 QIQM o s dl a
nnEasvangdaatsiugivihiilunisindugua dwdnlaRansaniEasnieg NdedAngnaalunisnsisaataunisiu
lumnifagiuuazimunduFesdrdnylunisnssaey damdalAesueFeanariiliilumenuredasuind uuangvug
Y o o Y v a d @ q' q' a & v v a o d @
visatat T AU UL A T ALe TR 9MINANTARANSITUS 190 IUADILNNTAINENNTNAZINATU T1NLE N5 T ATERANFITRIAINAND
lusrgauuasdmidingznisnssvivdiananaiunsaamnisalinagsaunaunainazduansznulunisauuinnauatlssla

ﬂl va | v Vv QI s I
VlQmmuimLaﬁmma‘mzw:immmsaamamnma

Usziing sananevnd

VvV o Ao dl
%aaumymum;mpm LaUN 218

139N 181047 Uames ann
Jui 23 nuAUS 2560

53



SCl Electric Public Company Limited

Annual Report 2016

uSun 1eatle d1lanasa 9na (UMBU) na:uSvnsosa

bunaavgu=msiou
fu Sun 31 sSucnAy 2559

@idae: 1)
SLNN9IRUI JUNNTRULWIZNANIS
NUNELR) 2559 2558 2559 2558
Aunsnel
Aundndvyuiau
Ruanuazaenaiiaumnntuan 8 309,846,202 122,965,151 112,006,871 88,902,803
L“quamuﬁ'q A9 9 574,061,716 1,026,507.607 574,061,716 1,026,507 607
@Jﬂmﬁmsﬁn LLaz@ﬂMﬁgu 10 402,251,523 777,056,719 94,044,257 410,428,231
ﬁuiﬁﬁﬁm:ﬂ:%uuﬁﬁama?ﬁﬁ'ﬂﬁmﬁu 7.2 - - 35,000,000 55,983,248
Guiﬁﬁﬁm:a:&udﬁams% 1 - - - -
yarnuiaFausdliFanify 12 708,552,265 117,236,648 708,552,265 117,236,648
AuAAunan 13 298,838,134 212,927,705 99,384,404 43,412,183
§uw§wéwguﬁﬂu§‘u 7,592,049 15,417,709 7,238,469 15,277,305
saudunindvyuiau 2301,141,889 2272111539 1630287982 1757748025
Aundwd luvyueu
GushniiAannnssAntssiu 14 54,421,922 143,714,658 39,414,020 120,190,940
ﬁuamuizmmaﬁlamms:gﬁﬂizﬁu 15 17,139,200 6.419,259 6,427,200 6,419,259
@Jﬂﬂﬁﬂ’?‘j‘ﬁ’ﬁ:ﬂﬁﬂq’] 10 393,929 619,019 - -
Ruawuluisimday 16.1 - - 507,130,754 296,763,100
Ruawulunissauin 16.2 9,748,320 - 16,000,000 -
LGUE’?\WJHT&EZEI’YJEIU 17 298,643 348,643 - 50,000
f‘u‘Lﬁﬁﬁm:m:m’aLLdﬁfvmi?ﬂﬁ'm‘imﬁu 7.2 - - 139,233,918 -
s anAsuazgingal 18 244,963,287 188,067,840 125,845,914 70,865,011
ansmudannasduilniuusnig 19 267,007,312 279,839,461 - -
Aunind lulismmau 19 9,933,923 8,194,605 1,314,280 1,034,186
AunindnnERulAsanisfinTod 20 6,827,889 7,203,362 4,502,702 4,938,542
AdEsalFENAL 21 12,693,742 - 12,693,742 -
M ARuTedmih 10 109,083,826 - - -
Aunndlimyuiiaudy 1,273,800 1,175,673 1,007,983 592,413
saudunindlunyuideu 733,785,793 635,582,520 853570513 500853451
gauduning 3,034,927,682  2.907,694059  2.483,858495 2258601476

A @ < ~ &
vmrmmﬁ;ﬂi:ﬂamumiLquLﬂumumuwaNummuu

NITUNT

(uNﬁﬂquum Wq&iluqi"mﬁ‘)

o4

NITUNT

WeAsTy woAuITINg



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

uSun 1eatle dlanasa 9na (UMBU) na:uSvnsosa
vulAALHIUMSIDU (CiD)
fu uf 31 SumAu 2559
(VUL LN

vilAuuazdiuunegiariu

v

a e
wuaumqlunﬂu
Rufuszezdusnaniiunistu 23 80,000,000 100,855,776 - 22,420,325
WANTNTAUAZIATIDL 22 871,183,993 684,590,163 683,361,914 399,128,935

Ruiiiuszazandananiiunig&u

| A o . A o
dunasunuatngznelunilel 23 9,480,000 117,510,655 - 4,480,000

v

nlaunelfdyginisdu

dnuinsurimuntng s nelunilel 24 6,528,392 6,105,707 3,062,199 2,725,901
Rufuarwmthanngindnuarsalifuasmi 12 - 20,991,168 - 20,991,168
MERUlAAAe 27,172,577 17,369,808 3,184,515 -
wﬁaumquﬁﬂuﬁlu 3,928,282 6,140,243 724,796 1,014,603
muwﬁauwguﬁau 998,293,244 953,563,520 690,333,424 450,760,932
wﬁauiﬂwquﬁﬂu
Rufiiuszazanananntiunisiu 23 34,326,241 49,326,241 - 5,520,000
vilaunely Aty aNNTIRL 24 6,212,329 11,651,243 4,580,038 6,552,759
nezgniunatlszlgmindnemu 25 32.971,308 28,333 451 14,636,015 13,024,081
ﬂi:mmmiwﬂﬁui:ﬂ:mq 26 5,169,101 5,205,181 - -

mwﬁauiﬁmuﬁﬂu 78,678,979 94,516,116 19,216,053 25,096,840
squmiiau 1,076.972.223 1,048,079,636 709,549,477 475,857,772

wmﬂLmﬂi:namumiﬁu@ua'auwﬁwmmﬂfﬁﬁuﬁ

NITUNT NTTUNT

(UNANQUUAT WOAILNIING WeATE WoMUITING

55



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

uSun 1eatle d1lanasa 9na (UMBU) na:uSvnsosa
puUNAALHIUMSIDU (CiD)

fJ Sui 31 SugAU 2559
Mg 1)

dauansgtiaiu

< 4
NULTaUNU 27

nuannzideu

viuandity : 750,000,000 ¥u YaAuaz 1 um 750,000,000 750,000,000 750,000,000 __ 750,000,000

d’ Gl o < U v
v;umaammznamnszmmga AR

Viuanilty : 750,000,000 Yu YaAIvuaz 1 Um 750,000,000 750,000,000 750000000 750,000,000
drifiuyaAiiu 879,037.983 879,037.983 879.037.983 879,037,983
flsazau
InaATTUA?
NUANTRINIUNYULNE 28 33,020,000 27,300,000 26,900,000 23,500,000
dalidlAdnass 261,838,042 180,042,315 118,364,779 130,273 437
HaAeaNMInAELERdILn s ety 5,848,967 5,848,967 - -
audtlsznenuvnsdruandioy 17,145,939 17.379.414 6.256 (67.716)
sudiuansLsEnivg 1.946,890,931 1.850,608,679  1,774,309018  1,782,743,704

dauldideiiliTeunaniuny 11,064,528 5,744 - -
saudunsgiavu 1957955459 1,859,614,423 1774309018 _ 1782,743,704
suviiausazdiuesifiou 3034,927.682 _ 2907694059 _ 2/483.858495 __ 2,258,601476

wmﬂmﬁ;ﬂ‘;‘:nauwmiﬁwﬂué'suwﬁwmmﬂ’liﬁuﬁ

NTTUNIT NTTUNIT

(U9ANQUUAT WOAILNIING WeAsTY WO AIuITINgG)

56



SCl Electric Public Company Limited

Annual Report 2016

uSun 1eatle dlanasa 9na (UMBU) na:uSvnsosa
vumlsthanuibaiaso
d@nsuldugadun 31 Suoau 2559

g 1)
JUNTRUTIY JUNTRULAWNZAANNT
NUNELR) 2559 2558 2559 2558

7e'lA
selAannnisane 1,226,035,689 1,525,698,220 236,334,768 378,310,653
elnannisliLEnng 717,738,045 564,313,230 717,738,045 564,313,230
sl Ay 30 26,139,091 26,829,515 57,496,070 110,195,156

sl 1969912825  2,116,840965 1011568883  1052,819.039
Anldane
FunUUNE 970,970,256 1,237,269,452 208,952,291 323,451,740
AuUNglLENTs 640,278,532 493,082,937 640,439,100 493,082,937
Anldanelunnsane 26,343,259 18,404,253 11.719.437 10,079,257
Aldanelun1susmng 109,292,106 118,508,187 74,096,029 84,514,335

sauAdane 31 1,746,884,153 1,867.264,829 935,206,857 911,128,269
filsnaudiuutsnanuannuamulunissu

uazAunuNINTRuLazA ldenERuls 223,028,672 249,576,136 76,362,026 141,690,770
druutiunanuannRuasmulunissiud 162 (6,251,680) - - -
finlsnausununenITRuLazn#RulA 216,776,992 249,576,136 76362026 141690,770
FUNUNINNNTRY (14,396,628) (24,323,680) (4,168,731 (4,575.976)
finlsnaun1BRulA 202,380,364 225,252,456 72,193,295 137,114,794
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5925 29,542,493 - -
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(233,475) 26,196,212 73,972 (1,391,009
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162,516,467 187,052,903 66,491,342 134,647 471
(101,725) 2,367 - -
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@A 1)
JUNNTRUIN JUNTRUANIZAANIT
VLNEILAR) 2559 2558 2559 2558

N9zuaRUanINAaNgsuALTIUIY
flenaun#dula 202,380,364 225,252,456 72,193,295 137,114,794
sensUiunssnuiilsifutuanavsiiunain

A4l Aanssusitineu
ﬁﬂimnmimmﬁuammﬁa%ﬁ 9 (4,474,187) - (4,474,187) (319,309)
ﬁw“l,imﬂmiﬂ%’uu“aﬁﬂqﬁﬁiimmﬁuamwﬁaﬁﬁ 9 (3.830,797) (3,006,107) (3.830,797) (2,686,798)
ﬁwlimnmﬂwﬁuamwfjaﬁmm 9 - (2,501,577) - -
seildmaniile 30 (3,995,143) (1.143,722) (5,569,503) (4,240,405)
wﬁmﬁm:qsyl,tamﬁqtg 365931 2,328,570 365,931 2,258,806
mﬁmﬁm:qmua:mﬁqm (NALUTIENTT) 10,11 (1,815,551) - (1,815,551) -
daufuyaniustingigua 15 315,479 - 84,525 -
(Fusen1s) nefesARuamululEdndae 16.1 - - - (51,285,354)
11ANUINNTIE R AU lULT ENED 16.1 - - - 12,921,587
AruutnanuanRuawuluniss LA 16.2 6,251,680 - - -
Adensnm-enmsuazgingal 18 21,506,756 20,055,256 4,415,604 4,522,567
AFRAMILNe 19 12,707,256 12,338,479 213,049 266,343
D) ManuanneiindmhegnsaluazAuninglufmmu (834,315) 903,595 (959.976) 171
ANF99 LTl UFUNANTFIAANE 23 936,904 960,943 - -
nszyniunalszlavdniineu 25 5,077.249 4,715,686 2,051,326 1,822,696
Anlianeneniie 9,870,292 22,266,072 614,453 2,896,183
fnlsannnssnifiunuraunisidauuas

TuAuniwduasniausiiuany 244,461,918 283,169,651 63,288,169 103,272,821
Funindaniiunuanas G
@Jnmﬁmiﬁma:qnmﬁ?{u 375,244,754 (38,475,038) 316,823,532 (122.926.536)
samauTiaSausillFanify (591,315,617) (2744592)  (591,315617) (2.744,592)
AUAIALYAD (85.910,429) (2,865,943) (55.972,221) (2,539,054)
Euw'?wémuﬁﬂuﬁ"u 7,825,660 (1.403,806) 8,038,836 (1.992.431)
Qﬂwﬁmiﬁﬁi:mma 225,090 (82,640) - -
AU Ed T (109.083,826) - - -
Aunsndlivyudoudu (12,791,869 5,218,789 (13,109.312) 484,665
Ruan@1e) FUANNANTTUALLLNUY (171,344,319) 241,816,421 (272.246,613) (26,445,127)
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@A 1)
JUNN9RUI JUNNTRUANIZNANIG
NLUNELAR 2559 2558 2559 2558
NTTUARUARANNANTIUANTUY (AR)
Ruan@1e) FUANNaNTIUALLLNU (Ag) (171,344,319) 241,816,421 (272.246,613) (26,445,127)
vifAusdunuisiu @nag
Bmtinnsdnuas i miau 186,612,467 41,032,936 284,236,554 94,809,346
Rufuarmihangindnuazeelaiuarmi (20.991,168) (97,293.077) (20.991,168) (97,293,077
wﬁaumuﬁauﬁ'u (2.211.961) 148,597 (289.807) (841,440)
Uszanaunnaviiauszezen (36,080) 450915 - -
nensryniunalslanindney 25 (439,392 (4,246,032) (439,392 (413.820)
Ruan@ne) Fuainfangsuaduau (8.410,453) 181,909,760 (9.730,426) (30,184,118)
Supaniie 2,214,185 1,143,722 3,788,545 4,240,405
semanile (9,888,929 (22,443,760) (618,028) (2,850,687)
PMeAFRULA (29,727,530 (94,825,756) (2,100,091) (43,339.496)
Juangnglaunanddldlwianssudiuiiunu 45.812.727) 65,783,966 (8.660,000) (72.133.896)
nIzuARuANIINRANTTIAINL
SushniiAnnnszAntsziu aiiniy ana 89,292,736 (7,555.221) 80,776,920 (7.,374,094)
f‘quamus:ﬂ:ma?ﬁ?‘mmi:gwﬂi:ﬁumuﬁu 15 (11,334,669 (6,549,524) - (6,549,524)
Cﬁuam’v'wiﬁﬁﬁml,ﬁﬁ@miﬁLﬁ'm?ﬁaaﬁu 7.2 - - (118,250,670) (5.364.016)
Suantededuamuiiafn 9 (289,000000)  (1659.501,500)  (289,000,000)  (1,659,501,500)
Rua m*«hﬂamwﬁ' wluidsmeae 16.1 - - (210,367 654) (95,800,000
ﬁuam«hﬂamwﬁﬂumséwﬁﬁ 16.2 (16,000,000 - (16,000,000 -
Guanrinedennansua zgunsal 18 (78,543,259) (29.450,410) (58,863,841) (9.870,078)
RuansnededunindlalTmmu 19 (3,298,485) (6,645,563) (303,799) (913,090)
Juaniuainnisne ﬁuammﬁ'aﬁq 9 751,491,894 636,000,000 751,491,894 636,000,000
ﬁuam%’umnmﬁnﬁﬁuamulﬁmnﬂ 9 - 6,148,008 - -
Juanfuann ﬁu‘l,ﬁﬁﬁmmqmﬂaﬁu 1} 1,050,000 11,516,135 1,050,000 11,516,135
RuaniuannisneRuamululsindes 16.1 - - - 92,947,247
L‘iuam%?mmmamﬂﬁuamuim:mﬂuﬁﬁwgu 17 50,000 - 50,000 -
L‘iuama?mmﬁu‘l,ﬁﬁﬁml,dﬁ@miﬁLﬁlmﬁmﬁu - - - 400,000
Ruaniuannnisnegunsaluaz@unindludsmnu 1,855,686 19,627 1569316 19,627
Ruangnglaunanddily fanssuamu 445,563,903 _ (1.056,018.448) 142,152,166 (1.044,489.293)
wmamrz]ﬂi:nauqumiﬁmﬂudqumﬁwawmWﬁrﬁuﬁ
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@A 1)
JUNITRUIIN JUNTRUaNIZAANIg
NUELR 2559 2558 2559 2558

NIZUARUANIINNANTTUIANIRU
ﬁmﬁmﬁuﬁzﬁlﬁﬁu GG 23 (11,889,864) (1,461,755) (11,889,864) 2,829,574
ﬁuamﬁw‘mﬁﬁw:ﬁuﬁuﬁﬁmw:%umnamﬁumaﬁu 23 (160,044,253)  (1,202,331,687) (10,530,461) (140,000,000)
RuanieiisrAutuiuszazenteinaniiunisiu 23 (123,967 569) (96,406,448) (10,000,000 (3.404,838)
Guananetnss Auntaunels Atyoannng kU (6.347.579) (6.428,899) (2967.773) (3.631,895)
ﬁuams?mmﬁufjﬁm:m%umnamﬁumiﬁu 23 151,078,341 1,069.903,650 - 100,530,461
RuaniuanRufiuezazanienaniunistiu - 58,026,241 - -
Ruaniuainniseanyjuaniny 27 - 1.508,750,000 - 1,503,750,000
Ruaniaaldananiseanijuandoydanaisoau 27 - (39.712,017) - (39,712,017)
Ruananaiiung 29 (75,000,740) (441 ,667,367) (75,000,000) (441 ,667,367)
ﬁuammﬁﬂuu?ﬁmim

T,mﬂa‘auiﬁl,iﬂmﬂﬁémwmuqu 16.1 11,160,509 - - -
RuangnglfliGuunlufanssudnmidu (215011,145) 843,671,718 (110,388,098) 978,694,618
HansznuannnalAeunacednauani ey 2,141,020 452,876 - -
RuanuazanenaifisuiRuaniiuiu @aao - qrd 186,881051  (146,109,888) 23,104068  (137.928,571)
Ruanuazsensifeuwinktuan o Jusull 122,965,151 269,075,039 88,902,803 226,831,374
RuanuazsenisiieurinGuan o Sudull 309,846,202 122,965,151 112,006,871 88.902.803
%’aganmmﬁuamﬂmmmﬁ'mau
L?u’am’#’lﬂLﬁﬂ%@@’lWﬁ‘LLaza‘ﬂﬂitﬁ
fidu aens uazginsaiftfunszwingl 18 (79.874,609) (41,287,987) (60,195,191) (10,934,970)
unlgs vilaunely ”tytwhm@ﬁwﬁm%u 1,331,350 11,837,577 1,331,350 1,064,892
ﬁuamﬁimﬁﬂ%@mmmﬁ:qﬂmtﬂ (78,543,259) (29,450,410) (58,863 ,841) (9.870,078)
vimmmﬁpJa?:n’auq‘umiﬁulﬂuéauwﬁwmmmiﬁuﬁ
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a4ty 80,000,000 88,965,912 - 10,530,461
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Ruifiuszezenisnanntiunis{u
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sauRufdudszinnlaivyuiey 34,326,241 49,326,241 - 5,520,000
srmduffurian 123,806,241 267,692,672 - 32,420,325

95




SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

uSen 1oatle dlapasa 91na (umisu) na:usensow
HuaInaus:noubumsidu (cio)
d@nsuvdaudadun 31 SuoAu 2559

v

= a yva AN A
2eN9IAE UL A UB IR UNEULIANT

um
4UN19RUTI Jwun1rRuaNIzAeNIg
2559 2558 2559 2558

éﬂw%’uﬂéluqm’zfuﬁ 31 funay

yannuiyTans o Jusiul 267,692,672 429,280,209 32,420,325 72,465,128
Rudnifuiya (11,889,864) (1,461,755) (11,889,864) 2,829,574
Fuujfuszazdu 151,078,341 1.069.903,650 - 100,530,461
FuRufEusTza - 58,026,241 - -
eAuduffuszazdu (160,044,253)  (1,202,331,687) (10,530.461) (140,000,000)
EAURUNEUTZEZE (123,967 559) (96.406,448) (10,000,000) (3,404,838)
NSARI NS AU URUTEL 936,904 960,943 - -
nsuLasmFumssnadszine - 9,721,519 - -
waAmuTyAanE o Tudut 123,806,241 267,692,672 - 32,420,325

ﬁuﬁﬁm:ﬂ:é;umnamﬁ’umsﬁu

o Uil 31 $uau 2569 ﬂfjuu?ﬁwLLa:u?ﬁwﬁwﬁuﬁamw:guLLa:’Nﬁuauﬁaﬁlu 9 ananunsRululszimavansuma
Hud Uity 650 S1uum waz 190 SUL AUAEL (2558 : S1UAL 670 EMLMLAE 270 EuLMALENEL) Anulssii
TneRuNSUIATS (MANELR 14) RUSIYUIZEZEN (LML 15) waziiau 81Ans wAziATENINS (MUER) 18)

a vy dld s s

Rufgiunindnilssiu

u?ﬁ’m'ﬂﬂLLﬁwﬁq“Lﬁ%'mqL?uijam:a:mafvﬁﬂamﬁ’umﬂfm"’luﬂ‘s:mﬁwmml,viﬂmqﬁu 43.81 ATULNNANUATGL
(2558 : LFHNITUIU 42.0 ANULINLAZLEENEDLIIUIU 66.4 ANULNNANUSIAL) TmaLﬁuﬁﬁuﬁqnéﬂﬁé’m’mamﬂﬂiuﬁmm
1 ) a o ° = a v dy | = o a dl Qs a v

MLR satluaziimuniszauduausazaanidefusenaumuduiutduis sy ludyonQudey
ﬁufﬁm:ﬂ:maﬁméﬂﬁﬁﬂ?:ﬁu‘imﬂﬁau 81ANTUAZLATANANT (MLIEG 18)

Rufluszezentanatunaaansanig
W mediay waned 9 Sdynndutuiduluanansaanianiginuiy 540 duneaaisanis laedimunsas
nan 5 T Andnsaanileludngm LBOR 1 inautandesas 4.5 fetl Guﬁaugﬁﬂizﬁuimau?ﬁw wwadle laans 0 uaz
f«hﬂﬁﬁuﬁy’wmmmﬁﬁw AARALAU WILIBT [ gwﬂi:ﬁué‘mmﬁﬁuLﬁuﬁﬁmiizqfq’laulmimﬂu?ﬁm'@ﬂﬁmdmﬁm
FnsainandIuAUAaLnsnlunsdrsnitlalanny 1,111 LLa:é’mmé’m\'auwﬁﬁuﬁiaQﬁﬂﬁuhﬂﬁu 2:1

W TuR 31 Funnmu 2559 u?i}’ma'aﬂ“lﬁﬁuﬁuﬁam:a:ﬂ’nﬁqﬂéﬂﬁ"’qﬁhmuﬁauﬁwum TnatianldananisAuug i
naufmuAIIUIL 1.21 duum saueglu “anldaneluniaiismse”

W AUR 31 Funaw 2558 Laneeeliianunsnsnssdnadusna linudy \HunavinlviRugiuszazeninaunaa

FINANIIIUIL 103.55 ANULN gnantszinniunildunyuieu

96



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

uSun 10ailo dlanasa oiia (UMsU) na:usSvntiod
RUaIRqUS:znaULUMSIDU (€i9)
d@wnsuvdudadun 31 SuoAu 2559

o

sreznAATLiVUATRIN U EUTTazEA AN TUNN UG

Asuimuanialuldifiu 1 1 9,480,000 13,960,000 - 4,480,000
éauﬁ%ﬂi:Lﬂmﬂuwﬁaumuﬁﬂu - 103,550,655 - -
sauRufausrazalszinnmyuiou 9,480,000 117,510,655 - 4,480,000
AU AU 1 ualdiiu s T 34,326,241 43,440,000 - 5,520,000
ATLATVLALNY 5 1] - 5,886,241 - -
neAuduifusrezdu 43,806,241 166,836,896 - 10,000,000

W U 31 FurnAu 2559 uar2558 nquUTEMLArLSENINRUdyy e Runsrlssimaaemtndcldiildauau
552 AUVEHYABAANTANIIBLEN LAY 442 AUVBHIIABAAITANTEOLLENT (2558 LS ENINIRUANUIY 4.42 ATUVEELY
ADAANTANTERLLTN)

24. ntiaumaldanynyusimsiou

vilaune/ld Fruyiaingidu 13,930,778 20,009,875 8,195,800 10,169,489
9in mamﬁmaﬁmﬁ@ (1,190,057) (2.252,925) (553,563) (890,829

12,740,721 17,756,950 7,642,237 9,278,660
9in dniimsurimusingznnelunild) (6.,528,392) (6,105,707) (3.062,199) (2,725,901)
ang 6,212,329 11,651,243 4,580,038 6,552,759

a Q( a s < YV o 1 a d’l | 1 Qv & | ﬂl Y o a Vv v
nesuAns luaunindniala i].lumw”lL‘]I’]ﬂ']‘iL\'iuu’“?:TEUL']JU‘]J?NHQJJU?HmeﬂLJJ’rJ‘lﬂ‘lﬂﬁ‘zL\‘luxi’mﬁjﬂVl']ﬂLLa’)

25. ms:ynwWwuwaus:lastiwdanoiu
mitﬂaﬂuuﬂaﬂugaﬁhﬁ@fgﬁummmi:Qnﬁu‘um‘imqmmaﬂiﬂmﬁ

yammuiydans o Tusul 28,333 451 13,024,081
FUNULENIS 4,371,151 1,718,740
Aldaneneniie 706,098 332,586
nadsslenintinauians (439.392) (439.392)
saAuiTyTns o Fudul 32,971,308 14,636,015

97




SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

uSun 10ailo dlanasa o91ia (UMsU) na:usSentiod
RUaInqUSznaULUMSIDU (€i9)
déwnsuvdudadun 31 SuoAu 2559

1 L7 dlq/ o (=3 (3 [ | Ny
Altanensuslusuinlsranuitinasananssulusanissamnalid

I
.

v
a a

dwfutiauaniun 31 Sunau

9

D

AUNULTNNG 3275612 3,040,413 923916 817.325
Anldanelunngane 479,462 389,290 218,946 212,194
Aldanalunngsms 1,322,175 1,285,983 908,464 793,177
syuAnldnefiiuiinidnrinlsvidean AN 5,077,249 4,715,686 2,051,326 1,822,696

fuflurnlsranuiaaieau
msinayamlndrasmszynitusadssiavdntinnu - 4,098,206 - 1,654,116

79U 5,077,249 8,813,892 2,051,326 3476812

doauuAgrundnlunisUszununismundnadinenansdssiude w Juisenu

s a v 1 v I

ARINANAA IR 2.44 - 2.62 AN IR 2.44 - 2.62 AL
ARIINITINLUULDINLLADU RUAT 2 - 5 90U 2-5
é’mmmimuﬁﬂuwﬁfmqu Huulsmuangwiinau Ssiaz 0 - 42 Hultlapuangwiinnu Satiaz 0 - 42
ARINUTUL AR91AUANT NI IneT] 2551 LENNUNANUNATILLAZ N

D
€
b
€
)]

ANTVANAR JaEaY 2.62 Aal 3988 2.62 Al

1Y PR 4 a a % v

ARTINIFINLALURIUILLADL 398182 5.00 308182 5.00
é’mmmsmuﬁﬂuwﬁmﬂu Huusmuangwiniu 5p8/a% 0 - 23 Huulsmuangwiineu 58/ 0 - 23
AMINUTUL AR9AUANT NI IneT] 2551 LENNUTANUNATILLAT N

N3ILATIZIALRaU ta
mitﬂaﬂuuﬂaﬂuumaumaauummuwmmmaﬂumiﬂi mtumimwaﬂﬂmmmamﬂiununwmwLflu”l,ﬂimamqaummama
A Aufieesnu Imﬂnmwaammmuauq PR TS maﬂimumamiumnwumaﬂiu‘lﬁmuwnmumhLﬂummuuumma“lﬂu



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

uSun 1oatle dlapasa 9na (umisu) na:usSensod
HnaInaus:noubumsidu (cio)
d@wnsuvdudadun 31 SuoAu 2559

mi:Qnﬁumm‘iﬂiamwaﬂix‘[ﬂﬂiﬁ

o Fufl 31 Fuanau 2569 iuty anay ity AnaY
AnINANAN (2.095.573) 2,364,011 (953,080) 1,075,062
Spmnaiuturesiuieu 2,672,499 (2,405,235) 1,258,997 (1.131,116)
gnsanevyuidsuniineu 2,323,851 2,266,713 (1.053,532) 978,797

v 1 aQ (Qy Iy ¥ o K a < aQ dl ar VY s U v v
wiinisdiaszvillaladtanisnszaamuuuifugiuunveensziaduaniaianianiglalaseinisiinan ualauans
Uszanumspnussulmasddeauuigiueig g

26. Us:rumshldus:a:end
> s a a y&l dl v ﬂl 4' a % 9o’ a o 1 o s ﬂl a 4’ a s 1 Vv
dyardutmudnsnisldiunaiadauiendanszualiiimdnin Windesdlnnszyniuiianaaziintugnndainisnaaing
d ae . . [ L. o A o du . .
nusEngeefnwihnsesenasiuhenuiifesdsufeiudnutuises sautamssyniuifiesinisdeuings
pFedAty (Major Overhaud neufiazyinislaunssu@ns e lvdudmudedugadyandulniu Aluuddngdseaatuiin
Uszununismiidussazenianuau 143,576 aasansansy (isumntssunm 5 auuam)

27. nuiSouuna:douinuyamniu

Uil 1 uN9AY 2558 (AAWLAZ 100 L) 1,650,000 1,650,000 - 1,650,000

:ﬂl 1 L% | v
wWasuwlasganiu anyaAmvuaz 100 1

Shisgpdndhuns 1 1,650,000 1,650,000 - 1,650,000
aentfuifinu 585,000,000 585,000,000 879037983 1464037983
Uil 31 Furnau 2558 Ggartiuaz ww 750,000,000 750,000,000 879.037.983 _ _1,629,037.983
Fuil 31 Funau 2659 aaATuasT 1) 750,000,000 750,000,000 879.037.983 _ _1,629.037.983

aov AY % a :: v Qs o Vv Vv d a 1 dl v v v :: Vv
vatilviuandyaanzidounmuaiiuiuaniiydnng 750 auiu aasayganiinalivuss 1 um uimualfeanuas
FLUAUYAAET

$1ENFTNINGY 2558

puuAnUszuanditydteiuadein 1/2568 1WaTun 16 Tunw 2558 NuszgulAluFAaydR

- iwuannzideuan 165,000,000 vy 562,500,000 unlagiiunuaAnzideudIuIL 3975000 YU YaAviuaz
100 ifluduauiRy 397,500,000 1N wazFEndsTyaA UL UIIUILuar 100 U UsEnldAunIs
apnzideun1siiuuiunsznsatlrd (WeTull 7 ey 2558

99



SCl Electric Public Company Limited

uSen 1oatle dlapasa 91na (umisu) na:usensow
HuaInaus:noubumsidu (cio)
d@nsuvdaudadun 31 SuoAu 2559

~d o e vy P4 4o A 4 va A em
puuAMszRandyteruaiei 1/2658 WaTui 22 wWwneu 2558 NszyulAluFAoulR
- mﬂﬂﬁauuﬂamﬂaP\'ﬁﬁuﬁMiﬁi%’]ﬂuﬂamﬁua: 100 U Lflmﬂafhﬁua: 1 U vilvinuasnziey uazyuiesn
uazanTTuAdAEUAIN 1650000 YU YaAviuar 100 U LU 165000000 WU yamuaz 1 um fudiuiucu
d oae vy - 4 Dy A wwe ~ od o A
165,000,000 U TuFEnlnaanzidauldeundasyaniunnelitunssnsaanndledideodun 1 nquniau 2558
- agﬁ&ﬁunmmwuﬁﬂumn 562,500,000 11 1 750,000,000 mw‘[mmﬁunu@mwuﬁﬂuﬁhmu 187,500,000 ‘Jju
yamvuaz 1 uwm ietiausneviulviundszanauialy
TuseiNTun 5 manau 2558 H9Tun 7 manaw 2558 LsEMIAlauseruaTyiuuludunaziausaneuntszanauinly
LLaZéu?ﬂﬂ?(ﬁ\lﬂi‘ﬂlﬂﬁhﬂ’ﬁ)ﬂjﬂ\“]‘].l??ﬁw uaTniiNUYeILTEN 919U 187.5 Ay lusauar 59 umn AnduRudau
1.106.3 aunm IngiissnlaiudssRuaviuiunuinaniudwisinuinluiun 8 naiau 2558 uaziimldanemanseiifedas
ALNTIAUR ULV UIIUIU 39,71 é’mmm:meﬁﬂmnéqmﬁuuuamﬁu u?ﬁ’wiﬁfvmw:Lﬁﬂumﬂﬂunmhs:ué’aﬁméﬂ

ABNTENIWNINUENTDTUN 8 naAL 2558

Annual Report 2016

28. nuahsovmunnrmng

JUNNTRUTIY JUNTRUOWIZAANIS

2559 2558 2559 2558
Uit 1 unsnau 27,300,000 816,000 23,500,000 816,000
Faassuiy - U3t 3,400,000 22,684,000 3,400,000 22,684,000
Fpasaiiiy - 13dan 2,320,000 3,800,000 - -
i 31 Funau 33,020,000 27,300,000 26,900,000 23,500,000

wa A o °

punsTs iy ALTEMUNAIUENTA W.A. 2535 L3EnAasdsasmungunaettiosiesas 5 vaeriilegrnanasanniindiuuad

v ! ° Qy IS I | v I v I ° dy I ° ! a v

Meuazausn @) aunndsesdazdyaalitioeninfesar 10 vemuaanziden dsesdluamnsaillaeRuiiunals

ngvuneuwiazndied admualiinisinassedntiesfanaz 5 vasrinlegnaidunudrsasmunguunennadeng

nsdszniaanetuiiunasundmudisasiaziduulutdesninfesaz10 vamuannzidey Nudrsastianirldanedu
Ruifuralula

1sHmelas
AUUATI S ZYUNTTUNITLIENATIN 7/2559 11T 19 fueneu 2559 Nlsz il lidnassudsaeniungnuneiuaLaIn
N19ERUTUNATZNINNIA9IUIL 2,320,000 LN 90 3,800,000 LW $2uTuNUAITDIAUNGULNEFIILIU 6,120,000 LW

29. ibuduwadd

od e e v 2 4o 4 ~a emi A e e
puuAnUszuandiygteRuadei 1/2559 Watun 29 wmeu 2559 NuszguiiufeyiAnatuifunaanuariilsdmiul 2568
ludnsiviuaz 010 ummeviu Wungteudiuiu 75000 auvu Huludui 7500 duum Juifudadinandlnangli
fooviuimualuRauUNg AL 2559
d . wm v A 4o A~ 4 m i A . .

puuAnUszuandiygioiuadai 1/2558 Wiaiuil 16 Tunau 2558 MlszyuaydAneRuifunanuariilsazay o Tun
31 funnu 2567 ludinaviuas 267.67 umraviu WuNgReuIuIL 1,650,000 Yu HURUIMIL 441,666,667 1 Ruifuna
s | L7 Yy v Z: = =1
AenanlanelvgnaunmualufeuiuIAL Az 2558

100



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

uSun 1oailo dlanasa o91ia (uMsu) na:usSensiod
RNaInqUsznauLUMSIDU (€i9)
d@wnsuvdudadun 31 SuoAu 2559

U3t 13N197 WaUR eadla Wita A 91in
ANUNFATISZYUNITUNTATIN 7/2569 YadFEntan WaTuil 19 fusnau 2569 MsraueuliRansRuiiunaszvineniaain

v v

HANTANTLNUOIANIREUAUGATUT 30 Hquiey 2559 ludinsiuar 37.00 umravu Trungteyiudiuiu 1,080,000 fu

U 9

\HuRuduau 39,960,000 1 Ruifunaswnanazangligterulumsusuiau 2559

wa | a

PULANLZYUNTTUNITATIN 9/2658 TavLTEMdan (laTun 21 furau 2558 NszyueyiAaneRuifutaszninnia

1
v v °

NNaNsANEuILIAINIRaUALgATUN 30 fuenau 2558 Tudnsviuas 35.00 L mAarL THungaaiusuIu 1,080,000 Hiu

9

\IuRuduau 37,800,000 LW WiDUEULRINATINUATRIANUNYNLNELRIALTILIU 3,800,000 LW
a o 1 1 Yy Vv S o &
Ruifuradenanazanalignerulunaununiiug 2569

30. swilddu

salaRuliung - - 39,959,260 37,799,300
fnlsanndnsuaniden 5,589,438 13,451,786 - 13,377,810
PNty 3,995,143 1,143,722 5,569,503 4,240,405
finlsanmstuyaaneAssstuasuiiofn 3.830,797 3,006,107 3830797 3,006,107
inlsannnisdmiiaRuamu 4,474,187 2,501,577 4,474,187 -
fnlsannneningdu 1,041,340 - 1,041,340 -
s/l A 7,208,186 6,726,323 2,620,983 486,180
nausensResAtuamuluLFEngs

Wnewg 16.1) - - - SL280.5
97U 26,139,091 26,829,515 57,496,070 110,195,156

31. miBoamuanuru:

o

nAUkaz TanALILEadl 1 794,833,053 765,117,647 207,112,632 197,813,066
Aldane it 246,381,025 178,426,523 79,177,482 57,586,337
AdeusALaz FnsmLe 34,199,523 23,369,215 4,614,167 3,607,802
21AYUINERT uanu/3en 6,737,636 294,223 6,597,985 -
ANUINNITERuawUluSintas - - - 12,921,587

107



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

uSun 10ailo dlanasa o91ia (UMsU) na:usSentiod
RUaInqUSznaULUMSIDU (€i9)
déwnsuvdudadun 31 SuoAu 2559

32.flsoa (shald) muibuld

nEulfaesnniagiiu 39,530,299 37,085,228 5,284,606 2,340,263
MERulAsannyd 435,323 1,111,958 417,347 127,060
Aldane (geley anERula 39,965,622 38,197,186 5,701,953 2,467,323

o

° aa Vv ° I 0% = I 1 v o1 N a v ﬂy
neA UM ERulAanilsneurEnaEHLanaaInA e Ul AR

i lenaun#(uls 202,380,364 225,252,456 72,193,295 137,114,794
AMBATUIUINTRNTINNE Tasaz 20 40,476,073 45,050,491 14,438,659 27,422,959
NANTZNLININE:
seil il Faadanii (7.991,852) (7.559.,860) (7.991,852) (7.559,860)
Anldaneitlanunsarnanits 10,051,596 18,440,360 514,685 1,091,500
Al dnedavisvndi (3.005,518) (18,845,763) (1,676,886) (18,614,336)
nERulAtaqiy 39,530,299 37,085,228 5,284,606 2,340,263
mswasuuaesuaunnsniing 453,323 1,111,958 417,347 127,060

1 L7 a a VAII I
AlinenERulAuansatlu

awrilsranuiliaieda 39,965,622 38,197,186 5,701,953 2.467.323

vV dl o aa v L s |
magammnumm\mlmamﬁ?m ALY UL mﬂ’ﬂuwmmm 20

33. misdofutuwugiu
o | v :: g ° ©° ° o A -ﬂl | Yy v Qs aQ o v ° v % s -ﬂl I 9: s
inlsmauduiugrudnlaanismslsdwiutnduuesfeduaiiyue i dnlngfeduuiuandyiiedsaaimin
dlﬂ Y v | | o ] dl dl o v s dl a dl 1 v dl v | Vv
nteleedfouluszningd mudadwnfasuliuesiuuiuaiynifinannsasundasyaaiiuiinelianyanuas
100 U uyaauar 1 um auuAidssgiandngteruadsi 1/2568 waewdEnilioTui 22 wsneu 2558 (Auiina1aly
-~ -~ | -ﬂl | QI v v Qs v a &, :: las QI v dl

lunnemn 26) lnefeaieuinnisasuutlasganinamlivesjusmdylifsausuniiususiuresnausniiauesenu

finladnndutl (wm) 162,516,467 187,052,903 66,491,342 134,647,471
Fuuwiuandiydiadaninimiin
e va v v 750,000,000 501,616,438 750,000,000 501,616,438
nnalnagievu (iw
fnlsmautuiugiu wmralu) 022 0.37 0.09 027

102



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

uSun 1oailo dlanasa o91ia (uMsu) na:usSensiod
RNaInqUsznauLUMSIDU (€i9)
d@wnsuvdudadun 31 SuoAu 2559

34. goyamudouvu
v oa (=1 Yal o o a v o a Y o a va 1 o a VY dl v o1
AnuzgLiamaiugidunasndulagegasunisduiiveny auzgisnslanasandnaudutuanulaalddeyanlatiunig
numuanAuzgLsnsuduieTnglsrasAlunisdnassninennsuazsziliunanisufiRnuuesdiunusiniivn
puzfUTs nuLdnusiinueaniiu 3 daunudiiiunundnfe nisuangainduadaliihnisuanlnseadanan
yuianluduaznunissnig

a v oa o ( a a o 1 v o a S [ s ; a «

msuanganduaa i Usznaugsianisudnuazamuigdainduasa ininussiusiiuaznatenansauazginsal
sas5uans

a (% A a a 4' v (=3 (% «

QR ELITGEL TR RN Usznaugsianisudmianiniiiusegs iandeansingauunan uazlaseairandnyuianiud

° 1 < a o YV
LLﬁZﬂqﬁuﬁﬂaﬂﬂimﬂqitmuﬁqEI\IW“N’]LLGZ‘J'U@’N‘]JUIBM:
a ﬂl a Y o a s a :: s v ° |
JUNTITLINITUAZBU 6 ﬂi:ﬂauqinﬂwmmﬁummmmmw:uuivxlﬂfn,mmuqua"am:um’mmﬂﬂﬁqu,azmimﬂ

nszua i fndnlianieundsnutmanansuiglszansiineUssanauand

selaannnigane 236.31 962.68 27.04 1,226.03
selAannnigliiuanng - - 717.74 717.74
Antsdugu 49.53 198.15 84.84 332,52
sl 26.13
Anldanelunnsane (26.34)
Aldanalunnssms (109.29)
AU UNNINITIRY (14.40)
druutannnuanRuasulunissiui (6.25)
fls e neunBEula 202.37
MERuls (39.96)
s e dmndul 162.41

103



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

usSun 10atle 8lanaSa 91Ma (UMBU) na:usSendgod
Aainqus:noubumsidu (cio)
déwnsuvdudadun 31 SuoAu 2559

snelhannnisane 368.52 1,135.63 21.55 1,625.70
selaannnngliusnig - - 564.31 564.31
ﬁ']‘lsijv’uﬁu 65.16 221.07 73.43 359.66
el 26.83
Anldanelunnsane (18.40)
Anldanelunngidmng (118.51)
AU UNNINITIRY (24.32)
fnls @AW naumBRuld 225.26
AMERUlA (38.20)
fnls @nnw dnud 187.06

Vv dl s Vv 1

dayainenfiugnAtseing

nquusEnisneliaingnAnselngdiui 3 9e Anduferar 72 weeeglAennnisnenazsnig (2558 : 91U 4 918
Anfluiasay 62 a0 lAaINNITINELAZLTNND)

35. Indovijomvumisidu
u‘[au’mm‘;"%’mn’\iﬂ'n'mLﬁﬂ\im\iﬁﬂumiﬁu

|
A o o

NRUUTENARUNTYTuANUAEImMN1s(und Ay liun anudasaindnsnenidowazainuidasingnsuaniddau

D me vy A o e C 4y e X . . ¥ 4
nquisEnlfganRudmiumeanadieu Tfiesanednsnendautuasss saufisdisenisne uazsenisteiidu

RupsiAnedszing fdatudheismsasinguusinasihsenisasansauiiufiietlasiuanuidasiaafinananuiuua
padpsnaniisnazinsuanilasusanany
N o

U aQ o ] va kA ﬂl -~ a dl v ﬂl < o ° s I8
nquusEm ldeygalidnislfiasesiananis RuiidnsmuziuninisAniaifieinlensinsanseyiudynilszinon
raslAFuNsauTANELsIenauindynn

NTUTMEIANIENU

@ < a o P v at' | A v e 1 vaa | v oo

TnguszasAlunisusnisdanisulasidEniveaiauanauununuzaunegneyuuasiudsslaninagniidulsdaau
P 4 ' ; . A

naanauivassdlizdassaiamunimnzanieliidanuasnadauazainsnatilayuuNunITLEMI Ruamuvsalania

lunisamueng ) duazilunmsaiayan uaziaduanuiuamneansRulinunguisin

N9MVUAYAAEAFITY

| a XK ° a dl Wﬂ’l Vv 4' a s ¢ N o d’la o dl :: U S v
yamgAsesy et uiutuidreuazgunsnnawanuasudunindvsetszniduiy luruziivaesdhedanusen]

=3 4‘ s 1 o v 1 | a s 9’4‘ 1 4‘ v a
uwazinulalunsuaniddeuiuuazanunsanasasmaiulieinadugassludnuuzsesiluiianuiedetiu

sl Tresiuanuazsensiieurtuan Suamuiinei gnuiinnsén gnutifanisifesdesiu Sulidiu

:: v d’l v v d’l < v d’la dl 4' v o a v :: Il 1 v o 1 a
sraizdudniinnsdn 1§ wmil - enansuazginedl Wniifanisiifendesiu wazRuitusrazdu TyaslndiAesiuyanigiassy
avaniisrazinatAsurnuanay

104



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

uSun 1oailo dlanasa o91ia (uMsu) na:usSensiod
RNaInqUsznauLUMSIDU (€i9)
d@wnsuvdudadun 31 SuoAu 2559

éqﬁuﬁgumamadqﬂﬁﬁﬁu

D‘]’]i"]\i‘]]’]\W]‘Ll’)Lﬂi’k‘lflﬂ’ﬁ’]ﬂll‘aﬂ’]EID]ﬁ‘i‘i‘lJV]Lﬂm‘]Juﬂiv'ﬁ)’lﬁ’lﬁﬁ‘uﬁuWi‘WﬂV]’]\mﬁiN‘LL mmmuamﬂmﬁummumf«mﬂivmma

‘1u-';wmmmqnummmmwuuamﬂmﬁiiummauaw’tﬂumeﬂmuuuam fenuuees AR Y Tt

- suauai Fu 1 fusiaauadeane (”Lummﬂiuﬂiq) '1ummmwuamwﬂaaqmmuaumwwaawﬁﬁumjwLﬁmﬁ’u
smﬂaumuwmwmmmmemmmuu o faummmam

- dayaszay 2 Lﬁumauaaummmmimimﬁmwwmwma‘lﬁmﬂmqaaummuaum‘w Tursentautiuuaniniaan
i']mLauammamifguag‘lumauﬂaiymu 1

- dayasziu s Lﬂuﬁagaﬁiﬁmmmé‘qmm“lr?w'ziw%’uﬁuw%’wéﬁuw?wﬁﬁu&u

NAULTENNANTUNYAAIYAGTTUTZAL 2 zim%’uﬁuamuiummmwﬁwﬂmamu Taedsdenetenns flsznialaedm

wﬁnm%wﬂ'ﬁ"mminamu

v o
d o

1 a a o < Sl IS dy v :: 1 0% dd‘ a IS dv
o8 V’]Wﬂqmﬁiﬁ‘uﬂlﬂ\‘iﬂuﬂiw&LLaniu‘VlJJﬂ’]‘a‘ZﬂﬂﬂL‘LIEIWi’rJlWquIJﬂ mmuumﬂmﬂmﬂg’mquua ANFIUSNNATINU UANU

o Ui 31 FulnAu 2559

MyUIE

ﬁuamu“ﬁ'amﬂ - vEnmEWAITiaAn - 574,061,716 - 574,061,716
livspuiae

ﬁuamu?:mma‘ﬁ'ﬁmmi:c;f'nj'i:ﬁ’u - 17,139,200 - 17,139,200
o Fuit 31 Furnay 2558

VyUIE

Suasuinae - ndnmindiiedn - 1,026,507.607 - 1,026,507,607
livspuiae

L“quamu?:ﬂzma'ﬁ'ﬁmmizf?’lﬂ’i:ﬁu - 6.419,259 - 6,419,259

o AU 31 FuInAu 2559

S
VYL
Ruawuinas - nannindina - 574,061,716 - 574,061,716
livsyuideu
RuawmuszezenIig AnnnazAntes iy - 6,427,200 - 6,427,200
o Ui 31 FulnAy 2558

S
VYL
Ruawuinas - nannindina - 1.026507,607 - 1.026,507,607
livspuiaeu
ﬁuamui:ﬂzmaﬁﬁmmizﬁqﬂﬁzﬁ’u - 6,419,259 - 6,419,259

105




SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

uSen 1oatle dlapasa 91na (umisu) na:usensow
HuaInaus:noubumsidu (cio)
d@nsuvdaudadun 31 SuoAu 2559

36. ms:ywnwWuna:kudaunaroinavu
e 4. . . . S 2
U Ui 31 fUnAY 2859 NQULTENLAZLTENIN s snLLAZNTAUNNURNTUAYT]

v

N nauLEEnuasLFEndnsryniuReiudyyiadiiiuulardyyiisnig Inadnnssyniunaziesansfneliil

1M
JUNT9INUTIY JUNMTRULANIZNANTS

nnuALIge

melu il 988,585 311,220

Hun2n 1 4wl s 1 172,812 -

5 Tl 1,008,070 -

97U 2,169,467 311,220

uanaNUUSENE a8 UM aMlaln ey n U A YA TLALULENITNIIAINTTUTILT BNt a8 89918 ATLTN19908 RO Y

)

\PBUAT 5,000 MFEEYAN3gaLLsNI

1. nquusEnuarisEniivideadsziunesnlassuiasiiadUssiunsldiniawaz Andssfunsdjimeuaaduly
munAgsiafanaliil

JUNITRUTIY JUNITHRWANIZNANT
Ruum 11.57 AL 3.96 d1ULM
RuLvistyanigaidsn 477 uvRHyanigelsn1 477 SrumSeganigelusni

A. u?ﬂ’m'aaLLﬁqwﬁqﬁms:Qﬂﬁulﬁmﬁuma@u,aLLa:uuim:aqLmmé’amu,a:msqLLam%’wmmﬁﬁmqm:LﬁﬂumiqLLa
NEWENNTUNMAZNEWENNTUNAILN (MUNELNG) 19)

37. ingmsnimanaviuiiuvunaavgiuzmsidu
AIUUANLTTYUAMZNITUNITLEEN ASSN 1/2560 1aTUN 23 nuANUE 2560 TuFaylAstanisiauadteluiunasin
) a o v vy v a v ) v v a [~1 o a Vv
wansAniueulszant 2559 Trungoeuludnsuaz 005 um 91udu 750 auvuAndudiuiutuy 37.50 d1uum
:; dﬁl a o | ° | dl % vy v o <l ﬂl a |
MatluAfananeziauaneilszuandiygfoiulszanl 2560 anasnaydmnell

38. msaytvumsidu
wneRuiilafusydalreanineanznssunisuasdBniliaTui 23 quAUE 2560

106



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

mosuana:msdIAS1EATNUzMSIDUNa:WamsaItiuvu

mwsaumsaiauvmunwIu
dw¥utl 2659 nauLFENIni1legnEsiudmFLLl 2559 911U 162.41 ENULN ARAITILIL 24.64 GIULN ViZEARAITREAT 13.17

e uum)

suela 1.969.91 100.00 2,116.84 100.00 (146.93) 6.94)
sausuuuazAnldane 1746.88 88.68  1867.26 88.21 (120.38) (6.45)
filsnauduutivnanuanRuamulufianissum 223.03 11.32 249.58 11.79 (26.55) (10.64)
druutivnanuanFuamulufianissiua (6.25) (0.36) - - (6.25) (100.00)
finlsnausiunumenstuuaznEiuls 216.78 11.00 249.58 11.79 (32.80) (13.14)
FUNUNNNNTIRY (14.40) 0.73) (24.32) (1.15) ©.93) (40.81)
finlenauntBRula 202.38 10.27 225.25 10.64 (22.87) (10.15)
Aldanen ERULA (39.97) (2.03) (38.20) -(1.80) a.77n (4.63)

fin ladmduil 162.41 8.24 187.06 8.84 (24.64) 13.17)

swld

nAULTEMIsE AT 1,969.91 SuLm anad 146.93 druunvisaanasienas 6.94 lnautannulaseaieelanad

el @)

s1elAannnisane :
1. gefandndainduadauazsamuans scl 236.31 12.00 368.52 17.41 (132.20) (35.87)
2. griadnalasavdnuazguiainlug - AcssciMT 962.68 48.87 1,135.63 53.65 (172.95) (15.23)
3. qsﬁa‘i@qlﬂﬂqwﬁqﬁﬂ @uadn) TAD 27.04 137 21.55 1.02 5.49 25.49
sause 1fa1nns e 122604 62.24 152570 72.07 (299.66) (19.64)
4. gaianinnaaulasenig sl 717.74 36.44 564.31 26.66 153.42 27.19
22Ut lfannnaiEnig 717.74 36.44 564.31 26,66 153.42 27.19
susglaannisneuazLFnig 1943.77 98.67 2,090.01 98.73 (146.24) (7.00)
SAtGING 26.14 133 26.83 127 069 @257
susela 1.969.91 100.00 211684 100.00 (146.93) ©.9%)

s : ** elaau taun dnlsannisieminddu sanitedy nilsannnisnatuamunas flsanndnsuanideu fumu

—_— a

107



SCl Electric Public Company Limited

Annual Report 2016

- aﬁﬂvlﬁmﬂmiqiﬁwamﬁﬂ?mﬁuaﬁfmm:iwLaumﬂ“LV\Iamaq 132.20 A1UUINVTAANAYEAEAY 35.87 selaTianad

ilasannanzgnamnasuniafginisrzanda anisanaznisuaiedusanlunainias

v a a =3 o o A Vv S v Q‘ ] dl a
- iﬁﬂiﬂﬁ;ﬁ‘ﬂ’fmﬂmﬂ’] {ATUnan LLa:ﬂgmaﬂmiwﬁamm 172.95 aNULIM UTRaNANTREAY 15.23 LUANIININULNAIUNNAR

1@3a llanunsodeiuanatanstl 2559

- gelalsalnindainiinau 5.49 duninvisaiivauetas 25.49 1HedaniBuiinnldluntsndn lWinteauauiLay

ANUANIITRINA

- selAannaulagenIgiiuay 153.42 a1uum isanLAuS ey 27.19 T']Elvl,ﬁlﬁLWJJ‘]JUJJW’*J'mﬁﬁﬂl’JUH’]i‘iUgﬁ"]ﬂ\lmﬂJﬂﬁ

1A39n19 500 KV lu add a1 AGudnsAtunisaauninguna 3 ¥ 2559

dununazAlsoa

Tl 2559 nquuFEMiansilsdusuatnfesas 17.11 uazrinlegn
ﬂl = a Y o dy
Waieudull 2558 Tasaunsausntamadl

NANITANEUY

snerlhannnisane
s7elAannisliuanng
318l AaNNNsUNEILAZLFNNS
ALY UANE
AuNUN9ILENTS
AUNLANEUAZLTNS
A ledunusu
Anldanelunisne
A ldane lunsusmisg
selhau
finlsnaudiuutsnauanRuamu
ada | v
RGN GG
ATULLNUIAYUANRUAYU
AuAsdulAEe
o 1 v a a a v
fnlsnausununNITRulaznERU 1A
AU UNNINIEIRY
° 1 N a v
i lenauni#dule
G aa v
ANl LA

finlednsull

v °

a

jna)

gndarar 8.36 104018 lFANMIIBUATLENT T9AnaY

U AU

JUNN9RUTIL
2559 2558 Wy @)
IR Janay IR Seaz UIURY Janaz

1,226.04 63.08 1,525.70 73.00 (299.66) (19.64)
717.74 73.92 564.31 45.61 153.42 27.19
1,943.77 100.00 2,090.01 100.00 (146.24) (7.00)
970.97 49.95 1,237.27 59.20 (266.30) (21.52)
640.28 32.94 493.08 23.59 147.20 29.85
1,611.25 82.89 1,730.35 82.79 (119.10) (6.88)
332.52 17.11 359.66 17.21 (27.13) (7.54)
(26.34) (1.36) (18.40) (0.88) 7.94 43.14
(109.29) (5.62) (118.51) (5.67) ©.22) (7.78)
26.14 1.34 26.83 1.28 0.69) (2.57)
223.03 11.47 249.58 11.94 (26.55) (10.64)
(6.25) 0.32) - - 6.25 100.00
216.78 11.15 249.58 11.94 (32.80) (13.14)
(14.40) 0.74) (24.32) (1.16) (9.93) (40.81)
202.38 10.41 225.25 10.78 (22.87) (10.15)
(39.97) (2.06) (38.20) (1.83) a.77n 4.63
162.41 8.36 187.06 8.95 (24.64) 13.17

- AUNUAINNITUIEAILUIU 970.97 AMULIN ARANAIUIU 266.30 UL viseanasdesar 21.52 lngsunuaneiana

a o !

Rnandnarunisaunsuadaus lunnazilssnnaaldngatn lsdusunuanmnany

v a °

2 X 2o 2o .
- AUUAINNITLFNNTIIUIL 640.28 ATULW WRLAUTIIU 147,20 GIULN ViEDIRLAIUSaEaz29.85 TneNual mudndou

mefuiaelinulasenissoo kvlu atd an

108



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

| v o o v QI Aj ) Vv Bl QI 4/ Vv @ QI a
- anldenslunnsaesauIL 26,34 ANULIN ALAUSILIY 7.94 ANULNN vidariuausasas 43.14 a1nn19USUALann
Adauazlutlatlsyant
- AnldenelunnsuErisantIU 109.29 AULN AAAIINLIL 9.22 ANULNY Vidaanadsatas 7.78 unananldanalunisdnsie

mu‘imqm‘iﬁamm
- a"JuLLLiq‘mm‘lquﬁnﬂL?uamumﬁ%au“lﬁ@mﬁuau 6.25 UL mmﬂNaﬂmmnumﬂmwﬁLﬁumumaqmﬁ"m%h

- AUNUNNNIRUANAY 1440 STULW ARSI 9.93 SULM ViseanasTata 40.81 LHavaniinisdiszRuiy

NIz AULA :i:azmaLﬁaamﬁunumqmiﬁu

MSJIASERTIU=MSIDU

dunswd @idael Ay
) JUN1TRUTIU
§IUTNITRY » 5 - )
0l 31 §UNNAN 2559 U 31 §unNAU 2558 G Sneay
Aunindvyuisu 2301.14 2,272.11 29.03 128
Aundndluivyuieu 733.79 635.58 98.20 15.45
FauAUNSNeE 3,034.93 2,907.69 127.23 4.38

W AU 31 SunnAu 2559 nAuULSENTAUNINASINTNAL 303493 Suuwm Ay 127.23 Auuwvisaiiuruiennas 4.38
IngdulngjunananuAuniiaedasnis s00kv waznisasmulutEengesilszimpaansisuiguvisannimideauing
o . 2 X v 2 X ' o X
Aundndvyuidsuiiuay 29.03 Suum visaliuauSesas 1.28 1nannailasunlasianis Al
- RUARLAZIENTMELVNEUAAIALAYL 186.88 ALY wnnsnaRuamulunasuiln
- Ruamuinesianay 452.45 51umwmﬂmﬂnﬂﬁuamu‘lunamulﬂm Lﬁaﬁuﬁuﬁﬁmmﬁumiﬁuua:ﬁﬂﬂamu
luninddureinquisinuazisindasilssimeansisndgurannimiliauuns
dy v dydl v =1 (3 dy v dlql o 1 )
- gnuinieAuazgnuiiauanad 374.81 duum annnsiFenifiugnniinisdn nulasennsiiAeinsradasll 2568
1 QI < o vya < QI &/ v QIQI :: 1 |
- yamouiadusdaldlfiFeniuiuau 591,32 a1 9109 500 KV MEunulasansfsualnsung 3 1 2559
a v QI 4’ Vv [~ a Vv o d a d o v v
- Aufaandeiiuau 8591 duun JuduidiSaginaninesaridsgnAnTaesull 2560
Aunindluvyuiauiiuay 98.20 A1uLW visaiuAusataz 15.45 u1annsilaeuuLasseniediil
- RudnARansyAlssiuanad 89.29 auunm 1He9andulaAsenis PDSR 1AlMLENN91a59AUNAY 1STMAIAILN9D
tlannigznisaileziulf
- Ry e1msuazgUnal LAY 56,90 drunn annsdriinaurinisnlensEn uaznsteinsasinaiiululFEnges
Wavenentdanisuanludiuinulaseasiaman
IQ v Ql &/ v IQ v { "
- ANNARUANEANUTN LAY 109.08 ATULINNNAINNSNTIAUAEa TS s InAanansudguAsana e UG

P Yo A v ao
Wil funasielssanuuasussmeag

Kuduna:zdouvovwinonu L
v * (AUIE: ATULN)
) JUN1TRUTIU
§IUTNITRY » 5 . )

0l 31 §UNNAN 2559 U 31 §unNAY 2558 WAL (am) Saeay

wildunyuneu 998.29 953.56 44.73 4.69
vilaulivyudsu 78.68 94.52 (15.84) (16.76)
FuntAY 1.076.97 1,048.08 28.89 2.76
FIUAITBENDUUDILTHN 1,.946.89 1,859.61 87.28 4.69
awladeiluiisnnaniugy 11.06 0.01 11.06 99.99
suniiduuazdiuunsgnaiiu 3,034.93 2,907.69 127.23 4.38

109



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

v v
o

. o . e m e 2 2 2
W Ui 31 SunAn 2559 NguUSEMIVTAUSININEY 107697 UL LAY 28.89 AuLIMVSBINAUTaEAT 2.76
Tma’ﬁ";ﬂmﬂm@’mLf:a'wmﬁmiﬁﬁmu‘[mqma 500KV

€

Muaumwwuunﬂmwmu 44,73 &uunm vieluTSesas 4.69 mmnmitﬂaﬂuLLﬂmmﬂmimﬁ

- Qufiuszes FULATITEZENIANFUNANIANAS 12829 ANULANANNNNSTLBEMTNeS mumumuﬁ Lﬁ'aam%unumqmiﬁu

- LﬁnmumimLLa:meuauquf‘ﬁu 186,59 &1utmannaulasinig 500KV AiEuulAsansdauslasung 3 1 2569

- Rufuswmthangindniazealifuatmiienas 2099 duum {esaulasanns PDSR iﬁu?ﬂma%gumué’zym
Faustlnsuna 1 1 2559

MﬁauiﬂmguLﬁﬂuamad 15.84 Ut vidoanaddenas 1676 1nannnailaauutlassnantadal

- RufEusrareaINeuIANTanad 15.00 é’ﬂumwmﬂmiﬁﬁﬁwﬁwz%umﬁﬁu{j Lﬁ'aamrﬁunumqmi@u

- ﬂi:mmmiwﬁaus:ﬂ:maﬁami:;&nﬁummﬁamnmﬁuﬂmuu?ﬂﬁiﬁﬁmum‘lﬁﬁ_@*ﬁ’m ANAALAL WIIBT ITARBITEL
ﬂ’]gqmg’qéﬁﬁty (Major Overhaul) ﬂ'auﬁ'ﬁ):ﬁﬁmﬁauﬂaiuﬁwﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁuﬂmmﬁa%uqmﬁfyty’]ﬁuﬂmu et asa
Uszinminnsvilaussezenisnnu 143,576 ABAANTANT]

a'f;usumQaaﬁummmjuﬁﬁwﬁgaﬁﬁimﬁqau 1,946.89 @NULN YiFAANAUIIUIL 87.28 A1ULINANKNalsznaLnIsl] 2559
FIUIU 162,18 UL KAZAINNITINSRUTULAIIUIL 75.00 A1ULMN

] v a QI 1 o QI 4/ Vv a o ql a ] IS0 «

awladenluddnaniuauiiui 11.06 duumn inannsawululssnilssimaanesuiguisannimieauing

amwaaovla:ANUIWaLWaYaLIDUNU
a QI s a o aa N a o Vv <~ QI g v
U UN 31 FUINAL 2559 ﬂ@'umwmNuamLLa:a‘wm‘imauwhmuammau 309.85 AMULNN WATBLNUAU 186.88 AULN

dJ v
AUsznaumae
e Auun)
=1

378019 1] 2559
Ruanang A7) lufanssusiiiuenu (45.81)
ﬁuamqw%“l,ﬁmmﬂﬁ@mmamu 445.56
Ruanang A7) Tufanssudnmitu (21501
nangznuanNnisilasunlasansdmsuantdsu 2.14
- N A
Ruanang iwuay 186.88
nonssumMsdIdauvIu

Ruanangannnanssusniiuenu mmﬂﬁﬁhmﬂmmﬁLﬁumuﬂ%'uﬂgqﬁamwmiﬁhjLﬁmﬁ’uﬁuamLLa:mTLﬂaﬂuLLﬂaﬂu
Auninduaznidusiiiuau suninnEtulitiyanans

nonssuavnu
L'Euamfqw%‘lsj’ﬂﬂuﬁ@m‘a‘uammﬁﬁum@’mmiﬂnﬂfﬁuamui:ﬂ:ﬁuﬂismwnammﬂmﬁ'ﬂﬂ Lﬁaﬂﬂmamuiuﬁwéaumm
nQULTENUAZLTENt e sinAa1sIT Ui TUINANA W UG

nonssudamiIdu

RuananglilllufanssudamBuanasinnnisaeduifunauaznisautudiiussesduuazszazaniainaniiunis Suie
AnFUNUNINIRY

110



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

dasrd@sumomsidunany

JUNTTRUTIY 0.55 0.56 0.01)

JUNNTRUERNIZNANNS 0.40 0.27 0.13

Qo a Idl

o yQ V. Vv QI Aj v ¥ v v L.
wsniidnsndruviidunadinuaeteruiiuauanidninisAmuaziimiiauaedinlvgunainanulasanig 500kv

AJJIWEDWOUDLANMWAADD

JUN1TRUTIY 2.31 2.38 (0.08)

JUNITHRWANIZNANT 2.56 3.90 (1.34)

U A - ] I dl o 1 dya a QI A’ v d’, v v dydl dla o
ﬂﬂqumwuammmuamwmamamm Lu‘ﬂ\‘l@’mﬂD\E\QUWUGUWHULQHULWMTHW’HWL”*J'MUT‘I’]?W]LLGZL@’MUQU Tz nAundne

e A o v a
mul,'mumwu'm“lﬂammn,mu

Jodanoriiwans:nudogiuzmsidundemsduiiuviuiuauna

fadavdniiazdananssudagiuznisfuuaznisandunislusuiaaunannauiiagssninamsandunisifun lasenis
500 KV (st 1) ﬁﬂi:mﬂmmim'?gﬂi:m?iﬂ“lmaﬂa:mmuma wazlasanisaialssnundniandaliiussgauazianinsauunay
Tuanansnudgursannmiiien ‘qumiﬁu’wumﬁmaﬂi:wuﬁiamﬁuiﬁﬂimuamﬂmua:ﬁﬂ,i @A) ndnsuanilazuetnad]
HadAy Tmﬂu??ﬁwmm’hma%’uimavlﬁua:n"']“lifa:ﬁmsﬁauﬁmummﬁ’uiaan“[ﬂ MNANUALNTINAEIIATINITAN G a1dnan
Aunuauiiaanisells

117



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

sel

UsUn adlo dlanasa NNa (UKIBU)
SCI Electric Public Company Limited

112



MANUDN

113



Us:oanssunisuazlaviuynisusuvn

= aa

i) UNLUNNA NAUNNDST

AN UIeAIUNITUNITLTEN, NITUNTRATE
27 611

MSANHILAZTMIAUTH

- BryaunTndmanssuaransumniugin anandaedaiimalulad aiasnsalumiang de
- 1Beyaynsi3 Aranssnenanstingin a1andaanssu i (Reshtian) aWiasnsnluwninands

- srnnAtiening 1ANgm3 Director Certificate Program &unANgaiasNan i n99uN13L3EN INe (10D) U 71/ 2550

szdnmsvinanu

= &
- 1aq1fi Uszanunssunig ua.h ghian
1 2557 — 2558 nasunsuazlszanudmthiiiiuns una. gludin ianef eew e
: 2556 — 2557 9849531n138191a nslidhendnuwadlszmalne (nne.)

v

: 2551 - 2556 nasunafaaNsneyuTEuan LWin 9991 Taana anfin (umnaw)
inefdnnisnea¥alsslwimasannadeu nsluindheudauisdssnalne
sagdnnsdanssalsgnin msluidandauistlszmelng

: 2550 - 2551 §f
1 2548 — 2550 {1
: 2543 - 2548 fanuwigniseheiinistasinig nslWindhanaauialszmelne

Ta WNEFNE TELRATINR
[ﬁ’]LL'ﬂli\? ﬂi:ﬁ’]uﬂm:ﬂﬁumi@ﬁmLL@:ﬁmimqﬂ'WM'ﬂuLmu, ﬂiiﬂﬂqiaﬂig
21 65 1

MeANUATUANGASHNAUTH

s UTeyeynen fqdseAauaans, annanendeiaudiu, auizenisng Tnayuumanende

s eyaunn Sgaaum1ans, ananendt Western Kentucky auigaiaing Tnayuuviangnas

s eyaunTn neneualATgie anfudsanAans suninendusannesin, ngaan, wiseiuaud Inayuiguausaiiaus

- Bryeynsis s gAnaRSInge, NuAnendusssnAans TRAARNATNTR, NINANEFEINAILI

- UsenAtiening wangms “Directors Certification Program” 208/2015 AxnANAEINaNI1UW nssunsi3inlng (I0D) §u 208 / 2015
- dsgnAtieing Role of the Compensation Committee 20/2015 (RCC) @xnANguia3nanI1iu n3sun1suzsEving (10D) §u 20 / 2015
- 1Jsrn"ATienTmns Role of the Nomination &Governance Committee (RNG) AN1ANAUETNANI1TW N3sun3L3Enng (10D) U 8/2016
seiAmaninau

L §91909n93andneTL3, ana

Swnesunelnate Swdnfenisn

S wnganaLiearidun Amdnasidama

S UEAUNBNA ANTATURULAY

s dandandnniin, uAsasss

1 98959191998 TANATAN9IA, ganmg)Fantl wasians

dl ¥ a = Var a
: mﬁﬂmmummgn@wmwm Iﬂigﬂuﬁ]TQWﬂWTﬂTZV]iQ\?NM’Wva‘Vl?_I

114



Us:oanssunisuazlaviuynisusuvn

2| o~ a

qa Wgdsal nERa

AL UILEIUATULNITNNITATIAAAL, NTTNNITATIVILASNANTUNANRALILNY, NTINNITRATELTEN
1) 66 1

MsANHLATUANGASH NALTH

AR (NUIARYNA) NMANLNRFIINANGAT

a

WINTUTR NUNINENAEFITNANEART

- Usgnatleiing wangms “Directors Certification Program” axnANaALsNan11IW nssunsL3sming (10D) §1 10/2001 waz 14 3/ 2015
- UsgnAtleing wAngms “Advanced Audit Committee Programs” axnANAd@TNan11u nasunsLi3ming (10D)

- 1szn1Atiating Risk Management Program for Corporate Leaders (RCL) @u1ANgaLdTNan111 nasunnsLissming (10D) 1 1/2015
- JsznATleiing Role of the Compensation Committee 20/2015 (RCC) dxnANA@TNANI1W nssun1sL3dnlng (I0D) §u 20 / 2015

dseamrmennau

o

: 2558 — flaqiiu nssunisasaadey una. Useiudelneddmd

: 2566 — {laqiiu nssunIsRsIAdaL UNA. AARENT

a o

: flaqiiu nssuniegmasnnigm §11n9u nan.

g

a a o A

: flaq1iu NITUNTEMIIARIAAILINITRULAZNNITYT £1IN9U N,
: laqtiu AndznIsunT9ENsaRnigM TuamznssunislsznaugsiaresAusneing

: flaqiiy HszaruannssuniInInuaasenUssuaesiLlsznatReaninyd andananilnyd
: faqiiu nesunisnewyulseiudim

: flaqiiu aynssunsmsagaLLazlsziung AudAa Inseudnalssna

) UNDATNDS NANNSAU
ALY NIINNIATINABL, NITNNITDATY
1] 63 1

msAnEuazvangasEnauTy

s dsnyaynin 1annegania (N199AN19) An1AnenaeinemsAIans

- USnyoyis \ATEFAIART (N1IRUNNIBUIANT) INENFENTAN

- sznAtiening WANgM3 Director Accreditation Program (DAP) @x1ANaAdaTuan iU n39:A13L35 Ine (10D) 1499 /2012

- sgnAtieting wAngms Audit Committee Seminar Get Ready for the Year End annan aanainiinyd Tunszaguldus w.a. 2558
sziAmsvinau

: 2557 — {1aqiiu nsInnn98as WALNITHNNINTIAARY LFEN WNFBAT ARl A rin
; 9R4LATNENIYAANN

o 9 mme e
- fifinenduszuueuiiRty @

115



Us:oanssunisuazlaviuynisusvn

a ao ' a
aa UNNANAITIUT MU UNUTLNRA
AL NITUNITAIIRADL, NTTNNITRATLLTEN
1) 54 1

MsANULATUANGASH NALTH
- By n Try@umniidin qinaansnlumnanends w.a. 2548

: ﬂ?q:lry’ﬂzw Master of Management, University of Wollongong, NSW, Australia, W.A. 2531

o« ¥

: ﬂi‘:mﬂﬂﬂummu@.d Diploma of Management, University of Newcastle, NSW, Australia, W.A. 2530

D)
o 7 o

- UsenatienTnaduge tydiudanienisaeuiiyd anmanaidusssuans w.e. 2537

a

A o

- Boyeynss UeyTindin anansnluwninends w.a. 2526
- lsznnpfleiing Deeping IT Audit Plan Program aMnasnAxgnsaaaauusialszmalng w.e. 2555

- 1lsennAilening Audit Committee Program @u1ANSLE3NaDN1TI NINANILEM Ine (10D) W.A. 2549

- sznATleing Directors Certification Program (DCP) asnANaAdLaEuantiu nssunisL3smine (10D) 1 58 / 2005

: BUTH Risk Management Program for Corporate Leaders (RCL) @nnANgaia3nanntiis nssunsLizsmlng (10D) U 2/2015
1szaRmeniau

: 2537 — 11aq1iu nesun19gannIs Ui 41inanutlfie anrin

: 2542 — {laq1iu N3IUNIT L3N MOORE STEPHENS DIA SEVI a1fin

: 2545 — 11aq17u N9IINN1INTIREDL LFEM ﬂmmuﬁm%\iﬁ QAN (NI

- 2544 — 2558 N99NNNIMIIRAAL 131N Bl SULuas (Uszwmelng) ande (M)

T UNAIDUUAT WORIUITINT
AN NIFUNITATIUULATNANTUIARALILNY, NITUNTLIEN, UTEE1UNIIUNITLINNG
1] 65 1

msAMULATNANgASHnaLTa

- PSrynynsis AuzAalnIsuAans aunanenduassuAans

- Usgnatleiing wAngms “Directors Certification Program” AxnANAEINan11u nssun1sL3dning (10D) fu 10 /2001

- sznATleing Role of the Nomination &Governance Committee (RNG) aNnANANLATNaNN1TIW NssunsL3Emng (10D) §14 8/2016
: Director Accreditation Program (DAP 106/2013) — IOD

: Role of the Chairman Program (RCP 34/2014) — IOD

UseIAmennau

v
aaa

: flaqiiu n3sunng U7l giias

: 1129111 n931NN3 SCI Metal Tech (Myanmar) Co.Ltd.

: 2557 — 11aq1iu n9sung uan. wadle Tanhs

: 2530 - 2557 N9INNNg Uan. o4 1. le. Siansda wiulouflngeise
: 2566 — f1aq1iu n9IuNIg LAN. 81ANN91 waus adle wiiame

. 2634 - 2566 nasnnz Lan, dAlARAIHE S

: N9TNNNT ANNgAFUNsTHLL sz A e

: n9IuNNT ngNgaamnIsn Wi uazBidanseting

- nasunng nanasnaNlWiuazBidanseding

: N9TNNNT AxnANGreadsnumaning

116



Us:oanssunisuazlaviuynisusuvn

ﬂl = = a

e yrensaalng WWaITINENENa
AU N9IUNNTLTEM, Usrarudutinniusung
81 35 1

MSANHILATUANGASH NALTH

: King Mongkut of Thonburi University B.A., Engineer

: Ramkhamhaeng University MBA, Modern Manager Management

: Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration of Chulalongkorn University (EMBA)
: Young Investment, Stock Exchange of Thailand

: Chief Financial Officer Certificate Program, Federation of Accounting Profession

: Director Certificate Program, Institute of Director

: EPC Contract Management Program

- UsznAtiening wAngms “Directors Certification Program” AxnANAETNaDN1UW nasunsLi3Eming (10D) §1 179 /2013
Useaimsvineu

: faq1i NIINN9LENNT LA i fﬁa?’;ﬁ

: 114911 n$91N13 SCI Metal Tech (Myanmar) Co.Ltd.

: flaqifu nssunis va.leadle wwde

: 2556 — {1aqiiu N9INNIg LAN. 81AN9 wauiaadle wiiawme

: 2557 — 11aq1iu nssunng uan. waile Tanis

: 2552 — flaqiiu n95NN132 UAn. AAAzIal Waed (a1, a19)

: 2547 — {Jaq1iu N3TUNNT LAN. anisad A

1 2545 - 2557 @ﬁﬂmﬂﬂ’]iﬂ’mﬂ’]immm van. 1a4.3.19. Aianmsa uduiiufamaise

: flaqiiu sa9ilszanunssuns anngsnialne- a1

H s 4 a
T UIEFUIBNU m_,’lmﬂ'i’mﬁgﬂ
AU N9IUNNTLTEM, Usrarudutiiinisisu
87 34 1

MSANHILATUANGASH NALTH

: Mahidol University, Master of Management in Finance.

- University of Nottingham, Master of Science in Management of Information Technology

: University of Nottingham,Bachelor of Engineering in Electrical and Electronic Engineering.

: Thammasat University, Bachelor of Engineering in Electrical and Electronic Engineering.

 Chief Financial Officer Certification Program axnANgadNanitiu nasunsLi3iming (10D) §u 17 /2013
: EPC Contract Management for Power and Ultilities Program

- UsgnAtlening wAngms “Directors Certification Program” AxnANAEINan11UW nssunsL3dming (10D) §1 179 /2013
Ugzanmaniau

: 119171 n$31NN3 SCI Metal Tech (Myanmar) Co.Ltd.

: 2557 — {laqiiu nesunns uan. adle tanhs

: 2553 — 11aq1iu ngsung uan. e

12563 - 2557 fanuaenislasanis uan. 1e4.3.1e. Saesita uiuiauiinlgeise

17



Us:oanssunisuazlaviuynisusvn

= aa o a

§i0] UeIFATTE WERUITINT

AU neINNILEEm, Uszenudnuiihiiimnag
81 54 1

maAnEuazUAngAsEnaUTy

: AmAnndladuazni1Toyd

- Usznatiening wangms MBA qinansniumanenge .

s Usznafiening wangms n3dnnisszuuAmanwludssmeyy

- lszmatlentng ningms nsiiunananlugpamnssy

s Usenatieting wangms NNsWEWIELETNNIIEAL49

- UsznAtlening wangms “Directors Certification Program” AxnANdEINanI1u nssunsi3iming (10D) {1 184 /2014
szaRmsvinanu

: flaqiiu nesunns ua.leadle lwuda

: 2557 — flaqtfu nssunas uan. eadle Taais

1 2556 — 11aq1iu N93NN1T AN, 81AN9N weusleddle wWiama

: 2534 — 2556 ngsunI? uan. Aas TAmRe Inaida

: 2530 - 2557 N9INN"g Uan. o4 1. 1e. Bansdn wiludeuflameise
- 1129171 78914215N198N19AA1UNTIH [nTnayNnILlsnig

4 a o a '3
%@ U1eIgel mﬂmﬂ‘i’mﬂgﬂ

AU NITNNTLEEM 1387 oadle Biaasdn a1rin (Wun9u), dszsudwiifidfusnas uan. 87180197 ueus eadle wia wa
87 62 1

MeANULATUANGATH NaLT

a

: 1Brynysd AANIINANARTAAAIUNNT AMKEAAINITHANARTHIIINEINENABMATUIAENTTARNINA 5T
- Usznatiening wAngms “Directors Certification Program” ANNANAATNADNTUW N9snnsL3EMIng (I0D) {1 184 /2014
Useammsvinenu

. {laqtiu nesunns SCI Metal Tech (Myanmar) Co.Ltd.

: 2535 - flaqifu nssunig waz Uszenudutindjimnag uan. 1an191 wens ieadle wiia wa

2535 — 255n951N17 LN, e TAmss Tnaida

- flaqiiu nesunisnguaniAndanzdlne

Iia UNNIUMT WOAIUI9ING
AW ATIYNITUTEN
81 56 1

MSANHILATUANGASH NALTH

s Boyaynszanantinyd awangndugsnatinding

: mﬁnqm Certificate Company Secretary Program - CSP 54/2013 (I0D)

: Mﬁﬂz};m Company Reporting Program — CRP 7/2013 (I0OD)

: "angm3 Board Reporting Program - BRP 12/2013 (IOD)

: Mﬁm}gm Certificate Effective Minute Taking - EMT 28/2014 (I0D)

: Mﬁﬂz};m Family Business Governance for Sustainability — FBS 1/2014 (I0OD)

: Mﬁ’ﬂ@m Anti-Corruption: The Practical Guide — ACPG 20/2015 (I0D)

- MANgAs Audit Committee Seminar Get Ready for the Year End - annan agaiwiinyd lunsz sl w.a. 2558
Useammsvineu

2530 — 2557 N33uN7 wazfAnnsEhednnng uan. 1leadle. Blamsse uiuiluflaireise

118



goyanmvoniswulagasuy
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

December 31, 2016 2014 2015 2016
REVENUES (MB)
Sales Revenues 1,462.89 1,525.70 1,226.04 n Total Revenues

Services Revenues 1,345.71 564.31 717.74
Total Revenues 2,823.33 2,116.84 1,969.91

Total Costs 2,227.43 1,730.35 1,611.25 2,116.84 Yoo
Gross profit 581.18 359.66 332.52
Selling and admisnistrative expenses 150.84 136.91 135.64
Net Profit 326.51 187.06 162.41

Statement of Financial Position (Million Baht) 2014 2015 2016

Total Assets 1,927.09 2,907.69 3,034.93

Total Liabilities 1,300.60 1,048.08 1,076.97

Shareholders Equity 626.48 1,859.61 1,957.96 REVENUES (MB)
Shares and Fully Paid-up Share Capital (Million Shareg 165.00 750.00 750.00 » Sales Revenues = Services Revenues
Gross Margin (%) 20.69% 17.21% 17.11% LESHA

Net Profit Margin (%) 11.56% 8.84% 8.24% 717.74
Return on Equity (ROE) (%) 70.25% 15.05% 8.51%

Return on Total Asset (ROA) (%) 16.90% 7.74% 5.47% ERE250) U0 1,226.04
Debt to Equity (D/E) (Times) 2.08 0.56 0.55

Earnings per Share (EPS) (Baht) 1.98 0.37 0.22 2014 2015 2016

PROFIT

Gross profit = Net Profit

MARGIN

=0= Net Profit Margin (%) =0=Gross Margin (%)

20.69%

Lo 17.21% 17.11%

11.56%

e 8.84% 8.24%

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (MILLION BAHT)
mTotal Assets  m Total Liabilities Shareholders Equity

2,907.69 3,034.93
1,927.09
1,300.60
I . o] N
2014 2015 2016

119



120

source of loan from Export-Import Bank of Thailand (EXIM) and it is anticipated that the factory will be
completed and the production begin in early 2017. Where the construction project on the transmission lines
and power distribution station in Lao PDR had already been commenced in the 3rd quarter of the past year.
In carrying out business operations in 2017, SCI has still placed the importance on domestic project
works from both Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand and Provincial Electricity Authority all along
with the looks for the opportunity to additionally carry out operations on the project works of neighboring
countries provided that such business operations must be under the frame of risk management in all
dimensions in order to ensure that the operational return will be in accordance the prescribed standard.
SCI Electric Public Company Limited has still been firmly determined to step forward in carrying out
operations towards the “Sustainable Growth” under the Principle of Good Corporate Governance with
honesty. righteousness. ethics and the focal emphasis on corporate social responsibility. environments
as well as treatments to stakeholders equally and risk management from the
increasing factors with due caution.
On behalf of SCI Electric Public Company Limited, | wish to take this
opportunity to express my heartfelt appreciation to all of you who provide
supports to the Company. our shareholders, customers, allies, suppliers as well
as financial institutions who have provided good supports for the operations
of the Company making our Company continuously growing until the present.
What | cannot afford to forget is my appreciation to the Board of Directors, the

Management and all levels of our staff who dedicated and exerted their




Board Of Directors

Mr. Sumeth Chailertvanitkul Mrs. Pranee Phasipol Mrs. Chattong Tippayakalin
Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Chairman of Audit Committees Audit Committee
Committees Nomination and Remuneration Committee  Independent Director
Independent Director Independent Director
Ms. Chaovana Viwatpanachati Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul
Audit Committee Nomination and Remuneration Committee Director
Independent Director Director Chief Executive Officer

Chairman of Executive Committees

Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakorn Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul
Director Director Director
Chief Financial Officer Chief Operating Officer Chief Operating Officer

Mrs. Wanida Phruttinarakorn
Company Secretary *
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Vision, Mission and Goals
Vision
Aim to be an ASEAN leading company in producing, constructing High Voltage Transmission Line System and

Electricity Distribution System, as well as investing in public utility and renewable energy prospects.

Mission
e Join partnership with leading dlliance for expanding production base and investment both domestically and
internationally by adhering to the principle of honesty and reliability as the philosophy of business operation.
e Develop personnel potentials to increase their knowledge and capabilities for enhanced competitiveness in
international level under changing environment and fierce competition.
e  Strictly maintain the quality of products and services as well as customer satisfaction.
e Firmly be committed to create optimal and sustainable returns to all shareholders and interested persons.

¢ Manage by the principle of good corporate govermnance as well as social and environmental responsibility.

Main Organizational Goals
¢ Increase investments in renewable energy power plants both domestic and overseas.
e Expand production base to Regional Level to back up the growth of ASEAN country group.
e  Cooperate with dllies in order to take jobs in Regional Level in order to expand customer bases.
e Issue new products in order to back up business expansion in the future and customers’ diversified needs.
e Increase production capacity and efficiency by improving production process for modernization and increase

the engine efficiency.

Company General Information

Company Name : SCI Electric Public Co., Ltd. ("SCI)
Principal Office : 107/1, Village No. 1, Bang Na-Trat Road, KM. 27,
Bang Preang Sub-district, Bang Bo District, Samut Prakan Province, 10560
Telephone : 02-338-1414-9
Facsimile : 02-708-0326-7
Investor Relations : 02-361-8014 (IR@sci-groups.com)
Website : http://www.sci-mfgr.com
Business Type : Manufacturing and distributing switchboards, cable trays and support system

Manufacturing and distributing transmission towers, telecommunication towers,
general steel fabrication and hot-dip galvanized services under subsidiary company
Renewable energy power plant business (Presently, the Company has a small
sized hydro-power plant), under subsidiary company

Contracting service business on installing high voltage transmission line system and

power distribution system

Year of Establishment : 1987

Juristic Person Registration : 0107558000202

Registered Capital : 750,000,000 Baht

Paid-up Capital : 750,000,000 Baht

Date of listing on the

Stock Exchange of Thailand 13 October 2015

Registrar : Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.

No. 93, Ratchadaphisek Road, Din Daeng Sub-district,
Din Daeng District, Bangkok Metropolis, 10400
Telephone : 02-009-9999
Auditor : AST Master Co., Ltd.
No. 790/12, Thonglor Tower, Thonglor 18 Alley, Sukhumvit 55 Road,
Khlong Tan Sub-district, Vadhana District, Bangkok Metropolis
Telephone : 02-714-8842
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Business Operations
Nature of Business:

The Company’s business can be divided into 3 natures as follows:

1. Sales Business

1.1 Consisting of works on manufacturing and distributing switch boards, cable trays and support systems:

Switch Board:; or it may be called MDB (Main Distribution Board) and other Control Boards by accepting
the work in designing the switch boards in accordance with the electrical circuit pattern. The
characteristic of the switch board is a sizable electric distribution panel which is generally-used in
medium sized buildings to the large sized ones and industrial factories using large amount of the power.
Cable Trays and Support Systems; The Company manufactures cable trays all along with the manufactures
of switch boards. The cable trays are used both in the buildings and factories as well as electric train
projects, large sized industrial projects such as petrochemical, constructions, real estate projects that all
need to use electricity and that it is necessary to have cable trays as a part in installing electrical systems.

Presently, the Company has a capacity of manufacturing 1,500 switch boards and approximately

5,500 fons of cable frays, respectively, per year

1.2 Transmission Line Tower, Telecommunication Tower and Hot-Dip Galvanized Steel Structure Manufacturing

and Distribution Work:

Transmission Line Tower and Substation Steel Structure; The Company can manufacture fransmission line
towers for electrical voltage of 69 kilovolt to 115 kilovolt, 230 kilovolt and 500 kilovolt with the tower height
from 30-100 meters. Presently, the Company’s manufacturing capacity is approximately 20,000 tons
per year by distributing the products to the customer groups being the confractors winning the bids for
work of the government organizations (such as Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand, Provincial
Electricity Authority) or organizations undertaking transactions principally on electric energy group both
in country and overseas. On the part of the Substation Steel Structure, the Company designs and
manufactures the Substation Steel Structure in many different forms according to the size of the voltage
such as 115 kV, 230 kV, 500 kV.
Telecommunication Tower; It is the high fower designed for instaling communication equipment in
telecommunication system in: such as; audio and video broadcasting system, mobile telephone
signal fransmission system. The telecommunication towers manufactured by the Company are hot-dip
galvanized steel structures. Presently, the Company’s manufacturing capacity is approximately 2,000
towers per year. The Company usually accepts the manufacturing jobs from contractors of government
and private sector, e. g. Mobile Operators such as TRUE Corporation Public Co., Ltd., (TRUE), Total
Access Communication Public Co., Ltd., (DTAC) and Advance Info Service Public Co., Ltd., (AlS), etc.
General Steel Fabrication and Hot-Dip Galvanized Service: The Company accepts the jobs of
manufacturing general galvanized steel fabrication according to the requirements of customers. General
steel fabrication manufactured by the Company consist of many fypes such as steel structure in steel
structure panel for setting up solar cell panel, steel bridges over railroads, steel railroad sleepers. The
Company’s customers are contfractor groups taking mainly contracting works in the form of Tumn Key from
project owners which EGAT, State Railways of Thailand (SRT), companies generating power from solar
energy, etc. Work volumes will depend mainly on quantity of the projects and purchase orders
from the contractors.

In addition, the Company provides hot-dip galvanized services to the third persons.The Company’s
hot-dip capacity is approximately 2,000 tons per month or 24,000 tons per year. The hot-dip galvanized
products which the Company is capable to do are transmission line towers, telecommunication towers,

cable trays, steel bridges, guard rails, electric poles, road sign poles, building and godown structures, etc.
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2. Service Business

The Company provides services on designing, surveying. procurement, construction and installing electrical

engineering work system both on electrical high voltage and power distribution systems in the form of Tumn Key

by taking the jobs from foreign customers both of the government and private sectors. In this respect, the Company
will be the main contractor taking the jobs directly from employers and subcontract or outsource the jobs to
trading partner skillful in various fields such as Consultant for Project Administration and Technique or Engineering,

Contractor for the Constructions or Supplier of Raw Materials. The nature of works will thoroughly cover the

providing of services and installing of electrical systems as follows:

2.1 High Voltage Transmission Line System; It is the high voltage transmission line system connected from power
generating system which will be transmitted to a power station or from a point of a power station to a point
of another power station through high voltage transmission lines and high voltage transmission towers which
are constructed to be able fo take electrical voltage ranging from 69 Kilovolt (kV), 1156 kV, 230 kV up to 500 kV

2.2 Substation; It is the structural and system construction work within the substation that takes the power from
power generation plant before being distributed to household families or industrial districts. In this connection,
the Company will supply products which are steel structures of the substation in conjunction with its allies
skillful in installing and constructing the substation and procure other equipment for use in the substation.

2.3 Power Distribution System; It is the construction work on electrical distribution wiring system of 400 volt up to
22 kilovolt together with rehabilitating the distribution system by installing equipment in the system for more
efficiency in the system. The Company places the importance on adopting the advanced technology for
use in controlling and monitoring follow-ups on the functions of the power distribution system which, in this
connection, electrical voltage and efficiency on the power distributions will be reported to be aware of by
the operator, thus, in the case where any point of the power distribution system has run into a problem or
sustained a damage, the system will report the result back to the Control Center, resulting in the subsequently
remedial actions to be able to expeditiously respond to the situation that would help reduce problem
arising from the distribution system which may affect the revenues on the power distributions. The Company
accounts for the past projects as follows:

e High Voltage Distribution System Construction Project in Lao People’s Democratic Republic (Lao PDR)
in 2009-2013 which was the work on 115 kV with the length of 150 kilometer in Lao PDR Southern Region
from Salavan through Xekong onto Xe Kaman. The Company took the contracting work in the form of
Turn Key in conjunction with a company from Japan, by taking the responsibility for the transmission line work.

e  Power Distribution System Rehabilitation Project (PDSR) during the year 2013-2015 in 4 Lao PDR main fowns
which are Capital City of Vientianne, Thakhek, Savannakhet and Pakse of which the Company was
the main contractor.

3. Project Development and Investment Business

The Company had foreseen the potentials and growth of power business from renewal energy, thus, prompting

it fo begin putting the investments on power generation from a small scale hydropower which was 3.2 megawatt

Tad Salen Hydropower Plant in Xepone, Savannakhet Province, Lao PDR. In 2008, Tad Salen Power Co., Ltd.,

("Tad Salen” or “TAD"), the Company’s subsidiary signed the Power Purchase Agreement with Laos State

Enterprise (EDL). The dam construction began in 2010 and was complete in 2012. The Company conducted the

pretests on the function before making formal distributions of the power to EDL with the concessionary period

of 30 years.

Company Group Structure:
Business under SCI Electric Public Co., Ltd., including its aoffiliates consists of 4 main groups as follows:
1. Manufacturing and distributing switchboards, cable trays and support system.
2. Manufacturing and distributing transmission towers, telecommunication towers, general steel fabrication and

hot-dip galvanized services.
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3. Renewable energy power plant business. (Presently, the Company has a small sized hydro-power plant).

4. Contracting service business on installing high voltage transmission line system and power distribution system.

As of 31 December 2016, the Company invests and/or joint venture in 5 doffiliates as follows:

Holded Shares

Company Nature of Business
(Percent)
SUBSIDIARIES
Ajikawa & SCI Metal Tech Co., Ltd.  Manufacturing and distributing Transmission Line Tower, 99,99
(AG&SCIMT) Telecom Tower and Galvanized Steel Structure '
Investing in renewable energy business (Presently, investing
SCI Holding Co., Ltd. (SCIH) in Hydropower Plant in Loas named Tad Salen Hydropower 99.96
Plant “TAD")
SCI Metal Tech (Myanmar) Co., Ltd.  Manufacturing and distributing Transmission Line Tower, 5
(SCIMTMM) Telecom Tower and Galvanized Steel Structure (in Myanmar)
JOINT VENTURES
T Utilities Co., Ltd. (TU) Investing in Energy and Infrastructure Business 40
Distributing Connecting Box, Switch Board, Cable Tray
SCI Enesys Co., Ltd. (SE) 40
and Support Systems
SCI Electric Public Company Limited,
(SChH
e Switchboards, & Cable Tray manufacturing
e EPC Tumnkey services for both transmission and
distribution system
| 99.998% 99.96% 95% |
Ajikawa & SCI Metal Tech SCI Holding Company Limited, SCI Metal Tech (Myanmar) Co., Ltd.
Company Limited, (AG&SCIMT) (SCIH) (SCIMTMM)
o Transmission fower, telecom tower  Renewable Energy Investment  Transmission tower, telecom tower
and other steel structures (Overseas) and other steel structures
manufacturing manufacturing
¢ Galvanising services e Galvanising services
| 100% |40% 40% |
Tadsalen Power Company Limited T Utilities Company Limited SCI Enesys Company Limited
(TAD) vy (SCI Enesys)
e Hydropower Plant in Laos PDR e Energy & Utility Investments e Connecting box, Electrical

Switchboard & Cable Tray Trading

The Company’s superiority points are: (1) Business; it has carried out is in diversifications ranging from manufacturing
and distributing switchboards, cable trays and support systems fo high voltage towers, telecommunication fowers and
general steel fabrication, hot-dip galvanized services including providing service work on designing, surveys, procurements,
constructions and installing electrical engineering work systems as well as high voltage fransmission line systems and power
distribution systems comprehensively, eventually making the Company being able to spread the risk and generate revenues
from many ways of businesses, (2) The Company has good allies in working together no matter whether it is a company
providing services on various system laying, a construction contracting company as well as supplier, (3) That the Company
has been established for a long time and has eamned its reputation and popularity in business circle for more than 20 years

which its achievements are acceptable to organizations of both government and private sectors.
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Revenue Structure:

The Company generates revenues from carrying out the core business which consists of

Revenues derived from sales:

1. Switchboard and cable fray manufacturing business SCI 236.31 12.00 368.52 17.41

2. High voltage and communication tower
manufacturing, general steel fabrication and AG&SCIMT 962.68 48.87 1,135.63 53.65
hot-dip galvanized service business

3. Hydro-power plant (small size) business TAD 27.04 1.37 21.55 1.02

4. Project work service business SCI 717.74 36.44 564.31 26.66

Total Revenues from Sales and Services 1,943.77 98.67 2,090.01 98.73

Other revenues** 26.14 1.33 26.83 1.27

Remarks: **  Other revenues are profits derived from sales of properties, interest receivable, profits from sales of investment

and profits from exchange rate, etc.

Projects under Operations as of 31 December 2016:
Switchboard, Cable Tray and Support System Manufacturing and Distributing Work:

As of 31 December 2016, number of the Projects where the work under which have been accepted for carying out
by the Company and the manufacturing being underway account for the total value of 97.44 million Baht which can be

detailed as follows:

Switchboard Work 52.12 Quarter 1-3/2017

Cable Tray and Support System Work 45.32 Quarter 1-3/2017

High Voltage and Communication Tower and Hot-dip Galvanized Steel Fabrication Manufacturing and Distributing work:

As of 31 December 2016, number of the Projects where the work under which have been accepted for carrying out
by the Company and the manufacturing being underway account for the total value of 651 million Baht. The work worth
forty-seven percent (64%) of the Project work value has already been delivered where the work value having been under

the manufactures but has not yet been delivered is 234 million Baht which can be detailed as follows:

High voltage tower work 107 Quarter 1/2017
Substation steel fabrication tower work 59 Quarter 1/2017
Telecommunication tower work 68 Quarter 1/2017

General steel fabircation work
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Industrial and Competitive Situation

A switchboard is the core electrical equipment necessary for controlling and distributing power fo consumers. It is therefore
important for all categories of power users, in particular, no matter what they are residential buildings, office buildings or
industrial factories, etc. While cable trays/wire ways are used in supporting electrical cables where each category of which in
term of the objective for use, is variedly different in accordance with the nature of works and the areas of utilizations.
Nevertheless, most of the cable trays/wire ways are used in electrical wiring system work and electrical wire management in
industrial work and can be installed and used within the buildings, as well. Hence, the Thai economic growth, the investments
from both the state and private sectors including the industrial sector growth necessarily requiring fo use the switchboards
and cable trays/wire ways will be the factors to affect the quantity of the Company’s product consumptions.

In 2016, the Company’s turnover was contractive due to the slowdown on the investments in various business sectors
such as the launching of new residential projects, particularly condominiums, consequently resulting in the private sector
project contfracting work to be adversely affected including the state sector construction work, and various mass rapid
fransit roufe electric train developments where the bid process on which was just taken place at the end of 2016. Thus,
the switchboard and cable tray/wire way business competition become more intense, as there are an increase in the
number of the newly emerged entrepreneurs in the market, especially, small enterprises (SEs), price competitions and
price forcing down among contractors, subcontractors and manufacturers consequently causing the tumover in 2016
to be contracted from 2015.

(Source: Director, Construction Institute of Thailand). Construction industry situation in 2016 expanded around 10%
accounted for the value of approximately 1.25 trilion Baht from the preceded year of 1.16 frillion Baht. The significant
factor was the project investment of the state sector such as the investment in mega projects in various infrastructure systems
which resulted in the investments of private sector beginning to have confidence and made the investments thereafter
from the situation of being minus throughout 2015,

The private sector’s investments in the first quarter of 2016 expanded at 5.25%, an increase during the same period of
2015 while the second quarter registered a decrease of 3.55% which was more than the same period of the preceded year
at 0.16%. While the state sector’s investments in the second half of the past year accounted for an increase in the value
more than the preceded year. However, the Institute still believed that the investment trend in 2017 between the state
sector and private sector would expand similarly. In addition, Thailand and countries throughout the globe are, in the future,
going info the aging society economic era that there will be an opportunity for the constructions for aging persons. Because
of being the market of high purchase power, the ederly market is thus far considered to be the market worthwhile to keep eyes
on. The investment value on such part is appraised to expand approximately 10 folds or almost 1 hundred thousand million Baht.

In 2017, we foresee that the state sector investment projects which include new power plant construction plan according
to The Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand (EGAT) Power Production Development Plan, various Mass Rapid Transit
electric train route developments and Phase Il Suvamabhumi Airport in accordance with the Transport Infrastructure
Development Plan including Real Estate Development and Industrial Estates will be well advantageous to switchboard
and cable fray/wire way manufacturing business of the Company.

(From Krungsri Resarch) The state sector construction contfracting business has a well growing trend by being able to reap
the advantage mainly from the acceleration of the infrastructure investment of the state sector both in the continuous and
newly emerged projects. The domestic private sector construction contracting business overview will gradually improve during
the period from 2017-2018, however, business competition may be critical which will affect the profitability of SMEs contractors
who are at the disadvantage over the cost and chance of access into the markets. In addition, the opportunity of the
main contractors to take jobs in foreign countries is increasingly more, especially, in the neighboring countries which are
still in need of developing their infrastructures and facilities increasingly and continuously.

During the period from 2017-2018, the investments on the residential constructions of private sector is likely to be
gradually brighter. The residential construction works will grow along the lines of the electric train routes while the factory
constructions will reap the advantage from the Border Special Economic Zones (Border SEZs) in which actions on the

constructions of the infrastructures and public utility system in each area by the state sector have been accelerated to be
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complete in 2017 which consequently will give rise fo the investments in the new factories additionally increasing from the
second half of 2017. Coupled with the investment promotion measure of Board of Investment of Thailand (BOI), Thai and
foreign entrepreneurs may be attracted to make more investment decisions. At any rate, the commercial building constructions
are anticipated to come to a contractive state in 2016 and will gradually be recovered during the period from 2017-2018

in accordance with the Thai economy the consumers’ purchase power which is well adjustable.

Table 4: Public and Private Construction Investment

Construction 2013 2014 2015 1H15 1H16
Total Construction Value (THB, bn) 1,053.7 1,038.7 1.161.9 578.9 622.6
Total Construction Growth (%) 1.7% -1.4% 11.9% 13.1% 7.6%
Public Construction Value (THB, bn) 498.7 494.8 629.1 310.9 352.7
Public Construction Growth (%) -2.6% -0.8% 27.2% 27.6% 13.4%
Private Construction Value (THB, bn) 555.1 543.9 532.7 268.0 269.9
Private Construction Growth (%) 6.0% -2.0% -2.1% -0.1% 0.7%

Source: NESDB

Telecommunication Industry Situation:

In the latest situation, there is a frend on the continuous growth in the number of mobile subscribers. At present, Thailand
accounts for 188 million mobile telephone numbers under possessions (Source of information: Office of The National
Broadcasting and Telecommunications Commission: NBTC in October 2016) and coupled with the expansion subsequent to the
frequency bids on 900 MHz and 1800 MHz from November 2015 until May 2016 has prompted 4G service users to soar up to
over 22 million cases at the present and mobile board band to almost 62 million cases. The highest speed in providing
services is af 25 Mbps, higher than global average which is compatible with the investment sector of the entrepreneurs.
Over the past 1 year from the 3rd quarter of 2015, the investments in the overall assets of all 3 main mobile operators
accounted for the increase of approximately 100,264 million Baht (Source of information: Interview with NBTC Secretary-
General, Telecom 4 Innovation Journal, 1-15 November Issue).

Provided, however, that such expansion from the currently existing operators have arisen from 2 main parts: to wit; the first
case is the additional installation of equipment to the original infrastructure work and the second one is the construction of the
new infrastructure to thoroughly cover the use arecs. In the first case, it will make the network expansion rapidly, however,
the second case will result in the use of the number of the new infrastructure increasingly more. Hence, during the period
of 2016, quantity of the new infrastructure pillars would not yet be a lot of them, but, there would be additional expansions.
The entrepreneurs would have the infrastructure expansion plan continuously. On the market situation in 2017, the wireless
telecommunication market is expected to expand over 4.6%. The factor attributable to the expansion would be derivative
from the information communication service market which is continuously growing with the impulse from

1. Societal frends on the use of mobile board band internet through 3G/4G network:

2. Infensive use of market strategy of entrepreneurs;

3. Newly emerged Digital Tech startup.

(Source: Kasikorn Research Center, 2 November 2016).

Power Production Industry Situation:

The present Power Development Plan is the Country Power Development Plan, B. E. 2555-2573 (2012-2030) (PDP 2010),
Revision No. 3. However, Ministry of Energy has draffed a new Power Development Plan which is the Power Development
Plan of Thailand, B. E. 2558-2579 (2015-2036) (PDP 2015), approved by a resolution of National Energy Commission (NEC) on
14 May 2015. In drafting PDP 2015, the assumption on Gross Domestic Product (GDP), 2013-2036, at the average of 3.94%
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per year is used in comparison with the original plan at 4.41% per year. Any rate, PDP 2015 places the importance on the
stability of power system in the country by reiterating the diversifications on the sources and type of fuel fuels for use in the
power productions. Such new PDP will reduce the proportion of dependability on natural gas down to remain to not exceed
40% in 2036 from 65% of the present maximum power requirement quantity. In addition, the power productions from clean coals
will be increased from approximately 19% to 20%-25% and the proportion on the purchase of hydropower from neighboring
country increased to 15%-20%. Moreover, the draft of PDP 2015 places the importance on the promotion of power production
from biomass fuel and biogas in order to create the advantages jointly with farmers and communities in solving enormously
excessive garbage by increasing the power production proportion from renewable energy or circulating energy from

approximately 8% to 15%-20%. (Source: Ministry of Energy, Krungthep Turakij Newspaper).

Capacity
48 2,199 226 3,016 220 1,570 - 7.279
2014
Capacity
501 5,670 600 3,282 3,002 6,000 680 19,635
2036
22,000
20,000
18,000
16,000 Energy Plant
14,000 Biomass
12,000 Bio-gaebage
10,000 _-_-j - - - - .—._.—-_. Hydropower
soc0 m .
6,000 Wind Power
4,000

Solar Cell

2015 2018 2021 2024 2027 2030 2033 2036

Draft of Power Development Plan of Thailand, B. E. 2558-2579 (2015-2036) lays out a new power production capacity

during the period from 2015-2036 which can be concluded as follows:

As at the end of 2014 37,612
+ New production Capacity during the period

57.467
from 2015-2036
- Capacity discharged from the system

(24,669)

during the period from 2015-2030

The new power production capacity during the period from 2015-2036 is equal to 57,467 megawatt classified by

the category of power plants as follows:

137




SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

Power Production Capacity Megawatt

1. Renewable energy plants 12,250
2. Pumped-storage plants 2,101
3. Clean coal plants 7,365
4. Natural Gas Plants 17.478
5. Nuclear energy plants 2,000
6. Gas turbine plants 1,250
7. Cogeneration plants 4,052
8. Purchased from foreign country 11,016

Total 57 467

Based on the present Power Production Capacity Development Plan, related organizations and business enterprises
eventually map out their plans to procure power energy and increase their power production capacity in order to back up
the growing needs of the power energy consequently resulting in the power production industry tfo expand; power plant
development, the needs of high voltage stations, transmission cables, high voltage towers and general steel fabrications
for substations to substantially increase. From 2012 to 2014, length of the transmission cables and number of high voltage
stations in the country had a trend of an increase all along in accordance with the needs of power and the more
increasing power productions.

At present, EGAT is under the process of the transmission cable system development in Northeastemn Region to be the
size of 500 kV from the original size of 230 kV in 3 Projects; to wit: 1) Transmission cables to back up Xayaboury Project,
2) Transmission cables to back up Nam Ngum Project, 3) Transmission cables to link up Eastern Seaboard with Lower
Northeastern Region where the construction of which is expected to gradually complete during the period of 2018 and 2019
and that the power of 2,000 megawatt can be additional received. All constructions will be complete approximately 2024.
For the reason that EGAT's responsible areas (throughout the country except Bangkok and its perimeter) are beyond the
capability of the transmission cables to take power from renewable energy which would be only 2,000 megawatt within 2018,
the additional investment is therefore necessarily possible. In this connection, the draft of PDP 2015 contains the plan on the
electrical system infrastructure investments in which the transmission and power distribution system to back up ASEAN
Economic Community or AEC and Greater Mekong Sub-region as well as Smart Grid Network in order that the power
management can be more efficiently handled will be developed and ready to take the renewable energy at higher proportion.

Source: Ministry of Energy, Krungthep Turakij newspaper, Prachachart Thurakit newspaper.

Construction Contracting Work (EPC) and Renewal Energy Power Plant in Lao PDR:

Lao PDR government maps out the policy to make its country the ‘Battery of Asia’ or, in other word, Asia Source of
Energy within 2020. Lao PDR government therefore placed the importance on energy projects, particularly, hydro-power
and expeditiously accelerate the energy source developments for domestic consumptions including exporting energy to
its neighboring countries in order to bring in revenues to the country which, in this respect, 80% of electric energy generated
will be exported for sales to neighboring countries, making the power exports of Lao PDR the main revenues of the country
which, in each year, the average rate is high up continuously. Hence, energy business is deemed to be yet another

main business that significantly creates revenues to Lao PDR.
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Graph: Power Export Figures of Lao PDR:
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Source: Electricity Statistic Yearbook 2014 of Lao PDR, Ministry of Energy and Mine.

From the figures of Ministry of Energy and Mines until the end of 2016, a total of 42 power production projects from
both hydropower and thermal power in Lao PDR have been completed with the total production capacity of 6,300 megawatts
that can generate electricity of 35 billion kilowatts hour per year and that another 9 projects are scheduled to be completed
in 2017, hence, making Lao PDR accounting for a total of more than 90 electricity dams and coal-operated power plants
in 2020 with a total production capacity increased to 14,000 megawatts. Meanwhile, many dams have been under
constructions which are expected to be completed in 2030. As such, Lao PDR can generate electricity up to 20,000 megawatts
in accordance with the strategic plan of Lao PDR Ministry of Energy and Mines.

At present, Thailand has signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Lao PDR for the purchase of 9,000
megawatts power. At any rate, Lao PDR government makes a proposal to Thailand fo purchase the power from it in a
manner of Grid fo Grid from the original frade in the form of entering info the Purchase Agreement directly to the Power
Project because it has many small sized power plants having surplus power to be sold to Thailand. For such reason,
Lao PDR government has made the investments in, fo develop the power transmission line system fo be of the same quality
and standard as that of the Thai one in order to enable the country to transmit the power for sales to Thailand through
the transmission line system and fo earn revenues for the country.

We look atf such matter as that the investments in hydropower deal in Lao PDR is still potentially high because the country
is abundantly rich in natural resources, having many large, medium and smalll size dam projects currently under feasibility study
and that its government provides full supports in encouraging foreigners to make the investments. Yet, the transmission line
projects are important and necessary project for Lao PDR in fransmitting power to various areas of the country which are in
needs of electricity including the frade of electricity with Thailand and the exports of it to neighboring countries, the power
fransmission has to rely on the fransmission line system. So, we expect that the contracting business of engineering,
procurement and construction (EPC) in Lao PDR is still potentially growing because of the reason that Lao PDR government
has to expedite the investments in the transmission line project, particularly, the backbone, in order to serve the Power

Purchase Agreements made with Thailand and other countries.

High Voltage Electric Pole and Telecommunication Tower
Manufacturing Jobs in Myanmar:

The investment in Myanmar can be both the opportunity and challenge. Despite Myanmar has fully opened the country
only just over the past few years, investors from all corners of the world have made their investments in the country as they have
foreseen the potential opportunity that the country has many advantageous points, such as the areas of the country that are
abundantly rich in natural resources; the labor wages that are not rather high when comparing with Thailand in which the
labor wage cost has become the factor affecting business operations. In addition, Myanmar geographic locations connected
with India, China and Southeast Asia are the strategic points in expanding markets to neighboring countries. Moreover,
Myanmar government will carry out the developments in many Special Economic Zones (SEZs) including the areas of Dawei,

Thilawa, Kyaukphyu and other Special Economic Zones in Myanmar.
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When foreign companies had been interested in putting more investments in Myanmar, its government therefore
promulgated a new Investment Law in November 2012 by authorizing foreigners to be able to invest in the project at full 100%
including the entitlements to various tax privileges. Subsequent to the promulgation of such Investment Law, it was anticipated
that foreign investors would be interested in putting more investments in Myanmar with implicit significance. In 2014, the
government of Myanmar began to issue licenses to foreigners to expand mega public utility business in various projects:
such as; Telecommunication Project (Telenor and Ooredoo), Thilawa Special Economic Zone Development Project,
International Airport Construction Project in Bago (formerly Hatthawaddy), Power Development Project by World Bank,
Water Supply System Development Project in Yangon, Cement Production Plant by The Siam Cement Public Company Limited,
Energy Project by PTT Exploration and Production Public Company Limited and Train System Development in Myanmar, etc.
(Source: ASEA Center, The Federation of Thai Industries).

Myanmar has announced the country reform plan on public utilities, especially, power system for more potentials since
2012 in order to serve the investments from both domestic and foreign enterprises which are rapidly expanding. But, because
of the reason that Myanmar’s development is way slower than Thailand after its country was closed for a long time, therefore,
a substantial amount of time in a certain level may be used in creating foundation of the country’s public ufility system.
At present, Myanmar cannot generate electric currents sufficiently to cope with its domestic demands which, in this respect,
2-thirds of the country areas have no power for use and that only 35% of its population can have access to the power.
Currently, Myanmar’s power production capacity is around 5,000 megawatts and its government has set the goal to produce
the power up to 15,000 megawatts and increase the percentage on the access to the power of its population to 100% in 2030.
Other than quantity of the electric currents which cannot be generated sufficiently to cope with its domestic demands,
the telecommunication infrastructure still cannot back up the consumer’s demands well enough as it should have been.
Furthermore, the cost on telephone charge and expenses on service charges are somewhat rather high where the matter
of transport has not yet been developed to adequately meet the standard.

We believe that the opportunity and demands on the investments in Myanmar will continuously increase for many years
from now on, particularly, the investments in the infrastructures for the reason that Myanmar is currently at the changing
point of the development and opening the country. Hence, the infrastructures and various public utility system, especially,
the access to the power are deemed to be the very first things to be prepared in order to back up its economic expansion.
The present shortage of electric currents is the hindrance and limitation of the investment expansion in Myanmar. It is therefore
anficipated that the future of business connected with the power, energy as well as the infrastructures in Myanmar

will rapidly expand.
Table: Transmission Line Length and Power Substations in Myanmar as of May 2016.

Power Substation Electric Power

Voltage (Kilowatt) Transmission Line Length
(MVA)
500 - -
230 4,189.94 5,865.0
132 2.199.45 2,193.0
66 4,883.75 2,622.1
77U 11,273.14 10,680.1

Source: Myanmar Ministry of Electric Power (MOEP)
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Management Structure
Board
The Management Structure of the Company consists of the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee, the Nomination

and Remuneration Committee, the Executive Committee and the Executives, details as follows:

Board of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors consists of 10 members as follows:

Name Position

1. Mr. Noppol Milinthanggoon Chairman of the Board / Independent Director

Chairman of the Audit Committee / Independent Director /

2. Mrs. Pranee Phasipol o ) )
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

3. Mrs. Chattong Tippayakalin Audit Committee / Independent Director

4. Ms. Choovana Viwatpanachati Audit Committee / Independent Director

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee /

5. Mr. Sumeth chailertvanitkul )
Independent Director

6. Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakomn Director / Nomination and Remuneration Committee
7. Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul Director
8. Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul Director
9. Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakorn Director
10. Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul Director

Mrs. Wanida Phruttinarakorn, served as Secretary of the Company

Authorized Directors
Name of director authorized to affix signature to bind the company is two of the three directors: Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakomn,

Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakom, and Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul, to jointly sign along with the common seal of the company.

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities of Company’s Board of Directors:

The Company’s Board of Directors consists of knowledgeable, competent and experienced Directors to carry out business
which will be beneficial to the Company. The Board of Directors derives from the appointments of the Shareholders Meeting
consisting of 10 Directors; 5 of whom are Independent Directors. Board of Directors has each ferm in office for a period
of 3 years and that the Independent Directors should have their term in office of not over 9 years consecutively. Board of
Directors has the authorities and responsibilities to manage the Company in accordance with the laws, objectives and
Articles of Association of the Company with due care, prudence and honesty. In conclusion, their significant authorities
and responsibilities shall be as follows:

1. Amange the Shareholders Meeting which is the Annual Ordinary Meetings within 4 months from the ending date

of the Company’s accounting period cycle;

2. Arrange Board of Directors Meeting, at least, once every quarter and in order to carry out business in accordance
with the Principle of Good Corporate Governance, at last, 6 Company’s Board of Directors Meetings per year have
been scheduled to take place and that the Board of Directors Meeting without the participations of the
Executive Directors shall be held once a year;

3.  Amange to cause the preparations of the Company’s Balance Sheets and Statements of Income at the end of the
Company’s accounting period cycle which after being audited by the auditor shall be submitted to the

Shareholders Meeting for approval;
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The Board of Directors may delegate one or several Director(s) with the authority or any other person to perform
any acts on its behalf under its control or may make the empowerment to enable such person to have the power as
it may think fit and within the period of times it deems to be appropriate. The Board of Directors may cancel, revoke,
make change in or alteration on the person having been empowered or such power when deeming it reasonable;

In addition, the Board of Directors may empower the Executive Committee to have the authorities and duties
to in performing works with the details of the empowerment according to the scope of authorities and duties of the
Executive Committee provided, however, that such empowerment must not be in a manner likely to enable the
Executive Committee to make considerations and give approvals on the transactions which the Executive
Committee or the Appointee or related persons have had any interest or other conflict of interest with the
Company or its subsidiaries except the approvals on the transactions in accordance with the policy and rules
having already been considered and approved by the Board of Directors provided that such actions shall
as well be in accordance with the procedure prescribed by law.

Set out the Company’s goal, guidelines, policies, work plans and budgets;

Monitor controls over the management of the Executive Committee to ensure the compliance with the policy
as assigned except in the following matters which must be approved first from the Shareholders Meeting
before proceeding with any actions which are the matter prescribed by law that the approval must be determined
by the Shareholders Meeting resolution: such as; the capital increase or decrease, issuance of debentures, sales
or fransfers of the Company’s important business, wholly or partially, to the other person or a purchase or receipt
of other company’s business to be that of the Company, the amendment of Company’s Memorandum of
Association or Articles of Association, efc.;

Moreover, the scope of duties of the Board also includes the supervision on the company’s operations to be
conforming to the Securities and Exchange Act, and Requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. These
include the related party transaction, the trade of significant assets under the regulations of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand, and other laws related to the company’s business.

Consider the work management structures, appoint the Executive Committee, Managing Director, and other
committees as appropriate;

Regularly follow up work performance to be in line with work plans and budget;

Approve the opening and closing of accounts with banks or other financial institutions, along with the conditions
of withdrawal, and to carry out the fransaction of such deposit accounts;

Approve the disbursements of the capitals on the important investments which are prescribed in the Annual
Expenditure Budget;

Prescribe the Organizational Structure or assign the Executive Committee to carry out actions;

Shall have the power to delegate one or several Director(s) with the authority or any other person to perform any
acts under its control of the Board of Directors or may make the empowerment fo enable such person to have
the power as it may think fit and within the period of times it deems to be appropriate. The Board of Directors
may cancel, revoke, make change in or alteration on the person having been empowered or such power when
deeming reasonable provided, however, that there must not be a delegation of any authority whatever to
a person who have the conflict of interest in carrying out the actions;

Directors must not carry out any business of the same nature and in a manner likely to compete with the Company’s
business or must not become a partner in an ordinary partnership or unlimited liability partner in a limited
partnership or a Director of a private company or other company carrying out the business of the same nature and
in competition with the Company’s business disregarding whether it is for own benefit or benefit of the
other persons unless otherwise the Shareholders Meeting had been notify accordingly prior to the resolution
on the appoint was rendered;

Directors must notify the Company without delay if anyone of them should have interest, whether directly or
indirectly, in any contracts/agreements made by the Company or hold shares or other securities with an increase

or a decrease in number in the Company or its affiliates.
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Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee shall consist of, at least, 3 persons; all of whom are Independent Directors and, at least, one person
shall be well-versed in accountancy with adequate experience to perform duty to review the reliability of Financial
Statements. The Audit Committee shall also assist the Company in monitoring controls over the carrying out of the
Company’s business operations to be in accordance with the Principle of Good Corporate Govemnance as prescribed
by Security Exchange Commission (SEC) and Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) including to have the scope of power and
duties as assigned by the Company’s Board of Director by having Miss Romklao Muangyunnanl serving as the Secretary
to the Audit and Risk Management Committee.

1 Highest education: Bachelor of Business Administration (Finance), Bangkok University

Professional Experience:  Present - Audit Section Chief, SCI Electric Public Co., Ltd.
Training: - Internal Audit Diploma, Class 14, (Federation of Accounting Professions)
- COSO Internal Control System Guideline Frame, Class 2/2016
(Federation of Accounting Professions)

- Fraud Audit (The Institute of Internal Auditors of Thailand)

Qualifications of Audit Committee:

The Company’s Audit Committee has the independency in accordance with the definition of the independency

of the Independent Directors by

1. Holding shares of not over 1% of the total number of the voting shares of the Company, proprietary company,
subsidiary companies, associated companies or juristic persons which may have conflict with one another by
counting in the shares held by related persons, as well;

2. Not becoming a Director participating in the administration of work/ staff/ employees/ consultant drawing
regular salary /person having controlling power of the Company, proprietary company, subsidiary companies,
associated companies, subsidiary companies of the same sequent order, or juristic persons which may have
conflict with one another (at present and over the past 2 years before being appointed):

3. Having no blood relation nor relation by way of legitimate registration in a manner likely to be parents, spouse,
sibling, child including child’s spouse with the Executive, major shareholders, person having controlling power or the
person to be nominated as the Executive or person having controlling power over the Company or its subsidiaries;

4.  Having no business relation with the Company, proprietary company, subsidiary companies, associated
companies or juristic persons which may have conflict in a manner that may obstruct the use of own
independent discretions nor being a major shareholder, a Director not being an Independent Director nor an
Executive of a person having business relation with the Company, proprietary company, subsidiary companies,
associated companies or juristic persons which may have conflict;

5. Not being the auditor of the Company, proprietary company, subsidiary companies, associated companies
or juristic persons which may have conflict in a manner which may obstruct the use of own independent discretions
nor being a major shareholder, a Director not being an Independent Director nor an Executive of a person having
business relation with the Company, proprietary company, subsidiary companies, associated companies or
juristic persons which may have conflict;

6. Not being a person providing any professional services nor legal nor financial consultancy receiving service
charges in excess of two milion Baht per year from the Company, proprietary company, subsidiary companies,
associated companies or a juristic person which may have conflict nor being a major shareholder, a Director
not being an Independent Director, an Executive nor managing partner of the professional service provider;

7. Not being a Director appointed to be a representative of the Company’s Directors, major shareholder or

shareholders having connections with the Company’s major shareholder;
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Not having any other characteristics attributable to the condition preventing the auditor from being able
to express opinion independently;

Not being a Director assigned by the Company’s Board of Directors to make decisions in carrying out business
operations of the Company, proprietary company, subsidiary companies, associated companies, subsidiary
companies in the same sequent order or a juristic person which may have conflict nor a Director of registered
company being the proprietary company, subsidiary companies, associated companies, subsidiary companies
of the same sequent order;

Having duty of the same nature as set forth under The Stock Exchange of Thailand Regulation on Qualifications

and Scope of Operations of Audit and Risk Management Committee.

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities of Audit Committee:

Scope of the Audit Committee’s duties and responsibilities can be summarized as follows:

1.
2.

Conduct reviews to ensure that the Company’s Financial Report is accurately and adequately prepared:;

Conduct reviews to ensure that the Company has suitable and effective internal control and internal audit and

make consideration on the independency of the Internal Audit Unit as well as giving approvals on the

considerations on the appointments, transfers, and employment termination of Internal Audit Unit Chief or
any other Units responsible for matters in relation to infernal audit:

Conduct reviews to ensure that the Company has complied with the Law on Securities and The Stock Exchange

of Thailand and the Laws relating to the Company’s business;

Conduct reviews and consults with the Management in relation to Company’s critical risk and measure

implemented by the Management in monitoring follow-ups and controls over such risk:

Make considerations on the selection and nomination for the appointment of an independent person to perform

duty as the Company’s auditor and proposes remuneration for such person as well as participating in the meeting

with the auditor without the Management members taking part in, at least, once a year;

Make considerations on connected transactions or fransactions which may have a conflict of interest that they

are undertaken in accordance with the pertinent Law and Requirements of The Stock Exchange of Thailand

and to ensure that they are reasonable and optimally beneficial to the Company:

Prepare the Audit and Risk Management Committee Report by disclosing it in the Company’s Annual Report.

Such Report shall be duly signed by the Chairman of the Audit and Risk Management Committee and must

consist of, at least, the following information:

(a) Opinions on the accuracy and completeness in respect of the reliability of the Company’s Financial Report;

(b) Opinions on the sufficiency of the Company’s internal control system:

(c) Opinions on the compliances with the Law on Securities and The Stock Exchange of Thailand, Requirements
of The Stock Exchange of Thailand or Laws relating to the Company’s business;

(d) Opinions on the suitability of the auditor;

(e) Opinions on the transactions which may have the conflict of interest;

() The number of the Audit and Risk Management Committee’s meetings and meeting participations of
each Audit Committee member;

(@) The overall opinions or observations received by the Audit Committee from duty performances in accordance
with the Charter;

(h) Other transactions which are in view that the shareholders and investors, in general, should know of,
provided that the disclosures of such transactions shall be under the Committee’s scope of duties and
responsibilities as assigned by the Company’s Board of Directors.

Perform any other duties as assigned by the Company’s Board of Directors with the approval of the Audit

and Risk Management Committee;
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9. In performing duties of the Audit and Risk Management Committee, if anything should be discovered or should
there be any doubts that there are transactions or performances of any acts as follows which may materially
affect the Company’s financial condition and turnovers, the Audit and Risk Management Committee shall
report such occurrence to the Company’s Board of Directors to undertake remedial actions within the period
of time it deems to be reasonable:

(a) Transactions giving rise to the conflict of interest;

(b) Fraudulent act or an irregularity or critical defect in interal control system;

(c) Violation of the Law on Securities and The Stock Exchange of Thailand, Requirements of The Stock
Exchange of Thailand or Laws relating to the Company’s business.

If the Company’s Board of Directors or the Executives should fail to undertake remedial actions to make correction

or improvement accordingly within the period of time prescribed under paragraph one, the Audit and Risk

Management Committee is compellingly required to report such failure to Office of SEC or SET within the

period of time prescribed by Law.

10. The Audit and Risk Management Committee may, in performing its duties, asks for advices from Independent
Advisors or Experts in the other fields of professions if the Committee deems it necessary and appropriate which,
in this connection, the Company shall be the party responsible for all related expenses incurred consequently
as a result of such duty performances of the Audit and Risk Management Committee abovementioned.
The Audit and Risk Management Committee is subject to take responsibility directly to the Company’s Board
of Directors and that the Company Board of Directors is sfill responsible for carrying out the Company’s

business operations respective to the third persons.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of 3 Members, at least, and 2-thirds of its total number, at least,
must be Independent Members and that an Independent Member shall chair the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee to be responsible for setting out the rules and policy on the selecting and determining the remunerations for
Directors of the Board and Subcommittee Members including the scrutiny, selections and nominations of suitable persons

to hold positions of the Company’s Board of Directors and determining the remunerations of the Directors.

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities of Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Scrutiny:

1. Review the structure of Board of Directors to compatibly suit with the strategic necessity of the Company:

2. Set out the rules and procedures on the scrutiny and selections of persons to hold positions of Directors of the
Board, Members in the Subcommittees, Executive Director Chairman, Executive Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
High Level Executives and Company Secretary for nominations to the Company Board of Directors and/or
submission to Shareholders Meeting for approval, as the case may be;

3. Consider, scrutinizes and screens list of names and personal background of persons to be nominated to be
Directors of the Board, Members in the Subcommittees, Executive Director Chairman, Executive Directors,
Chief Executive Officer, High Level Executives and Company Secretary in the case of a vacancy for submission
to the Company Board of Directors Meeting for making considerations on the approval;

4. Disclose the policy and details of scrutiny process in the Company Annual Report;

5. Set out the rules on performance evaluation of the Company Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer
regularly every year for reporting to the Company Board of Directors;

6. Conduct performance evaluation of the Company Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer regularly
every year and report result of the evaluation to the Company Board of Directors;

7. Conducts its self-executed performance evaluation regularly every year and reports result of the valuation to the

Company Board of Directors.
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Remuneration Consideration:

1.

Set out the express and transparent policy and rules on the payments of remuneration and other fringe benefits
of the Company Board of Directors, Subcommittees and high level Executives for submission to the Company
Board of Directors Meeting and/or Shareholders Meeting for consideration on the approval, as the case may be;
Propose recommendations on the remuneration of the Company Board of Directors, Subcommittees and high
level Executives with the return reasonably suitable to their duties and responsibilities;

Initiate actions on the scrutiny and nominates names of persons suitably qualified to hold positions of Directors
for the first tfime and considers work achievements, qualifications and suitability of Directors vacating office on
normal expiration of term in office who are suitable for re-elections for submission to the Company Board of
Directors for consideration on the approval and onto the Shareholders Meeting for further appointments;
Make consideration and give recommendation to the Company’s Board of Directors as well as conduct
monitoring controls and follow ups over the operations relating to the visions and strategy on the aspects of
human resources of the Company including the Company Executive Development Work Plan;

Assess the Company’s turnover in order to set out the procedural guidelines on giving bonus and annual
salary increase of the Company by using the suitably industrial standard basis to support the considerations;

Propose recommendations on the Company’s salary structure including other fringe benefits.

Executive Committee:

The Executive Committee, the body that helps the Company in carrying out the operations with flexibility, consists of 10

persons, having the scope of authorities and duties as assigned by the Company Board of Directors which consists of;

Name Position
1. Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakomn Chairman of Executive Committee
2. Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul Chief Executive Officer
3. Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul Chief Financial Officer
4. Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakorn Chief Operating Officer (SCI)
5. Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul Chief Operating Officer (AG&SCIMT)
6. Mr. Kuniyochi Mito Director of Planning and Design
7. Ms. Pornthip Assawashartcharnchai Accounting Manager
8. Mrs. Wanida Phruttinarakorn Finance Manager
9. Mr. Panupan Jesrichai Sales and Business Manager
10. Ms. Oragjid Pheanvitayaskul Marketing Manager

Remarks: All Directors in the Executive Committee are counted in under the definition of the *Management” of the Company

for the purpose of business good corporate governance practice. In this connection, the Executives under such definition

are Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn, Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul, Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul, Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakorn,

and Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The main roles and responsibilities of the Board of Directors involve the usual operations and managements, the

specification of policies, plans, budget, management structure and the administration, as well as the operational rules

that are required to conform with the economic conditions. The final role of the board is to present the provided

responsibilities to other members during the Board Meeting for the consideration and approval and/or suggest the

comments if needed. Additionally, the directors must revise and follow up the operation of the company and make sure if it

follows the specified policies. The main role and responsibilities of the Board of Directors could be inferred as follows;
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General Policy

1. Manage and administrate the company following to the company’s goals, regulations, policies, practices, orders,
and resolutions agreed at the Board Meeting, and/or the Extraordinary General Meeting. The meeting
management shall rely on the practices and regulations of the Board Meeting;

2. Examine and specify the company’s policies, guidelines, strategies, managements, business and financial plans,
budget plans, human resource managements, methods of funding and investment, expansion methods, and
public relations conforming to the guidelines approved by the Board, as well as control and manage the
operations of other nominated sectors with the purpose of fulfilling the achievements;

3. Examine the annual budget plan allocated by the management team before forwarding to the Board for the
consideration and approval. The responsibilities include consider, approve, and revise the annual budget plan
during the period that the Board Meeting could not be held. However, the representatives shall present
the budget plan at the next meeting;

4. Examine the agenda of all the departments before sending for an approval of the Board.

Authority

5. Possess the authority to approve the fransaction, employment, and contract with the credit line not over than
50 million baht (fifty million baht);

6. Possess the authority to approve the transaction of equipments or fixed assets for the regular usage in the
business with the credit line not over than 50 million baht (fifty million baht);

7. Possess the authority to approve the bidding and transaction, and the regular operations of the company and chained
companies, including the approval of bidding, transaction, and employment that are for the regular usage of the
company and chained companies with the credit line not over than 200 million baht (two hundred million baht);

8. Possess the authority to approve the loaning money, the provision of credit, the issue of debt securities, overdraft
contfract, other bank credits or other financial institutions” or other people under the regular conditions of the
company or other juristic persons involved in the business with the credit line not over than 50 million baht (fifty
milion baht), including the authority to get the payment guarantee letter for the company’s interests with the
credit line not over than 50 million baht (fifty million baht);

9. Possess the authority to approve the mortgage and pawning of the company’s existing or nearly-existing assets

for the loan guarantee with the credit line not over than 50 million baht (fifty million baht).

General Administration

10. Work as a consultant responsible for the financial management, marketing management, human resource,
and other operations within the business;

11. Possess the necessary authority to approve the designation of general consultants, including the financial and tax
consultants, as well as the authority to specify the appropriate consideration for these employees with the credit
line specified on the lists of the fransaction, employment and contract above.

12. Possess the authority to appoint the project consultant as appropriate with the credit line not over than
10 million baht (fen million baht); however, the investment and budget plans would be approved by the Board:

13. Specify the company’s structures and administration, including the designation, employment, translocation,
wage, consideration, bonus of the administrative officers, and dismissal assigned by the Board, as well as examine
the appropriate employee’s fringe benefits conforming to the conditions, traditions, and legal regulations
(the administrative officers could be defined as the employees working under the authority of the board):

14.  Perform other responsibilities assigned by the Board.

The directors could not examine and approve any performances involved with the interests of the company, except
for the approval conforming with the policies and regulations of the Board, the extraordinary general members and legal

regulations. Nonetheless, the Board could cancel, ignore, and revise their authority as appropriate.
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Moreover, the executive managing directors, chief executive officer or other employees are approved by the board

to perform duties conforming with the specified regulations of the board. Nonetheless, the delegation of authority is

considered as successful if the authorized representatives  are not against the company’s interests.

At the Extraordinary General Meeting 1/2015 on April 22nd, 2015, the authorities and responsibilities of the Chair of

Executive Board and Chief Executive Office were concluded and approved as follows;

Roles and Responsibilities of the Chair of Executive Board

General Administration

1.

Control and approve the regular operations of the company, as well as assign authority to the Chief Executive
Office, administrators, or other employees performing the regular duties within the company to be authorized
to represent as the Chair for some issues under the contfrol and the period that the Chair of Executive Board
assigns. Nonetheless, the authority could be ignored, revised, and cancelled by the Chair;

Perform duties following to the policies, plans, and budget plans assigned by the committees and/or the Board;
Administrate the operations as an authorized representative, with the awareness of the targets, regulations,
policies, commands, resolutions obtained by the Extraordinary General Meeting, and/or meeting Executive Meeting;
Possess the authority fo assign particular authority and/or duties towards other employees, which is limited to the
regular authority of the Chair and/or depends on the company’s practices, regulations, or commands of the
Board, and/or the regulations settled by the company. The Board has to regularly follow up and evaluate the

company’s operations in order o protect risks gained by internal and external factors.

Authority

5.

Possess the authority to approve the regular transaction of the regular usage in the business with the credit
line not over than 25 million baht (twenty-five million baht);
Possess the authority to approve the transaction of equipments or fixed assets for the regular usage in the business
with the credit line not over than 10 million baht (fen million baht), and movable properties with the credit line
not over than 10 million baht (ten million baht);
Approve the tfransaction, regular services and other services of the company, such as the approval of sales,
employment contracts for the regular and irregular duties with the credit line not over than 150 milion baht
(one hundred and fifty million baht);
Approve the loaning money, the provision of credit, the issue of debt securities, overdraft contract, other bank
credits or other financial institutions’ or other people under the regular  conditions of the company or other
juristic persons involved in the business with the credit line not over than 25 million baht (twenty-five million baht),
including the authority to get the payment guarantee letter for the company’s interests with the credit line not
over than 25 million baht (twenty-five million baht);
Regularly perform other responsibilities assigned by the Board and Committees.

the Chair of Executive Board could not examine and approve any performances involved with the interests
of the company, except for the approval conforming with the policies and regulations of the Board, the
extraordinary general members and legal regulations. Nonetheless, the Board could cancel, ignore, and revise

their authority as appropriate.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officers

General Administration

1.
2.

Administrate the regular operations and managements of the company;
Perform duties following to the policies, plans, and budget plans assigned by the committees and/or the Board

and/or the Chair of Executive Board;
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3.  Administrate the operations as an authorized representative, with the awareness of the targets, regulations,
policies, commands, resolutions obtained by the Extraordinary General Meeting, and/or Executive Meeting
and/or Chair of Executive Board’s Meeting;

4.  Possess the authority to assign particular authority and/or duties fowards other employees, which is limited to the
regular authority of the Chair and/or depends on the company’s practices, regulations, or commands of the Board,
and/or the regulations settled by the company. However, the authority assignation is not considered as successful
if the authorized representatives are against the company’s interests;

5. Follow up and evaluate the company’s operations in order to protect risks gained by internal and extemnal factors;

6. Examine the confracts involved in the company’s business and interests, including specify the procedures and
methods of the contract management processes with the purposes of present to the Board and/or Committees and/

or the Chair of Executive Board;

Authority

7. Possess the authority to approve the regular transaction of the regular usage in the business with the credit line
not over than 10 million baht (ten million baht);

8.  Possess the authority to approve the transaction of equipments or fixed assets for the regular usage in the business
with the credit line not over than 10 million baht (ten million baht);

9. Approve the transaction, regular services and other services of the company, such as the approval of sales,
employment contracts for the regular and irregular duties with the credit line not over than 100 milion baht
(one hundred million baht);

10. Approve the loaning money, the provision of credit, the issue of debt securities, overdraft contract, other bank
credits or other financial institutions” or other people under the regular conditions of the company or other
juristic persons involved in the business with the credit line not over than 10 million baht (ten million baht),
including the authority to get the payment guarantee letter for the company’s interests with the credit line

not over than 10 million baht (ten million baht);

Internal Control

11.  Examine and allocate the pension, bonus, and other rewards to the employees, laborers and other staff involved
in the business, along with the approval of the committees;

12. Possess the authority to deliberate on the employment, nomination, translocation of positions, sections,
departments, and dismissal, as well as salary/bonus/reward/benefit specification of all employees, except for
executive officers;

13. Possess the authority to specific regulations, practices, declarations, and notices in order to fulfill the policies
and interests of the company, as well as maintain the organization within the company:

14.  Regularly perform other responsibilities assigned by the Committees and the Board.

The Chief Executive Officers could not examine and approve any performance that they are involved with
the interests of the company, except for the approval conforming with the policies and regulations of the Board,
the extraordinary general members and legal regulations. Nonetheless, the Board could cancel, ignore, and
revise their authority as appropriate.

Moreover, the executive managing directors may assign authority fowards employees to perform duties
conforming with the approved regulations of the board. Nonetheless, the delegation of authority is considered

as successful if the authorized representatives are not against the company’s interests.
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Company Secretary
At the Extraordinary General Meeting 1/2015 on April 22nd, 2015, it was unanimously resolved that Miss Wanida
Pruttinarakorn was nominated as the company secretary responsible for administrating the operations of committees,
and cooperate with other departments to follow the committees’ resolutions. The main roles and responsible required for
the company secretary are as follows;
- Consult with the committees about regulations, rules, and practices of the company, as well as follow up with the
operations and ensure that they were followed strictly, along with informing any corrections to the committees;
- Arange the Extraordinary General Meetings, and Committee Meetings with the awareness of legal regulations,
practices and other regulations settled by the company:
- Record the minutes of the Extraordinary General Meetings and Board Meetings, including follow up with the
resolutions settled by these meetings:
- Ensure that the company’s data and information reports could be revealed conforming to the practices and
regulations of the Stock Exchange and Securities and Exchange Commission;
- Arange and coordinate with other departments for the committees’” activities, including the Board-Committee
Orientation;
- Be responsible for the necessary documents, including committee registration form, executive meeting invitation,
minutes of committee meetings, annual reports, extraordinary general meeting invitation and interest reports

of committees and the Board.

Highest Education Level: Faculty of Accountancy, Dhurakij Pundit University
Work Experiences: Presently working as a finance manager/ executive director and company secretary.
Attended the Company Secretary Program Training 54/2013 (CSP) arranged by the Thai Institute of Directors;

Attended the Executive Financial Management Training 25/2012 arranged by the Faculty of Economics, Chulalongkormn University.

Remuneration of Directors
In 2015 and 2016, the Company paid remuneration in the form of attendance fees to the Board of Directors as follows; -

Remuneration of the Management

2015 2016

Board of Audit Board of Audit
Name-Surname Directors ~ Committee  Nomination Directors ~ Committee  Nomination
Meeting Meeting Meeting Attendance Meeting Meeting Meeting Attendance
(frequency) (frequency) (frequency) fee (Baht) (frequency) (frequency) (frequency) fee (Baht)

1. Mr. Noppol Milinthanggoon 7/7 - - 315,000 717 - - 315,000
2. Mr. Sumeth Chailertvanitkul 777 - 2/2 170,000 777 - 2/2 190,000
3. Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn* 7/7 - 2/2 - 7/7 - 2/2 -
4. Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul* 717 - - - 717 - - -
5. Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul* 7/7 - - - 7/7 - - -
6. Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakorn™ 7/7 - - - 7/7 - - -
7. Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul* 6/7 - - - 7/7 - - -
8. Mrs. Pranee Phasipol 717 5/5 2/2 305,000 717 6/6 2/2 330,000
9. Mrs. Chattong Tippayakalin 7/7 5/5 - 240,000 7/7 6/6 - 260,000
10. Ms. Chaovana Viwatpanachati 717 5/5 - 240,000 717 5/6 - 240,000
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In 2016 the Company paid monthly remuneration to the Board of Directors as follows; -

1. Mr. Noppol Milinthanggoon 3 75,000 12 300,000
2. Mr. Sumeth Chailertvanitkul 3 60,000 12 240,000
3. Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn* - - - -
4. Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul* - - - -
5. Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul* - - - -
6. Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakom® - - - -

7. Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul* - - - -

8. Mrs. Pranee Phasipol 3 60,000 12 240,000
9. Mrs. Chattong Tippayakalin 3 45,000 12 180,000
10. Ms. Chaovana Viwatpanachati 3 45,000 12 180,000

Remarks : 1. monthly Remuneration of Directors, considered paying only to the highest position.

2. Remuneration of Directors, excluded Executive Directors.

Remuneration of the Management

Number of the senior executive officers 9* 9*
Remuneration of the senior executive officers (Baht) 17,746,820 18,446,672
Remuneration Form Salary / Bonus Salary / Bonus

Shareholders Structure
List of top 10 shareholders at the book closing date as of December 30, 2016

1. Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakorn 116,356,300 15.4
2. Mrs. Wanida Phruttinarakomn 88,521,200 11.8
3. Ms. Rasmi Phruttinarakorn 86,686,800 11.6
4. Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn 60,633,300 8.1
5. Mrs. Premmika Phruttinarakorn 48,032,101 6.4
6. AG Ajikawa Corporation 26,404,400 3.5
7. Mr. Boon Phruttinarakorn 26,169,800 3.5
8. Thai NVDR Company Limited 22,939,700 3.1
9. Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul 18,315,500 2.4
10. Mrs. Benjawan Yanisrangkul 16,853,700 2.2
11. Others 240,087,199 32.0

Total 750,000,000 100
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Corporate Governance

The Company recognizes the importance of being in line with Corporate Governance Policy in the business operation.
Therefore, the Company’s Board of Directors is entitled to set up Corporate Governance Policy to be in line with the good
principles and guidelines for directors which are consistent with the Code of Best Practices for Directors of Listed Company
that comply with the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. In order to ensure real practice, it is also established
various provisions. Moreover, the Company has conducted good corporate governance to guide the policy development
that covers the rights and equitable treatment of shareholders and other stakeholders, structures, roles, responsibilities and
independence of the Board of Directors, disclosure and transparency, control and risk management, as well as Business
Ethics in order fo make the administration and the Company’s business operation run with an efficient and transparent.
The corporate governance was reviewed and approved at the Board of Directors’ Meeting 1/2017 which was held on

February 23th, 2017, encompassed five major principles as follows:-

Category 1: The Rights of Shareholders
The Company is well aware and places importance on the rights of the shareholders; not taking any action that would
violate or deprive the rights of shareholders as well as encouraging shareholders to use their rights. The basic rights of
shareholders include rights to trade or transfer their shares; the rights to receive dividends; the rights to adequately access
the Company’s information; the rights to attend shareholders’ meetings to remove members of the board or to appoint
auditor; and the rights to join in deciding on important matters that will have an impact on the Company such as
dividend allocation, the amendment of the memorandum or articles of association of the Company, the increment or
decrement of capital, and the approval of important business fransactions, etc.
In addition, the Company manages to support and facilitate the shareholders’ right exercise as follows:-
e The Company assigns the Board of Directors fo arrange Shareholders’ Meetings invitation letters together with
meeting agenda and related documents with adequate facts for the shareholders to consider at least 7 days prior
to the meeting date or to comply with the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.
e During shareholders” meetings, chairman or secretary of the meeting will clarify the rules for the meeting including
the process of voting and dllocate sufficient time for the meeting.
¢ The Company provides shareholders to submit comments, suggestions, and questions prior to the shareholders” meetings date.
e The Company provides equal opportunities for the shareholders to make enquiries, to express their views or
suggestions. Therein, all the Company’s directors and relevant management are present to answer the questions
that are raised. Every question-and-answer issue and all the significant opinions are recorded in the minutes of
meeting fo facilitate the shareholders’ scrutiny.
e In the case where shareholders are unable to attend the meeting in person, the Company allows him/her to assign
an independent director or any person to attend the meeting on his/her behalf by filling in one of the proxy

forms aftfached with the meeting invitation letter.

Category 2: The Equitable Treatment of Shareholders
The Company will treat every single shareholder equally and fairly whether the shareholders’ are executives, shareholders
who are not executives, foreign shareholders, and minor shareholders. The Company performed the following principles:
e The Board of Directors will not unnecessarily conduct un-informed agenda to the meeting without prior notifying
to the shareholders, especially, the significant agenda that the shareholders need some times to make a prudent
study before making a decision.
e Independent directors are assigned by the Company to be responsible for looking after the minor shareholders.
The minor shareholders are entitled to propose any suggestions, comments or complaints to the independent
directors. The independent directors will conduct an investigation and determine appropriate remedies, including
such significant ones as connected transactions, acquisition or disposition of the Company’s assets, independent
directors will propose such matters at the next shareholders’ meetings in order fo consider and determine the

agenda for the shareholders” meetings.
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e Encourage shareholders to use the proxy forms as an alternative for shareholders to appoint one of the directors
to aftend the meeting as their proxy and vote on their behalf.

e Encourage the use of voting on the significant major shareholders” meeting agenda such as the relevant
transactions operation, the acquisition or disposition of assets and so on, in order to ensure transparency and
accountability, in case of there is a dispute thereafter.

e Provide opportunity to the shareholders to exercise the right in appointment directors individually.

e Encourage to exercise the rights such as provide opportunity for minor shareholders to propose agenda items in
advance for the meeting, provide opportunity for minor shareholders to propose persons to be appointed as
director in advance at appropriate time, together with information of qualifications for consideration and the
consent of the nominees.

e At ashareholders” meeting, directors and executives will disclose information about their interests on each agenda,
so the Board can consider the transactions that may have a conflict of interest and can decide the overall
benefit of the Company. However, a director or executive who has interests in the matter under consideration
shall not join the meeting and abstain from voting.

e  Establish guidelines in writing regarding the keeping and protecting of inside information and inform such guidelines
to employees of all levels. And the directors and executives are required fo report holdings of securities to comply
with the laws and handling such reports to the Board of Directors.

e The Company has set up measure to prevent ‘“Insider Trading” by relevant persons who are directors and
executives related to the inside information (including their spouses and minors). In case that staffs or executives
discloses or makes use of the Company’s inside information for seeking his/her own personal interests. Heavy

penalty, and firing or dismissal, will be considered.

Category 3: The Role of Stakeholders
The Company places importance on all stakeholder groups and the Company’s policy. The freatment of each group of
stakeholders can be summarized as follows:
Shareholders: The Company is committed to conducting its business effectively with full knowledge and ability in any
cases, transparency to major and minor shareholders, in order to increase to overall shareholders’ value, including
fransparent and honest information disclosure.
Employees: The Company has set an appropriately salary and benefit to employees. In addition, the Company places
importance on caring for the working environment, the safety of employees’ life and property, and is committed to
continuously developing its employees’ potential, in compliance with laws and regulations relating to the staff strictly,
as well as avoid any action that is not justified which can affect the stability of the functions of the employees, along
with freating them with courtesy and respect the dignity of being human.
Customers: The Company is committed to providing quality products and standard services at reasonable prices,
seriously and consistently freafing the customers’ information as confidential, unceasingly seeking channels to maximize
the benefits to our customers contfinuously, and strictly complying with the conditions provided to customers.
Trading Partners and Creditors: The Company has the policy to treat both the counterparts and creditors fairlly and is
committed in compliance with the trading conditions to creditors strictly whether it is the purpose of using the money,
the repayment, the care of collateral quality, and any terms in mutual contracts to enhance good business
relationship, beneficial to all parties.
Competitors: The Company operates its business with integrity and professionalism, without any legal or ethical
wrongdoings. The Company does not seek its competitors’ trade secrets or information through illegal nor
inappropriate means, and does not try to discredit its rivals by accusing the unfounded impurity.
Community and Public: The Company will not take any action that would harm society, natural resources and
environment. It is also need fo seek for social supporting activities, foster social responsibility among employees at all
levels continuously and seriously along with strictly operation or controlling required by laws and regulations which

issued by regulatory sectors.
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Category 4: The Disclosure and Transparency

The Company places importance on the disclosure of the Company-related information to be accurate, complete,
fransparent, and timely in conformity with the regulations stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC”)
and the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Additionally, it discloses other general information as well as significant information
which may affect the price of the Company’s securities which in tumn impacts on the decision of the Company’s investors
and stakeholders. In order to provide fair information to all parties, the information that was already disclosed to the SEC
and SET was also posted on the Company’s website www.sci-mfgr.com.

The Company Board of Directors is well aware that the correctness, completeness, reality and rationality of the information
under the Financial Report are the responsibility of the Board. The Company’s consolidated Financial Statements are
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting standard. As such, suitable accounting policy is selected
for use. The accounting information recording is accurately and completely made sufficiently to maintain the assets and
to know of the weak point in order to prevent the fraudulent and irregularity acts in material substance from occurrence.
Such practice is regularly performed including the sufficient disclosure of important information in Notes to Financial
Statements. In addition, the Board has appointed the members of the Audit and Risk Management Committee to check
the Financial Report, inter transactions and infernal control system which, in this respect, the Audit and Risk Management
Committee will report the same to the Board in every Board of Directors Meeting. In this respect, Report of the Board of
Directors, Audit and Risk Management Committee and Auditor are apparently detailed in the Annual Report.

In respect of the work on the Investor Relations, the Company has assigned the Investor Relations Section to perform
duties on the co-ordinations and communications as well as giving accurate information to the shareholders, analysts

and related parties with fransparency.

Category 5: Responsibility of the Board of Directors
(1) Board of Directors:

The Company'’s Board of Directors consists of Directors knowledgeable, competent and experienced in carrying out
business operations beneficial to the Company. The Board is appointed by the Shareholders Meeting consisting of
10 Directors; 5 of whom are Independent Directors, having each term in office for a period of 3 years and that the
Independent Directors should have their term in office of not over 9 years consecutively.

The Company’s Board of Directors must have the qualifications and must not possess any prohibitions set out
under the Law on Public Company Limited including the characteristics manifesting the lack of suitability to be entrusted
on the carrying out of the management of the business where the shares in which are held by the public as
prescribed by Securities and Exchange Commission and The Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Chairman of the Company Directors shall be an Independent Director and must not be the same person chairing
the Executive Committee and Chief Executive Officer in order to cause the rising of a balance on the reviews of the
work management. In this respect, the Company has expressly set out the scope of the powers, duties and
responsibilities of the Company Directors, Executive Directors, Executive Director Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

in order to prevent them from having the executive power and power to approve unlimited amount of money.

(2) Subcommittees:
The Company’s Board of Directors appointed the Subcommittees to help the Board in monitoring controls over the
business as follows:
e The Audit Committee consists of at least 3 Members; all of whom are Independent Members, but, at least 1
of them must be well-versed in accountancy and experienced sufficiently to review the reliability of the
Financial Statements. The Audit and Risk Management Committee helps the Board in monitoring controls
over the carrying out of the Company business operations to be in accordance with the Principle of Good
Corporate Governance as prescribed by Office of SEC and SET including the scope of powers and duties

as assigned by the Company Board of Directors.
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e The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of 3 Members, at least, and 2-thirds of its total
number, at least, must be Independent Members and that an Independent Member shall chair the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee to be responsible for setting out the rules and policy on the
scrutiny and fixing the remunerations for Directors of the Board and Subcommittee Members including
the scrutiny, selections and nominations of suitable persons to hold positions of the Company’s Board of
Directors and fixing the remunerations of the Directors.

e The Executive Committee of Directors consists of a total of 10 persons who help the performances of duties
to be flexible, having the scope of powers and duties as assigned by the Company’s Board of Directors.

e Risk Management Committee consists of 7 Members and Management being the representatives from various
units with Chief Executive Officer being Chairman of the Committee. The Committee performs duties in
monitoring controls over the overall risk management process to keep it under a suitable level in accordance
with the Principle of Good Corporate Governance as prescribed by Office of SEC and SET. The Risk
Management Committee must be assured that the Company has the effective Risk Management Plan
thoroughly covering all risks including the classification of, assessment on and reduction in the risk, monitoring
follow ups on the risk and reporting the risk to Audit Committee on a regular basis every quarter.

However, the Company may, in the future, make scrutiny and select the other Subcommittee to

perform the assigned duties in order to help release burdens on work administration of its Board.

(3) Duty and Responsibility of Directors
The Company’s directors have to perform their duty with utmost care and integrity in specifying policy, vision,
strategy, goal, objective, mission, business plan and budget as well as monitoring the Company’s business operations
to be efficient and effective as prescribed by law, objective and regulations of the Company, including shareholders’
resolution. The Company’s directors have established the following:
3.1 Business Codes of Conduct
The Company has set its business codes of conduct as operational guidelines for directors and the Audit
and Risk Management Committee as well as every employee. The Company has strongly emphasized on
confidentiality of information, integrity and loyalty, compliance with laws and regulations, respect of equal
rights, resources conservation as well as environmental concern. The emphasis on the Company’s codes
of conduct helps facilitate its business operation and internal control to be more efficient as well as
strengthen trust and credibility among investors.
3.2 Policy Regarding Conflict of Interest
The Company has established policy regarding conflict of interest on the basis that every employee
must perform their duty for the utmost benefits of the Company. Any action or decision must not be affected
by personal interest as well as interest of their family member, relative or any other persons. The Company
has set its policy emphasizing on 2 major issues as follows:

e Related transactions: The Company will consider the appropriateness of every related transaction,
including price specification and condition of such transactions similar to those made with the external
party (arm’s length basis) The Company must appoint the Audit and Risk Management Committee
to consider its related fransactions and such transactions were specified according to the Notice of the
Board of Stock Exchange of Thailand with regard to information disclosure and the operation of Listed
Company in managing related transactions as well as the Notice of Capital Market Supervisory Board
with regard to criteria of related transactions. The Company shall handle such transactions based on
criteria, conditions and methods as indicated in the Notice. Moreover, the Company shall also disclose
such fransactions in its annual report 56-1 Form to ensure its fransparency and to solve any problems

resulting from possible conflicts of inferest.

150



SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

®»

1. General investment The Company must not allow any of its employees who are also shareholders
or any employee who benefit from the Company’s competitor or any vendor with whom the
Company has business transaction to participate in any decision making with regard to business
relation unless the Company gain prior approval from the Board of Directors.

2. Gift receiving Employees at every level must not receive any giffs, tickets, sports fickets or any
vacation or hotel vouchers as well as other personal offers if such offer may cause damage or
loss to the Company or make the Company lose its benefits.

3. Academic offer, public service duty, lecturer or any other position offer for every employee of
the Company must receive prior approval from the director of related department or unit.
Nevertheless, employees are allowed to take part in academic institution, public service duty,
lecture or any executive position which helps broaden the Company’s vision and experience of
the employee. However, such employee must not use the Company’s name or his/her position
for his/her own benefits without prior approval of the Company.

3.3 Internal Control System

The Company provides the intemnal audit system in order to create confidence in the investors that we
have carried out our business operations with effectiveness and add reliability to our Financial Statements.
In respect thereof, an Independent Internal Audit Unit consisting of knowledgeable and experienced
members was formed up in 2016 to continue working all along with the Internal Auditor originally hired by
the Company to conduct internal audit for a certain period of time in order to monitor confrols and follow
ups over the performances in accordance with the internal audit system and assess the sufficiency of various
systems and report result of controls and follow ups as well as the improvements and remedial actions in
accordance with the result of monitoring controls and report given to Audit Committee regularly every quarter.
And in order to make the internal audit system of the Company achieve the maximum benefit, we will contract

the outsource consultant to evaluate the Company’s internal control system in the next opportunity possible.

Meeting of the Board of Directors

In order to make our business operations being in accordance with the Principle of Good Corporate Govemnance,
the Board of Directors Meetings have been scheduled to take place, at least, 6 times per year and the Board of Directors
Meeting without Directors being the Executives to participate in fo take place once a year. In the case where there is
an important matter requiring to be reported or to obtain an approval of the Board, an additional meeting will be held
in order fo enable the Board to monitor controls over the performances of the Management continuously and in a
fimely manner. In this respect, lefters of invitation to the Meeting will be forwarded to the Directors for considerations,
at least, 7 days prior fo the Meeting. In the case of necessity or urgency and in order to preserve the rights or benefits
of the Company, Directors may request for additionally necessary information from the Company Secretary.

Chairman of Directors and Chief Executive Officer will jointly make considerations on the Meeting Agendas by
providing the opportunity to the Directors to propose matters for incorporating with the Meeting Agendas, which in the
related Agendas, high level Executives may take part in the Meeting, as well, to give additional information in details.

Each Director is advised that he/she should attend the Meeting of not less than 75% of all number of the
Company Board of Directors Meetings held during the year.

In 2016, 7 Company Board of Directors Meetings, 6 Audit Committee Meetings and 2 Nomination and

Remuneration Committee Meetings were held. Details of the Directors” Meeting attendances are as follows:
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Board of Directors Meeting Audit Committee Meeting Nomination Meeting

Name-Surname 2016 2016 2016
1. Mr. Noppol Milinthanggoon 717 - -
2. Mr. Sumeth Chailertvanitkul 717 - 2/2
3. Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakomn® 717 - 2/2
4. Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul* 717 - -
5. Mr. Thanawat Yanisrangkul* 717 - -
6. Mr. Sirichai Phruttinarakorn® 717 - -
7. Mr. Vichai Yanisrangkul* 717 - -
8. Mrs. Pranee Phasipol 717 6/6 2/2
9. Mrs. Chattong Tippayakalin 717 6/6 -
10. Ms. Chaovana Viwatpanachati 7/7 5/6 -

(5) Annual Report of the Board of Directors:

The Audit Committee performs its duty to review Financial Report with the Accounting and Finance Department
and the auditor jointly taking part in the Meeting and that the Financial Report shall be submitted to the Company’s
Board of Directors every quarter. The Board shall be the party responsible for the consolidated Financial Statements
that they are prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting standard and audited by the auditor
approved by Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and The Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) by selecting to use
the suitable and acceptable Accounting Policy with practical performance regularly. In addition, due caution is exercised
in using the discretion on the preparations and control is monitored to ensure that the important information is sufficiently
disclosed in Notes to Financial Statements including financial information (Report on the Responsibility of the Board
for Financial Report and other Information) appearing in the Annual Report in order to make it in conformance with

the Principle set out by SEC and SET.

(6) The Remuneration
The Company has specified the remuneration for the Audit Committee in a level that can encourage them to
perform their duty with the highest effort. The rate of remuneration will be equivalent with that provided within the
same industry and is comparable with the Company’s business performance. The Company will ask for the Board's
approval on remuneration in the Board meeting.
The remuneration of the Chairman, CEO and senior executives wil be identified based on their responsibility as well
as criteria and policy established by the Board for the utmost benefit of the Company. Furthermore, salary, bonus and

long-term compensation will be specified in compliance with the Company’s and each executive’s performance.

(7) Development Plan for the Company’s Directors and Executives:

The Company’s Board of Directors enhances and provides supports and facilitations to cause the trainings to be
held and knowledge passed onto related persons involved in the business governance system of the Company such
as Company Directors, Audit Committee Members, other Subcommittee Members and Executives, etc., in order that
duty performances can be improved continuously. Such trainings and passing of knowledge may be conducted
internally within the Company premises or that the service of the external institute may be used.

Every time whenever there is a replacement of a Director, the Company Secretary will provide documents
containing information useful to the new Director in performing his/her duty including organizing the session for the

introductions on nature of the business and guidelines on the carrying out of business operations to the new Director.
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The Company’s Board of Directors shall cause to be provided the Annual Performance Evaluation on the Board,
Subcommittees both by group and by individual which shall be in the form of self-evaluation method in order that

result of such evaluation can be used in the development of duty performances.

Specification of an Individual Responsible for Good Corporate Governance

Topic Person in charge
Person in charge with the annual revision of good corporate governance CEO presenting the policy to the Board of Directors
Board meetings and shareholder meetings The Company Secretary

Maintenance and prevention of the use of intemnal information
. . The Company Secretary
in a written document

Director and executive

Director and executive responsible for holding security as prescribed by law i
The Company Secretary will keep all documents

Information disclosure via the Company’s website The Company Secretary

Providing information to shareholders, analysts and any related persons

) . CEO/ Investor Relations unit
(investor relations)

Monitoring related transactions and transactions in conflict with the . ) . )
L Chief Financial Officer
Company’s interests

Monitoring infernal control system Internal auditor / External auditor

Preparing financial report Accounting manager

Preparing annual report Accounting manager and the Company Secretary
Coordinating with stock market and transmitting data via Elcid system The Company Secretary

Corporate Social Responsibility

SCI Electric Public Company Limited Group is aware of the importance on the carrying out of business operations
for sustainable growth under the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) by focally placing the emphasis on the carrying out
of the business operations and by taking info account the matter in respect of the stakeholders, society and environments,
righteously and ethically, all along with the Company’s growth.

As such, the Company’s Board of Directors has had the policy in carrying out the business operations in accordance with

the CSR way and good corporate govemnance by setting forth the CSR to be yet another part of the Policy and Work Plan.

The Aspect of Personnel

The Company believes that personnel in the organization are the important strengths to push the Company for sustainable
growth and success in order to attain the goal with efficiency and effectiveness. In this respect, the employees’ knowledge,
competency and skills are relied on all along with their good affitudes, their working with happiness and their prides
to be part of the organization.

The Company adheres to the principle of equitable wage administrations by fixing the rate of remunerations of not
less than the minimum wages and comparable industry as well as providing contribution supports and various welfare loans
including other welfares such as dormitory, annual physical check-ups, employees’ uniforms, efc. In addition, the Company
places the importance on the respects of human rights in which all employees must be equally treated. Furthermore,
the Company does not encourage the use of forced labor, resists the use of child labor and opens the opportunities to

employees to express their opinions through the recommendation activities.

The Aspect of Business Operations and Manufacturing Process

The Company is firmly committed to carry out business operations in a manner of good ethics toward its rivals in order
to give rise to fair competitions. The Company has a policy to carry out business operations with transparency, adherence
to the righteousness and non-support to work success creation through dishonest method. The Company’s Board of
Directors has a policy to comply with the Law on Counter Corruption by stipulating the practical guidelines in accordance

with Counter Corruption Policy.
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On the aspect of the manufacturing process and business operations from the input fo the output, the Company
adheres to the Principle of 3Rs which are the Reduction, Reuse and Recycle: such as; reduction in the wastes from
manufacturing process, reduction in the use of papers in unnecessary process and taking the used papers for recycle,
the use of rainwater instead of water supply, etc. In addition, the product acquired must not cause any environmental impact,

e. g. the wastes, chemicals or waste water from manufacturing process must not be discharged to public water sources.

The Aspect of Society and Environment

The Company gives the opportunities to employees to participate in various activities in order to create their good
conscious minds to nearby societies and communities and the environments through campaign activities on various matters
such as project on narcotics prevention and problem solution in business establishments, campaign on sorting out garbage
in factories, environment activities such as giving away trees fo communities and employees for planting at homes in order
to create the green world, project on energy conservations according to the energy reduction and conservation policy
for unnecessary use, community relations activities where the employees’ representatives visit and meet with the community
at least once a month, or voluntary minds for communities suchas opening the opportunity to voluntarily-minded employees

to be part of Community Rescue Volunteer Group.

Dividend Payment Policy:

The Company has a policy to pay to the shareholders the dividends of not less than 40% of net profits after deductions
of corporate tax and reserve in accordance with the law for the Company’s specific financial statements. Nevertheless,
such dividend payment is subject to change which, in this respect, it will be dependable on the investment plan, liquidity,
necessity and other suitability in the future. In addition, the resolution of the Company Board of Directors approving the
dividend payment must as well be submitted for the approval of the shareholders meeting except the interim dividend
payment on which the Company Board of Directors has the power to approve which, in this respect, a report accordingly

must be reported fo the shareholders in the succeeding shareholders meeting.

Protection against abuse of inside information

The Company realizes and recognizes the importance of governing the use of inside information in accordance with
the principles of corporate governance. By adhering fo the principles of good governance. Honesty, integrity and ethics in
business. And to ensure that Shareholders of the company have received relioble information that fairly and promptly.
The company has set the rules governing the use of inside information and regulations of the stock trading of the Company’s
Directors, Executives and staff as follows :

1. Educating Directors including Executives of various Departments relating to their duties to submit reports on the
possessions of securities of themselves, their spouses, underage child or children to Securities and Exchange
Commission and Stock Exchange of Thailand in accordance with Section 59 and Office of SEC Notification
No. Sor.Jor. 12/2552, Re: Preparation and Disclosure of Report on the Possession of Securities of a Director,
an Executive and Auditor and Penalty under Section 275 of Securities and Exchange Act, B. E. 2535 (1992).

e Report on the First Possession of Securities (Form 59-1) within 30 days from the date of appointment to hold
the post of a Director or an Executive.

2. The Company directs the Directors and Executives to make reports fo the Securities and Exchange Commission on
the change in the possessions of securities in accordance with Section 59 of Securities and Exchange Act, B. E. 2535
(1992) and Office of SEC Nofification No. Sor.Jor. 12/2552, Re: Preparation and Disclosure of Report on the Possession
of Securities of a Director, an Executive and an Auditor in order to enable the Company to check the securities
trading of all Directors and Executives.

e Report on the Change in the Possession of Securities (Form 59-2) every time when there is a trading, transfer
or receipt of securities within 3 days from the date of the rising of a transaction together with producing a

copy thereof to the Company Secretary as evidence every time.
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3. The Company directs the Directors and Executives perceiving materially internal information having an effect on the
change in the price of the securities that they must stop trading the Company’s securities during the period of
1 month before such financial statements or internal information would be disclosed to the general public and that
no information being such material substance shall be disclosed to the other persons. In this respect, if any internal
information should be found to be used in a manner likely to suggest that the Company or shareholders would be
impaired or damaged by an act of any personnel in the level of the Executive Board of Directors, the Company
Board of Directors shall be the party to make a consideration in inflicting the punishment as reasonable upon such
personnel and if the offender should be in the Management level down the line, the Executive Board of Directors

shall be the party to make a consideration in inflicting the punishment upon such offender.

Internal Control and Risk Management:

The Company has caused to be provided with the internal control system to create confidence in the investors that
we have carried out work operations effectively and add reliability to our Financial Statements which, in this respect, an
Independent Intemnal Audit consisting of knowledgeable and experienced Members was formed up in 2016 to work all
along with the Internal Auditor originally contracted, for a period of time in order to perform duties in auditing and
monitoring over the performances in accordance with the internal control system and evaluating the sufficiency of various
control systems and reporting results of the audits and monitoring on the improvements and corrections according to the
result of the audits and monitoring given to the Audit Committee Meeting regularly every quarter. In order to enable the
Company’s intemnal control to achieve the optimal efficiency, Outsource Consultant will be contracted to conduct the
evaluation on the Company’s intermnal control in the next opportunity possible.

The Company sets up the requirement to have the intermal control elements conducted in the form of the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations (COSO) once a year, at least, which, in this connection, the annual review on all 5 parts of the
internal audit: namely: Control Environment, Risk Assessment, Control Activities, Information & Communication System and
Monitoring Activities was conduct during the ending period of 2016. It was found, as a result of the review, that the Company
had still complied with the requirements continuously and that the reviews of the information on various matters had
been made in accordance with the prescribed period cycle. Moreover, duty performances/transactions were additionally
executed in order that the Company could have the intemal control which could comprehensively cover all organizations
and more job accountabilities.

In 2016, the Risk Management Committee was formed up consisting of 7 Directors and Executives being the
representatives from various units with Chief Executive Officer chairing the Committee to monitor controls over the overall risk
management processes to be under a suitable level and in accordance with the Principle of Good Corporate Governance
as prescribed by Security Exchange Commission (SEC) and The Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). The Risk Management
Committee must be assured that the Company has the Risk Management Plan to effectively and comprehensively cover all
risks including the setting of requirements, the assessment, reduction, and monitoring of the risks and risk report for

submission to the Audit Committee regularly every quarter.

Risk Factors
In 2016, the Risk Management Committee conducted the risk assessment and mapped out the Risk Management
Plan to effectively and comprehensively cover all risks in all 4 aspects as follows:
Risk in Business Operation
1. Risk from the dependence on unstable income derived from the projects:
In 2015 part of the Company’s income derived from the project work on the improvement of Phase | Power
Distribution System in Lao People’s Democratic Republic (Lao PDR) which was a-three year project development
work where the Company had taken the job on which since 2012. The Company eamed the income from such
project at 26.67% of total incomes under the contract made with Lao’s electricity state enterprise. The project was

completed in 2015. In addition, the Company is currently under the process of a study on the project continuation
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in Phase Il which is the continuation project from Phase . It is expected that the joint contract signing with Lao’s
electricity state enterprise on the improvement of Phase Il Power Distribution System will take place in 2018. The
project value is approximately USD 67 million (or equal to approximately 2,200 million Baht under the operational
period of 28 months.

On the part of 2016, the income derived from the contracting project work was interruptedly ceased from 2015
in which Phase | Power Distribution System Improvement Project was carried out and completed by end of that year
consequently resulting in the 1st and 2nd quarters of 2017 to generate no income from the contracting work, thus,
causing the Company’s turmover to decrease when comparing with 2015. Anyhow, the Company signed a contract
on the construction of high voltage transmission cables and power station of 500 kilowatt capacity from Mueang
Houn Station to Mueang Nan Station in May 2016 at the project value of USD 416 million (or equal to approximately
14,500 million Baht) under the project operation period of 46 months and that the revenue could be recognized
from contracting project work from the 3rd quarter of 2016 resulting in the turnover to earn the profit in the 3rd
quarter again. In addition, the Company has still been waiting to sign another contract on the construction of high
voltage transmission cables and power station of 500 kilowatt capacity with Lao Electricity Authority where the
contract signing formality is anticipated to take place within 2017.

2. Risk from the non-stability on the investment in high voltage transmission cable pole and telecommunication
tower construction plant project including zinc-plated services in Republic of Union of Myanmar:

The investment in Myanmar is still considered risky on the aspect of the politics and economy in the country due
to the reason that Myanmar has just opened its country not long ago. However, there is an enormous requirement
on the developments of high voltage fransmission cable system and telecommunication system. As such, the
Company has foreseen the potential opportunity in Myanmar and will therefore invest in the construction of high
voltage transmission cable pole plant there even though there may be a risk on the revenue recognition in the
early stage which may not be in accordance with the set goal.

On the investment in the Republic of Union of Myanmar (Burma) on high voltage transmission cable pole and
telecommunication tower manufacturing plant including zinc-plated services, the Company has formalized
actions to lease the land at Thilawa Special Economic Zone as well as making registration of the Company in
Myanmar already and that financial support with a bank loan has been provided by Export-Import Bank of Thailand
(EXIM). The construction is expected to be commenced in the 1st quarter of 2017 and production line start-up
in early 2018.

3.  Risk from the dependence on the main customers or less customers

The subsidiary company (AG&SCIMT) has the income from the customer of high-voltage pole and
telecommunication pole. The job of high-voltage pole and telecommunication pole is supervised by the subsidiary
company (AG&SCIMT). The subsidiary company will receive the job from the main contractor being able to win
the auction from state agencies such as EGAT, PEA, and MEA or receive the job from the companies providing the
telecommunication services such as TRUE, DTAC, AIS, etc. The customer group of high-voltage pole depends on
the bidding job in each year, considering as a mega project, causing the group of customers in each year is in slight
quantities. For the job of telecommunication pole, there are several main contractors in order to have the task
distributed among the group of telecommunication pole producers. Therefore, the Company has the risk in the
income if such customer does not get the job from the auction or gets the job but does not give the job to the
Company, including the policy of power productivity expansion, and expansion of telecommunication poles of

the current concessionaire.

Risk in the Production
1. Risk from the fact that the main raw material’s price fluctuates following the sale and purchase price of the
global market
The main raw materials in the production of the Company and the subsidiary company, including electricity

confrolling cabinet, electric wire line, and iron structure pole, are iron sheet, angle bar, and zinc bar. In general, the
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Company uses the iron and zinc calculated in the approximate proportion of 70-80% of the total purchase of
raw materials. The Company purchases iron and zinc from the domestic distributors only. However, as the price of
iron and zinc bars will change according to the global price; therefore, if the Company cannot increase the
price to be in line with the increasing price of raw materials, the fluctuation of price of iron and zinc bars will
affect the income, cost, and net profit rate of the Company.

As the domestic price of iron and zinc bars is monopolized by a few distributors, rendering them with superior
bargaining power. In this connection, the Company’s business is mostly quoted for the service as fixed contracting
price (iron structure pole business) with the price specified from starting the bidding or taking the job until job
completion. During such period, the price of iron including materials and other equipment may increase. This will
affect the higher cost of operation in each project.

In order to reduce the impact from this risk, the Company will have to make the agreement on the price
with the seller before quoting price to the purchaser from the earlier stage of bidding and the price will be remained
until the production and delivery period. Moreover, the Company will try to gather the amount of orders of
purchase from several projects and make one order in order to increase the bargaining power in purchasing.
The Company does not have policy in hoarding the iron for speculating. The Company has the risk management
policy by specifying the selling price to have the difference of profits in the level which can serve the change
of raw material’s price partly.

If the iron price is likely to increase continually, the Company will consider increasing the price following the
raw material’s price. Moreover, the Company will monitor the iron price closely for predicting the situations and
tendency of price and demand for iron use both domestic and international. The Company and the subsidiary
company wil store the iron at the minimal quantity by using the experience and good relationship with the
iron suppliers in making decision tfo purchase the raw materials and plan for the production appropriately.
Risk from the dependency on main raw material distributors and manufactures

At present, the Company place the purchase orders for raw materials of iron category from approximately
3-4 distributors. Therefore, if such manufacturing companies could not supply the irons to the Company, our
manufactures would be affected. On the part of the zincs, we purchase all of them from Pha Daeng Industry
Public Co., Ltd., the only one and single zinc manufacture in Thailand. Hence, it is somewhat risky for the Company
to depend on such iron and zinc distributors and it is potentially possible that the Company may run into the
problem of iron and zinc shortage if such distributors could deliver such feedstock on schedule and we could
not procure any raw materials from other sources as the substitutes in fime for the manufactures.

Nevertheless, the Company will keep very close tab on the situation and map out the raw material purchase
plan in advance as well as adding more names of distributors who can supply the raw materials to our list. The
Company never, in the past, experienced any problem on severe shortage of the feedstock: however, the problem
of a delay may occur sometimes which we are confident that it will not adversely affect our operations nor our
Company will sustain any damage whatever from the purchase orders from those distributors due to the reason that,
at present, the problem of market surplus on steel rods will likely go on and that the problem of shortage should
be unlikely during the period from 3-4 years. Where in the case of the zinc, should the problem of zinc shortage
have occurred, the Company has prepared a reserved plan to place the purchase orders on such materials
from abroad where the cost of which may be higher than the purchase orders in country and may affect the

costs and profits of the Company.

The Aspect of Financial Risk

1.

Risk from insufficient working capital in the project:

Circulating capital is compulsorily required for use in the study of project work wherein there will be expenses
on the preparation of the Feasibility Study Report, hiring of Outsource Consultant and pre-expenditures prior to the
project approval. In this connection, the Company is compellingly required to sufficiently manage the source of

capital. In addition, there is a project attributable to the characteristics requiring the Company to cover the
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expense payment in advance on some certain part and if there should be a delay in receiving money from the
employer, the Company may possibly be faced with the problem on the working capital which, in this respect,
the working capital from the other sources must be acquired in a timely manner. Over in the past, we had to map
out a plan to administrate the advance acquired from the employer and money compellingly required to be
disbursed to raw material sellers and subcontractors to be in the range of time relatively to the period of time
which we can collect the remuneration from the employer.

2. Risk from foreign currency exchange rate fluctuation:

According to the Power Purchase Agreement with Lao’s Electricity State Entferprise (EDL) which Tad Slen
Power Co., Ltd., is the company producing and distributing the power to EDL including the construction project of
high voltage transmission cables and power station of 500 kilowatt capacity from Mueang Houn Station to
Mueang Nan Statfion, the Company eamed the revenues in US Dollar currency which, if there should be an
implicitly significant change in the US Dollar currency exchange rate, the revenues of the Company and its
subsidiaries will definitely be affected. However, for the reason that most of the Company’s expense disbursements
in Lao PDR are likewise in US Dollars, thus, making the business operations of the Company and its subsidiaries in
respect of the risk management from the currency rate of exchange under the natural hedge. Notwithstanding
to the foregoing, the Company has set aside the forward reserve as some part of the allowance to tackle problem
in a necessary case.

Moreover, the Company’s subsidiaries have loans in US Dollar currencies. If, during the period on which the
loan principals have not yet been paid off, the currency exchange rate as at the end of the accounting period
cycle should have changed, the Statements of Income of the Company’s subsidiaries and the consolidated
Financial Statements of Company Group then would be affected. If in the case where US Dollar is weakened,
the profit transactions will occur from the currency exchange rate, which has not yet occurred or in the case where

US Dollar is strong, the loss transactions will occur from the currency exchange rate, which has not yet occurred.

Risk Affecting the Right or the Investment of Surety Holder
1. Risk from the companies with the main shareholders of >50%

As at 31 December, 2016, the main shareholders consisted of Phruttinarakorn Group, Yanisrangkul Group,
Pheanvitayaskul Group; holding shares in the Company in number of 448,818,100 shares calculated to be 59.84%
of the paid-up capital. The main shareholders can control nearly all resolutions of the meeting whether on
nomination of Directors or request for the rendering of resolutions in other issues requiring the majority of the votes of
the shareholders meeting. Therefore, other shareholders may not be able to gather the examining and balancing
votes on the matters proposed by the main shareholders except on the subjects which the law or the Company’s
regulations specify that 3-fourths of the votes of the shareholders meeting must be resolved such as on the issues
of the capital increment, capital decrement, sales or transfers of business, wholly or partially, etc.

Nevertheless, the Company has appointed an Audit Committee consisting of 3 Independent Members and
2 Outsource Independent Members totaling in number of 5 from the total number of 10 to attend the Company’s
Board of Directors Meetings in performing duties to audit and balance the operations of the Company’s Board of
Directors and the Executives including the consideration to grant the approvals on the transactions before submitting
them to the shareholders meeting, in order to create confidence in the shareholders that the management within

the Company will be carried out in a transparent manner.
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Audit Committee Report 2016
SCI Electric Public Company Limited

The Company’s Board of Directors has appointed the Audit Committee consisting of 3 Independent Members who
are knowledgeable, skillful and experienced in accountancy, in carrying out business operations of the enterprise with the
elements and quadlifications in accordance with the requirements of Office of Securities and Exchange (SEC) and The
Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET).

Over in the passing 2016, the Audit Committee had performed duties according to the Charter as assigned by the
Company’s Board of Directors to monitor controls for conformance with the basis of good corporate governance. A fotal
of 6 meetings were held and that in each meeting, the Company’s Management, Internal Auditor and Audiitor participated

in the meeting fo give the information on related agendas. All 3 Audit Committee Members attending the meeting were:

- Mrs. Pranee Pasiphol, attended the meeting 6/6 times;
- Mrs. Chattong Tippayakalin, attended the meeting 6/6 fimes;
- Ms. Chaovana Viwatpanachati, attended the meeting 5/6 times; (leave 1 time)

Conclusion on the significant operations of Audit Committee in 2016 which were as follows:
1. Reviewed Financial Statements by quarter and Financial Statements of 2016

The Audit Committee, in conjunction with the Management, Intemnal Auditor and Auditor, reviewed the Financial
Statements by quarter and Financial Statements of 2016 of the Company, consolidated Financial Statements including
the inter tfransactions, which may have the conflict of interest by making considerations on the matter of the correctness
and completeness of the Financial Statements, compliance with the generally accepted accounting standard and other
related standards, reconciliations of the significant accounting transactions including the accounting estimates.

As a result of the financial reviews and information disclosure including the explanations of the Company’s Management
and Auditor who gave their opinions in compatibility with one another that no material misstatements nor problem issues
nor defects were found, thus, making the Company being confident that the financial information is valid, correct, reliable
and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting standard including the preparation which was executed in
compliance with related law, rules, regulations and requirements.

2.  Reviewed the disclosures of inter transactions of the Company/connected company

The disclosures of infer transactions of the Company/connected company and the fransactions which may have the
conflict of interest were reviewed in order to ensure that the Company has carried out actions in accordance with the
rules and regulations of Office of SEC and SET. Deriving from the review and confirmation of the Management no irregular
fransactions being a material substance were noted. The trade-related transactions were the fransactions undertaken
in accordance with the normal course of business transactions of the Company and were reasonable.

3. Reviewed risk management

The efficiency and suitability of risk management process was reviewed by taking intfo account the Company’s goal
and objectives. The Risk Management Working Group submitted the relevant report to the Audit Committee every quarter
In 2016, the Risk Management Committee consisting of the managements from various departments was formed up to be
responsible for risk management in each aspect of the matter.

The Audit Committee gave an additionally thoughtful opinion on the preparation of the Risk Management Plan in order
to cause the creation of readiness o cope with the situation which was not in accordance with the situation as expected,
made considerations on the sufficiency, suitability and effectiveness of the significant risk management of the business
operations which was found that the Company had carried out actions on various aspects sufficiently and suitably.
4. Reviewed the effectiveness of Internal Control System

The Audit Committee placed the importance on duty performances on internal audit of the parent company and its
subsidiaries on the aspects of the operations, the use of resources, safeguarding the properties, error, damage, leakage, waste
or iregularity prevention or reduction, reliability of Financial Statements, compliance with the law and regulation. The Audit
Committee also conducted reviews on the annual internal confrol system assessment in accordance with the COSO
Principle which was assessed by the Company’s Independent Internal Auditor. The Internal Auditor was of the opinion that

the Company’s internal control was sufficient and effective businesswise.
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5. Consideration on the appointment of Auditor for 2017

The Audit Committee, after making considerations, appointed the Auditors for 2017 by making considerations from the
qualifications, knowledge and competency, skill, satisfactory work achievements and independency of the Auditor, was of the
view that the Auditor met the qualifications in accordance with the rules set forth by SEC and SET. The Audit Committee gave
its approval on the appointments of the Auditors for 2017 from AST Master Co., Ltd., with Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk and Ms. Nongram
Laoha-areedilok being the Auditors of two companies at the audit fee of 2,000,000.00 Baht and 2 subsidiaries in Thailand.
Where the subsidiaries in Lao PDR, Price Waterhouse Cooper (PwC) was considered to be appointed the Auditor at the
audit fee of 1,627,641,25 Baht. Names of the Auditors and audit fees were proposed to the Company’s Board of Directors
for submission onto the Shareholders Meeting for approval on further appointment as the Auditors and audit fees of 2017.
6.  Joint meeting with Auditors without Management Faction

The Audit Committee jointly participated in the meeting with the Auditors without the Management participating in order
to discuss and exchange ideas relating to the important issues on the internal controls, preparations of Financial Statements,
disclosure of information, problem issue on duty performances and co-operations from the Management which apparently
revealed that there was no unusual issue; the Auditors could carry out their duties with independency and received
co-operations from the Management, officers and staff.

7.  Considering the Audit Committee and Internal Control Section Charter

The Audit Committee Charter was reviewed to ensure that the duty performances were fully executed and duties
and responsibilities were compatible with the guidelines of good practice and suitable to the business including making
consideration on the Internal Control Section Charter to ensure that the duty performances were in accordance with the
internal audit control standard.

8. Compliance with the Law and Requirements

The Audit Committee conducted review on the Company’s operations to determine as to whether the operations were
carried out in accordance with the Law on Securities and Exchange, Requirements of The Stock Exchange of Thailand and
Laws relating to the Company’s business or not and to acknowledge the changes in various rules and regulations having
impact on the carrying out of the Company’s business operations which, as a result of the review, revealed that the
Company had complied with the related Laws and Requirements.

In conclusion, The Audit Committee had performed its duties and responsibilities accordingly as specified under the
Audit Committee Charter, exercised its knowledge, competency, caution, prudence with due care and was independent
in performing the duties. In addition, the Committee had given creative opinions and various recommendations for the
benefits of the stakeholders equally. The Audit Committee was of the view that the Company’s Financial Report was
correct, reliable and that the disclosure of pertinent information was sufficient in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting standard.

The Company also executed actions in compliance with the Laws and obligations relating to the carrying out of business
operations including monitoring controls over the business operations in accordance with good practice, providing sufficient

risk management, suitable and efficient internal control and audit system

Signed: .07 T LS Chairman of the Audit Committee
(Mrs. Pranee Pasiphol)
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Report of the Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the
financial statement for the Year 2016

The Board of Directors is responsible for the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
The aforementioned financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, using appropriate accounting policy consistently employed by the Company as well as applying careful
judgment and best estimation. Important information is adequately disclosed in the notes to financial statements.

The Board of Directors has provided and maintained an effective internal controls system to reasonably ensure that
accounting records are accurate, complete and adequate fo protect ifs assets.

To accomplish this task, the Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee, which consists of Independent
Directors responsible for the quality of financial statements and internal controls system, whose comments on these issues
are readily included in the Audit Committee Report in this Annual Report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the Company’s overall internal controls system is adequate and
suitable and has rendered reasonably credibility to the reliability of the consolidated financial statements of the Company

and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Mr. Noppol Milinthanggoon Mr. Kriangkrai Pheanvitayaskul

Chairman Chief Executive Officer
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Measures or Procedures for Approval of Connected Transactions
The Company has complied with the relevant rulesregulations and requirements of the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Any transactions that might give rise to a conflict of interests require the approval of the Audit Committee and
the Board of Directors. The grant of approval for the connected transactions shall take intfo account the optimum benefits to
the Company, fairness and justifications of the transactions as well as based on market prices in the ordinary course of business.
In addition, the interested parties or those who might have a conflict of inferests in such connected transactions shall not
be dllowed to participate in the consideration and approval of the connected transactions so as to ensure the faimess

and the optimum benefits o the Company.

Trend of Future Connected Transactions

The policy on consideration and approval of connected fransactions with related businesses shall comply with the
procedures that require consideration by the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee while those who have interests
or might have a conflict of interests in connected tfransactions shall not be allowed to participate in the approval of
such connected fransactions. The criteria used by the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee as guidelines in the
consideration is that related businesses are required to propose competitive products or services in terms of price and quality.
On the contrary, should the Company be to render services to any related businesses, the Company is required to propose
price and quality in line with standards or market price without giving any favorable benefit to the related businesses,

which may result in transfer of benefits to those who might have a conflict of interests with the Company.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of SCI Electric Public Company Limited

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of SCI Electric Public Company Limited and its
subsidiaries (the Group), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the
related consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’” equity and cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and have
also audited the separate financial statements of SCI Electric Public Company Limited for the same period.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of SCI
Electric Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of SCI Electric Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2016, their

financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. My responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. | am independent of
the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as issued by the Federation of Accounting
Professions under the Royal Patronage of His Majesty the King as relevant to my audit of the financial statements, and | have
fulfiled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgement, were of most significance in my audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of my audit of the financial

statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and | do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Key audit matters and how audit procedures respond for each matter are described below.

Revenue recognition from service

The Group’s revenue for the year 2016 include the recognition of revenue from service contracts approximately by
36% of revenues in the consolidated financial statements for the year which is considered as significant. The Company
recognizes revenues according to the percentage of completion method which are based on an assessment of the stage
of completion, the estimation of total costs of contracts with multiple elements under the sub-project, the appropriate
timing of the revenue recognition and the risk that the estimated costs are subject to uncertainties. Therefore, the revenue
recognition is considered complex and significantly involves the exercise of management’s judgment as disclosed in the
Note to the financial statements No. 5.

My significant audit procedure was to assess the appropriateness of the revenue recognition of contracts whether it was
in compliance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards. In addition, | evaluated the appropriateness of the design of internal
controls over the revenue recognition, tested the occurrence and accuracy of the revenue recorded during the year by
examining the service contfracts and assessing the appropriateness of percentage of completion of services and examined
the estimated cost of contracts. | performed inquiries with management about the assumption being applied in the estimation
of cost in the contracts. | considered the accuracy and consistency of the assumption which management used to estimate
in the similar service confracts in previous years. In addition, | have checked the accuracy of the revenues recognized in

the accounting period.
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprise the information included in annual
report of the Group, but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon. The annual report of the
Group is expected to be made available to me after the date of this auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is o read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When | read the annual report of the Group, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, | am required to

communicate the matter to those charged with governance for correction of the misstatement.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no redlistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Thai Standards
on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, | exercise professional judgement and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢  Obtain an understanding of infernal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s interal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability o continue as a going concem. If | conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to

cease to continue as a going concern.
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e  Evadluate the overall presentation, structure and contfent of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

e  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. | am responsible for the direction,

supervision and performance of the group audit. | remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide those charged with governance with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. | describe
these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, | determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

PRADIT RODLOYTUK

Certified Public Accountant

Registration No. 218

Ast Master Co., Ltd.
23 February 2017
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Trade and other receivable
Short-term loan to subsidiary
Short-term loan to other company
Unbilled completed work
Inventories
Other current assets

Total current assets
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Deposits pledged as collateral

Long-term investment as collateral

Long-term trade accounts receivable

Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in joint ventures
Long-term investments
Long-term loan to subsidiary

Property, plant and equipment

Right in service concession arrangement

Intangible assets

Deferred tax assets

Income tax refundable

Prepaid leased land

Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Consolidated financial statements

(In Baht)

Separate financial statements

Notes 2016 2015 2016 2015
8 309,846,202 122,965,151 112,006,871 88,902,803
9 574,061,716 1,026,507,607 574,061,716 1.026,507,607
10 402,251,523 777,056,719 94,044,257 410,428,231
7.2 - - 35,000,000 55,083,248
11 - - - -
12 708,552,265 117,236,648 708,552,265 117,236,648
13 298,838,134 212,927,705 99,384,404 43,412,183
7,592,049 15,417,709 7,238,469 16,277,305
2,301,141,889 2,272,111,539 1,630,287,982 1,757,748,025
14 54,421,922 143,714,658 39,414,020 120,190,940
15 17,139,200 6,419,259 6,427,200 6,419,259
10 393,929 619,019 - -
16.1 - - 507,130,754 296,763,100
16.2 9,748,320 - 16,000,000 -
17 298,643 348,643 - 50,000
7.2 - - 139,233,918 -
18 244,963,287 188,067,840 125,845,914 70,865,011
19 267,007,312 279,839,461 - -
19 9,933,923 8,194,605 1,314,280 1,034,186
20 6,827,889 7,203,362 4,502,702 4,038,542
21 12,693,742 - 12,693,742 -
10 109,083,826 - - -
1,273,800 1,175,673 1,007,983 592,413
733,785,793 635,582,520 853,570,513 500.853.451
3,034,927,682 2,907,694,059 2,483,858,495 2,258.,601,476

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn)

Director

(Mr. Sirichai Phurttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short-term loans from financial institutions

Trade and other payables

Current portion of long-term loans from
financial institutions

Current portion of liabilities under

finance lease agreements

Advance received from customers and

unearned revenue
Accrued income tax
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term loans from financial institutions
Liabilities under finance lease agreements
Employee benefit obligations
Provisions

Total non-current liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Consolidated financial statements

(In Baht)

Separate financial statements

Notes 2016 2015 2016 2015
23 80,000,000 100,855,776 - 22,420,325
22 871,183,993 684,590,163 683,361,914 399,128,935
23 9,480,000 117,510,655 - 4,480,000
24 6,528,392 6,105,707 3,062,199 2,725,901
12 - 20,991,168 - 20,991,168
27,172,577 17,369,808 3,184,515 -
3,928,282 6,140,243 724,796 1,014,603
998,293,244 953,563,520 690,333,424 450,760,932
23 34,326,241 49,326,241 - 5,520,000
24 6,212,329 11,651,243 4,580,038 6,552,759
25 32,971,308 28,333.451 14,636,015 13,024,081
26 5,169,101 5,205,181 - -
78,678,979 94,516,116 19,216,053 25,096,840
1,076,972,223 1,048,079.,636 709,549,477 475,857,772

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

SHAREHOLDERS" EQUITY

Share capital - Common shares
Authorized share capital
750,000,000 common shares, Baht 1 par value
Issued and paid-up share capital
750,000,000 common shares, Baht 1 par value
Share premium
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Legal reserve

Unappropriated

Differences from changes in shareholding

proportion

Other components of equity

Total equity attributableto the parent company
Non-controlling interests

Total Shareholders” equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS" EQUITY

Consolidated financial statements

(In Baht)

Separate financial statements

Notes 2016 2015 2016 2015

27

750,000,000 750,000,000 750,000,000 750,000,000

750,000,000 750,000,000 750,000,000 750,000,000

879,037,983 879,037,983 879,037,983 879,037,983

28 33,020,000 27,300,000 26,900,000 23,500,000

261,838,042 180,042,315 118,364,779 130,273,437

5,848,967 5,848,967 - -

17,145,939 17,379.414 6,256 (67,716)

1,946,890,931 1.859.608,679 1,774,309,018 1,782,743,704

11,064,528 5,744 - -

1,957.,955,459 1,859.,614,423 1,774,309,018 1,782,743,704

3,034,927,682 2,907.694,059 2,483,858,495 2,258,601,476

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn)

Director

(Mr. Sirichai Phurttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Consolidated financial statements

(In Baht)

Separate financial statements

Notes 2016 2015 2016 2015

Revenues
Revenues from sales 1,226,035,689 1,525,698,220 236,334,768 378,310,653
Revenues from services 717,738,045 564,313,230 717,738,045 564,313,230
Other income 30 26,139,091 26,829,515 57,496,070 110,195,156

Total revenues 1.969.912,825 2,116,840,965 1.011,568,883 1,052,819,039
Expenses
Cost of sales 970,970,256 1,237,269,452 208,952,291 323,451,740
Cost of services 640,278,532 493,082,937 640,439,100 493,082,937
Selling expenses 26,343,259 18,404,253 11,719,437 10,079,257
Administrative expenses 109,292,106 118,508,187 74,096,029 84,514,335

Total expenses 31 1,746,884,153 1,867,264,829 935,206,857 911,128,269
Profit before share loss from investment in joint venture

and financial costs and income tax expenses 223,028,672 249,576,136 76,362,026 141,690,770
Share of loss from investment in joint venture 16.2 (6,251,680) - - -
Profit before financial costs and income tax 216,776,992 249,576,136 76,362,026 141,690,770
Financial costs (14,396,628) (24,323,680) (4,168,731) (4,575,976)
Profit before income tax 202,380,364 225,252,456 72,193,295 137,114,794
Income tax expenses 32 (39.965,622) (38,197,186) (5,701,953) (2,467,323)
Profit for the year 162,414,742 187,055,270 66,491,342 134,647 471

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(In Baht)

Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements

Notes 2016 2015 2016 2015

Other comprehensive income (expense) :

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Remeasurements of employment benefit obligations - (3,278,565) - (1,323.293)
Total other comprehensive income not o be
- (3.278.,565) - (1,323,293)

reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Other comprehensive income (expense) :
Change in value of long-ferm investment (239.,400) (67.716) 73,972 (67.716)
Currency translation differences 5,925 29,542,493 - -
Total other comprehensive income not to be

reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods (233,475) 29,474,777 73,972 (67.716)
Other comprehensive income (expense) for the year (233,475) 26,196,212 73,972 (1,391,009
Total comprehensive income for the year 162,181,267 213,251,482 66,565,314 133,256,462
Profit attributable fo:
Equity holders of the parent 162,516,467 187,052,903 66,491,342 134,647 471
Non-controlling interests (101,725) 2,367 - -
Profit for the year 162,414,742 187,065,270 66,491,342 134,647,471
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent 162,282,992 213,249,115 66,565,314 133,256,462
Non-controlling interests (101,725) 2,367 - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 162,181,267 213,251,482 66,565,314 133,256,462
Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent 33
Profit for the year 0.22 0.37 0.09 0.27
Weighted average number of common shares (Shares) 750,000,000 501,616,438 750,000,000 501,616,438
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director Director
(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn) (Mr. Sirichai Phurttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

(In Baht)
Consolidated financial
statements Separate financial statements
Notes 2016 2015 2016 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before income tax 202,380,364 225,252,456 72,193,295 137,114,794
Adjustment fo reconcile profit fo net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities
Gain on disposal of trade securities 9 (4.474.187) - (4.474.187) (319,309
Changes in fair value of trade securities 9 (3,830,797) (3.006,107) (3,830.797) (2,686,798)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investment 9 - (2,501,577) - -
Interest income 30 (3.995,143) (1,143,722) (5.569,503) (4,240,405)
Doubtful accounts 365,931 2,328,570 365,931 2,258,806
Doubtful accounts (reversal) 10,11 (1,815,551) - (1,815,551 -
Premium of Government bond 15 315,479 - 84,525 -
(Reversal) impairment on investment in subsidiary 16.1 - - - (51,285,354)
Loss from disposal of investment in subsidiary 16.1 - - - 12,921,587
Share of loss from investment in joint venture 16.2 6,251,680 - - -
Depreciation 18 21,506,756 20,055,256 4,415,604 4,522 567
Amortization 19 12,707,256 12,338,479 213,049 266,343
(Gain) loss on disposal of equipment and intangible assets (834,315) 903,595 (959.,976) 1,711
Amortization of bank fee 23 936,904 960,943 - -
Employee benefit 25 5,077,249 4,715,686 2,051,326 1,822,696
Interest expenses 9.870,292 22,266,072 614,453 2,896,183
Profit (loss) from operating activities before
change in operating assets and liabilities 244,461,918 283,169,651 63,288,169 103,272,821
Decrease (increase) in operating assets
Trade and other receivable 375,244,754 (38,475,038) 316,823,632 (122,926 ,536)
Unbilled completed work (691,315,617) (2,744,592) (691,315,617) (2,744,592)
Inventories (85,910,429) (2,865,943) (65,972,221) (2,539,054)
Other current assets 7,825,660 (1,403,806) 8,038,836 (1,992,431)
Long-term trade accounts receivable 225,090 (82,640) - -
Prepaid leased land (109,083.826) - - -
Other non-current assets (12,791,869) 5.218,789 (13,109.312) 484,665
Cash received (paid) from operating activities (171,344,319) 241,816,421 (272,246,613) (26,445,127)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director Director

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn) (Mr. Sirichai Phurttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Consolidated financial

(In Baht)

statements Separate financial statements
Notes 2016 2015 2016 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received (paid) from operating activities (171,344,319) 241,816,421 (272,246,613) (26,445,127)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade and other payable 186,612,467 41,032,936 284,236,554 94,809,346
Advance received from customers and unearned revenue (20,991,168) (97.293,077) (20,991,168) (97.293,077)
Other current liabilities (2.211,961) 148,597 (289.807) (841,440)
Provisions (36.080) 450,915 - -
Employee benefit paid 25 (439,392) (4,246,032) (439.392) (413,820)
Cash (used in) received from operating activities (8,410,453) 181,909,760 (9,730.426) (30,184,118)
Interest received 2,214,185 1,143,722 3,788,545 4,240,405
Interest paid (9.888,929) (22,443,760) (618,028) (2,850,687)
Income tax paid (29,727 .530) (94.,825,756) (2,100,091) (43.339.496)
Net cash provided by (used in) received from operating activities (45,812,727) 65,783,966 (8.660,000) (72,133,896)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increase) decrease in deposits pledged as collateral 89,292,736 (7.555,221) 80,776,920 (7.374,094)
Increase in long-term investment as collateral 15 (11.,334,669) (6.549,524) - (6.549,524)
Cash paid for loans to a subsidiary 7.2 - - (118,250,670) (5.364,016)
Cash paid for trade securities 9 (289,000,000)  (1,659,501,500) (289,000,000)  (1,659.501,500)
Cash paid for investment in subsidiaries 16.1 - - (210,367.654) (95.,800,000)
Cash paid for investment in joint venture 16.2 (16,000,000) - (16,000,000) -
Cash paid for acquisition of plant and equipment 18 (78,543 ,259) (29.450.410) (58,863,841) (9.870,078)
Cash paid for intangible assets 19 (3.298,485) (6.645,563) (303,799 (913,090)
Proceed from disposal of frade securities 9 751,491,894 636,000,000 751,491,894 636,000,000
Proceed from disposal of available-for-sale investment 9 - 6,148,008 - -
Cash received from loans to other company 11 1,050,000 11,516,135 1,050,000 11,516,135
Cash received from disposal of investment in subsidiary 16.1 - - - 92,947 247
Cash received from disposal of investment in

17 50,000 - 50,000 -
long-term investments
Cash received from loans related company - - - 400,000
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 1,855,686 19.627 1.569.316 19.627
Net cash provided by received from (used in) investing activities 445,563,903 (1,056,018,448) 142,152,166 (1,044,489,293)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director Director

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn)

(Mr. Sirichai Phurttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
(In Baht)

Consolidated financial

statements Separate financial statements
Notes 2016 2015 2016 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Decrease) increase in bank overdraft 23 (11,889.,864) (1,461,755) (11,889,864) 2,829,574
Cash paid for short-term loans from financial institutions 23 (160,044,253)  (1,202,331,687) (10,530,461) (140,000,000)
Cash paid for long-term loans from financial institutions 23 (123.,967.559) (96,406.448) (10.000.000) (3.404.838)
Cash paid for liabilities under finance lease agreements (6,347 .579) (6,428,899 (2.967,773) (3,631,895)
Cash received from short-term loans

from financial institutions 23 161,078,341 1.069.903.650 - 100,530,461
Cash received from long-term loans

from financial institutions - 58,026,241 - -
Cash received from increase of share capital 27 - 1,503,750,000 - 1,503,750,000
Cash paid for expense related to share offering 27 - (39,712,017) - (39,712,017)
Dividend paid 29 (75,000,740) (441,667 ,367) (75,000,000) (441,667 ,367)
Cash recievacle from addition investemt

in subsidiary by non-controlling interests 16.1 11,160,509 - - -
Net cash (used in) received from financing activities (215,011,145) 843,671,718 (110,388,098) 978,694,618
Currency translation differences 2,141,020 452,876 - -
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 186,881,051 (146,109.,888) 23,104,068 (137,928,571)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 122,965,151 269,075,039 88,902,803 226,831,374
Cash and cash equivalents, ending of year 309,846,202 122,965,151 112,006,871 88,902,803
SUPPLEMENT DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION
Cash paid for acquisition of plant and equipment
Acquisition of plant and equipment during the period 18 (79.874.,609) (41,287,987) (60.195,191) (10,934,970)
Adjust Increse in liabilities under finance lease agreements 1,331,350 11,837,577 1,331,350 1,064,892
Cash paid for acquisition of plant and equipment (78,543,259) (29.450,410) (58,863,841) (9.870,078)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Director Director

(Ms. Aunada Phruttinarakorn)
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SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

SClI Electric Public Company Limited (“the Company”) established in Thailand. The address of its registered office is as follows:
Head office is located at 107/1 Moo 1, Bangna-Trad Road, Bangprieng, Bangbo, Samutprakarn.
The branch 1 is located at 1, Soi Bangna-Trad 25, Bang Na, Bang Na, Bangkok.

The Company registered to convert its company from a limited company to be a public company limited and
changed its company name from “SCI Electric Manufacturer Company Limited” to “SCI Electric Public Company Limited”
with the Ministry of Commerce on 1 May 2015,

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand on 13 October 2015 and the Company’s stocks
were fraded on the SET (“Stock Exchange of Thailand”).

For purpose of report, the Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as the Group.

The principal business operations of the Group are as follows:

1. Manufacture and sell of low and medium voltage electrical switch board, cable tray, support system and related equipment;

2. Manufacturer and sell galvanized steel structure which are transmission line tower, telecommunication tower,
substation steel structure, Galvanizing steel structure and hot dip galvanized service:

3. Project management, engineering, procurement and construction in high-voltage fransmission line system,
substation and power distribution system and:

4. Selling of electricity produced from the hydroelectric power plant.

2. BASIS FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PREPARATION
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS); guidelines
promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions ("FAP"); and applicable rules and regulations of the Thai
Securities and Exchange Commission.
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as disclosed in the
accounting policies.
The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management fo exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 5.
For the convenience of the user, an English franslation of the financial statements has been prepared from the
financial statements that are issued in the Thai language
The consolidated financial statements relate to SCI Electric Public Company Limited (*SCI”) and its subsidiaries
and joint ventures (together referred to as the “the Group”).
Details of the Company, its subsidiaries and joint ventures are as follows:
Percentage of Holding
Country of incorporation 2016 2015 Nature of Business
Holding by SCI
Ajikawa & SCI Metal Tech Co., Ltd. Thailand 99.99 99.99 Manufacture of transmission line tower, telecommunication
("SCIMT") tower and hot dip galvanized service
SCI Holding Co. Ltd. ("SCIH") Thailand 99.99 99.99 Holding company
SCI Metal Tech (Myanmar) Co., Ltd.  The Republic of the 95.00 - Manufacture of transmission line tower, telecommunication
("SCIMM") Union of Myanmar tower and hot dip galvanized service
T Utilities Co., Ltd. ("TU") Thailand 40.00 - Invest in company and basic infrastructure
SCI Enesys Co., Ltd. ("SE”) Thailand 40.00 - Sale of electrical switch board
Holding by SCIH
Tad Slen Power Co., Ltd. ("TSL") Laos 100 100 Hydroelectric power generation

The significant transactions between the Company and the subsidiaries have been eliminated in the consolidated

financial statements. 1 8W
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3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these consolidated and Company financial statements

are set out below.

3.1 Financial reporting standards that became effective in the current year
During the year, the Group have adopted the revised (revised 2015) and new financial reporting standards
and accounting freatment guidance issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions which become effective
for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2016. These financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment
with the corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards, with most of the changes directed towards revision
of wording and terminology, and provision of interpretations and accounting guidance to users of standards. The

adoption of these financial reporting standards does not have any significant impact on the Group financial statements.

3.2 Financial reporting standard that will become effective in the future
During the current year, the Federation of Accounting Professions issued a number of the revised financial reporting
standards and interpretations (revised 2016) which is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2017. These
financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards with most of the changes directed towards revision of wording and terminology, and provision of
interpretations and accounting guidance to users of standards.

The management of the Group believe that the revised and new financial reporting standards and
interpretations will not have any significant impact on the financial statements when they are initially applied.
However, one standard involves changes to key principles, which are summarised below.

TAS 27 (revised 2016) Separate Financial Statements

This revised standard stipulates an additional option to account for investments in subsidiaries in separate
financial statements under the equity method, as described in TAS 28 (revised 2016) Investments in Associates
and Joint Ventures. However, the entity is fo apply the same accounting treatment for each category of investment.
If an entity elects to account for such investments using the equity method in the separate financial statements,

it has to adjust the transaction retrospectively.

3.3 Investment in subsidiaries and Joint venture
Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one-half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered
when assessing whether the Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date
on which control is fransferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting to account for business combinations. The consideration
fransferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair value of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred
and the equity interests issued by the Group. The consideration fransferred includes the fair value of any asset or
liability resulting from a contfingent consideration arrangement. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises
any non-controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate
share of the acquiree’s net assets.

The excess of the consideration transferred; the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the
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3.4

3.5

acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the Group’s share
of the identifiable net assets acquired are recorded as goodwill. If this is less than the fair value of the net assets
of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is recognised directly in profit or loss.

Infercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains or loss on transactions between Group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in
consideration arising from contingent consideration amendments. Cost also includes direct aftributable costs

of investment.

Joint venture
A joint venture is an arrangement in which the Group has joint control, whereby the Group has rights to
the net assets of the arrangement, rather than rights to its assets and obligations for its liabilities.

Interests in joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method. They are recognised initially at cost, which
includes transaction costs. Subsequent tfo initial recognition, the consolidated financial statements include the
Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of equity - accounted investees, until the
date on which joint control ceases.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.

Accounting policies of joint ventures have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group. Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in joint ventures are recognised in the profit or loss.

In the Company’s separate financial statements, investments in joint ventures are accounted for using the
cost method.

A list of the subsidiaries and joint venture is set out in Note 16.

Foreign currency translation

The Company translates the foreign currency transactions to Thai Baht using the exchange rates prevailing at the
date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated to Thai Baht
at the exchange rate prevailing at the statement of financial position date. Gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of foreign currency transactions and from the translations of monetary assets and liabilities denominated

in foreign currencies are recognized in profit or loss.

Translation of foreign currency financial statements

The financial statements of subsidiaries in other country have been prepared in the currency of the US Dollar. The

results and financial position of all the group entities (none of which has the currency of a hyper-inflationary economy)

that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are franslated info the presentation

currency as follows:

e Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position presented are tfranslated at the closing rate
at the date of that statement of financial position;

e Income and expenses for each statement of comprehensive income are translated at average exchange
rates; and

e Al resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate component of equity.
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3.6 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less. In the consolidated and Company statement of financial

position, bank overdrafts are shown in current liabilities.

3.7 Trade accounts receivable
Trade accounts receivable are carried at the original invoice amount and subsequently measured at the remaining
amount less any allowance for doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year-end.
The amount of the allowance is the difference between the carrying amount of the receivable and the amount
expected to be collectible. Bad debts are written-off during the year in which they are identified and

recognised in profit or loss within administrative expenses.

3.8 Investments
Investments other than investments in subsidiaries are classified into trading investments and available-for-sale
investments. The classification is dependent on the purpose for which the investments were acquired. Management
determines the appropriate classification of its investments at the time of the purchase and re-evaluates such
designation on a regular basis

Investments that are acquired principally for the purpose of generating a profit from short-term fluctuations
in price are classified as trading investments and included in current assets.

Investments infended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to liquidity
needs or changes in interest rates, are classified as available-for-sale; and are included in non-current assets unless
management has expressed the intention of holding the investment for less than 12 months from the statement of
financial position date or unless they will need to be sold to raise operating capital, in which case they are included
in current assets.

Trading investments and available for sale investments are subsequently measured at fair value. The fair value of
investments is based on quoted bid price at the close of business on the statement of financial position date by
reference to the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Thai Bond Dealing Centre. The unrealised gains and losses
of trading investments are recognised in income statement. The unrealised gains and losses of available for
sale investments are recognised in other comprehensive income.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is

charged or credited to the profit or loss.

3.9 Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined by the weighted average
method. The cost of purchase comprises both the purchase price and costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
the inventory, such as import duties and transportation charges, less all attributable discounts, allowances or rebates.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises design costs, raw materials, direct labour, other direct
costs and related production overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net
reclisable value is the estimate of the selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable

selling expenses. Allowance is made, where necessary, for obsolete, slow-moving and defective inventories.

3.10 Construction contracts
A construction contract is a contract specifically negotiated for the construction of an asset or a combination of assets

that are closely interrelated or interdependent in terms of their design, technology and functions or their ultimate purpose or use.
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When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is
recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred where it is probable those costs will be recoverable. Contract
costs are recognised as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

When the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably and it is probable that the
contfract will be profitable, contract revenue is recognised over the period of the contract. When it is probable that
total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Costs incurred in the year in connection with future activity on a contfract are excluded from contract costs in
determining the stage of completion. They are presented as inventories, prepayments or other assets, depending on
their nature.

The Group presents as an asset the gross amount due from customers for contract work for all contracts in progress
and for which costs incurred plus recognised profits (less recognised losses) exceed progress billings. Progress billings
not yet paid by customers and retention are included within “Unbilled completed work” and for the money the
Company collected in excess of revenue recognized in the reporting period is shown “Uneamed revenue” in statement
of financial position.

The Group presents as a liability the gross amount due to customers for contfract work for all contracts

in progress for which progress billings exceed costs incurred plus recognised profits (less recognised losses).

Property, plant and equipment
Land, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. All assets except land are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight line method to write off the cost of each asset, fo its residual value

over the estimated useful life as follows:

Buildings and buildings improvement 20 years
Machineries and equipment 5-10 years
Office equipment 2-8 years
Vehicles 5 years

When assets are sold or retired, the Group will write-off both the assets and related accumulated
depreciation from the accounts and will recognize any gain or loss from retirement of the asset in profit or loss.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

Where the carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is writfen down
immediately to its recoverable amount. Estimated recoverable amount is the higher of the anticipated discounted
cash flows from the continuing use of the asset and the amount obtainable from the sale of the asset less any costs
of disposall.

Repairs and maintenance are charged to the income statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred. The cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable
that future economic benefits in excess of the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset
will flow to the Company. Major renovations are depreciated over the remaining useful life of the related asset.

Gains and losses on disposals of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing proceeds
with the carrying amount and are included in operating profit.

Work-in-progress is stated at cost. These assets are not depreciated until such time as the relevant assets are

completed and ready for their infended operational use.
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3.12 Right in service concession arrangement

Right in service concession arrangement is measured initially at its cost. Costs comprise construction costs of
dam and other related equipment and related transaction costs and borrowing costs. Borrowing costs are incurred
for the purpose of acquiring, constructing or producing a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of its cost. Borrowing
costs are capitalised while acquisition or construction is actively underway and cease once the asset is substantially
complete. The right in service concession arrangement is amortized on a straight-line basis over the period of
the concession of 30 years.

Expenditure on the Environmental and Social expenses and other assets under the conditions required in the

Concession Agreements are capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of the Concession of 30 years.

3.13 Intangible assets
Computer software is stated at historical cost less accumulated amortization. Software costs are amortized

as an expense by the straight - line method over a period of 5 years.

3.14 Impairment of assets
Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there is separately identifiable cash flows. Non-

financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment is reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

3.15 Accounting for leases - where company is the lessee
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor)
are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Leases of property, plant or equipment where the Group has substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the
lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate
on the finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in
other long-term payables. The interest element of the finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease period so
as fo achieve a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period. The property,
plant or equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter period of the useful life of the asset

and the lease term.

3.16 Borrowing
Borrowings are recognised initially at the fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference between proceeds (net of fransaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective yield method.
Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the

draw-down occurs. To the extent that there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
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3.18

drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the
facility to which it relates.
Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement

of the liability for at least 12 months after the end of reporting date.

Current income and deferred tax
The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax.
Current income tax
Current income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid fo the taxation authorities,
based on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.
Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilitie
and their carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period, using the tax rates enacted at the end of the

reporting period.

The Company recognises deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences while they recognise
deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which such deductible temporary differences and tax
losses carried forward can be utilised.

At each reporting date, the Company reviews and reduces the carrying amount of deferred tax assets to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised.

The Company records deferred tax directly to shareholders' equity if the tax relates to items that are recorded

directly to shareholders' equity.

Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.
Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is monthly contributed
by employees and by the Company. The fund’s assets are held in a separate tfrust fund and the Company
contributions are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Defined benefit plans

The Company has obligations in respect of the severance payments it must make to employees
upon retirement under labor law. The Company treats these severance payment obligations as a
defined benefit plan.

The obligation under the defined benefit plan is determined by a professionally qualified independent
actuary based on actuarial techniques, using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses
arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity
in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The defined benefits liability comprises the present value of the defined benefit obligation

less unrecognised past service cost and unrecognised actuarial gains or losses.
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3.19 Provision

Provisions for environmental restoration and legal claims are recognised when: the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks

specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

3.20 Share Capital
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction,
net of tax, from the proceeds.

Where any Group company purchases the Company’s equity share capital (freasury shares), the consideration
paid, including any directly attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted from equity attributable to
the company’ s equity holders until the shares are cancelled or reissued. Where such shares are subsequently
reissued, any consideration received, net of any directly attributable incremental transact costs and the related

income tax effects, is included in equity attributable to the company’s equity holders.

3.21 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and service
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and
discounts, and after eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are fransferred to the buyer. Revenue from rendering services is based
on the stage of completion determined by reference to services performed to date as a percentage of total
services to be performed.

Revenue from sales of electricity is based on the electricity that sell to the EDL at the agreed ftariff rate as
stipulated in the PPA.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

3.22 Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial

statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

3.23 Segment Reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified by the executive committee that makes

strategic decisions.
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3.25

Related parties
Enterprises and individuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or are controlled by,
or are under common control with, the Company, including holding companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries
are related parties of the Company. Associates and individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the
voting power of the Company that gives them significant influence over the enterprise, key management personnel,
including directors and officers of the Company and close members of the family of these individuals and
companies associated with these individuals also constitute related parties.

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the

relationship. and not merely the legal form.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between buyer and seller (market participants) at the measurement date. The Company and its subsidiaries apply
a quoted market price in an active market to measure their assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at
fair value by relevant financial reporting standards. Except in case of no active market of an identical asset or
liability or when a quoted market price is not available, the Company and its subsidiaries measure fair value
using valuation technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and maximises the use of relevant observable
inputs related to assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy into three levels based on categorise of input to be used in fair value measurement
as follows:

Level 1 - Use of quoted market prices in an observable active market for such assets or liabilities;
Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets or liabilities, whether directly or indirectly;
Level 3 - Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows.

At the end of each reporting period, the Company and its subsidiaries determine whether transfers have

occurred between levels within the fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities held at the end of the

reporting period that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

4.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall
risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department under policies approved by the Board of
Directors. The Group Treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation with the Group’s
operating units. The Board provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering
specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, use of derivative and non-derivative

financial instruments, and investment excess liquidity.

Foreign exchange risk
The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency
exposures, primarily with respect to US Dollar. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions,

recognised assets and liabilities and net investments in foreign operations.
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Interest rate risk
The Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market inferest rates.
The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets. The Group policy is to maintain approximately the rate of

MLR of its borrowings in fixed rate instruments.

Credit risk
The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The Group has policies in place to ensure that sales

of products and services are made to customers with an appropriate credit history.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities, and the ability to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic
nature of the underlying business, the Group Treasury aims at maintaining flexibility in funding by keepin committed

credit lines available.

4.2 Fair value estimation
The face values less any estimated credit adjustments for financial assets and liabilities with a maturity of less than
one year are assumed to approximate their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate available to the

Group/Company for similar financial instruments.

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,

including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a

material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are outlined below.

Revenue recognition

The Group uses the percentage of completion method in accounting for its fixed-price contracts to deliver service. Use of the
percentage-of-completion method requires the Group to estimate the services performed to date as a proportion of the

total services to be performed.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make judgement and estimates based

upon, among other things, past collection history, aging profile of outstanding debts and the prevailing economic condition.

Allowance for net readlizable value

The Group considers the allowance for net realizable value based on the estimate of selling price in the ordinary course
of business and normal condition of inventory. The net realizable value is the estimate of the selling price in

the ordinary course of business, less the costs of completion and selling expenses.
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Property plant and equipment and intangible assets

In determining depreciation of property plant and equipment and intangible assets, the management is required
to make estimates of the useful lives and residual values of the property plant and equipment and intangible
assets and to review estimate useful lives and residual values when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, plant and equipment for impairment on a periodical
basis and records impairment losses when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount.

This requires judgements regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.

Leases
In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is required
to use judgement regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset has been

fransferred, taking intfo consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.

Employee benefit obligation

Employee benefit obligation is determined based on actuarial techniques. Such determination is made based
on various assumptions, including discount rate, future salary increase rate, mortality rate and staff turnover rate.

The present value of the employee benefit obligations depends on a number of factors that are determined
on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) for the
employee benefit obligations include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will have an impact on
the carrying amount of employee benfit obligations.

The Group determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that should be
used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to settle the employee
benefit obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Group considers the market yield of government
bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity
approximating the terms of the related employee benefit obligations.

Other key assumptions for employee benefit obligations are based in part on current market conditions. Additional

information is disclosed in Note 25.

Capital risk management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concem
in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure fo reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to

shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSON AND COMPANIES
7.1 Relationship and pricing policy

The relationship and pricing policies among the Company, subsidiaries and related parties are as follows:
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Subsidiaries

Ajikawa & SCI Metal Tech Co., Ltd. Shareholding by the company and directorship
SCI Holding Co., Ltd. Shareholding by the company and directorship
SCI Metal Tech (Myanmar) Co., Ltd. Shareholding by the company and directorship
Tad Slen Power Co., Ltd. Shareholding by the subsidiary and directorship
Joint venture

T Utilities Co., Ltd. Shareholding by the company and directorship
SCI Enesys Co., Ltd. Shareholding by the company and directorship
Related Companies

AG Ajikawa Corporation Co., Ltd. Shareholder of parent company

Star Rail Co., Ltd. Directorship

Angel & Fairy Co., Ltd. Shareholder of a subsidiary

Related Persons

Aunada Phruttinarakom Shareholder and Director

Sirichai Phruttinarakom Shareholder and Director

Kriengkrai Pienwitthayasakul Shareholder and Director

Loan to Interest charged at rate of 2% - 3% per annum
Sales/service income Cost plus margin

Cost of goods sold/service Cost plus margin

Consulting At Contract price which had been agreed upon
Engineering service expenses At Contract price which had been agreed upon
Guarantee No fee charged
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7.2 Balances of transactions with related parties

Balances of transactions among the Group with related parties are as follows:

Trade accounts receivable (Note 10)

Related company - 15,033,971 - -

Other receivables (Note 10)

Subsidiary - - 22,640,729 13,197,322
Related company - 3210 - -
Total - 3.210 22,640,729 13,197.322

Prepaid expenses (Note 10)

Subsidiary - - 385,363 770,727
Related company 11,091,200 3210 11,091,200 -
Total 11,091,200 3.210 11,476,563 770,727

Dividend receivable (Note 10)

Subsidiary - - - 37,799.300

Trade accounts payable (Note 22)

Subsidiary - - 15,707,615 3,741,745

Short-term loan

Subsidiary - - 35,000,000 55,983,248

Long-term loan
Subsidiary - - 139,233,918 -

The movement of short - term loan to related companies is as follows:

Opening net book amount 55,983,248
Reclassified to Long - term loan (55,983,248)
Increase during the year 35,000,000
Closing net book amount 35,000,000

The short - term loans to related companies are call loans and beared interest at the rate of 3% per annum.
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The movement of long-term loan to related companies is as follows:

Opening net book amount -

Reclassified from Short-term loan 55,983,248
Increase during the year 83,250,670
Closing net book amount 139,233,918

The long - term loans to related companies are call loans reimburse within 8 years and beared interest at the rate

of 2% per annum.

7.3 Revenues and expenses transactions with related parties

Revenues and expenses transactions with related parties are as follows:

Sale and service income

Subsidiary - - 20,000 9,793,067
Related companies 7,710,449 22,084,869 - -
Total 7,710,449 22,084,869 20,000 9,793,067

Other income

Subsidiaries - - 385,363 770,727

- Interest income - - 1.993.965 3.413,486
Related companies 51,174 - - -
Total 51,174 - 1,993,965 3,413,486

Dividend income

Subsidiary - - 39,959,260 37,799.300

Purchase of products

Subsidiary - - 43,434,439 46,763,389
Related company 173,359 - - -
Total 173.359 - 43,434,439 46,763,389

Engineering service expenses

Related company 2,332,667 2,064,850 - -

Directors and management’s benefits 25,921,672 27,111,613 21,678,800 23,090,474

8. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash 1,446,020 656,462 683,935 354,707
Current Accounts 201,991,771 19,910,827 16,676,317 2,997,243
Saving Accounts 106,397,949 102,387.487 94,636,157 85,540,478
Fixed Accounts 10,462 10,375 10,462 10,375
Total 309,846,202 122,965,151 112,006,871 88,902,803
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9. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Trading securities 318,489,919 1,023,501,500 318,489,919 1,023,501,500
Held to maturity 251,741,019 - 251,741,019 -
Changes in fair value 3,830,778 3,006,107 3,830,778 3,006,107
Total 574,061,716 1,026,507 607 574,061,716 1,026,507.607

The movements in short - tferm investment for the year ended 31 Decmber 2016 are as follow:

Opening : net book amount 1,026,507 ,607 - 1,026,507 ,607
Additional 39,000,000 250,000,000 289,000,000
Disposall (751,491,894) - (751,491,894)
Gain on disposal 4,474,187 - 4,474,187
Interest income - 1,741,019 1,741,019
Changes in fair value 3,830,797 - 3,830,797
Ending : net book amount 322,320,697 251,741,019 574,061,716

The movements in short - term investment for the year ended 31 Decmber 2015 are as follows:

Opening net book amount - 6,137,713 6,137,713 - - -
Additional 1,6569,501.,500 - 1,659,601,500  1,659,501,500 - 1,659,501,500
Disposal (636,000,000 (6.137,713)  (642,137,713)  (636,000,000) - (636,000,000
Gain on disposal 319,309 - 319,309 319,309 - 319,309
Changes in fair value 2,686,798 - 2,686,798 2,686,798 - 2,686,798
Ending net book amount 1,026,507 607 - 1,026,507,607 _ 1,026,507.607 - 1.026,507.607

During 2015, the subsidiary received the consideration from disposal of available-for-sale investment amounting

to Baht 6,148,008 and recognized a gain from disposal of such investment of Baht 2,501,577 in the profit or loss.
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The fair values of the trading securities are as follows:

Cost - beginning of year 318,489,919 1,023,820,809
Unrealised gain 3,830,778 2,686,798
Fair value - ending of year 322,320,697 1,026,507,607

10. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables - other companies 386,328,779 757,040,788 63,101,193 353,420,404
Trade receivables - related companies (Note 7.2) - 15.033.971 - -
Total Trade receivables 386,328,779 772,074,759 63,101,193 353,420,404
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (10,552,278) (10,951,898) (10,410.,460) (10,810,080)
Net trade receivables 375,776,501 761,122,861 52,690,733 342,610,324
Retention receivables 6,307 97.357 - 91,050
Advances for inventories 130,000 249,863 130,000 1,045,026
Advances for supplies (Note 12) - 6,015,355 - 6,015,355
Prepaid expenses 10,180,195 5,108,975 2,113,332 4,686,012
Prepaid expenses - related companies (Note 7.2) 11,091,200 - 11,476,563 770,727
Other receivables - related companies (Note 7.2) - 3210 22,640,729 13,197,322
Dividend receivable (Note 7.2) - - - 37.799.300
Dividend receivable (Note 7.2) 5,067,320 4,459,098 4,992,900 4,213,115
Total 402,251,523 777,056,719 94,044,257 410,428,231

Aging of trade accounts receivable are as follows:

Within credit terms Overdue: 154,897,988 264,158,367 43,311,479 109,653,535
Less than 3 months 186,391,387 310,170,544 8,372,999 97,393,660
3 - 6 months 20,989,069 184,587,557 1,211,999 133,821,061
6 - 12 months 14,851,301 1,811,832 1,250,187 1,742,068
Over 12 months 9,199,034 11,346,459 8,954,529 10,810,080
Total frade accounts receivable 386,328,779 772,074,759 63,101,193 353,420,404
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (10,552,278) (10.951,898) (10,410,460) (10,810,080)
Trade accounts receivable - net 375,776,501 761,122,861 52,690,733 342,610,324
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Long - term frade accounts receivable

Long-term trade accounts receivable 496,617 891,379
Less Current portion (included in “Trade and other receivables”) (102,688) (272,360)
Net 393,929 619,019

Long - term frade accounts receivable represented the receivables negotiated to settle their debts by installments
as stipulated in the agreements. The management believes that the receivables will be collectible the whole amount
of agreements.

As at 31 December 2016, the subsidiary has no the factoring accounts receivable with financial institutions (2015:

Baht 2.68 million).

Prepaid leased land
As at 31 December 2016, a subsidiary has prepaid leased land for the 46 years at the Republic of the Union of Myanmar,
amounting to US Dollar 3.15 million.

The presentation in statement of financial postion consists of

Prepaid leased land 111,367,905 -
Current portion: prepaid leased land (included in “Prepaid expenses”) (2,284,079 -
Long - term portion: prepaid leased land 109,083,826 -

11. SHORT-TERM LOAN TO OTHER COMPANY
As at 31 December 2016, the Company has completed the litigation the short-term loan to other company, amounting to
Baht 5.95 million. The court has an ordered the receivable to repay the Company by installment of Baht 50,000 per month
since March 2015 onwards. However, the Company recorded a full allowance for bad debt of such loan (2015: Baht 7.00 million).
During 2016, the Company received the installment amounting to Baht 1.05 million and reversed the related allowance

for bad debt of such received.

12. UNBILLED COMPLETED WORK /
ADVANCE RECEIVED FROM CUSTOMERS AND UNEARNED INCOME

Construction revenues recognized to date 3,742,740,399 3,025,002,355
Less Installments due to date (3.034,188,134) (2,907,765,707)
708,552,265 117,236,648
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The presentation in statement of financial postion consists of

Current assets

Unbilled completed work 708,552,265 117,236,648
Advances for supplies (Note 10) - 6,015,355
Current liabilities

Advance received from customers - 20,991,168

Trade payables - Service Agreement (included in “Trade and other payables”) 580,143,886 227,323,008

The Company entered into the service contract with its customer in US Dollar at the contract amount of US Dollar
93.78 million, which it was fully recognized as revenue since 31 March 2016 (2015 : it was not recognized as revenue of
US Dollar 0.32 million).

As at 31 December 2016, the service revenue was recognized of US Dollar 19.87 million from the Service Agreement

for the transmission line and substation project. The contract value is US Dollar 416.55 million.

13. INVENTORIES

Raw materials 117,493,139 114,561,727 38,826,721 24,341,001
Work in process 58,889,627 67,195,008 9,661,632 5,038,188
Finished goods 122,455,368 31,170,970 50,896,051 14,032,994
Total 298,838,134 212,927,705 99,384,404 43,412,183

The cost of inventories recognised in the Group and the Company as ‘cost of sales” amounted to Baht 970.97

million and Baht 208.95 million, respectively (2015 : Baht 1,237.27 million and Baht 323.45 million, respectively).

14. DEPOSITS PLEDGED AS COLLATERAL

As at 31 December 2016, the Group and the Company have fixed deposits and saving accounts totaling Baht
54.42 milion and Baht 39.41 million, respectively (2015 : Baht 143.71 milion and Baht 120.19 million, respectively)

were pledged as collateral for letters of guarantee (Note 23) and short-term loans from financial institutions (Note 36).
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15. LONG - TERM INVESTMENT AS COLLATERAL

In Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Opening net book amount 6,419,259 6,419,259
Acquisition 11,334,669 -
Premium government bond (315.479) (84,525)
Changes in fair value (299,249) 92,466
Closing net book amount 17,139,200 6,427,200

As at 31 December 2016, the Group and the Company have the government bond amounting to Baht 17.34 million
and Baht 6.43 million, respectively (2015 : Baht 6.42 milion) were pledged as collateral for short - term loans from financial

institutions (Note 23).

16. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURE

16.1 Investment in subsidiaries

The movements in investment in subsidiaries are as follows:

In Baht

Separate financial statements

2016 2015
Opening net book amount 296,763,100 255,546,580
Disposal - (105,868.,834)
Acquisition 210,367,654 95,800,000
Reversal impairment - 51,285,354
Closing net book amount 507,130,754 296,763,100

Transactions incurred during 2016

At the Company’s Board of Directors Meeting No. 7/2558 on 12 November 2015, they approved for invested
in SCI Metal Tech (Myanmar) Co., Ltd. of 607,999 common shares at par value US Dollar 10 per share, totaling of US Dollar
6,079,990, equipvelent to Baht 210.37 million. The investment is representing 95% of the register share capital.

Transactions incurred during 2015
At the General Shareholders” Meeting for year 2015 on 16 March 2015, the shareholders approved for shareholding
restructure of Tad Slen Power Company Limited (*TSL") by approval to the Company to dispose 33,000 shares of TSL fo
SCI Holding Company Limited at net book value as at 31 December 2014 ot the consideration of Baht 92,947,247,
resulting to loss from disposal of investment amounting to Baht 12,921,587, which included in “Administrative expenses”
in the separate statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2015.

In addition, the Company additional invested in common shares of SCI Holding Company Limited of 9.30 million

shares at Baht 10 per share, totaling of Baht 93.00 million.
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16.2 Investment in joint venture

The movements in investment in joint venture are as follows:

In Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Beginning balance - -

Additional investment 16,000,000 16,000,000
Share of loss (6,251,680) -
Ending balance 9,748,320 16,000,000

Transactions incurred during 2016

Utilities Co., Ltd. ("TU")

At the Company's Board of Directors Meeting No.1/2559 on 26 February 2016, they approved for invested in
T Utilities Co., Ltd. of 200,000 common shares at a price of Baht 10 per share, totaling Baht 2.00 million, represented
40 percent of its registered share capital.

On 2 June 2016, the extraordinary shareholders” meeting of TU approved to increase the share capital
from 500,000 shares a par Baht 10 per share to 1,500,000 shares at par Baht 10 per share. To maintain the investment
portion at 40 percent of its registered share capital according to the Company's Board of Directors Meeting
No.1/2559, the Company invested in additional share capital 400,000 shares ot a price of Baht 10 per share,
totaling Baht 4.00 million.

On 16 December 2016, the extraordinary Shareholders’ Meeting No. 3/2559 of TU has a resolution to
increase the share capital from 1,500,000 shares at par value of Baht 10 per share to 7,500,000 shares at par value
of Baht 10 per share. The company called the subscription of new share at Baht 2.50 per share. The Company paid
additional share capital of 2,400,000 shares at Baht 2.50 per share, totaling Baht 6.00 million to maintain the
investment portion at 40 % of its registered share capital according to the resolution of the Company's Board
of Directors Meeting No. 1/2559. This company is in the process of the registration of subscription with the
Ministry of Commerce.

As at 31 December 2016, the Company has invested into TU of 600,000 common shares at price of

Baht 10 per share and of 2,400,000 common shares at price of Baht 2.50 per share, totaling Baht 12.00 million.

SCI Enesys Co., Ltd.
At the Company's Board of Directors Meeting No.2/2559 on 11 May 2016, they approve for invested in
SClI Enesys Co., Ltd. of 4,000 common shares at a price of Baht 1,000 per share, totaling Baht 4.00 million, represented

40 percent of its registered share capital.
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16.3 Share of profit (loss)

During the years, the Group has recognised its share of loss from investments in associates in the statement of

comprehensive income as follows:

T Utilities Co., Ltd (56.352,178) -
SCI Enesys Co., Ltd. (5,352,178) -
Total (6,251,680) -

17. OTHER LONG - TERM INVESTMENTS

Amdik Company Limited - 50,000 - 50,000
Patkol Public Company Limited 298,643 298,643 - -
Total 298,643 348,643 - 50,000

The movements in other long - term investments are as follows:

Opening net book amount 348,643 348,643 50,000 50,000
Disposals (50,000) - (50,000) -
Ending net book amount 298,643 348,643 - 50,000

In December 2016, the Company disposed the share of Amdik Company Limited at cost of purchased.

Therefore, there was no gain or loss fron the disposal transaction.
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20. DEFERRED INCOME TAX
Deferred income taxes are calculated in full on temporary differences, using the liability method and using a principal
tax rate of 20%. The deferred taxation related to the temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax bases

of assets and liabilities of the Group are summarized below:

Deferred income tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts 3,343,092 3,562,016 3,272,092 3,562,016
Employee benefit obligations 6,594,262 5,666,690 2,927,203 2,604,816
Fair value of investment - available for sale 78,343 16,929 - 16,929

Total deferred income tax assets 10,015,697 9.245,635 6,199,295 6,183,761

Deferred income tax liabilities

Finance lease agreements (2,420,085) (1,443,686) (928,870) (646,632)
Fair values of the trading securities (766,159) (598,587) (766,159) (598.587)
Fair value of investment -available for sale (1,564) - (1,564) -

Total deferred income tax liabilities (3,187.808) (2,042,273) (1,696,593) (1,245.219)
Deferred income tax assets, net 6,827,889 7,203,362 4,502,702 4,938,542

The movement in the deferred income tax account is as follows:

Deferred income tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts 3,562,016 (218,924) - 3,343,092
Employee benefit obligations 5,666,690 927,572 - 6,594,262
Fair value of investment - available for sale 16,929 - 61414 78,343

Total deferred income tax assets 9,245,635 708,648 61,414 10,015,697

Deferred income tax liabilities

Finance lease agreements (1,443,686) (976,399) - (2,420,085)
Fair value of investment - frade securities (598.587) (167.572) - (766,159)
Fair value of investment - available-for-sale - - (1.564) (1.564)

Total deferred income tax liabilities (2,042,273) (1,143.971) (1.564) (3,187,808)
Deferred income tax assets, net 7,203,362 (435,323) 59,850 6,827,889
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Deferred income tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts 3,562,016 (289.,924) - 3,272,092
Employee benefit obligations 2,604,816 322,387 - 2,927,203
Fair value of investment - available for sale 16,929 - 16.929) -

Total deferred income tax assets 6,183,761 32,463 (16.929) 6,199,295

Deferred income tax liabilities

Finance lease agreements (646,632) (282,238) - (928,870)
Fair value of investment - frade securities (598.,587) (167,572) - (766,159)
Fair value of investment - available-for-sale - - (1.564) (1.564)

Total deferred income tax liabilities (1,245219) (449.,810) (1.564) (1,696,593)
Deferred income tax assets, net 4,938,542 (417.347) (18.493) 4,602,702

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when the income taxes related to the same fiscal authority. Deferred
tax assets and deferred tax liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial position are presented at net amount

of assets and liabilities incurred in each entity.

21. INCOME TAX REFUNDABLE

Income tax refundable 29,821,543 17,127,801 12,693,742
Less Written-off (7,265,089 - -
Allowance for unrecoverable (9.862,712) (17,127.801) -
Net 12,693,742 - 12,693,742

As at 31 December 2016, the company and subsidiary have income tax refundable comprise of withholding income
tax and prepaid tax of Baht 12.69 million and Baht 9.8 million. The company and subsidiary is in process of refund such
taxes. For conservative purpose, the subsidiary provided for a full allowance for unrecoverable of Baht 9.8 million.

In April 2016, the subsidiary was write-off the value added tax refundable of Baht 7.3 million and reversed the
related allowance for unrecoverable. (2015: income tax refundable Baht 17.1 million and allowance for unrecoverable
Baht 17.1 million).
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22. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 210,907,551 292,733,481 60,082,253 73,857,586
Trade payables - Service Agreement (Note 12) 580,143,886 227,323,008 580,143,886 227,323,008
Trade payables - related companies (Note 7.2) - - 15,707,615 3,741,745
Total account payable 791,051,437 520,056,489 655,933,754 304,922,339
Retention payables - 76,067,364 - 76,067,364
Accrued expenses 24,954,991 25,903,560 17,453,130 16,366,788
Advance recieved 49,583,895 60,453,792 5,738,379 841,512
Other payables 5,593,670 2,108,958 4,236,651 930,932
Total 871,183,993 684,590,163 683,361,914 399,128,935

23. LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

The Group’s loans are denominated in Thai Baht and US Dollar.

Current liabilities

Overdrafts - 11,889,864 - 11,889,864
Promissory notes 80,000,000 88,965,912 - 10,530,461
Total short

- term loans facilities from financial institutions 80,000,000 100,855,776 - 22,420,325

Long-term loans facilities from financial institutions

- Current portion 9,480,000 13,960,000 - 4,480,000
- Claossified as current liability - 103,550,655 - -
Total long-term loans as current liability 9.480,000 117,510,655 - 4,480,000
Total loans as current liability 89.480,000 218,366,431 - 26,900,325

Non current liabilities

Long - term loans from financial institutions 34,326,241 49,326,241 - 5,520,000
Total loans as non current liability 34,326,241 49,326,241 - 5,520,000
Total loans 123,806,241 267,692,672 - 32,420,325
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The movements in loans are as follows

In Baht

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

2016 2015 2016 2015

For the year ended 31 December

Net book value, beginning of year 267,692,672 429,280,209 32,420,325 72,465,128
Overdrafts (11.,889,864) (1,461,755) (11.,889,864) 2,829,574
Proceeds from short-term loans 151,078,341 1,069,903,650 - 100,530,461
Proceeds from long-term loans - 58,026,241 - -
Payments on short-term loan (160.,044,253) (1.202,331,687) (10,530.461) (140,000,000)
Payments on long-term loan (123,967 ,559) (96,406,448) (10,000,000) (3.404,838)
Amortization - deferred expense 936,904 960,943 - -
Foreign currency translation - 9.721,519 - -
Net book value, end of year 123,806,241 267,692,672 - 32,420,325

Short - term loans from financial institution

As at 31 December 2016, the Group and the Company have short-term loans and other credit facilities from various
local financial institutions of Baht 650 million and Baht 190 million, respectively (2015: Baht 670 million and Baht 270 million,
respectively) are mortgaged by fixed deposits (Note 14), long - term investment (Note 15) and land building
and machinery (Note 18).

Secured loan
The subsidiary received long-term credit facilities of Baht 43.81 million, respectively (2015: Baht 42.0 milion and Baht
66.4 million, respectively). The loans bear interest at the rate of MLR and repay the principle and interest on a monthly

basis as stipulated in the loan agreements. Long - term loans are mortgaged by land, building and machinery (Note 18).

Long-term loan in US Dollar
Tad Salen Power Company Limited (“TSL") entered info a loan agreement of US Dollar 5.40 million for 5 years. The loan bears
interest rate of LIBOR 1 Month+4.5% per annum. The loan is guaranteed by SCI Holding Company Limited ("SCIH") and pledged
all TSL's shares. According to the conditions stipulated in the loan agreements, the subsidiary is required to comply with certain
terms and condlitions; for examples, maintaining of a debt to equity ratio not less than 1.1:1 and maintaining a ratio of debt
coverage not over 2:1.

As at 31 December 2016, the long-term loan was fully repayment. The prepayment expense was included into administration
expense, amounting to Baht 1.21 million.

As at 31 December 2015, the long-term loan of approximately Baht 103.55 million to “Current portion of long-term loans

from financial institutetion” due to potential non-compliance of some financial ratios such as the debt-service coverage ratio.
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The maturity periods of long-term loans are as follows:

Current portion due within one year 9,480,000 13,960,000 - 4,480,000
Long-term loan - classified as current liability - 103,550,655 - -
Total long-term loans as current liability 9.480,000 117,510,655 - 4,480,000
Due within 1-5 years 34,326,241 43,440,000 - 5,520,000
Due more than 5 years - 5,886,241 - -

43,806,241 166,836,896 - 10,000,000

As af 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group and the Company has unutilized the forward contracts amounting

US Dollar 5.52 million and US Dollar 4.42 million (2558 : US Dollar 4.42 million).

24. LIABILITIES UNDER FINANCE LEASE AGREEMENTS

Liabilities under finance lease agreements 13,930,778 20,009.875 8,195,800 10,169,489
Less Deferred interest charges (1,190,057) (2,252.,925) (653,563) (890,829)

12,740,721 17,756,950 7,642,237 9,278,660
Less Current portion (6,528,392) (6,105,707) (3.062,199) (2,725901)
Net 6,212,329 11,651,243 4,580,038 6,552,759

The ownership of assets under finance lease agreements will be transferred to the Group when the last installment is paid.

25. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligations

Balance, beginning of the year

Current service cost 28,333,451 13,024,081
Interest cost 4,371,151 1,718,740
Benefits paid 706,098 332,586
Remeasurements: (439,392) (439,392)
Balance, end of the year 32,971,308 14,636,015
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The above expense recognised in profit or loss is recognised in the following line items.

For the year ended 31 December

Cost of service 3,275,612 3,040,413 923,916 817,325
Selling expenses 479,462 389,290 218,946 212,194
Administrative expenses 1,322,175 1,285,983 908,464 793177
Total expense recognized in profit or loss 5,077,249 4,715,686 2,051,326 1,822,696

Recognized in other comprehensive income (expense)
Remeasurements of employment benefit obligations - 4,098,206 - 1,654,116

Total 5,077,249 8,813,892 2,051,326 3.476,812

Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date

Discount rate 244 - 2.62% per annum 2.44 - 2.62% per annum
Salary increase rate 2-5% per annum 2-5% per annum
Scale related to Age ranging Scale related fo Age ranging
Employee turnover rate
from O - 42% from 0 - 42%
Mortality rate According to Thailand TMO 2008 male and female tables

Discount rate 2.62% per annum 2.62% per annum
Salary increase rate 5.00% per annum 5.00% per annum
Scale related to Age ranging Scale related fo Age ranging
Employee turnover rate
from 0 - 23% from O - 23%
Mortality rate According to Thailand TMO 2008 male and female tables

Sensitivity analysis
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions

constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.
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Employee benefit obligation

As at 31 December 2016 Increased Decreased Increased Decreased
Discount rate (2,095,573) 2,364,011 (953.080) 1,075,062
Salary increase rate 2,672,499 (2,405,235) 1,258,997 (1,131,116)
Employee turnover rate 2,323,851 2,265,713 (1,053,532) 978,797

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does

provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions shown.

26. PROVISIONS
However, the budget continuing support for operation period requires some negotiations with the GOL after completing
of construction phase. In addition, the subsidiary has obligation for major overhaul before transferring the assets to the
grantor at the end of concession period. The subsidiary recognized a provision of US Dollar 143,576 (equivalent to

Baht 5 million).

27. AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL AND PREMIUM SHARE

As at 1 January 2015 (Par value of Baht 100 each) 1,650,000 1,650,000 - 1,650,000
The devaluation par value from
1,650,000 1,650,000 - 1,650,000
Baht 100 per share to Baht 1 per share
Issued shares 585,000,000 585,000,000 879,037,983 1.464,037,983
As at 31 December 2015 (Par value of Boht 1 per share) 750,000,000 750,000,000 879,037,983 1,629,037,983
As at 31 December 2016 (Par value of Baht 1 per share) 750,000,000 750,000,000 879,037,983 1,629,037,983

The Company, the total number of authorised ordinary shares is 750 million shares with a par value of Baht 1 per share.

All issued shares are fully paid.

Transactions incurred during 2015

At the General Shareholders Meeting No. 1/2558 on 16 March 2015, the shareholders had the following resolutions:

- To increase the share capital from Baht 165,000,000 to Baht 562,500,000 by increase the registered share capital
of 3,975,000 shares at par value of Baht 100, totaling Baht 397,500,000 and called up the subscription of Baht 100

per share. The Company registered the increased share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on 7 April 2015.
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At the Extraordinary General Shareholders Meeting No. 1/2558 on 22 April 2015, the shareholders had the

following resolutions:

- To devalue the par value of Baht 100 per share to Baht 1 per share, resulting to the registered and paid-up share
capital changed from 1,650,000 shares at par value of Baht 100 per share to 165,000,000 shares at par value of
Baht 1 per share, totaling Baht 165,000,000. The Company registered the change of par value with the Ministry
of Commerce on 1 May 2015.

- To approve to increase the registered share capital from Baht 562,500,000 to Baht 750,000,000 by increase the
registered share capital of 187,500,000 shares at par value of Baht 1 to distribute to public.

During 5 October 2015 to 7 October 2015, the Company made a public offering of the 187.5 million shares at Baht 5.9

per share; fotal consideration is amounting to Baht 1,106.3 million and received the consideration of increased share capital

on 8 October 2015. All direct expenses related to the share offering amounting to approximately Baht 39.71 million.

The Company registered the increase of paid-up share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on 8 October 2015.

28. LEGAL RESERVE

In Baht
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2016 2015 2016 2015
As at T January 27,300,000 816,000 23,500,000 816,000
Appropriation - the Company 3,400,000 22,684,000 3,400,000 22,684,000
Appropriation - Subsidiary 2,320,000 3,800,000 - -
As at 31 December 33,020,000 27,300,000 26,900,000 23,500,000

Under the Public Limited Company Act., B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside as a legal reserve at least 5%
of its net profit after accumulated deficit brought forward (if any) until the reserve is not less than 10% of the registered
capital. The legal reserve is non-distributable.

The legal reserve of the Company was established in accordance with the provisions of the Thai Civil and Commercial
Code, which requires the appropriation as legal reserve of at least 5% of net income for the year after deduction of
the deficit brought forward (if any) unfil the reserve reaches 10% of the authorized share capital. This reserve is not

available for dividend distribution.

Subsidiary
At the Board of Directors Meeting No. 7/2559 on 19 September 2016, the shareholders had a resolution to approve allocate
for the additional legal reserve from interim dividend payment amounting to Baht 2,320,000 from Baht 3,800,000, total

legal reserve is amounting to Baht 6,120,000.

29. DIVIDEND PAYMENT

At the General Shareholders Meeting No. 1/2559 on 29 April 2016, the shareholders had a resolution to approve for

dividend payment from the operating results of the year 2015 at Baht 0.10 per share to the shareholders of 750 million
shares, totaling of Baht 75.00 million. Such dividend paid to the shareholders in May 2016.

At the General Shareholders Meeting No. 1/2558 on 16 March 2015, the shareholders had a resolution to approve for
dividend payment from retained eamings as at 31 December 2014 to the shareholders of 1,650,000 shares at Baht

267.67 per share, totaling of Baht 441,666,667. Such dividend paid to the shareholders during March and April 2015.
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Ajikawa & SCI Metal Tech Co., Ltd.
At the Board of Directors Meeting No. 7/2559 on 19 September 2016, the meeting had a resolution to approve for interim
dividend payment from the operation results for the six-month period ended as 30 June 2015 at Baht 37.00 per share to
the shareholders of 1,080,000 shares, totaling of Baht 39,960,000. Such dividend was paid to the shareholders in
December 2016

At the Board of Directors Meeting No. 9/2558 on 21 December 2015, the meeting had a resolution to approve for
interim dividend payment from the operation results for the nine-month period ended as 30 September 2015 at
Baht 35.00 per share fo the shareholders of 1,080,000 shares, totaling of Baht 37,800,000 and approve the legal reserve
amounting fo Baht 3,800,000. Such dividend was paid to the shareholders in February 2016

30. OTHER INCOME

Dividen income - - 39,959,260 37,799,300
Gain on foreign exchange rate 5,589,438 13,451,786 - 13,377,810
Interest income 3,995,143 1,143,722 5,569,503 4,240,405
Changes in fair value of frade securities 3,830,797 3,006,107 3,830,797 3,006,107
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale 4,474,187 2,501,577 4,474,187 -
Gain on disposal equipment 1,041,340 - 1,041,340 -
Other income 7,208,186 6,726,323 2,620,983 486,180

Reversal impairment on investment
- - - 51,285,354

in subsidiary (note 16.1)
Total 26,139,091 26,829,515 57,496,070 110,195,156

31. EXPENSE BY NATURE

Raw material and consumables used 794,833,053 765,117,647 207,112,632 197,813,066
Employee benefit expense 246,381,025 178,426,523 79.177,482 57,586,337
Depreciation and amortisation 34,199,523 23.369.215 4,614,167 3,607,802
Loss on foreign exchange rate 6,737,636 294,223 6,597,985 -
Loss from disposal of investment in subsidiary - - - 12,921,587
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32. (INCOME) EXPENSE TAX

Current income tax 39,530,299 37,085,228 5,284,606 2,340,263
Deferred tax 435,323 1.111.958 417,347 127,060
(Income) expense tax 39,965,622 38,197,186 5,701,953 2,467,323

The tax on the profit before tax differs from the tax for filing purposes amount as follows:

Accounting profit before income tax 202,380,364 225,252,456 72,193,295 137,114,794

Tax calculated at a tax rate of 20% 40,476,073 45,050,491 14,438,659 27,422,959

Tax effects of:

Income not subject to tax (7,991.852) (7.559.860) (7.,991.852) (7.559.860)
Non-deductible expenses 10,051,596 18,440,360 514,685 1,091,500
Additional expense deductions allowed (3.005,518) (18.,845,763) (1,676,886) (18.614,336)
Current income tax 39.530,299 37,085,228 5,284,606 2,340,263
Changes of temporary differences 453,323 1,111,958 417,347 127,060

Income tax expenses presented in the

statements of comprehensive income 39,965,622 38,197,186 5,701,953 2,467,323

Further information about deferred income tax is presented in Note 20.

33. BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of common shares in issue during the year and adjusted the number of common by the
devaluation of par value from Baht 100 per share to Baht 1 per share as resolution of the Extraordinary General

Shareholders Meeting No. 1/2558 on 22 April 2015 (as mentioned in Note 26) as if the change in number of common shares

are incurred at the beginning.

Profit for year (Baht) 162,516,467 187,052,903 66,491,342 134,647 471
Weighted average number of common shares

750,000,000 501,616,438 750,000,000 501,616,438
outstanding (Shares)
Basic earnings per share (Baht per share) 0.22 0.37 0.09 0.27

220




SCl Electric Public Company Limited Annual Report 2016

SCI ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

34. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Operating segment information is reported in a manner consistent with the internal reports that are regularly reviewed
by the chief operating decision maker in order to make decisions about the allocation of resources to the segment and
assess its performance.
The Group divides its business info three main segments, i.e. manufacturer of switch board, galvanized services and

other services and each mainly consisted of the following:

Manufacture of switch board Manufacture and sell of low and medium voltage electrical switch board, cable
fray, support system and related equipment.

Manufacture and galvanized service  Manufacture and sell galvanized steel structures which are transmission line tower,
telecommunication tower, substation steel structure, Galvanizing steel structure
and hot dip galvanized service.

Services and others Project management, engineering, procurement and construction in high-voltage

fransmission line system, substation and Selling of electricity produced from the

hydroelectric power plant in Laos.

Sales income 236.31 962.68 27.04 1,226.03
Service income - - 717.74 717.74
Gross profit 49.53 198.15 84.84 332.52
Other income 26.13
Selling expenses (26.34)
Administrative expenses (109.29)
Financial costs (14.40)
Share of loss from investment in joint ventures (6.25)
Profit before income tax 202.37
Income tax (39.96)
Profit (loss) for the year 162.41
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Sales income 368.52 1,135.63 21.55 1,625.70
Service income - - 564.31 564.31
Gross profit 65.16 221.07 73.43 359.66
Other income 26.83
Selling expenses (18.40)
Administrative expenses (118.51)
Financial costs (24.32)
Profit before income fax 225.26
Income tax (38.20)
Profit for the year 187.06

Major customers
The Group has the income from 3 major customers, equivalent to 72% of sales and service income (2015: 4 major
customers, equivalent to 2% of sales and service income).

35. Financial instruments

Financial risk management policies
The principal financial risks faced by the Group are interest rate risk and exchange rate risk. The Group borrows at floating
rates of interest to finance its operations. Certain sales, purchases and a portion of borrowings are denominated in foreign
currencies. In order to manage the risks arising from fluctuations in exchange rates and interest rates, the Group makes
use of derivative financial instruments.

Trading for speculative purposes is prohibited. All derivative transactions are subject to approval of the

management before execution.

Capital management
The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to provide good retums to shareholders and benefits to
other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure in order to support asset management plan and new

investment opportunities which will create value and strengthen financial position for the whole group.

Determination of Fair values
The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged. or a liability settled, between knowledgeable,
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, trade receivables, amounts due from
related parties, short-term loans and advances to related parties, frade creditors, accounts payable-property and
equipment, amounts due to related parties, and borrowings are assumed to approximate their fair value due to the

short maturities of these instruments.
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Fair value hierarchy
The table above analyses recurring fair value measurements for financial assets. These fair value measurements ar
categorised into different levels in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs to valuation techniques used. The different
levels are defined as follows.
e Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group/Company
can access af the measurement date.
e Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly.
e Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
The Group determines Level 2 fair values of investment in debt instruments-unit trust have been determined based on

quoted selling prices from The Thai Bond Market Association at the close of the business on the reporting date.

Fair values of assets and interest-bearing liabilities, together with the carrying amount values shown in the balance

sheets as follows:

As at 31 December 2016

Current

Short-term investment - Trade securities - 574,061,716 - 574,061,716
Non - current

Longt-term investments as collateral - 17,139,200 - 17,139,200
As at 31 December 2015

Current

Short-term investment - Trade securities - 1,026,507 ,607 - 1,026,507 ,607
Non - current

Longt-term investments as collateral - 6,419,259 - 6,419,259

As at 31 December 2016

Current

Short-term investment - Trade securities - 574,061,716 - 574,061,716
Non - current

Longt-term investments as collateral - 6,427,200 - 6,427,200
As at 31 December 2015

Current

Short-term investment - Trade securities - 1,026,507,607 - 1,026,507,607
Non - current

Longt-term investments as collateral - 6,419,259 - 6,419,259
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36. COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group and the Company have commitment and contingent liabilities as follows:

A)  The Group and the Company have commitment relating to operation lease and service are as follows;

In Baht
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
Paid within
Within 1 year 988,585 311,220
1 to & years 172,812 -
Over 5 years 1,008,070 -
Total 2,169,467 311,220

In addition, a subsidiary has commitment from Engineering Technical Support Agreement. The subsidiary will pay

a monthly service fee of US Dollar 5,000 per month.

B) The Group and the Company have letters of guarantee issued by banks for the payment of electricity fee and

performance guarantee are as follows:

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
Baht Baht 11.57 million Baht 3.96 million
U.S. Dollars U.S. Dollars 4.77 million U.S. Dollars 4.77 million

C) The subsidiary has obligation to implementing and complying with its Environmental and obligation fo funding
for Water Resources and Environmental Administration capacity building and for WREA’s environmental monitoring

and inspection (Note 19).

37. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
At the Company’s Board of Directors Meeting, on 23 February 2017 had the following resolutions; to propose for dividend
payment from the operation results for the year 2016 at Baht 0.05 per share, totaling of Baht 37.50 million. The resolutions

will be proposed to the 2017 Annual General meeting of the shareholders for further approval.

38. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors on 23 February 2017.
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Overview of Performance
For the year 2016, the Company had the net profit Baht 162.41 million or decreased Baht 24.64 million, equivalent
to decreased 13.17%.
(Million Baht)

Consolidation

Operation results FY 2016 FY 2015 Increased (Decreased)
Amount % Amount % Amount %

Total revenues 1.969.91 100.00 2,116.84 100.00 (146.93) 6.94)
Total cost and expenses 1.746.88 88.68 1.867.26 88.21 (120.38) (6.45)
Profit before share loss from investment 223.03 11.32 249.58 11.79 (26.55) (10.64)
Share of loss from investment in joint venture (6.25) (0.36) - - (6.25) (100.00)
Profit before financial cost in mcome tax 216.78 11.00 249.58 11.79 (32.80) (13.14)
Financial costs (14.40) (0.73) (24.32) 1.15) (9.93) (40.81)
Profit before income tax 202.38 10.27 225625 10.64 (22.87) (10.15)
Income tax (39.97) (2.03) (38.20) -(1.80) A1.77) (4.63)
Net profit for the year 162.41 8.24 187.06 8.84 (24.64) (13.17)

Revenue

The Group had total revenue of Baht 1,969.91 milion or decreased Baht 146.93 million, equivalent to decreased

6.94%. The revenue structures are shown below.

(Million Baht)

Consolidation

Operated
Revenue structures 5 FY 2016 FY 2015 Increased (Decreased)
W
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Revenue from sales :
1. Manufacturer of switch board and scl 236.31 12.00 368.52 17.41 (132.20) (35.87)
cable tray
2. Manufacture steel structures and 962.68 48.87 1,135.63 53.65 (172.95) (15.23)
AG&SCIMT
galvanized service
3. Electric power from Hydro TAD 27.04 1.37 21.55 1.02 5.49 25.49
Power Plant
Revenue from sales 1,226.04 62.24 1,525.70 72.07 (299.66) (19.64)
4. Project management service SCI 717.74 36.44 564.31 26.66 1563.42 27.19
Revenue from services 717.74 36.44 564.31 26.66 153.42 27.19
Revenue from sales and services 1,943.77 98.67 2,090.01 98.73 (146.24) (7.00)
Other income** 26.14 1.33 26.83 1.27 (0.69) (2.57)
Total revenue 1,969.91 100.00 2,116.84 100.00 (146.93) (6.94)

Remark: ** Other income comprised with Gain (loss) of write-off asset, Interest income, Gain (loss) on disposal investment and

Gain (loss) on foreign exchange rate.
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- The decreased of Baht 132.20 million on revenue from sale of switch board and cable tray or decreased 35.87%,
mainly came from the postpone of Govemnment infrastructure project and high competitive market.

- The decreased of Baht 172.95 million on revenue from sale of steel structure or decreased 15.23%, mainly came
from postone the delivered steel structures for high voltage electrical towers.

- The increased of Baht 5.49 million of electric power from Hydro power plant or increased 25.49% resulted from the
longer rainy season.

- The increased of Baht 153.42 million on project management service or increased 27.19% was primarily due to

revenue recognition in 500KV project in Laos, which has started since the 3rd quarter of FY2016.

Cost and expenses
For the year 2016, the Company had the gross profit margin at 17.11% and net profit at 8.36% of revenue from sales and

services which they were decreased compared to the year 2014. The detail of cost and expenses are shown below.

(Million Baht)
Consolidation
Operation results FY 2016 FY 2015 Increased (Decreased)
Amount % Amount % Amount %

Revenue from sales 1.226.04 63.08 1.5625.70 73.00 (299.66) 19.64)
Revenue from services 717.74 73.92 564.31 45.61 1563.42 27.19
Revenue from sales and services 1.943.77 100.00 2,090.01 100.00 (146.24) (7.00)
Cost of sales 970.97 49.95 1,237.27 59.20 (266.30) (21.52)
Cost of services 640.28 32.94 493.08 23.59 147.20 29.85
Cost of sales and services 1.611.25 82.89 1.730.35 82.79 (119.10) (6.88)
Gross profit 332.52 17.11 359.66 17.21 (27.13) (7.54)
Selling expenses (26.34) (1.36) (18.40) (0.88) 7.94 43.14
Administrative expenses (109.29) 5.62) 118.51) 5.67) (9.22) 7.78)
Other income 26.14 1.34 26.83 1.28 (0.69) (2.57)
Profit before share loss from investment 223.03 11.47 249.58 11.94 (26.55) (10.64)
Share of loss from investment in joint venture 6.25) 0.32) - - 6.25 100.00
Profit before financial costs and income tax 216.78 11.15 249.58 11.94 (32.80) 13.14)
Financial costs (14.40) 0.74) (24.32) (1.16) (9.93) (40.81)
Profit before income tax 202.38 10.41 225.25 10.78 (22.87) (10.15)
Income tax (39.97) (2.06) (38.20) (1.83) Q.77) 4.63
Net profit for the year 162.41 8.36 187.06 8.95 (24.64) 13.17

- Cost of sales of Baht 970.97 million, decreased by Baht 266.30 million or 21.52% due to fluctuated from sales of
each product.

- Cost of services of Baht 640.28 million, increased by Baht 147.20 million or 29.85% from the cost of 500KV project
in Lao.

- Selling expense of Baht 26.34 million, increased by Baht 7.94 million or 43.14% due to the increase of annual salary
as well as the bonus of the year.

- Administration expense of Baht 109.29 million, decreased by Baht 9.22 million or 7.78% due to decreased the

research of new project expenses.
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- Share of loss from investment in joint venture of Baht 6.25 million came from take loss from the jont venture operation.
- Financial costs of Baht 14.40 million, decreased by Baht 9.93 million or 40.81% due to decreased the short-term

and long-term borrowing to minimized the interest expense.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

ASSET -
(Million Baht)
Consolidation
Financial Position
As 31/12/2016 As 31/12/2015 Increased (Decreased) %
Total current assets 2,301.14 2,272.11 29.03 1.28
Total non-current assets 733.79 635.58 98.20 15.45
TOTAL ASSETS 3,034.93 2,907.69 127.23 4.38

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had total assets of Baht 3,034.93 million, increased by Baht 127.23 million or
4.38% due to the progress of 500Kv project and the investment in a subsidiary in Myanmar.

Total current asset increased by Baht 29.03 million or 1.28% due to;

- Cash and cash equivalents increased by Baht 186.88 million from sold short-term investment.

- Short-term investment decreased by Baht 452.45 million from sold during the year to repay the borrowing and
invest the asset of a subsidiary in Myanmar.

- Trade and other receivable decreased by Baht 374.81 million from received the PDSR project’s receivable which
postpone settlement from the end of 2016.

- Unbillied completed work increased by Baht 591.32 million from 500KV project.

- Inventory increased by Baht 85.91 million from finished goods reserve to submit the customent at the beginning
of FY2017.

Total non-current asset increased by Baht 98.20 million or 15.45% due to;

- Deposits pledged as collateral decreased by Baht 89.29 million due to released the collateral after finished the
PDSR’s project.

- Property, plant and equipment increased by Baht 56.90 million from invest in the new office building and the
machines by a subsidiary to expand the capacity.

- Prepaid leased land increased by Baht 109.08 million from prepaid land rental of a subsidiary in Myanmar.

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(Million Baht)
Consolidation
Financial Position
As 31/12/2016 As 31/12/2015  Increased (Decreased) %
Total current liabilities 998.29 953.56 44.73 4.69
Total non-current liabilities 78.68 94.52 (15.84) 16.76)
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,076.97 1,048.08 28.89 2.76
SHAREHOLDERS" EQUITY 1,946.89 1.859.61 87.28 4.69
Non-controlling interests 11.06 0.01 11.06 99.99
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 3.034.93 2,907.69 127.23 4.38
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As at 31 December 2016, the Group had total liabilities of Baht 1,076.97 million, increased by Baht 28.89 million
or 2.76% which mainly came from the payable of 500KV project.

Total current liabilities increased by Baht 44.73 million or 4.69% due to;

- Short-term loans and long-term loans from financial institutions decreased by Baht 128.29 million from the repayment
of short-term and long-term borrowing to reduce financial cost.

- Trade and other payable increased by Baht 186.59 million from payable of 500KV project.

- Advanced payments and uneamed revenues decreased by Baht 20.99 million from the completed PDSR’s project.

Total non-current liabilities decreased by Baht 15.84 million or 16.76% due to;

- Long-term borrowing decreased by Baht 15 million from the repayment of borrowing to reduce financial cost.

- Provision is the obligation for major overhaul before transferring the assets to the grantor at the end of concession

period. The subsidiary recognized a provision of US Dollar 143,576.

Total equity of Baht 1,946.89 million which increased by Baht 87.28 million from the operation result of FY2016,
amounting to Baht Baht 162.18 million and the dividend payment of Baht 75 million.

Non-controlling interest was increased Baht 11.06 million from the investment in a subsidiary in Myanmar.

LIQUIDITY AND CASH FLOW ANALYSIS
As at 31 December 2016, the Group had cash and cash equivalent of Baht 309.85 million or increased by Baht 186.88

million as detail below;

(Million Baht)
Items FY 2016
Net cash (used in) operating activities (45.81)
Net cash generate from investing activities 445.56
Net cash (used in) financing activities (215.01)
Currency translation differences 2.14
Net increased in cash and cash equivalents 186.88

Operating activities
Net cash (used in) operating activities came from the current year operating results adjusted with non-cash transaction

in asset and liabilities included income tax.
Investing activities
Net cash generate from investing activities increased from disposed the short-term investment for invested into the asset

of the Group and a subsidiary in Myanmar.

Financing activities

Net cash (used in) financing activities decreased from the dividend payment and the repayment of the borrowing.
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SIGNIFICANT FINANCIAL RATIO

Consolidated financial statements 0.55 0.56 0.01)

Separate financial statements 0.40 0.27 0.13

The Debt to Equity ratio increased from the incremental of payable in 500KV project.

LIQUIDITY
Consolidated financial statements 2.31 2.38 (0.08)
Separate financial statements 2.56 3.90 1.34)

The current ratio decreased from increased in the current liabilities, which increased of payable and not significant

change in the current asset.

Potential Factors Affecting Future Business Operation or Financial Status
The poentential factors which affecting the futire financial statement is the ongoing projects, 500KV project in Lao and
the new plant to manufacture the steel structure for high voltage electric tower and telecom tower in Myanmar. The

postpone of each project may significant affect to the revenue recognition and also the gain (loss) on foreign exchange rate.
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